From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Sent: Fri, 10 Apr 2020 01:35:00 +0000
To:

Subject: RE:We Believe in You

Sy
Mary thanks for your e-mail. Stay well and safe.
Best regards,

Tony

Fram:
Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 2:07 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NLAID) (€] il

Subject: Re: We Believe in You

Tony,
| would only hope that one of your staff see my email and are prudent to
know thal this is being sent o him by one of his kin and passes il along

to you.
Sincerely,

On Thursday, Aprl 8. 2020, 05:54:17 PM EDT, Fauci, Anthony (NIHNIAID) [E] S G
WOt

My work with the Coronavirus Task Force and the large volume of incoming
emails precludes me or my staff from answering each individual message.

| would encourage you to visit www.coronavirus.gov for the latest
information and guidance related to COVID-19.

Thank you, and best regards.






From: Eisinger, Robert {NIH/NIAID) [E] on behatf of Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAD) [E]

Sent: Thu, 9 Apr 2020 21:24:50 +0000

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Subject: FN; COVID 19 Briefing Document and COVID Vaccine Overview
Attachments: Dverview of COVID-19 Vaccine Development_Apritd pdf, Briafing Document

NIAID Invalwemant with Pharma in COVID19_April 9_with table pdf

The email below is from Larry Corey,

Robert W. Eisinger, Ph.D.

Special Assistant for Srientific Projects

Immediate Office of the Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Wational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, Room 7A-03

Bethesda MD 20852

Telephone: IIEIE
il 8

From: Corey MD, Larry NG

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2020 3:50 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) €] SIS, Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
 Marston, Hilary (NIH/NAID) (€] RN -

R il
Ce: Mascola, John (NIHARC) [E] IR R Erbeiding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E]
; Dieffenbach, Carl (NIH/NI&ID] (€] FE s >;

Lane, CEff
|NIH/M1AID) [E]
Subject: COVID 19 Briefing Document 2nd COVID Vaccine Ovarview

Tany,

We are sending you bwo dacuments relating to our str for COVID vaccine development . The







From:

Sent: Thu, 9 Apr 20X 17:18:14 0400
Ta: Conrad, Patricia [MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwid: INTERVIEW REQUEST with Dr Anthony Fauci - Radio-Canada News

Program 24h/60min

Let us discuss

Begimn forwarded messape:

From: NATHALIE LEMIEUX <nathalie lemicuxiradio-canads ca>

Date: April 9, 2020 at 5:02:20 'M EDT

To: "NIAID NEWS (NITH/NIAID)" <NIAIDNEWSGUniaid.nih.gov=, "Fauci,
Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" , "Fauei, Anthony
(MIH/NLALDY [E]"

Subject: INTERVIEW REQUEST with Dr Anthony Fauei - Radio-Canada
News Program 24h/60min

Hello

My name 15 Nathalie Lemieun and 1 am a research journalist for 24h m 60min, an
information and public affairs program hosted by Anne-Mane Dussaolt und
broadcast on the CBC/Radio-Canada’s French national news

network. hitps://ici.radio-canada.ca'tele 24-6d)/'site We are based in Monitréal and the
broadcast is aired across Canada weekdays on prime time (between Tpm and 3PM

ET)
As we are also living through this Covid-19 pandemia, we would be delighted to do

an interview with Dr Anthony Faucei
*0f gourse, host Anne-Mane Dussault can do the interview m English

When: subject 1o Dr Fauci's availability ...
How: Skype or Facetime (in respect of containment obligations)
How long: 7-8 min

Could this proposal be of interest to D Fauei?

Thank you for leming me know the possibilities... we are aware of Dr Fauci’s tight



schedule

You can reach me at any fime via this email

on my ¢ell phone: IS

Mathalie Lemieux

Journaliste a la recherche
Emission 24 heures en 60 minutes
RD1/Radio-Canada

Cell: S
@ RaDIO-C3NADa



From:

Sent: Thu, 9 Apr 2020 16:51:32 0400

To: Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID] [El

Ce: Billet, Courtney [MIH/NIAID) [E]; Folkers, Greg [NIH/NIAID) [El:.Conrad, Patricia
[NIH/NLAID) [E]

Subject: Re: FOR ASF REVIEW: Draft PR re; 5ARS-CaV-1 serosurvey study faunch

Looks fine! Thanks

On Apr 9, 2020, at 148 PM., Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E]
wmh'

Hi-Dr. Fauci,

Please find attached Tor your review a draft press release announcing the launch of O,
Memaoli's serostudy to detect previously undiagnosed coranavirus infections. Your draft
quote is a5 follows:

*“This smdy will give vs a clearer picture of the true magnitude of the
COVID-19 pandemic in the United States by telling us how many people in
different communities have been infected without knowing i, because they had a
very mild, undocumented tllness or did not access testing while they were sick,” said
Anthony 5. Fauer, M., NIAID director, “These erucial data will help us measure
the impact of our public health effors now and gaide our COVID-19 response

moving forward.”

Tharks much,
Kathy

Eathy Stover

Branch Chief

News and Science Writing Branch

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases [MNIAID)
Office of Communications and Government Relations
National Institutes of Health/HHS

31 Center Drive, Room TALTE

Bethesda, MD 20802

Phone: SEESEETRGMN
E-rrail: I



MlAID Media Line: (301) 402-1663

<SARSCoV2 serosurvey Release FOG cleared. dogx
<SARSCoV2 serosurvey NSWEB Clearance Form.dog=
<SARS COVZ SERUM SAMPLING Clean Changes Copy_4.2.2020.docx>



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} |E]

Sent: Thu, 9 Apr 2020 16:40:28 +D00D0
To: [ 2Ty e ]S
Subject: P Mew Yorker; Fauci Urges Trump to Attack the Coronavirus as if It Were an

insoector General

This Borowitz guy is something else....

Anthony 8, Fauci, MO

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 11, Roam TA-03

11 Canter Drive, M5C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone
FAX: |

Eﬂaﬂw

The information in this e-mall and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation, It should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
havie rocalved this a-mail in error please inform tha sendor and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The Mallonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of ils representatives.

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID] [E] SRS i)

Sent: Thursday, April ©, 2020 13:33 PM

To: MIAID COGCORE <COGCDREE mailnib.govs; NIAID DCGR Leg <MIAIDDCGRLeg & mail. nil.gove; NIAID
0D AN <NIAIDDDAM Enlaid.nih.gov>

Subject: New Yorker: Fauci Urges Trump 1o Attack the Coronavirus as if It Were an inspector General

Latire from The Borowitz Repodt

Fauci Urges Trump to Attack the Coronavirus
as if It Were an Inspector General

&
-~

By Andy Borowitz
April 8, 2020



Photograph by Lo Scalzo / Bloomberg [/ Getty

WASHINGTOM {The Borowitz Report)—In whzt he described 35 3 "potentially major breakthrough,” Dr.
Apthony Fauel has convinced Daonald Trgmp to attack COWD-19 ag if it were an inspector general.

Fauci, who has been frustrated in his efforts to get through to Trump, compared the global pandemic to
an inspector general while In a closed-door meeting with the Fresident on Wednesday,

“What do you hate more than anything, Mr. Fresident 7 Fauo asked

*lim Acosta,” Trump immediately replied.

"OLK., fine. But, besides lim &costa,” Faucl said, "it would be an inspector general, right?”

*You're right, Teny,” Trump agreed. ! hate those losers.”

“tWall, think of COVID-19 as the worst inspector general In the world,” Fauc cantinued, “It"s oversesing
everything you do and making you follow the law. It's keeping you from spending taxpayer money on
anything vou want. You wouldn't stand for that, would you?"

Reportedly, Tromp appeared shaken by Fauci's anatogy. "Damn it Tony, when you pul it that way, we've
ot to do something about COVID-19," he said.

Speaking to reportars, Fauci said that he was "cautiously optimistic™ that his inspector-general analogy
would finally spur Trump to action, but added, “Jared could still scraw this up.”

Dhsclaimer; Any third-party material in this email has been shared Tor mternal @se nnder Tair use provisions
of LL&. copyright law, withoot further verification of its accuracy/veracity., It does not necessarily represent
iy views nor Thase ol STALD, NIH, HHS, or the 1.5, sovernment,




From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 9 Apr 2020 10:17:45 +D000

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: P Mediaset, ltalian television broadcast, interview request
F¥1

From: Alestandro Matarante <slessandro.matarante@outiook.it=

Sant: Thursday, April 9, 2020 5:49 AM

T Fauci, Anthony [MIH/MIRID} [E] <afauci@niaid.nib.gove

Cc: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C] <kimberly.barasch@nih.gov>; Conrad, Patricia (NIH,/NIAID) [E|
<oonradpa@iniaid. nibh.govs

Subject: Mediaset, Italian television broadcast, interview reguest

Hello Dr. Anthony Fauci,

I'm Alessandro Matarante, an italian reporter, currently working for Mediaset, italy's most
important lelevision broadeast, Specifically, | work Tor Quarta Repubblica, a program aired
every Monday in prime-time, leaded by reporter Nicola Porro.

I'm writing this e-mail because it would be a pleasure and an henor for us to interview you
about the coronavirus emergency and the way the United States are facing it.

Clearly, we are available to consider any kind of day and hour to make the interview, and so we
are to consider together the contents of the interview,

Hoping for a positive answer,
| wish you a pleasant day.

Alessandro

httpsy/fwww. mediasetolay. mediaset.it/programmi-tv/quartarepubblica b100002038




From: fesssE s ]

Sent: Wed, B Apr 2020 17:17:42 -0400

To: Lusso, Paolo (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Re: Research Day organized by the italian Embassy
Paolo:

[ am very, very sorry, but 1 just carnot do this right now. 1 am swamped and my time & nol my
own. | hope that they understand
Best,
Tony

On Apr 8, 2020, at 4:00 PM, Lusso, Paclo (NIH/NLAID) [E]
h?wmt::

Diear Tony:

| am sorry to bother you with another requast during this period. The talian Embassy is
ofganizing its yearly Research Day (Giornata della Ricerca) that this year will be held strictly
online via Zoom or other e-meeting tool} and centerad entirely on the Coraonavirus
pancemic,

The italian Ambaszador, Mr. Varricchio, would be delighted if you accept to be his guest of
honor at the event and asked mz o informally enguire with you, before sending an official
invitation, if there is any chance you could participate. He understands how crazy your
scheduse 5 during this crisis, They would like you to deliver a 30 min lecture on a theme of
your choica, preferably related to the state of the art of the pandemic management. The
tentative date for the event is between April 20 and April 30, but they are waiting to
finalize the date based on your preference, if yvou are able to accept [even inearly May).

Plaase, let me know if you can accommaodate this additional engagement, You will make
them very wery happyl

All the best,

Paala

Paolo Lusso, M.D., Ph.D.

Chief, Saction of Viral Pathogenesiz
Laboratory of Immunoregulation
Bldg. 10, A, 6411

MNIAID, MIH

Bethesda, MO 20892



Phone: [ NEFE (persanal)
. L]
Fax: [301) 480-5291

v [ T

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain
sensitive information. It should not be used by anvone who is nat the original intended
recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it
fram your mailbox or ary other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and
Infectious Diseases (MIAID] shall not accept liability for any statement made that are the

senders own and nof expressly made on behalf of thie NWAID by ane of its representatives,




From:

Sent: Wed, 8 Apr 2020 16:58:55 -0400

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Fwid: request of interview by Giuseppe Sarcina, corriere della Seqa
Let us discuss

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sarcing Ciuseppe < psarcimsimresil=
Date: April 8, 2020 at 4:16:32 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" -

Subject: R: request of interview by Giuseppe Sarcina, corriere della Sera

Dear Doc, Fauci,

this is Giuseppe Sarcina, the us carrespondent of Corriere della S2ra, the main
italian newspaper,

I understood that you are looking at the italian case with great attention

| wander if you can grant me a short interview,

| have sent an email march 21. But then | saw that you spoke with an other italian
newspaper. 5o | would like to have a chance to have your voice for our Readers as
well, Corriere della Sera is a newspaper based in Milano, Lombardy, The region
most affected by the coronavirus.

Thank you

Warm Regards

Giuseppe Sarcina

Washington de

AR = Yl i

Dggetto: request of interview by Giuseppe Sarcina, corriere della Sera

Dear Doc. Fauci,

this Is Giuseppe Sarcina, the us comrespondent of Corriere della Sera, the main
italian newspaper.

| understood that you are lnoking at the italian case with great attention.

| wonder if you can grant me a short interview.

That would be really helpful for our readers



Thank you

Warm Regards
Giuseppe Sarcina
Washington dc



From:

Sent: Wed, 8 Apr 2020 16:57:55 -0400

To: Barasch, Kimbearly {NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: Fwd: Global Health Leaders Call, Thursday. 8 April at 14:30 CET
Attachments: imageld1 png ATTO0001. htm, COVID1S Strategy Update ¥3.2. docx,
ATTOMOOZ htm

Please print out for tomorrow. Thanks

Regin forwarded message:

From: "KABIR, Sophia”
Date: April 8, 2020 st 4:21:00 PM EDT
To: SHOC <shoei@who.int=, Oifice of the Director-General {Iﬂt}ﬁm@wm int=,
“Redfield, Roben R. (CDC/OD)

"Fauci, Anthony
(NIH/NIAID) [E]"

"GREIN, Thomas" 8 "COX, Paul Michael®
"SCHWARTLANDER, Bernhard F." = "MINHAS,
Raman" :
"Conrad, Patricia {(NIH/NIALD) [E]" e "MAHIOLUR,
Jaouad" "FALL, Ibrahima Soce” =, "Thomas
R. Frieden" (
Lynn Banks - . President | Resolve to Save Lives
presidentiires ui‘uﬂumvnﬁvu!.u .
-

"AL-SHORBAJI, Farah"

m n Leidig

"DRURY, Patrick Antheny” =, "Dr VAN KERKHOVE, Mar:a



"GRAAFF, Peter Jan"
. Tarnk Mochammed
, Carlos

== "POOLE, Marcia™
MNavarre Colorado

. Ryan Morhard < &,

"BRIAND, Sylvie" . "MORGAN, Oliver" 2
"Harries, Jenny" < " Awwad, David (NIHNIAID)
[y >, "SIMONSON, Stewart” ;

"SINGE F Peter Alexander™ = " layatunga, Wikum"

=, Amelie

=, Feng Ding

"SHIN. Young-Soc”

"SMITH, lan Michacl"
=, "AYLWARD, Raymond Bruce )" '

Ce: SHOC <shocimwho.int=, Office of the Director-Gieneral <DGOfTicedmwho int=,
"SCHWARTLANDER. Bernhard F."
y . "FALL, Ibrahima Soce”
. "MINHAS, Raman"
. "AL-SHORDBAJI Farah"
L "DRURY, Patrick Anthony”
. "GRAAFF, Peter Jan" , "D VAN
KERKHOVE. Marm" . "FARES, Chnistine Y oussef”

=, "COX, Paul

Subject: Global Health Leaders Call, Thursday, 8 April at 14:30 CET

Dear colleagues,

on behalf of Mike Byan, allow me to share wilh you the draft COVID-19 Strategy Update,
which will be subject of discussion at tomaorrow’s Global Health Leaders Call at 14,30 CET.

The epidemiological update and analysis, as well as the Zoom connection will be shared
TOMmMorrow morning.

Please find below, the key questions for your consideration and input.



1. What is your view on the latest epldemiology, virus transmission and severity in
affected countries ?

2. What are the emerging lssues/challenges that vou see as important ?

3. What should be the pricrities for the 1-2 weeks?

A4, Any ather ISsues you fea as impoartant?

IFyou experience any technical difficulties joining this conference call, please contact the
WHO B EOLC operator at:+41 22 T2 15533

Kind regards,
Sophia

Saphia Kabir

Executive Dfficer
Office of the Executive Director
WHO Health Emergencies Programme (WHE}

Website: WHO In emargencies | WHO Facebook | WHO Twitter

oobie EMERGENCIES




From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Wed, 8 Apr 2020 17:28:01 +0000

To: Awwad, David (NIH/MIAID] [C]

Subject: FW: NIAID Information RE: Update Your PIV Card (HHS 1D Badge) Certificates
Before They Expire

Do | need to do anything?

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M5C 2320

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phona: (301) 496-2263

FAX: (301) 406-4400

E-mail: afaucigniaid nih.gov

The information in this e-mail and ary of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llabllity for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the MIAID by one of its representatives.

From: NIAID News and Information [NIH/NIAID] <niaidnewsinfod@niaid.nih.gove

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 10:18 AM

To: MIAID Announcements <NIAID-announce@niaid.nik.govs

Subject: MIAID Information RE: Update Your PIV Card {HHS ID Badge) Certificates Before They Expire

——Original Message——
Fram: ORS information Line <orsinfo@ars.od nlh gove

Sent; Tuesday, April 7, 2020 6:23 P



To: NIH-STAFF@UST.NIH.GOY
Subject: Update Your PIV Card (HHS 10 Badge) Certificates Before They Expire

If you need help, please contact the NIH IT Serice Desk: hng:ﬂltsmjcade;gnjh,g_ o)l
301-496-4357 (HELP), 301-496-8294 (TTY), or 1-866-319-4357 [HELP)



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 8 Apr 2000 17:25:25 +0000

To: Billet, Courtney (MIH/MIAID) [E]

€e: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E];:Conrad, Patricia (NIM/NIAID) [E)Stover, Kathy
[NIH/NIAID| [E]:Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]:Doepel, Laurie (NEH/NIAID) [E]:Lane, Cliff {NIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject: RE: PR HHE Treatmant Guidelines for COVID-15

We should include in the statement something about 000 mE
e =S~ 3

Anthony 5, Fauel, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone

FAX: [301) 486-4409
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
othar storage devices. The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and nol expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) ) IRl =

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 12:58 PM
To: Faudl, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]
Ce: Folkers, Greg [NIH/NIAID) [E] ; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
AR, stover, Kathy (NIH/N1AID) [E] SRRRRIRRINES >, Routh, lennifer
{NIH/NIAID} T€] IR ) Doepel, Laurle (NIH/NIAID) (€] IR
Lane, Cliff (NIH/NIAID] [E| S

Subject: ASF; PR HHS Treatment Guldeines for COVID-19

This is a press release that we (Lauri2) drafted for HHS to announce the HHS treatment guidelines. Cliff
has reviewed. | know how slammed you are, In the interest of time, | would like to move this to Bill Hall
now, with the understanding that w2 can catch up with any changes you might have before the releass
i actually Hisuad.

F¥I, the release includes a quote for vou as follows:







From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) {E]

Sent: Wed, B Apr 2000 16:59;29 +00060

To: Barillas, Carolina [NIH/MNIAID) [E]

Ce: Halland, Steven [NIH/NIAID] [E];Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Article - BCG protection from COVID-19 mortality

Thanks, Carolina.

Anthony 8 Fauci, MO

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 11, Roam TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

this e-mall and any of ils altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Barillas, Carolina (NIH/NLAID) [E] <y ) -
Sent: Wednesday, April B, 2020 12:39 PM

Ta: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NLAID) [E] <5 S -
Ce: Holland, Steven (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR RS, Auchincioss, Hugh (NIH/MNIAID) [E]
e

Subject: Article - BCG protection from COVID-13 maortality

Hello everyons,

| found this article that comeas to a similar conclusion regarding the protective role of universal BCG
vaccination on COVID-19 mortality, | will be warking with an epidemiclogist from Virginia Tech to seeif
we can provide stronger quantitative analysis and modelling.

All the best,

Carolina

Carolina Barillas Mury, M.D.; Ph.D.

Chief, Mosguito Immunity and Vector Competence Section
Laboratory of Malaria and Vector Research

Hational Institutes of Health

12735 Twinbrook Parkway, Room 2E-20C



Rackville, MD 20852
Phone: (IS Fax: (301) 4300930

E-mail —



From: Fauci, Anthony (MIH/MIAID) |E]

Sent: Wed, 8 Apr 2020 150938 +0000
To:
Subject: FW: Google Alert - Fauc! AND Tony OR Anthony

Click on the “Cuomo Crush” and “Fauci Fever” link below. It will blow your mind.
Dur society is really totally nuts.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy end Infectious Diseases

Bullding 31, Room FA-03

3 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Hatienal Institutes of Health

Bothesds, MO 20892-2520

Phons:

FAX: (30

E-mail:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Fram; Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com:
sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 11:30 PM

Te: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) (€] SR

Subject: Geogle Alert - Fauc AND Toeny DR Anthony

Google Alerts
Fauci AND Tony OR Anthony
MEWS

Lir. Anthony Fauci. Trump address lowa's iack of shalier-in-place
Lithia Ykaga

Speaking at Pressdent Trump's press conference late Monday afiemoon, By, Antheny Fausc
mentioned lowa, and a clip of his commants was quickly ..

E O




Dr. Fauci: "We need to pul our fool on the accelerator’ to see an end 1o
COVID-19 pandemic

fomd bk, com

WASHINGTOMN = Even though he says the worst 5 yet to come, Or. Anthoeny Faucl, the natons op

infeclious-disaase axper, has seen signs ol .,

gUC SINGan-Sme
Lomplicatinns
MBCA Washinglon
D Anthony Fauel, dirscior of the MIAIDE. spoks on Tuesdsy sbout the impact the cormnavinus
pandemic i having on the .., Read Mere ..

John Calipan Confirms Bill Clinton, Mark Cuban, and Dr. Fauci g2 (suesis on
‘Coffee With Cal”

kentuckysport=radio.com

Anthony Fauci. Every Manday for the naxt 25 weeks, Caliparis show will Teature postive messaging
and conversation with high-profile guests from the |

'Cuomo Crush' and 'Fauei Fever' — Sexualization OF

These Men Is a Real Thing en The Intemet

Talant Recap

The coranayines pardemic las lad brothers Andrew and Chirls Cuomo and D,
Anthony Fauci to the forefromt COVID news and updates, butil &lso ...

Before the While House, Trump called NIH ‘terribie,” guestioned vaccines
KPO

President Donald Trump speaks 1o the press whille Director of the National Instiule of Allergy and
Infectious Diseasss Anthony Fauci speaks dunng a .

g i

You have received this emall because you have subscribed to Google Alerts
LUnsubsenibie

m'{ul:n-'.re |hes aler as RS5 feed






From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 8 Apr 2000 13:23:07 +0000
Ta: Corrad, Patricia (MIH/NIAIDY) [E]
Subject: RE: On the record

Wew, Please point him o whan | sl vestenday,

Anihony 5. Fauck, MD

Drireetos

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Disenses
Building 31, Reom 7A-03

11 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matioral Institules of Health

Bethesda, MO 20RI2-252)

Phome:

FAX: (301 ) 496-2400
E-rnaul:
The infrmaian in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidentiol and may contain sensitive information. Tt
showidd nod b used by amyone who is nol the omgmal inended recipient. [F vou kave received thas ¢-mail i efror
Mease inform the sender and dedetz it from your mailbox. or any ether storage deviees. The Matonal Institwle of
Allergy and Infiectiows Diseases (NIATD) shall nol secept Tobility for sy statemen s macke that wre the sendier's own
and ooy expressly made on behall of de NI by oie ol s repiesentatives.

——higingl Message—

From: Conrad, Patricia (NTH/NLATD) |E] s

Sent: Wednesday, Apeil 8, 2020 9:20 AM

To: Fanei, Anthony (NTH/NIA T [E] SR )
Subject: FW' O the recend

Pls see below,,, Bob Franken...

===Clpiginial Message

From: Billet, Conrmey (NTH/NIAID] (] SIS

Sent: Wednesday, Apeil ¥, 2020 9:03 AM

Ty Comrad, Patricia (MIHMNIALD) [_

Co: Stover, Kathy (NTH/NIALD) [E] Raouth, Jennifer (NTH/NIAID) (E]
RS e

Subject: RE; On the recind

| think he probably knows Bob Frunken personally so 'm wondening af you might want 1o flag this for hin, as he
might decide i1 warrants o pereonal responss,

Mherwise, e did speak aboat health disparities o vesterday's WH comderence. and we could certamly point
Franken to those comments and then also drect bim to Hu.mn.“
i WY

———Oiriginal Message—--

From: Conrad, Patficia (NTI/NIATD) [E] i -

Sent: Wednesday, Apeil & 2020 8:56 AM

To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIALD] [E] . Stoves, Kathy (NI/NIALD) (E]
EERESOS Routs, enifer (NTANALDS (E]

Ce: NIAID OCGR NSWEB <NIAIDOCGRNS W B mail.nih, gov=
Subject; FW, On the revernd



refer e vou o decide o this
~=Ciriginal Megsage—--

From: Bob Franken i) -
Sent: Weednaduy, April §, 2020 517 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony {MIERTATD) [E]_
Subject: On the record
Ty

For my syndicated column, | want to o o pece on the sl sspect of coronavimes. 1'm oot seang any beeakdoown
ol deaths in the poorer arcas as opposed to he mone prosperous omns.

[0t that the felling =tatistic here that the cconomically less well ofT live in arcas where medical serviees are
inddequate and a5 g vesull they have more indedyving conditions that make the®M more vulrerable? Lsn'ti relevant
that people of colos are predominantly among the poorer in our country Fof & vamety of rersons?

I st appreciate your commenis, particulany since vou have so e fo do these days,

Warmises! reginds,

Bob

Bob Franken
www bobfranken.rv



From:

Sent: Wed, 8 Apr 2020 07:18:27 -0400
To:
Subject: Re: last guestions, | promise

In first response, | meant 10 say 1 always gualified the statement....." not “1 almost gualified the
statement...”

On Apr 8, 2020, ar 7:04 AM, Michael Specter SNEITE - v rote:

Thank you. Will do all this and take ougi e

On Wed, Apr §, 2020 at 03:59 Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
B

Michael:
See commenis below in red.
Thanks,

Tony

From: Michael Specter
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 1:25 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIALD) [E] B ES)

Subject: last questions, 1 promise

Hi. Mostly these are two second yes or no answers - though T need 1o undarstand
the b cell issue better.

Thank vou for all this. Hang in there:

Fauer has at times strugeled 1o compel politicians ard businesses to altack the problems
that he considers most woerrsome, Over the yvears, be his become especially concemed sbout
the possible mnpact of o lethal strain of influenza”  Troe, but | almost qualificd the



statement wnd said if most likely would be infloenes, but | was concerned with any fype
of novel respiratory vices that effciently spread from homan fo human and that bad &
high degree of morbidity and moriality

Z.| Dwker Heights versus Hensanhurss

. What do we say sbout where he grew up? He always sayvs Bensonhurst, The
apariment was technically in Dvker Heighis, though the neighborhood lines shaft.

And | never see him meptton moving neighborhoods, [id he move? Yes. |
mnvied, 1 was barn I.Tin the middle of the Bensonburst section
of Brooklyn. When | wos @ vears ald my laiher opened a Pharmacy an B3n2-1ah
Avcuue ol the ouler edje aof the Dyvker Meights Section of Brooklyn (only Wi

maved inte an spartment over the pharmacy.
-

3} [ the question below is the meaning of hyperactive. Does it mean priklucing oo
many B cells or that they were too active; as in working oo hard, prodecing oo many
antibotficsT?] Mol pecessarily loo many B ocells, 10 means thal e B cells that ace there,
are aberrantly furoed on

He had been investigating B-cells, which are involved in the production of antibodies,
In 1983 —hefore LY, was evin known by that name—his lab became the first to report that
B-cells became hyperactive in pabents with AIDS. The virus was somehow leading 1ts hosis
to overproduce o defense that cormndly would keep them healthy, Fauen hed sdentitied one of
the crucial fentures of AIDS, “We made thot observation without hoving any iden of what we
were dealing with,™ he said. ©1 think that spenks for sound seientific ond clinical observation.™
The palitics of secking a cura, though, would be for harder to manage,

® &1 This [ asked before you could not speak 1o me but we can take e out of i, Or
do whatever vou like; | asked Fﬂ_u;:' if he thought that novel coromavines woukd

force a change in witiivde o hitcal leaders and fundng apencies,

23 This wou beive said in isong than one place. People Kinud of bocane alarmied wilea you
wiere absenl so just wanl 1o be sare vou don 't miod oom bere; Mo pradilem,

Fauci said that thers was nothing meaningful about hes absence from the Mar.23
White House briefing, “1 was ted up ina tosk force meeting, and we were trying to work out
sommee difficult policics and the tapic of the brcfing that day was more relabed to other
members of the Tosk Foree. He also said, *1 have no trouble with the Prosident. When [ ialk
to i, he listens,™



Michael Specter
Staff Writer
The Mew Yorker

Auljunct Profiessor of Bioengineering
Stanford Universi
Phone: (Work. Cell. SMS) s

Michael Specter

Staff Writer

The Mew Yorker

Adjunct Professor of Bioengineering
Stanford Universi

Phone: (Work, Cell, SMS) [



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 8 Apr 2000 10:42:24 +0000
Ta: Perzz-Stable, Elisea (NIH/MIMHD] [E|
Subject: RE: WH EBriefirg

Thanks, Elisen. Stay safe and well.
Best,
Tany

From: Perez-Stable, Eliseo (NIH/NIMHD] [E] B o) >
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 11:53 PM

To: Fauc), Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [€] S GE

Subject: FW: WH Briefing

Hey Tony, vou are the man! Best, Eliseo

From: Natasha Williams
Date: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 at 8:42 PM

To: Elisen Perez Stable BRI -, Courtney Aklin

Subject; WH Briefing

Hello Elisea and Courtney,

Duiring the White House briefing on COVID-19 this evening, there was a discussion on the
disproportionate impact of COVID-13 on African Americans, health disparities and data collection.
Please see CSPAN Clips below | cued up.

hitk v c-span. orgfvideo TodBGEET T user-clip-covid- 1%-african-americamn-communit

hittps./fwww c-span o/ videoy TedB66892 fuser-glip-dr-fauc|-health-disparities-african-american-
Lommunity

hitps./www. c-span.org/videq/ FcdBEERIT /user-clip-data-collection-guestion-african-american-

| know we are not commenting but | would ke to recommend that we have some talking points
prepared and on hald in case we receive congressional inguiries. These topics are also receiving
coverage on the networks.

Thank you,
Matasha



Natazha H. Williams, PhO, JO, LLN, WPH
Legislative Liaison

Hational Instilute on Minarity Health and Health Disparities
Hafional institutes of Health
Bethesda, MD 20852

Eman: (5 T e
Prone: [N | voww miming nin goy
Connect with us: Niter | Facabook | YouTube | Email Urdales

NIMHD

g e
el B e

| o —
m.—-———--




From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 8 Apr 2020 03:06:30 +0000
To: Grogan, Josaph ), EOPAWHO

Ce: Bonner, Maria K. EOP/WHO;Campana, Alexandra D,

EOP W HO B - Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C];Conrad, Patricia (NIH/N1AID) [E]
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Good news

Joe;

| would be happy to speak with him. However, it would have to wait until Thursday since
tomorrow is impossible, | believe that we can work this out. Perhaps we can arrange for a call

between me ,the CED and some knowledgeable people in my program.
Best regards,
Tony

Fram: Gragan, Joseph J, EOP/WHO e

Sent: Tuu!.ﬂa]r, Bpril 7, 2020 10:19 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/ MWD} [€] S
Ce: Bonner, Maria K. EOP/WHO B iler>; Campana, Alexandra D. EOP/WHO
e e

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] RE: Good news

Dr., | would never abuse your personal #mail, But since the ceo of Lilly wants to speak with you, | thought | would
shari this request. Just et

me knaw hew to respond s

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Shyvan O'Neail
Date: April 7, 2020 &t 1007:37 PMEDT

To: "Grogan, laseph ). EOR/WHO" 06 >, "Bonnes, Maria K. EOP/\WHO"
T e i
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Good news

You baet,

fog — Have an enormous request —for help or caunsal,




My CEQ, Dave Ricks, would like 1o speak with Dr. Fauci in this regard (given his rolz at the
Institute]. | know that is a tall order — but undericores the imporiance.

| did reach out to Dr. Fauc's Chief but received an automated reply indicated he was
behind in email = any thoughts in the regard greatly appreciated. ..

Best, Shawn

Shalwm U Aiail
Vice Fresiient, Government Affairs

EN Liliy arel Cormpany
{cflcie t (rmabiles)
| =wewrn By com=

COMFIDERTIALITY NOTICE: Ths e-rad message | includng all siachments) B fof (he sole wss of
the wEnded fscipiers |- End may cofram conbidenlial and peivilegad miarmadbon Any dnsuluoetzed
revio, iz disclosine, copying or cistribulson e sinolly prokibited, If you afa nol the inteadad
paciplant, pless gonimel e s b reply eamailand dasboy all coples of the odginal masspos

From: Grogan, loseph J. EOP/WHO <

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 9:31 Ah

To: shawn O'Neall RIS Bonner, Maria K. EOP/WHO

Efear T = o un
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE; Good news

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Use caution before replying, clicking links, and
apening attachments.

Thiz 5 great. Thank you for sharng and sverything vou are doing. Jos

From: Shawn O'Neail IR >

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 9:26 AM

To: Gragan, Joseph 1. EOP/WHO < s> Bonner, Mariz K.
ECP/wWHO SR ot -

Subject: [EXTERMAL] Good news

Hi Jos and Maria

Iweant ko share an important update sbout Lilly's eforts 1o address insulin afferdability, In
response 1o the crisis caused by COVID-15, Lilly is introducing the Lilly Insulin Yalue
Program, allowing anyone with commercial insurance - and those without insurance - 1o
fiil their monthly prescription of Lilly insulin for 535, The program is effective today and



covers most Lilly insulins. Details and more information can be found in the press release
here attached.

Lilly has intreduced several solutlons in recent vears to help meet the individual financlal
circumstances of people living with dizbetes that are still in effect during the COVID-19
crisis, including:

& The Lilly Diabeies Selubion Center, through such repeeseniatives can Jiregi
people o the $35 savings card, a5 well as affordability options thet may reduce
their out-of-pocket costs further — such s free insalin for people with minimal
incame, of no income # all. thal has been donated by Lilly 10 non-profit
DTEanizations.

# Three non-branded vergions of our insulin opbons with list prices 50 percent lower
than the branded versions,

= In January. the company anmounced plans to donate at least 200,000 KwikPens® 1o
relief agencies over the next three years.

Hope all is well with you....

Shawn

Shawn OF'Neai
Vice Prosédent, Governmant Affaird

Efi Lilly and Company
offiga) | {abile)
| ==wan lilly. comes
. E

CONFIDENTIALITY MOTICE . Thes e el msssiogn (noluding all ailachimediis) s for he sole wse of
this setandod ealplani{s | and msy eonddin confdanba) and prviegad miomation, Any unaulhorzad
review, usn, disclomms, copying or fistributan s sincily probibifed, 1 wou am nod e interdad
recipient, pieese coiilacl e sender by rephy e-mall and destrov all copies of the odgingl messens




From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 8 Apr 2000 02-41:56 +00060
To:
Subject: P [EXTERMAL] RE: Good news
Cliff:
Let us discuss this. How do you think that | should respond?
Thanks,
Tony

From: Grogan, Joseph 1, EOF/WHO s
Sent: Tuesday, Aorll 7, 2020 10:13 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/WIAID) (€] RN -~
Ce: Banner, Maria K EOPAWHO IR 0 : Campana, Alexandra D, EOP/WHO

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] RE: Good news

Or,, | would never abuse your personal email, but since the ceo of Lilly wants ta speak with you, | thought | would
share this request. Just ket

e know haiw to respand, [

Sent fram my iPhane

Begin forwarded message!

From: Shown ONesi [ BN
Date: dpril 7, 2000 at 10:07:37 PM EDT

Te: "Grogan, Joseph |, EOP/WHO" <SS EHiE) -, "Bonner, Maria K. EOP/WHO"
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Good news

You bet,

Joe = Have an enormous request —for help or counsal,

My CEO, Dave Ricks, would like 1o speak with Dr. Fauci in this regard {given his role at the
Institute], | know that is a tall order = but underscores the importance.

| did reach out to Dr, Fauci's Chief but received an automated reply indicated he was
behind In email— any thoughts in the regard greatly appreciated...



Best, Shawn

S S T S N N Ty T Y e T

Shnpay O Namil
Vice President, Govemment Affairs
£l Lilly and Company

{makbile]
| >weww hilly.com<

CONFIDENTIALITY MOTICE - Ths e-miad mesasene (Including 8l at=schments) = for (b snle use ol
the infended seclplenis) and mey contain confidenkal snd piviléged information, Any unaudlnohzed
rerdi, usn, dissiosire, Ercing ar disiribution 15 Sincly peotibited, F o are nol e inlsnddacd
recipient. plsaas conlact the senddrby reply e-mail and desiroy all copies of the onginal message

From: Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/ WO I i i

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 5:31 AM

To: Shawn O'Neail IR Bonner, Maria K. EOP/WHO
= == e LY

Subject: [EXTERMAL| RE: Good news

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Use caution before replying. clicking links, and
opening atlachments.

This (s great, Thank you for shanng and everything you are doing. Joe

From: Shawn O'Meail
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 8:26 AM
To: Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO SRS Gorner, Maria K.
Eop/WHO IR

Subject: [EXTERMAL] Good news
HiJoe and Maria

| want to share an important update about Lilly's efforts to address msulin affordability, In
response to the crisis caused by COVID-19, Lilly is intreducing the Lilly Insulin Value
Program, allowing anyone with commercial insurance - and those without insurance - to
fill their manthly prescription of Lilly insulin for $35. The program is affective today and
covers most Lilly insulins. Detail: and more information can be found in the press release
here attached.

Lilly has introduced several solutions in recent years to help meet the individual fimnanckal
circumstances of people living with diabetes that are still in effect during the COVID-19
crisis, including:



® The Lilly Diabetes Solution Center, through which representatives can direet
people to the 335 savings card, az well as affordability oplions that may reduce
their out-of-pocket costs further — such as free insulin for people with minimal
income, or no income at all, that has been donated by Lilly to non-profit
Drpanizations.

® Three non-branded versions of our insulin options with list prices 50 percent lower
than the branded versions.

® In January. the company announced plans to donate at least 200,000 KwikPens® o
relief agencies over the next three years.

Hope afl is well with You....

Shawn

Shawn O'Meall
Vics PresiHent, Goverriment Affars

Eli Lilly and Company
office (rribile)
| 2=wwy hilly com<<

COMNFIDENTIALITY MOTICE : This &-/rai message [Inciudng 8l atachments) s for e sole wie o
thiz sierded melpients) and may contain confidential and prvileged sfprnation, Any unauthoiza
rendian, use, disclosurs, COpying ar fisnoubon |5 stncly pronhibitea, i o are nol e mbenead
rEdieE |l pesss ool e stsEwden by fepty emdil et destoy all coples of the oagE! meEEssEoE




From: Conrad, Patrica [NIH/NIAID) [E] on behalf of Faud, Anthony (NIH/MIAD) [E]

Sent: Tue, 7 Apr 2020 22:58:33 +0000
To: Chrris Jofte; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Supporting Schools In Covid-19

Due to the high demand on Dr. Fauci’s time during the current outbreak —we
must decline your request at this time. Thank you for your understanding.

Best,

Patricia L. Conrad
Public Health Analystang
Special Assistant to the Director
Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The Matlonal Institwes of Healtn
I (office)
L m® e

Fram: Chris Joffe <Chrisi@joffeemergencyservices com>
Sent: Tuesday, Agril 7, 2020 6:46 P

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR e 6
Subject: Supporting Schools In Covid-13

Dr. Fauei -

i a safery/security consaltant e mdependent and charer schools, ©run a Do supporting
~1.000 of them. What, if anything, would you wani them to know? I'm wondering if there's
any chance in the world you'd be willing to join us and a few hundred schools for a 15 - 30-
minute webinar one day next week?

Specifically, schools are Inoking for information perspective as it relates to what to expect as we
retum to a new normal and the like. Bevond that, they've begun 1o ask guestions such as what we
can be thinking abowt for this short penod of time between the return 1o school and the
development of a vaccine, What would best practice look like for us o educate, but maintain
social distance? 1 believe we can manage a lot of the operationalizing but would be

immens2ly grateful for some high-level guidance to fellow.

[ recopnize how incredibly busy this time is fior vou and would be so incredibly grateful tor any
time you might be willing to spare for this audience

With immense gratitude,



Chris Joffe

Chris Joffe
CEQ | Joffe Emergency Services
HQ | Santa Monica, CA

Twilter: @joffechris

e . b
Executive Assistant

T —
P



Sent: Tue, 7 Apr 2020 13:12:39 -0400
Lame, CIiff (MI&/NIAID) [E]
Fod:

Here it 1s

Begin forwarded message:

From: "GelGand, JelTrey A M.D."
Date: April 7, 2020 at 9:39:5] AM EDT
To: "Callahan, Michael V.M D"

i




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Tue, T Apr 2020 15:45:18 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
: Billet, Courtney (MIM/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: NFLPA-NFL Task Force

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Mrectar

Mauonal institute of Alergy ana iInfectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

e-mall and ary of its atachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
Information. |t should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delets it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E] S e -
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 11:09 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] IR
Subject: FW: NFLPA-NFL Task Force

1 e below - [

Fram: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] R i)

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 12:06 FM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] S sies) -
Ce: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAD) [E] i - Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: NFLPA-NFL Task Force

From:
Sant: Saturday, April 4, 2020 11:01 AWM



To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/MNIAID) [E] i -

Ce: Tham Mayer S0 i i 046>
Subject: NFLPA-MFL Task Force

Hi Courtney,

1*' | hope you, your family and your loved ones are harboring safely through this storm. 2™, thanks for
vour efforts and those of Dr. Fauci-he s truly a national treasure during this crisis and it is deeply
appreciated.

| appreciate your help and introductions on how our players can be helpful. As you know Drew and
Brittany Brees made a 55M contribution to the Louisiana coronawvirus efforts and they have dane a ot of
press. Drew's mascage has been “"Hang in thera-hang tough! We arain thiz together.”

I've done several webinars with our players and their families, both educating them and pointing out
thigir role both with friends and family as well as on social media to let KFL fans know that whether or
not we have an NFL season depends toa large extent upon those fans following the guldelines
sealoushy-as zealoushy as they follow MFL games!

That message seems to be petting through.

| write now with a request for a little bt of Or. Fauci’s time in about 2 weeks, | requested that we stand
up a joint MFLPA-NFL Task Force to scenario plan a pathway to getting NFL Club facilities open, with a
view towards if and when we might look towards an NFL season, gven If games are played with no fans.
Wiy request is to have Dr. Fauci give a telephone briefing to our group on this difficult tapic, which would
of course be confidential, The floor would be his and | ean brief him prior to the call on what we have
been working on. I he were willing, we can do the call anytime, probably during the week of April 13,

although of course the modeling shows that would be during the peak of the outbreak. ¥We could also
do it the week before or after.

Thanks so much for considering this, We are mindful of the psychological toll the wrus is taking and the
lift NFL games would give to a sports-starved population, but only if it can be done safely for the players
and the fans who {ultimately) alléw them to play thiz great game.

Again, thanks|
Best,
Poc

Thom Mayer, MD, FACEP, FAAP, FACHE
clor

PA

NFL Players Association
11150 Sunset Hills Road, Ste 305
Reston, VA 20190




Mobile: 521048

NFLPA.COM



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 7 Apr 2020 15:24:35 +0000
To: Barillas, Carolina [NIH/MNIAID) [E]

Ce: Halland, Steven [NIH/NIAID) [E]:Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID)
[E] D

Subject: RE: BCG protection from COVID-18 mortality

Carolina:

Best regards,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD
Director
Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03
31 Center Drive, MSC 2520
Maticnal Institutes of Health
; MD 20892-2520

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infermation. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended reciplent. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infeclious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accepl liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behall of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Fram: Barlllas, Carolina (MIH/NIAID) [E] <SR i -

Sent: Tuesday, Agril 7, 2020 11:04 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Holland, Steven (NIH/NIAID) [E] S Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/MNIAID) [E]
T ——— ) -

Subject: BOG protection from COVID-15 mortality

Good morning Tony,



All the best,

Carolina

Carolina Barillas Mury, M.D., Ph.D.

Chief, Mosguito iImmunity and Vector Competence Section
Laboratery of Malaria and Vector Research

Mational Institutes of Health

12735 Twinbrook Parkway, Room 2E-20C

Rockville, MD 20352

Phone: [RNEIENE Fax: (301) 4300930

E-email S 6



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 7 Apr 2020 14:51:59 +0000
To: Alison Galvani
Subject: RE: Your PMNAS article "Projecting hospital utilization during the COVID-19

outhraaks in the United States' has published

Alison:
Thanks for sending this. | hope that all is well with you. Keep up your great
waork.

Best regards,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Wational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2320

Phone:

FAX: (301) 496-£409

E-mai

The information in this e-mail and any of ite attachments iz confidentizl and may contain sensitive
infoarmation. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended reciplont. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
bahalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From; Alison Galva i IS

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 3:34 P

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/MIAID) [E] < s -

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] M =, Singer,Burton H
T Seved Moghadas

Subject: Fwd: Your PMAS article "Projecting hospital utilization during the COVID-19 outhreaks in the
United States” has published

Hi Tany,

Please find attached our second COVID publication. This one focuses on projections of the number of
ICU beds that will be needed at the pesak of the outbreak.

Please don't hesitate to let me know if we can be of any assistance.

Take care,
Alison



wemeeeee- FOrwarded message —---——-

Fromi: <journalstaffi@pnascentral.org>

Date: Fri, Apr 3, 2020 at 2:06 PM

Subject: Your PNAS article "Projecting hospital utilization during the COVID-19 outbreaks in the United
States" has published

To: [T o S O

PHAS is pleased to announce that your paper "Projecting hospital utilization during the COVID-19
outhreaks in Che United States’ has published online at woanw.pnas.org. Did you know article-bevel
metrics data and articke downloads are now available for all PNAS articles? Article-level metrics provide
a new way of measuring the reach and impact of an article by tracking the mentions it recenses online.
Clicking on the “Authors & Infc” tab near the top of each article and scrolling down will reveal a
summary of mentions of the article across news sites, blogs, social media, and other anline spurces-
which are visualized inma colorful icon, or "badge.” The number in the middle of the badge s the
Altmetric score, which is based on the valume, type, and author of the mentions. You can click on the
badge ar "view more” to explore the irdividual mentions from each source. Article downloads by month
and by article format zppear below the badge.

Stay connected to PMNAS:

Folloswe Lis an Twitter

Find Us on Facebook

Alison Galvani. PhiD

Directar, ¥ake Center for Infectious Disease Modeing and Analysis (CIDMA)
Burnett and Slender Families Profesaos of Epidemiology

Yale School of Public Health

Yale Schood of Medicine

MNew Haven, CT 06520

[
http:ffcidma. vale eduf

Follow me of [@Aisen Goleani
Follow CIOMA @ YCIDAMA



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 7 Apr 2020 14:47:59 +0000
To: Glass, Roger (NIH/FIC) [E]
Subject: RE: To cheer vou up!

Thanks, Roger!

Anthory 5. Fauei, MD

Director

National Institute of Allargy and Infactious Dissasos
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520

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
other storage devices. The National lnstitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not exprezsly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ona of its represontatives.

From: Glass, Roger (NIH/FIC) [E] sy -

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 12:36 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [€] S

Subject; To cheer you up!
Tony

Read the last ines and see the photo! Your words from the past are remembered and have changed the
careers of our fellows.

Ho need to respond.

Roger

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:
From:

Date: April 3, 2020 at 11:30:23 AM COT

To: "Glass, Roger (NIH/FIC) [E}" S
Subject: Hello

Dr. Glass,



I hope you are well and T wanted to check in to see how you are doing in
this scary and traumatic time for our world.

During these times, I'm especially thankful for the training [
recejved from the Fogarty Institute. [ remember your wise words
at our Fogarty orientation in 2011- on why investing in Global
health is so critical. No truer words have been spoken especially at
times like these!

I'm currently communicating with my former colleagues in Zambila
{Mpanji and Innocent pictured here with

me https:fwww. thermofisher.com/blog behindthebanch/using-sanger-sequencing-to-
dete:t—dmn—rasiﬂance-mutarlani-in-hiv-ln-:ambla.."] from CIDRZ to see how
testing can be brought up via the public health infrastructure in
place currently. Thankfully, the number of cases is very low,
although the unreported cases are much higher than likely
captured

{https:/fwww arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboardfindex himit/bda7 554 740fda02994 2 346704
Sedecfs ). My friend who is a Lieutenant Physician actually likely
contracted COVID-19 in January and wrote that she and others
had treated a patient returning from Wuhan who was pregnant of
respiratory illness upon coming back to Lusaka to deliver, only to
die of pleural effusion later. They subseguently developed flu-like
symptoms and resolved, but these are the types of cases that
likely go undetected and can potentially contribute to community
spread of the disease.

Thank you again for being such a wonderful role model, and I look
to leaders like yvou and Dr. Fauci to help our nation think with
prudent but difficult decisions.

Kind regards,
Lillian






From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (E]
Sent: Tue, 7 Apr 2020 14:44:25 +0000

== )
g = —— =]

What do you think of this study?

Anthany S Fauci, MD

Crirenclan

Hational Instituie of Allergy end Infectious Diseases

Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2530

Hational Institutes of Health

Bathaszds, MD 208922520

Phana: (301) 496-2263

FAX: (301) 406-£409

E-mail: afaucif@niaid.nih.gov

The information in this e-mall and ary of iis attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error pleasa inform the sender #nd delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any. statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the MIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Gelfand, Jeffrey A, M.D. [N s) -

Sent: Tuesday, Aprll 7, 2020 9:35 Al

To: Callahan, Michael .M., < Bil = Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MNIAID) [E]
oy S . L

Subject: F: e
= = A ]

Importance: High

Bear Tony and Michael:

leff Gelfand

Mark Poznansky

Vaccine and Immunotherapy Center
Division of Infectious Diseases
Massachusetts General Hospital



From: Chen, Huabiao, M.D. SIS
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 9:07 PM

To: Gelfand, Jeffrey A, M.0. SNGHEE - Poznansky, Mark,M.B.,Ch.B.,Fh.D.

Subject: Re:

Dear Jelf and Mark,

Thanks,
Huabiao

From: Chen, Huabiao, M.D. [EEEEES

Sent: Monday. April 6, 2020 12:41 PM

To: Gelfznd, Jeffrey A M. [N >
Subjee: Rur B ST e e e
T

attached please find the supporting information in PDF

From: Chen, Huabiao, M.0. SR >

Sent: Monday, Aprit 6, 2020 12:23 PM

To: Gelfand, Jeffrey A, M FC R
_

If needed please download the supporting information S ki
pi== A — —=]

From: Gelfand, leffrey A, M. D.
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 12:16 PM
To: Chen, Huabiao, M.D, s




Subject: RE: e
="y
Wow! Reading it now, . Jeff

From: Chen, Huabiao, t.0.

Sent: Monday, Aoril 6, 2020 11:46 AM

To: Gelfand, Jeffrey A, M .D. [ >
bt — a9
S

Importance: High

Dear Jeff,

| had & Chance getting this infermation fram 8 Or, Danlei Mou who works very
diligently and seriously on this clinical study. You may be interested in this primary information.
Please keep it confidential.

Best, Huabiao

The information i this e-mail is intended oaly for the person to whom 1t is
addressed. I yvou believe this e-manl was sent o you in error and the ¢-mail
contains patient information, please contact the Parmers Compliance HelpLine at
hiep: wowew, partners. orw/ complianceling | [Fthe e-mail was sent to vou in emror
but dies not contain patient information, please contact the sender and properly
dispose of the e-mail,




From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 11 Apr 2020 23:21:25 +0000
To: Upton, Fred
Subject: RE: GOP lawmakers: Fauci may be doing more karm than good | TheHill

Thamks, Fred. 1 appreciale your node,
Bt reparda
Tony

——-Drigingl Messa -
Froam: Upgon, Fred
Sent: Suturday, Apeil 11, 2020 6:31 PM
T Fauei, Anthony (NTHMNIATDGTE]
Suhject: Re: GOP wmakers: Fauci may be daing more Tanm than goad | TheHill

Update, Biggs and Buck dre the only 2 members of Congress that voted gon the first twe bills dealing with COVID
<19, The Grst vote hed only the 2 of them vwote no, NEM

Send frosn my iPhong

=0m Apr 11, 2020, at 5:45 PM, Upton, Fred e wrote:

= 115 upton again and no need o respomd, LU may get askod about this story and w should know that both Back and
Brges svece among e 40 thit sobed a6 on e 2nld packoee which provided assisfance ol testing (think it was
S13By It was mod a surprise that they voted o 8= they 1 jomed with Tom Massie in almost evervihing, Beep being a
seience fruth neller
= hitpsfihehi

= Sent from my 1Phone



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Sat, 11 Apr 2000 19:25:02 +0000
To: Upton, Fred

Subject: RE: It's Fred upton

Fred;

Thanks For the note. The answer is almost cerainly ves. bat there would not be enoagh of them wherelny we can
compare the resalis in these who were receving Hydroxychleroguine or nok for their lupus.  Large natnral history
attidies. which we will be dnitiating could possibly answere thas quostiod.

Best regards,
Ty

Anthony 5, Fawce, MD

Drirector

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discoses

Building 31, Boom TA-(13

3 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD JORYI-Z520

Phione:

Fas; {2 496-4409

E-mail.

The infisrmeation in this e=mal and any of its attachments i confidentiol arnd may contain sensithve information. Tt
should mot be used by anyone whe is nol the ongmal inesded recipient. 17 vou bave received this e-mail in ermor
plezse inform the sender o dedete i1 from your mailbos or any other siotage devices. The National Institute of
Allergy and [nfectnms Dreeases (NLAIDY ghall not secept labality for sy statemenls made that are the sended's own
and not expressly made on behalf of the NIATD by one of its represenfatives

——Cirigingl Mess -
From: Lipton, Fred
Sent: Friday, Apnil 10, 2020 6:401 AM

To: Faucd, Anthony (NTH/NEATD) [E] S -
Subgect: 105 Fred upton

LI gavve e yor ematl at the Capitol briefing,  Question, with all the descusssm on hydrox.—have there been any
Covid-19 cases that have stuck upus victims? TY

Sent froam miy 1Phone



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 15 Apr 2020 22:29:30 +0000

To: Bergmann, Kennath

Ces Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: a thought on selective vulnerahility to SARS-CoW-2.

Thanks, Ken.. Interesting concept. | will run it by our program people.

From: Bergmann, Kenneth S s
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 4,55 PM

To: Faudl, Anthony (NIH/NAD) (€] I

Subject: RE: a thought on selective vulnerability to SARS-Cov-2

Hi, Tany
This is not my field but | had some ideas, so thank you for indulging me in thinking about "why
not kids." | attached citations | found useful. Hope you are not sorry you asked.. &




Best regards,

Ken

Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIS/NIAID) (€] (e -

Sent: Tuesday, Aoril 07, 2020 9:50 AM
To: Bergmann, Kenneth
Subject: RE: a thought on selective vulnerability to SARS-CoV-2

Ken:
Thanks for the note. | have thought about the same or similar issues. | BS

Best regards,
Tony

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious iseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 208922520

Phone:

EAX. 300 406408
o S—
The i n e-mail and any of its attachments Is confidential and may contain sensitive

Information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended reciplent. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.




From: Bergmann, Kenneth IEIEE>

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 939 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID) [E] s

Subject: a thought on selective valnerability to SARS-Cov-2

Dear Dr. Fauck
| read with interest your JAMA Viewnont of February 25.

Thank you for all you do.
Sincerely
Ken

Dision af Meumiogy | Ofices of Nelspadenos
Castider for Orug Evalustion #nd Ressiech
WS, Food and Dinug Admislsimsson
Hizlding 72, Roam 44471

0G0 Merwy e s e,

Sibgr MO 20530002

Sfica:

Laabe:

Emeliis— L R



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 15 Apr 2020 22:28:57 +0000

To: Lerner, Andrea [NIH/NIAID} [E]

Subject: FW: a thought on selective vulnerability to SARS-CoV-2

Attachments: 1_mab induced Cytokine Storm NEIM 2006 pdf, 2_Covid_pregnancy.pdf,

3_Neonate _innate_immunity_2018.pdf, 4_nihmsB32701.pdf, 5_12048_2017_Asticle_77.pdf

Please check this out with program people. Thanks.

From: Bergmann, Kenneth < )

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 3:55 P

To: Fauc, Anthony |NIH/NIAID) [E] e
Subject: RE: a thought on selective vulnerability to SARS-CoV-2

Hi, Tony
This is not my field but | had some ideas, <o thank you for indulging me in thinking about “why

not kids.” | attached citations | found useful. Hope you are not sorry you asked... &




Best regards,

Ken

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) TE]EEER T e -

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2020 5:50 AR

To: Bergmann, Kenneth
Subject: RE: a thought on selective vulnerability to SARS-CoV-2

Ken:
Thanks for the note. | have thought about the same or similar issues. |88

e - S-S e e e e S
———— - S E———
I ae——

Best regards,

Tony

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Natlonal Instivute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20892-2520

Phane:

FAX. (301) 496-£409
E-mail:
Thei n in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not ba usad by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this a-mail in error pleasa inform the sender and dalete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not




accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
bahalf of the NIAID by one of its represantatives.

From: Bergmann, Kenneth NI

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 9:39 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID) (€] SRR

Subject: a thought on selactive vulnerabil ty to SARS-CoV-2

Dear Or. Fauci
| read with interest your JAMA Viewnoint of February 25.

Thank you for all yvou do.
Sincerehy
Ken

Eedisicn of Nedimdogy | Ofice of Nounsoenoe
Canler for Drag Evaluglion and Resescch
U5, Food ard g Al sinson

Budlding 22, Room 4143

10803 Mew re A le,

Hikvar MO 2085500032

Offioa:

Mae:

e m®



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) (E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 2020 22-44:30 +0000
To: Marstan, Hilary (MIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject: FW; Collection of COVID-15 patient data from medical records

Please take a look at this and figure out whether we should do something.

From: Hahn, Stephen <00 Wi

Sant: Thursday, March 26, 2020 5:40 PA

Ta: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] BRI -, Redfield, Robert R, (CDC/OD)
() Dt i < e

Ce: Abernethy, Amy (FOA/OC) < I8 »; Lenihan, Keagan (FOA/OC)
Pl == L

Subject: Collection of COVID-12 patient data from medical records

Tony, Bob and Debi,

Amy is working on a pathway to collect data from electronic medical recards in selected areas of the
country |addressing all of the appropriate privacy concerns}. We're looking for data elements to collect
and wonder if your teams could give us somie insight from a public health perspective. | am copying
Amy to see if she has anything else to add, Perhaps you could asslgn someone to work with Amy.
Thanks

Steve



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 18 Apr 2020 18:55:23 +0000
Ta: Kamoie, Brian
Subject: RE: Thank Yau

Thanks, Brian. | appreciate your note.
Best regards,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Buillding 31, Room 7A-03

#1 Center Drive, M5C 2520

Hatlonal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FaX: (301) 496-440
E=-mail:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone who iz not the original intesded recipient. If you
have recaived this e-mail in error please inform the sendor and deleto it fram your mallbex or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept labllity for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NI&AID by one of its representatives.

Fram: Kamoie, Brian o

Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 12:33 PM

To: Fauc, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] SR ) 6 >

Subject: Tharnk You
Tony,

Thank you for all that you are doing in the fight against COVID-19. Your steady leadership and grounding
in the science, and your ability to communicate complex intormaticn clearly to policymakers and the
public, are what the world needs during this crisis. | know we will see the ather side of this pandemic,
and you will have once again saved many lives with your work.

| am one step remaoved fram this response, a5 Iam on a detail assignment from FEMA ta the Naval
Academy, but have been sharing information with the Superintendent and his senior leadership team sa
that they can make good decisions to protect the commuenity while meeting the Academy’s mission, |
have thought back fo the H1NI response in 2009-2010 many times since this began.

Again, thank vou for what vou're doing. My best wishes to yvou and your famiby.

Bast,
Brian


















From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) E]

Sant: Thu, 16 Apr 2020 03:00-26 +0000

To: Collins, Francis {NIH/OD] [E],Myles, Renate (NIH/OD} [E];Tabak, Lawrence
|NIH/OD) [El;Wollnetz, Carrie (NIH/0D [El;Lane, CHFf {NIH/NIAID) [E]

Cc: Burklow, fohn {NIH/OD) [E]:Fine, Amanda (MIH/OD) [E]:Wojtowicz, Emma

|MIH/DD) [E];Frity, Crag (NIH/OD] [E]:Bllet, Courtnay (NIH/NIAID) [E]:Stover, Kathy (MIH/NIAID)
[El;Routh, Jennifer {MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: For review tonight: draft Sec. Azar statement on ACTIV

Ditto.

From: Callins, Francis {NIH/0D) (€| s
Sent: Wedresday, April 15, 2020 1057 PM

To: Myles, Renate (NIH/0D) (€| [
ER R Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E] <SRRG Faudi, Anthony
|NIH/NEAID} [E] R N >; Lane, CHifF (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR

Ce: Burkiow, John (NIK/OD) [E] RIS Fine. Amanda [NIH/OD) [E]
I Wajtowicz, Emma (NIH/0C) (€] T Fritz, Craig
[NiH/0D) (€] ST, Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] (RIS, Stover,
Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E] S siist >; Routh, Jennifer [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: For review tonight; draft S52c, Azar statement on ACTIY

> Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/0D) [E]

Looks generally OK
EC

From: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [} IR i) -

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 10:44 PM
To: Collins, Francis (N1H/0D] (€] IR, Tabak, Lawrence {NIH/CD) [E]
-, Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E] : Fauci, Anthony
|NIH/NIAID) [E] ; Lane, CIiff (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Ce: Burklow, John (NIH/00) [€] ERNNIEEE: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]
DR ~; Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) (€] [ - Fritz, Craig
[NIH/OB) (€] SR ENE~; Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR, stover,
Kathy (NIH/NIAID} (E] IS >, Routh, Jennifer (NIH/N1AID) [E] I

Subject: FW: For review tonight: draft Sec. Azar statement on ACTIV
Importance: High

Good evening:

I'rv sending this directly to principals given the guick turnaround. I've let ASPA know that the goal s to
issue the release sometime tomarrow.

Thanks,
Renate



From: Brennan, Patrick (05/ASPA) IS

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 10:20 PM
To: Burklow, Iohn [NIM/OD) [E] ; Fritz, Craig (NIH/0D) [€] SR
Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E] : Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]

: Wojtowlcz, Emma (NIH/OD] [E] ; Akinso, Waleola
|MIH/OD) [E] : Stimson, Brian (HHS/OGC) + Charrow,

Robert [HHE/0GE)
Cec: Murphy, Ryan [O5/A5PA) ; Pratt, Michael (O5/ASPA)

R Oskler, Caitin 8. (05/ASPA) <IN IS

Subject: For review tonight: draft Sec. Azar statement on ACTIV

NIH and OGC,

Can you lat me know T the below and attacked statement fram tha Secretary looks OK? Assuming it s
going tonight from MIH, approval as seon as possible would be great, Thank yvou!

- Patrick

Patrick Brennan

Director of Speechwriting
Department of Health and Human Services

Offce: EEIGH®) | Cel: PN



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sant: Mon, 13 Apr 2020 01:14:17 +0000

To: Mascala, John [NIH/VRC) [E]

Cc: Erbelding, Emily {NIH/NIAID) [EL"Dieffenbach, Carl (MIM/MIAID) [E]:Marston,
Hilary (NIH/MIAID) [E]:Conrad, Patricia (NIH/ MDY [E]

Subject: FW: Pursuant 1o My Email on Friday

Attachments: Vaccime strategy-20041 1+ 13,ppts, Secretary Determination Memorandum-

Project Warp Speed-041120 1825 draft doc

lohn:

Lt us briefly discuss this temerrow AM. [
F—

Best,
Tony

From: Kadlec, Robert (05/ASPR/I0) B >

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 B:59 P

To: Hassell, David (Chris) |O5/ASPR/10) B 0. Collins, Francis {NIH/OD) [E|
I Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [€]
P Bright, Rick (OS/ASPR/BARDA) S s Faudi,
Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S iisl~; Disbrow, Gary (OS/ASPR/BARDA)
B s Patrick, Vanessa (O5/ASPR/BARDA) (CTR)

: Moughalian, Jen (HHS/ASFR)
Redfield, Robert R. (COC/OD) 0000l Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
IS Lane, CIiff (NIH/NIAID) (€] RN ~; Marks, Peter (FDA/CBER)
Py Yeskey, Kevin (0S/ASPR/IO) (IR

Cc: Harrison, Brian (HH5/105) Sii® ; Dareshori, Zack {(HHS/105)
>, Corvad, Patricia (NIH/NWAID) €] SR
Stecker, Judy (OS/105) IRSNENNNEE Shuy, Bryan (OS/ASPR/IO)
IS >; Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [€] R -

Subject: Pursuant to My Email on Friday

| want to share with you the product of the BCG team who drafted the attached briefing and
Decision Memao drafted for the Secretary’s review tomorrow. | want to thank all those who
contributed over this holiday weekend to offer their ideas and concepts that is represented in
these products. This represents just a first step of many steps that first outlines a concept that
will then be operationallzed into a historic effort for not only the Department and agencies who
will contribute to it, but to our Nation. Again, thank you for your contributions and
commitment. BestBob

I



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} |E]

Sent: Mon, 13 Apr 2020 00:32:55 +0000

Ta: Billat, Courtney [MIH/MNIAID) [E]

Ce: Falkers, Greg (MIH/NIAID) [El:Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NLAID) [E];Routh, Jennifer
[MIH/NIAID} [E]:Marston, Hilary (NIH/MAID) [E]

Subject: RE: daily data call from Sec Ofc

This looks really good. Thanks.

From: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] BEGE

sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 7:27 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR >

Cc: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] iG>, Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
P> Routh, lennifer (NIH/NIAID) (€] (S
Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [£] SRR

Subject: ASF: dally data call from Sec Ofc

Par requast from the Secretary's office that | sent you this morning, below is what | propose [0 submit
tomorrow morning for the new daily 9am data call, | will plan to submit pretty much the same thing every
day. 1 will not clog your in-box with it uriess there iz a significant update.

BELfrom Staff Sec:

1. For tomorrow's press conference, what information or topics do you
recommend be included in the President's remarks? Please provide talking
point-level details and support.

Mothng specific Trom NIAID al this Lime,

2. For tomorrow's press conference, on what information (if any) do you
Intend to speak?

Specific lopics will depend on guestions from reporters, Dr. Fauci has been asked about the affect of
social distancing; considerations that would factor inte returning the: country to normal life; off-abel
use of reatmaents such as hydrochisroquine; the stalus of clinical wiats: and the disproportionate
impact of COVID-12 on communities of color,

MNIAID-specific lalking poinis:

+ NIAID has maobilized a rapid research response to quickly develop effective
countermeasures for COVIO-19, including diagnostics, vaccines to prevent
disease and treatments.



e NIAID is supporting a clinical tnial of the antiviral remdesivic and Is
investigating other treatments, including antibody therapies and other antivirals,
for their activity against SARS-CoV-2. Well-designed clinical trials are the best
way to evaluate potential ireatments for safety and efficacy.

» NIAID is supporting an early-stage clinical trial of an investigational vaccine
called mRNA-1273, developed by NIAID scientists and the biotechnology
company Moderna. The study launched first in Seattle, with a second site

recenlly added in Allanta. NIAID is researching additional vaccine candidates.

® NIAID has launched a serosurvey study that aims to determine how many
adults in the United States without a confirmed history of COVID-19 have
antibodies to the virus. Researchers will collect and analyze blood samples from
as many as 10,000 adult volunteers without a confirmed history of COVID-19.
Tha resulte will help illuminate the extent to which the novel coronavirus has
spread undetectaed in the United States and provide insighls into which
communities and populations are most affected. [NOTE: This serosurvey is for
research purposes. Itis not meant 1o be a way for pecple to access antibody
lesting for personal knowledge of prior infection history. If it is porirayed as a way
for people lo “get tesled” 1o understand their own Infection history, we can expect
that people will inaccurately blame the government for nol receiving results in a
timely manner. People can reguest to learn aboul their results, which will be
available only after weeks or months of analysis. ]

= NIAID is expanding its portfolio of basic research on coronaviruses and
emerging pathogens to charactenze SARS-CoV-2 (the virus that causes COVID-
19) and understand how il causes disease. NIAID also is using animal models to
better understand the infection and to investigate optimal ways to treat and
prevent COVID-19,

3.  Are there topics or announcements for future press conferences (other
than tomorrow's) that you would like to flag for the President's speechwriting

team?

For HHS to cansider mentioning [

From: Fauch, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [5] B s
Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 1:55 PM

To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Staff Sec POC - NIAID




OK. Soundsfine. Do what you can do.

From: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] s>
Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 10:59 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] i
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] B el Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Routh, Jennifer (NIH/MNIAID) [E] IR - Folkers,

RS NE
Greg (NIH/NIAID) [€] R -
Subject: FW: Staff Sec POC - NIAID

— per request below, HHS Is setting up a daily data call. We need to tell them at 9am what
you are going to discuss at the daily press conterence at the end of the day. My observation is
that this may be hard to predict. However, we can certainly come up with some boilerplate
talking points that we re-submit every day, emphasizing the impartance of properly designed
clinical trials as the best way to identify treatments.

From: Boyse, Natalie (05/ASPA) IR S

Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 7:04 PM

To: Billet, Courtrney (MIH/NIAID] [E]

Cc: Bird, Catherine {ﬂEfﬂﬁt}=i:umn. Cesar {HH5/05/1C5)
. Agrew, Ann (HHS/0S) BN Brennan, Patrick
(05/ASPA] < e

Subject: Staff Sec POC - NIAID

Hi Courtney -

| hope you're having a good weekend, Just wanted Lo touch base bacause stading tomomow, we will be
receiving reguests for information from Staff Sec each evening ahead of the next day’s prees conference
- for a tumaround by Sam the fallowing merning. Staff Sec is requesting feedback (sae the questions
below) from task force expeds, including Dr. Fauei, on informafion they recommend be includad in the
next day's press confarance.

Could you please help me idantify a primary POC at NIAID that | can work with to get information to Staff
Sec?




Thank you,
Natalie

Natalie Boyse
Special Assistanl, Immediate Office of the Secretary

&Wﬂ Haalth & Human Services



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 11 Apr 2010 03:05:04 +0000

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]

€e: Tabak, Lawrence [NIH,/DD) [E]:Lane, CUIf {NIH/NIAID) [E];Mascola, John
MIH/RE) [E]

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Advitory Panal Recommandations Following UR on Secretary
Meeting this Am,

| am sormry, but | am way behind an e-mails and | just saw this. What is going on here?

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] SR i) -

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 11:02 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S i

Cc: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [0 88 Lane, CIIff (NIH/NIAID) [E]
S, Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) (€] Em i

Subject: FW: COVID-19 Advisory Panel Recommendations Following UF an Secretary Meeting
this Am.

Importance: High

Sust saw this. Huh? [
1

From: Kadlec, Rabert (05/ASPR/10) SRS -

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 7:27 PM

To: Hassell, David (Chris) (O5/ASPR/10) IR i, Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID)
|E] S >; Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) (€] s,
'sh1@fda.hhs.gov' [ >; Mascola, Iohn (NIH/VRC) [E] I i
Dareshori, Zack (HHS/105] <IN niisi - Bright, Rick {OS/ASPR/BARDA)
S, Disbrow, Gary (0S/ASPR/BARDA) NN ; Blatner,
Gretta (O5/ASFR/BARDA) I & >; Patrick, Vanessa [O5/ASFR/BARDA (CTR)
It Moughalian, Jen (HHS/ASFR) | >; Shuy,
Bryan (0S/ASPR/I0) Nt Redd, John (OS/ASPR/SPPR)
P, Redfield, Robert R. (COC/OD) RRNIEIE, Strength-McGaughey,
Tracie (COC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) IS -; Yeskey, Kevin (OS/ASPR/IO)
I >, Marks, Peter (FDA/CBER] NGNS, Cochran,
Norris (HHS/ASFR ) e > Messonnler, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
[NE; Lane, CIiff (NIH/MNIAID) (€] SRR, lohnson, Robert
(O5/ASPR/BARDA | R >; Gershman, Lynn E. (CDC/DOPHSIS/0D)
N >; Lenihan, Keagan (FDA/OC) i, Mark Hartel)
S Mascola, John {NIH/VRC) [E]




: Suhana, Tina (NIH/VRC) [E] s Marston,

e e i
Hilary (NIH/NIAID] [E] i >, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
I Mango, Paul (HHS/10S) [IIRIRNNNEE - shuy, Bryan

(0s/asPrA0)

Cc: Harrisan, Brian (HH5A0S) ek . stecker, Judy (05/105)
I -, Ford-Barnes, Arwenthia {OS/ASPR/I0)
S, Tignor, Beth (HHS/105) [N, Moreno,

Rafael (OS/ASPR) : Callzhan, Victaria (OS/ASPR/IO) (CTR)
Muﬂmnfmuc:“
Holland, Tara (OS/ASPR/EMMO) IR >

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Advisory Panel Recommendations Following UP on Secretary Meeting
this Am.,

Importance: High

First thank you all for participating on Wednesday's evening call and producing the brieting
memo for the Secretary's review. As 2 consequence of that meeting and discussion, he fully
andorsed the recommendations of the vaceine portfalio you recommended, He, however,

expressed, concem about -

This is an ambitious and challenging undertaking but one driven by the necessity to mitigate the
public health, econamic and national security threat this virus represents to our citizens, nation
and our way of life. The Secretary is confident that together with our private sector partners
this is achievable.

Have a restful holiday weekend.

Bob

From: Hassell, David (Chris) (O5/ASPR/10) [ e

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 3:13 PM
To: Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/10) 8- Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MNIAID) [E]
I Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) (€] RIS >



>, Dareshor, Zack {HHS/10S)
B Bright, Rick (OS/ASPR/BARDA) RIS Dicbrow,
Gary (O5/ASPR/BARDA) I Wi~ Ford-Barnes, Arwenthia [O5/ASPR/IO)
SN Blatner, Gretta (OS/ASPR/BARDA)
P E; Patrick, Vanessa (DS/ASPR/BARDA) (CTR)
NS>, Moughalian, Jen (HHS/ASFR) S >; Shuy,
Bryan (0S/ASPR/10) IRSIINEIE Redd, John (OS/ASPR/SPPR)
e Tignor, Bath (HHS/IOS) »; Redfield, Robert R
[CDC/OD) EE . Strength-McGaughey, Tracie (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
D >, Yeskey, Kevin [O5/ASPR/O) I >, Callahan, Victoria
[0S/ASPR/I0) (CTR) SRR, Morenc, Rafael (0S/ASPR)
I >: Marks, Peter (FOA/CBER) I >; Cochran,
Norris (HHS/ASFR) [ > Messonnier, Nancy (CDG/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
RS-, Windom, Robert (OS/ASPRAC| NS>, Lane, Cliff
[NIH/NIAID) [E] B ®IE Hoiland, Tara (OS/ASPRIEMMO)

+ Johnson, Robert (O5/ASPR/BARDA)
Gershman, Lynin E. (COC/DDPHSIS/OD) ; Kemp, Micha (OS/ASPRIMFHC)
P> Leninan, Keagan (FDA/OC) LN 6> Mark
Harte|! RS >, Mascola, John (NIH/VRC)
[E] SRS Suhana, Tina (NIH/VRC} [E] S siSl; Marston,
Hilary (NIH/NIAID] [E] <58 >, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: COVID-13 Adwvisary Panel Recommendations

Dear Panel members—

Secretary Azar reguested a summary paper with a recommendation from the Panel re the
BARDA vaccine portfolio.  His deadline was 3:30pm today.

Based on the discussion [ast night and other discussions with the BARDA team,
e Please let me know as soon as possible if this is

not the case.
Apologies for the fast turn. Thank yvou again for your participation in the Panel.

Chrs
<= File: COVID Vaccines Briefing Memo V.3.docx >>

-===riginal Appointment-----

From: Kadlec, Robert (05/ASPR/10) e -

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 1:36 PM



To: Kadlec, Robert (O5/ASPR/10); Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E);
E - Dareshorl, Zack [HHSA10S); Bright, Rick [OS/ASPR/BARDA); Disbrow, Gary
(OS/ASPR/BARDA|; Ford-Barnes, Arwenthia (O5/ASPR/IO); Blatner, Gretta (O5/ASPR/BARDA);
Patrick, Vanessa [O5/ASPR/BARDA) (CTR); Moughalian, ler (HHS/ASFR); Shuy, Bryan
[O8/A5PR/10); Redd, lohn (05/A5PF/SPPR); Tignor, Beth {HHS/105); Redfield, Robert K.
[CDC/OD); Strength-McGaughey, Tracie (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD); Hassell, David {Chris)
[O5/ASPR/IO); Yeskey, Kevin (O5/ASPRAO); Callahan, Victoria (O5/ASPR/10) [CTRY; Morenao,
Rafael (OS/ASPR); Marks, Pater (FDA/CBER); Cochran, Morris (HHS/ASFR); Messonnier, Nancy
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Windom, Robert [O5/ASPR/10); Lane, Cliff (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Holland,
Tara (OS/ASFR/EMMO); Johnson, Robert (OS/ASPR/BARDA); Gershman, Lynn E.
|CDC/DDPHSIS/OD); Kemp, Micha (05/ASPR/MFHC); Lenihan, Keagan (FDA/OC): Mark Hartell
P nMascola, John [NIH/VRC) [EL: Subana, Tina (NIH,/VRC) [E]:
Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: #2 - COVID-19 Advisory Panel

When: Wednesday, April &, 2020 5:15 PM-6:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: WEBEx - ISR

Fresentation for Wednesday, m 4:2Gpm

<« File: BARDA COVID Vaccines White Paper 20200405b. docy =»

Mesting Objective:

{1} Complete renview of BARDA vaccine portfisiio (to inchude related NiH and Do programs], with emphasis on
discussion among Fanel members;

{2} Formulate a recommendation to Secremny AZar 1o either endorse or micdify current vaccine strategy, plans,
proposed funding and contracis.

Agenia
grief ravlew of vaccine programs

® BARDA (deeper dive after Sunday overview)
&  NIAID
¢ [DoD

Mecussion
Recommaendation o Sesretary Axar

Fair converdence, balow are the presantation and White Paper from last Sunday evening.
<< File: BARDA COVID Portfolio Review 20200405k pptx »>> << File: Vaccine Discussion with 51
and HHS Leadership V2 FINAL - Gary.pdf »>

Hi Srwenthia Ford-Bames,

You updated this WebEx meeting:

2 COVID-19 Advisory Panel on behalf of Dr. Robert Kadlec



Host: Arsenihia Fosd-Bamas

When it's lima, start }HJLH‘ rnnalmg from hera:
Start the meeting

When: Wednesaday, April 8, 2020, 5:15pm {1 hr 15 mins), Eastern Daylight Time (Naw York, GMT-
4001,

Acoess Infarmmation

feeting Mumber

Passwond:
(This meeting doas not require a password,)

Hosl Key,
PGS (Use this key durng the mesting @ you over need 1o reckalm the host rie.)

&udio Conneclicn

P (Meating Server Main Number)
bcoess Code:

Dalivering the power of collabarabon
Thie mestingserver nhs.gov team

02030 Cimicopr i i afillaine, A sctin jasppeya i

== Flle: BARDA COVID Vaccines White Paper 20200405b.dock »>> << Flle: BARDA COVID
Porttolio Review 20200405k, ppty =» << File: Vaccine Discussion with 51 and HHS Leadership V2
FINAL - Gary.pdf >>



From:

Sent: Thu, 9 Apr 200 16:48:20 0400
Ta: Faolkers, Greg (MIH/NIAID) [El:Conrad, Patricia (MIk/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwid: Hello

How do we nicely say no to this person?
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Suachdev, Amt (HHSTOS)Y"
Date: April 9, 2020 at 2:04:56 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" -

Subject: Helle
Hi Dr. Fauci, my name is Amit Sachdev. I am a White House fellow and physician
maost recently at the Brigham.

I know yon are super busy and | would lowve [ partner with yvou and wnte a op ed on
coronavirus and unite the nation,

If you have a few minutes. [ would Love to

Thank yvou for your trme and consideration.

Sincerely.
Amit

Sent from my (Phone



Sent: Wed, 8 Apr 2020 20:14:10 -0400
Ta: Adams, Jerome (HHS/0ASH)
Subject: Re: Blacks/ minosities

Please text wo me your cell phone number

On Apr & 2020, at 7:20 PM, Adams, Jerome (HHS/OASH)

Also, Deb has the data and knows it better than

YADM Jerome Adams
20th US Surgeon General

On Apr &, 2020, a1 7:13 PM, Adams, Jerome (HHS/OASH)
bmm:

With greatest of respect 1o the two of you, IS




——
Jerome

VADM Jerome Adams
20th US Surpeon Genemal



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 8 Apr 2020 14:38:40 +00060

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: HHS Sponsored Coranavires Clinical Guidelines - Heads up
FYI

Anthony 5. Fauel, MD

Director

Naticnal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dissasos
Building 31. Room 7TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matignal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who i3 not the original intended recipient. If you
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

From: Steckar, ludy (05/105) IS

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 9:59 AM

To: Harrison, Brian [HHS/105) I i
Co: [ (0s/105) I -; Fauci, Antheny (NIH/NIAID) [E] IR -; Lane,
CHEF (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR~

Subject: Re: HHS Sponsored Coronavirus Clinical Guidelines - Heads up

Thank you, Will have Beth connect with Patricia ASAP.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr &, 2020, at 3:48 AM, Harrison, Brian (HHS/0S) i) > wrote:

Sounds good, Dr, Fauci - we greatly appreciate the effort that you/Clitf and your team
have put into this,

Look forward to receiving and decussing the guidelines {no nead for a separate meeting
with me first - we can go straight to the Secretary) and agree that they will not be
subjected to additional layers of farmal clearance given the circumstances.



Adding Judy to quickly help coordinate a time to meet with the Secretary.
Tharks again,

BH

Brian Harrisen

Chief of Staff
U5, Department of Health and Human Services

On Apr & 2020, at 7:46 A\, [N (05/105) NN wrote:

Thank you Tony. Dbviousy we will prioritize time to mest/discuss. 'm at your
disposal.
A&

On Apr 7, 2020, at 11.01 PM, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
MRS~ wrote:




discuss further before | brief the Secretary.
Best regards,

Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MO

Directar

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2320

National Institutes of Health

MD 20892-2520
rrone o
FAX: (

E-mail:

The information in this e-mail and any of ils attachments is confidential
and may contain sensitive information. it should not be used by anyone
whao is not the arigingl intended recipient. If you have received this e-
mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or
any other storage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and
Infectious Diseases (HIAID) shall not accept liability for any statements
made that are the sender's own and nol expressly made on behalf of the
HIAID by one of its representatives.




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) {E]

Sent: Wed, B Apr 2020 13:49:56 +0000
To: Harrison, Brian {HH5/10%)
Subject: RE: HH5 Sponsored Coronavirus Cinical Guidelines - Heads up

Thanks, Brian.

Anthony 5. Faued, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infaectious Dissasos
Building 31. Room 7A-03

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

From: Harrison, Brian (HHSAOS ) [ i) -

Sant: Wednesday, Apnl 8, 2020 9:49 Al
To: K6 (Ds/105)
Ce: Faudi, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] ERE, Lane, Cliff (NIH/NIAID) [E]
A ; Stecker, Judy (05/105) IR

Subject: Re: HHS Sponsored Coronavirus Clinical Guidelines - Heads up

Sounds good, Dr, Fauci - we greatly appreciate the effort that you/Cliff and your team have put Into
this,

Look forward to receiving and discussing the puidelires (no need for a separate mesting with me Ffirst -

we can go straight to the Secretary) and agree that they will not be subjected to additional layers of
formal dlearance given the croumstances.

Adding Judy to guickly help coordinate a time o meet with the Secretary.
Thanks again,

EH

Brian Hasrison
Chief of Staff
L5 Department of Health and Human Services



On Apr 8, 2020, at 7:46 AN, JIEKEE (O5/105) F IS > wrote:

Thank you Tony. Obviously we will prioritize time to meet/discuss. I'm at your disposal,
AMA

On Apr 7, 2020, at 11:01 PM, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
wrote,;

Brian:

. Happy to discuss further before | brief the
Secretary.

Best regards,

Tany



Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-D3

A1 Center Drive, MSC 1520

HMational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20852-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301) 496-4400
E-mail:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive information. It should not ba tsad by anyone who B not tha
original intendad recipient. If you have received this e-mail in ermmor please inform the
sonder and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. The Mational
Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for any
statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the
MNIAID by ona of its reprasentatives.




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Tue, 7 Apr 2020 14:48:45 +0000
To: Becks, Karen (HH5/105)
Subject: RE: Crazy COVID-19 face cover idea
Karen:

Thanks far your note.
Best regards,
Tony

Anthony 3, Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-D2

11 Centor Drive, MSC 2520

HNational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phona:

FaX: {Eﬂ!l 4&!]!

E-mail:

The information in this e-mail and arny of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sendar and delete it from your mailbex orany
other storage devices, The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not

accopt llability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the MIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Becks, Karen (HHS/105) (SR

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 12:54 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [£] i

Subject: Crazy COVID-19 face coveridea

Hi, Dr. Fauci,

Thank you so much for keeping things henest and know that | am such a champion of you.

| hope that reaching out is okay. | work at HH5/10S team. As | sit here at home and have been
thinking about the shortage of medical supplies, doggle cones actually can be used as

protection for our health care workers. Just a thought that looks and sounds crazy but can
help.

Stay safe.



Kindest Regards,

Karen Becks

1.5 Department of Health and Human Services
Immediate Office of the Secretary

200 Independence Avenue, 5W

Washingten, DC 20201

Dresk: EEE 0D
Mobile: [EREINNEE



Brian Kamoie
DHS/FEMA

[ | motile)



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) {E]
Sent: Thi 2 202 22:05:53
To:

Subject:

RE: Greetings from your former emplovee (UNCLASSIFIED)

5 thanks for your kind soete. 1 hope ihat all is well with you.
Besdt regards,.
Taody

el Mes

From:

Sent: Thursday, Apeil 2; HI20 4:59 P4

Tor: Fauel, Anthony {(NIH/NIATDY [E]

Subject: Greetings from vour former emplovec (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
[rear D, Fauel,

| was in touch with [REHE back, in January and he suid you all were widerwater there with coronavinus. |
cnn only imagine how mnch busier you arcnow, with COVID=19 iaking hald across Amenica,

We {nmyself, husband, and family} hove followed the news since the start, Im sraasching, 1 was reminded of the ald
sign we had posted oo the proier between md ty desk for quite seme time thal vead, "Keep Calin and
Trwst Fauei” [ ean't recall whether we post that up douning the Ehola outhreak or Zika, bt never has it been mone e,
We never cease to be amazed a6 how well you camy voueself, respond 1o politically losded questions, and get the
fruth out insuch a way that any viewer canunderstand.

Yoo dlso never seem o frusirate from answenng the same questions which 1 am sure must get old. There hes been
o guestion [ Bave ver to hear asked however, Who is cutting vour hair? 1 know vou wsed o biave a fegular gal but
with socml distancing, we une speculating that perhaps there is g Whité House barber vou nse, OF course we knpw
how busy you are s don't expeet o reply, jest wanted o theow o 8 question you may ned have had yet. | am also
wamndering iy yvoar affice tree is doing. How muny bungee cords ané supporting it these daysT

W have fiumd plenty of reasons i smile with the whole fumily sedting inon whiat wie'ne dubbing the ASF £1 Fun
Cluly, From memes, o cartoons, o L-shins, weane all bene suppocting you amd wishing For your continued healids and
suceess, | om sitaching sone of eur sheninigans in bopes you get o kick out of itand o provide some comie rebiel

You've been thanked over and ovir bat | meest suy it too, Thank ven, Dr. Faei, for all that vou do, And thenk voo io
the geafl helimd the seenes tht mnkes it huppen. 1 rien chvubt just as husy s yoo as always , AR )
reading this email? Hi'), When we see voual all lours froam the MTH studio and vour office, T think of the media
stufl support vou receive, and especially ussistance From [ B for helping the ship run smoothly
while you ars constantly engaped, and your fnmilky, the st goes on. Thank vou and thanks i vour tean.

Hest wishes,

LISAG Fort Detrick

MIH-O0006S



NIH-000066



From: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] on behalf of Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri, 27 Mar 2010 11:23:56 +0000
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW': Reaching out about partnerships and COVID-19. // confidential

The emall below is from Marla Freire,

Robert W, Eisinger, Ph.D.

Special Assistant for Scientific Projects

Immediate Office of the Director

National Institute of Alergy and Infectious Diseases
Mational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, Room 7A-03

Bethesda MD 20892

Tesepiione: [ I
fmail o ™

Fram: Freira, Maria (FNIH) [T s

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 803 AM
To: Colling, Francis (NIH/0D) [E] SRS ; Wholley, David (FNIH] [T) SR

Ce: Fauci, Anthony (NiH/NIAID) [E] SRR isii>; Lane, Cliff (NIH/NIAID) [E]
>
Subject: Re: Reaching out about partnerships and COVID-19, /f confidential

Yes, guite a note. [t is good to see such willingness ta pitch in and the things J&I is doing. Let us know
what he says. We stand ready to help, Best, M.

From: "Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]" FR e -

Date; Friday, March 27, 2020 at 4:37:15 AM

To: “Wholley, David (ENIH) [T]"

Cc: "Fawci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]*
>, "Freire, Marla (FNIH) [T]"

Subject: FW: Reaching out about partnerships and COVID-19. // confidential

 "Lane, CIiff (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

HI Dravid,

Quite a message from Paul below. He seems open 1o the idea ol a virtual meeting, to see what
coflaborative efforts might be most important. Il try to speak with him today or tomorrow.

Francis

From: Stoffels, Paul [LICUS] Bt -
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 3:54 AM
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To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD] [E]
Ce: Castillejos, Carles [1ICUS]

Subject: Re: Reaching out about partnerships and COVID-19, // confidential

Francis,

Lots to talk about. Happy to find a productive way to contribute in the discussion you are planning to
have.

we can talk this afternaon US time or over the weskend,

I'rm working IS 2t the moment.
Carlos can provide more information on the (INIS) if you want.

Best regards,

WIH-O00212



Paul

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 27, J020, at 1:37 AM, Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] BT ERE) > wrote:

WARMNING: This emad onginaled fom culside the company. Do not click an links unless you recognize
tha sandar and have confidenca the conlant |= safe. ¥ you hive concerns about this amall, sand it as an
sltachment to ‘SuspiciousEmallfiTS. ML COM.

Hi again Paul,

One more guestion — is tha pharma collaboration mentioned in the BioCantury
story below the same thing as the Gates COVID Therapeutic Accelerator Program?
O is this something different? 'm just trying to understand the landscape,

Best, Francis

Pharmas on one page with action plan to solve COVID-18 together

BICCENTURY I5 PROVIDIMNG THIS STORY FOR FREE GIVEN THE URGENT MEED FOR
INFORMATION ABOUT THE COVID-19 CRISIS.

BY C. SIMONE FISHBURN, EDITOR IN CHIEF | MAR 25, 2020 | 9:17 PM EDOT

A grand-scale hehind-the-scenes effort by the pharmaceutical companies is under
way to expedite the creation of therapies and vaccines to treat COVID-19.

According to the participants who spoke with BioCentury under conditions ot
anonymity, RED heads from at least 10 companies have been gathering several
times a week, setting in mation an action plan to use their top talent in different
disciplines to produce an industry-wide response, the likes of which haven't been
seer since the private sector’s coordinated contribution during World War Il

Regulatory heads and manufacturing heads have been holding meetings as well,
coordinating to minimize duplication of effart, streamline work and advance
efficient testing of compounds and vaccines.

The RED group is creating werking principles to accelerate new COVID-19 theraples
and vaccines agnostic to their market potential, eliminating bureaucratic and
technical or scientific barriers, and focusing on filling gaps not adequately fifled by
other initiatives and which tha consortium is uniquely suited to address.
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The pharma group's leaders also intend to offer resources to biotechs and
academic groups pursuing countermeasuras wha may not want to join the effort
but could benefit from expert guidance.

Flying the plane as they build it, the collaborators intend to create a clearing house
of ideas for testing of molecules and vaccines, with working groups to vet the ideas
and expedite testing on the most promising via clinical or preclinical testing.

According to the participants who spoke to BioCentury, the structure will probably
evolve over time. Currently, the model involves five working groups, for clinical
phase repurposing, novel small molecule antivirals, novel antibodies, preventive
vaccines and preclinical repurposing. Each will be headed by a pharma R&D
executive and will be responsible for priaritizing potential compounds and
specifying actions,

Twao plattorm groups will integrate across modalities: a clinical trial acceleration
group and a data sharing group.

“This is not a time to think about proprietary information or [P or margins. We
need to break down the barriers and solve the problem,” said one participant
involved in the consortium.

From: Collins, Francls {NIH/OD) [E]
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 20204;25 PN

To: Stofiels, Paul [LICUS] TR i -

Subject: KE: Reaching out about partnerships and COVID-19
Hi Paul,

| have done some work on the idea of an "AMP like” COVID project. As |
mentioned, Mikael Dolsten has been guite enthusiastic, For FDA, Peter Marks,
Janet Woodcock, and Steve Hahn were all extremely positive about this
opportunity for a shared consideration about priorities. Tony Fauci and his team
are totally in favor, and the FNIH (David Wholley and Maria Freire) stands ready to
serve gs convener. | thought the first step would be a 30 to 120-minute virtual
meeting — hopefully next week, Attached is a draft precis of what this might look
like; | have left out the roster because that is very much a work in progress,

Meanwhile | saw reports that there are related partnership discussions going on
amoangst pharmas: https//www. globenewswire. com/news-
release/2020/03/26/3006713/0/en/Novartis-and-life-sclences-companies-cammit
expertise-and-assels-to-the-fight-against-COVID-19-pandemic-alongside-Bill-
Melinda-Gates-Foundation.html
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| am wondering how this might all fit together.

Do you have a few minutes to speak with me about this? I'mat 50 & and
I'd greatly value your advice. fust let me know when you might be able to call, so
that I'm not in the midst of a Zoom meeting.

Best, Francis

From: Stoffels, Paul [UCUS] B s

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 12:58 PM
To: Collins. Francis (NIH/OD) [E] R

Subject: Re: Reaching out about partnerships and COVID-19

Absclutely worthwile. | will write an email in the next hours,

Paul

Verstuurd vanaf mijn iPhone

Op 24 mr. 2020 om 17:55 heeft Collins, Francts {NIH/OD) [E]
[N > het voigende geschreven:

Hey again Paul,

Really hoping to hear your thoughts on this proposal. FDA is highly
enthusiastic. Dolsten isin. Other pharma B&D Chiefs that would be
maost helpful? Jay Bradner? lohn Reed? Roger Perlmutter?

Thanks, Francis

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/QD] [E]
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 5:17 Prd
To: Stoffels, Paul

Subject; Reaching out about partnerships and COVID-1%
Desr Paul,

I've been thinking that this Is a time where we ought to have the best and
brightast minds fram industry, NIH, academia, anc FD& arcund the same
table to identify ways that we can mave the coronavirus agenda forward to
life-saving products as gulckly as possible, Several pharmas and bictechs have
been reaching out to NIH to identify viral assays and animal models that can
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b run Inca BSL-3 facility, Other similar contacts 've had with pharma and
biotech tell me that there & 2 high degree of interest and willingness to
combing forces at this time of crisis,

This 't exactly a precise reclpe for AMP-COVID, but it has some of the same
flavor. Would it be usetul for FNIH to convene a virtual meeting with a few
heads of RED {hopefully you; Mikael Dolsten has already expressed
enthuslasm; and I'd be interested in your suggestions of others), FOA [Marks
and Woodcock), leaders from NIAID and a few other NIH Institutes with
equity In this space. We might be able to make a short list of catalytic actlons
that neither sector can do optimally right now, but together we can do
rapidly.

The focus would be on therapeutics and vaccines. But | can imagine a
separate session on diagnostics.

Does this sound worthwhile to you?
Thanks, | always value your advice and partnership

Francis
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 2 Apr 2020 10:58:08 +D000
To: Mascola, John [NIH/VRC) [E]
Subject: P Secretary's Medical Countermeasure Advisory Panel

As per aur discussion.

From: Kadlec, Robert (05/ASPR/IO) B it~

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 G:46 AM
To: Bright, Rick (OS/ASPR/BARDA) : Disbrow, Gary (OS/ASPR/BARDA)

e
<IE; Lambert, Linda (05/ASPR/BARDA) [ e
e e

Ce: Shuy, Bryan (OS/ASPR/IO) »; Harrison, Brian (HH5/105)

I Hassell, David (Chris) (OS/ASPR/O) [ >

Subject: Secretary's Medical Countermeasure Advisory Panel
Importance: High

Rick, Ga ry and Linda:

The Secretary has directed me to establish a HHS Senior Advisory Panel of key HHS Operaling
Divisions( (NIH, CDC & FDA) toinclude head of agencies or their designees to oversee and
provide recommendations to the Secratary concerning the development and procurement
medical countermeasures (MCM]|, (vaccines, therapeutics, diagnostics and devices). In meeting
this directive, | have asked Dr. Chris Hassell to organize and serve as the intermediary to
schedule and coordinate. It is the intent to hold the first virtual meeting of this panel Sunday, 4
April time TBD. The frequency of further meetings will be determined at the inaugural meeting.

The Agenda should include :

Cwerall COVID-19 Strategy & Plan {5 min)

Activities to Date (e.g. industry outreach, RFP BAA etc.) (5 min)

High level averview of current MCM partfelio (5 min)

Detailed briefing of current vaccine technical development efforts, timeline and
costs (30 min)

o Discussion by participants (30 min)

| ask that the materials for this meeting be submitted by noon April 3 to the AFSA 10 to be
reviewed and be distributed to the Panel membership by noon Saturday April 4. Thank you

Bob
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 31 Mar 2020 01:57:13 +0000

To: Kavesh, William

Subject: RE: Medical staff need COVID-19 NIH survival data on N-55 respirators to help
alleviate shortage

Dr. Kavesh:

Thanks for your note, This issue is now being actively discussed at the Task Force meetings.
No guarantee, but | believe that there will be movement in that direction.
Bost regards,
Tony

Fram: Kavesh, Wiliiam <SS -
sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 5:10 PM

To: Faudl, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] <5iey 6
Subject: Medical staff need COVID-19 NIH survival data on N-95 respirators to help alleviate shortage
Dear Dr. Fauci,

The biggest concern of my hospital colleagues is the shortage of protective masks, i any research is
being done that might drive safe reuse of N-35 respirators, no one | know has seen it. These should be
simple studies to do.

i the virus iz shown to die within a few days and moisture dries up, then the number of masks
needing disposal could drop drasticzlly.

Im that situation, each provider at risk could be given five N-95% masks, one for each day of the wesk,
The provider would wear the N-95 mask for one working day, say Monday. and then place it into a paper
bag in a secure location, The provider would not use that mask again until the following Monday, ie
seven days later,

The only guestion, then, would be; how many times can this be repeated? Will the mask [ose any
protective qualities over time?

Please assign somoone to do these studies soon,
I'm aklso very pleased that our national leaders now seem to be listening to you more closely.
Thank you for your efforts,

William Eavesh MD, MPH
CMC Philadelphia VA Medical Center
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Tue, 24 War 2020 15:26:47 +0000
Ta: Gattlieb, Lawrence A,

Subject; RE: Support

Many thanks!

Anthony &, Faueid, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dissases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Eamesdm 20892-2520

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices, The National lnstitute of Allergy and Infectious Discases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not exprezsly made on

bohalf of the NIAID by ona of its represontatives.

From: Gottieb, Lawrence A (IS
Sant: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 11:19 AM
To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]FR i 6 -

Subject; Support
Dr. Fauci,

Just want to express my support for your indefatigable afforts to thwart the spread of the Coronavirus,
Many, many vears ago, | was a [ab assistant for Dr. Edward L. Kuff and Dr. Karen Luaders, at NCIl in
buidding 37111 Bravo for all vou are doing.

Lawrence Gottlish, PMP, MEA, COR, FAC/PPM I
Sanior 1T Project Manager

Enterprise Portfolio Management Division
Office of Information & Technology

US Depastment of Veterans Affalrs

10 vermont Avenue, MW

Wazhington, DC 20420

i S
Offce: [
el e

“Alea iacta est” - Caesar
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VA Cove VRIS Imegrity Commibmant Aovecaty Respeit Excallpncs

U5, Dapartment of Veterans Affairs
Offe of Infarmatson and Technology
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Tue, 7 Apr 2020 13:42:04 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Cc: Greg Folkers R s |

Subject: P Keynotz Speaker Invitation - 8th International mANA Hezlth Conference
Mol

Anthony 8, Fauci, MO

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 11, Ream TA-03

31 Canter Drive, M5C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20832-2520

Phana:
FAX: (301) 496-2409

E-mail ESE
The information in this e-mall and any of itz altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error please inform the sendor 2nd delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sonder's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRS €]~ On Behalf Of Fauci, Anthony
{MIH/MEAID [E]
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 9:33 AM

To: NIAID OB A iG>

Subject: FW: Keynobe Speaker Invitation - Bth International mRANA Health Conference

From: Pardi, Norbert <pnorbert @pennmedicine. upenn edu>
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 9:07 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/RIAID) [E] R

Subject; Keynote Speaker Invitation - Bth International mRMA Health Conference

Dear Dr. Fausi,

On behalf of the organizing commitiee, | am writing to invite you to Keynote

the 8" International mMRNA Health Conference (hlin lwww mma-conference coml} fo be held
at the Boston Park Plaza Hotel on Nov 810, 2020,
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The International mRNA Health Conference is a yearly non-profit event collaboratively
organized by Curevac, BioMTech and Moderna. It brings together academic and industry
thought leaders in the mRENA design and defivery space to explora the rapidly evalving scienca,
business and regulatory landscape of mRMA medicines. Over the last seven years, this 2-day
conference has bacomea the premisr destination for industry and academic professionals to
network with colleagues, learn about the latest advances in mENA technology, and to attend
scientific presentations given by the most esteemed experts in the field. Notably, it is the only
annual conference dedicated solely to mRNA therapeutics.

As a scientist with tremendous experience and the director of NIAID, the organizing
committee thought that conference attendees would very much appreciate hearing about
your thoughts about mRNA therapeutics, particularly vaccines, and any perspectives you
wish to share.

The organizing committes recognizes that your calendar is likely filled years in advance, but we
all have our flingers crossed thal you might be able o it this into your busy schedule.

| look forward to hearing from you.

all best wishes,

Morbert

P.5. In the event that the COVID-19 crigis is still curtailing travel in the fall, our backup plan
would ba to have a complately virtual meeting on the same dates. We plan to make that
decision in late August/early September.

MNorbert Pardi, Ph.D.
Research Assistant Professor of Medicine
Infectious Disease Divisian

Perelman School of Medicine
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University of Pennsylvania
Philadelphia, P4 19104
PH: 215-746-6552

pnorberti@pennmeadicing. upenn.edu
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 7 Apr 2020 13:01:12 +0000
To: Mark Feinberg _
Subject: RE: Greetings and an Update: VSV-SARS-CoV-2 Vaccine Development

Thanks, Mark. This e-mail is vary informative and helpful.
Best regaris,
Tony

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FRX:
E=-mail

The i ] a-mail and any of its aitachments is confidential and may contain sensHive
information. It should not be used by anyonc whio is not the original intended recipiont. If you
have recalved this a-mail In error please inform the sendor and delato it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any stalements made that ame the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Mark Feinber; I IiEE

Sent: Saturday. April 4. 2020 210 PM
To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NLAID) [E] SR il =; Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID] [E]
FESTNe-

Subject: Greetings and an Update: VSV SARS-CoV-2 Vaccine Development

Dear Tony,

| hope you doing well despite your heroically busy schedule and the complexity and magnitude of the
critically impartant issues you are working so hard and effectively to address. You are providing such
amazing and valvable leadership in the response to COVID-19 and the world is so fertunate to have you
i thiz key rede!
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Please let me know if you have any questions or would lke any additional information. | will keep you
posted

Be well and hang in there!

Very best,

hark




Mark Feinberg, MD, PhD
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From: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Man, B Apr 2020 17:30:06 +0000
To: Anki Wolf
Subject: RE: Elizabeth Glaser
Anki;
Many thanks for your Kind none.
Bed regards,
Tody

Anthony 8. Fawci, MD

LHirechir

Matioral Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Risom 7A-13

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Plicine:
FAM [ 495-4409
E-rnail;

The information in this £-moil and any of i aitechments is confidentiol ard may contain sensitive infonmation, Tt
should ik be used by sinyone who is ool the ociginal imended recipient. IF you have secetved this c-mail in ermor
please inform the sender and delete if from your mailbos or any other storige devices, The Nabonal Instimwe of
Allergy and Infectous Diseases {NIAID) shall not sccept Labality for sny statements made that are the sender's own
and nof expressly made on behall of the MIAID by one of its represeniatives,

——{riginal Message——

Froem; hrl-:i‘l'r’nlfm

Sent: Sunday, Apnl 5. 20200 5:25

To! Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAITY) |E] s
Subject: Elizabeth Glaser

HI Dr. Faued,

[ &m you diagnosed with AIDS back in the mid 19805
It was in those carly days of the ALDS epidamic that you were instrumental in disgnosing and researching this
dreadiul disewse,

My Family had heen sssociated with the NOT throsgh iy uncle, Lou Wasscrman, who waos a researcher for 2 period
af time. Low did mich research on polyveybemin vira and was a hemotologist al ML Sinwd i NYC. 'm gl that
he's no loager around to witness the devassation of Covid-149.

[ wis impressed with your knowledge at the time of 8l diagnosis and | am even more so in these times of the
Covial=19 pandemie, Thanks for being the arelligent ard informative Bice of the Fcis on the virus, - There are many
arcund the country who relv oo your wisdom but alse on your fets and data,

Stay well, stav healthy, and Keep providing the country swith what we need to Know and do.

Bea,
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Mon, 6 Apr 2020 17:27:18 +0000

Ta:

Subject: PW; climical trials of Oral LL-37 on COVID-19

Attachments: LL-37 ethic.pdf, three patients clinical study. pdf, CAS001 Subchronic towxicity

experimant, pdf, International research programmad 1).pdf, Wanzhu lin O, pdf

Any suggestion of what to do with this type of thing? Can you have someone
respond to them.

Thanks,
Tony

Anthany 5, Faucl, MD

Drirecton

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MBC 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phona:
FAX: (301) 496-4409
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and ary of ils attachments is confidentizl and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressiy made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: JINWan-Zhu [Tl -

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 11:45 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SRRENIEY -, sunck301 IR

Subject: clinical trials of QOraf LL-37 on COVID-19

Dear Dy, Anthony S Fauck:
Thank you very much for your hard work on COVID-19. You are the hero of word!

This is Prof. Wanzhu Jin prof. Institute of Zoology, Chinese Academy of Sciences.
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Many thanks in advances!

Wanzhu Jin & Gang Sun



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, B Apr 2000 16:41:38 +0000
To: info@mariannzorlando.com
Ce: Grady, Christine [NIH/CC/BEP) [E]
Subject: FW: Faurci superhero
Marianne:

Many thanks for doing and sending this.
Best regards,
Tony
Anthany 5 Fauei, MO
Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Conter Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phong;
FAX: (301) 496-2409
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infermation. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other etorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statemanis made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
bahalf of tha NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Marianne Orlando <info@marfanneariando,com:=
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 6:55 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (MIH/NIAID) [E] I
Subject: Thank you, sir

Dear Dr. Fauci,

Being a freelance illustrator, [ am trving to keep myself productive during this
life-altering pandemic by doing a series of COVID-19 inspired drawings.

This is my latest, that [ call: "My Personal Superhero.”

[ dedicated it to vou like this: "In his own, quiet way, he is a BadAss:
Disseminating info about this disease calmly and, alwavs, backed by science."
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Here is my drawing;

S0, Thank you, Sir. You are the voice of reason in what has been a dangerous,
frightening situation, You are a real leader.

Thank you,
Marianne Francesca Orlando

Thank vou,

Marianne Orlando
Marmanne Orlando lHlustrations

MIH-D00025



cell:
landline:

orLanpo Llustations

www.marianneorlando.com
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Mon, 6 Apr 2020 14:57:23 +0000

To: Billat, Courtney (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIALD) [E]

Subject: P Request for your support in promating new WHO recommendation for

armargency response operation to provide universal scoess to mandatory band hygene aganst COVID-
19

Attachments: whao-interim-recommendation-on-obligatory-hand-hygiene-against-
transmission-of-covid-19.pdf

Let us discuss. | am not sure what | should do with this. Thanks.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Dirsctor

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20882-2520

F A (301 AR

FAX: (301) ]

E-mail:
The information in this e-mall and any of iis altachments is confidentlal and may contaln sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipiant, If you
have received this e-mail In error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. Tha National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases [NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its represeniatives.

From: HOYER, Stefan Detlef Leo 000 6]

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 8:34 AM

To: Fauc, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] e

Cec: Emanuele CAPOBIANCO T 8 > GORDON, Bruce Allan
T >; ROGERS, Paul <J e

Subject: Request for yaur support in promoting new WHO recommendation for emergency response
operation to provide universal access to mandatory hand hyglene against COVID-19
importance: High

Dear Dr. Fauci

Please find enclosed the new WHO recommendation on establishing unwersal access to hand hygiene
stations at thresholds of publichy accessible bulldings and means of public transpart, It is now officially
published at : htips /fwho.int/who-documents-detail/interim-recommendations-on-obligatery-hand-
hygiene-against-transmission-of-covid-19 | attach a pdf copy for easy reference.

I wauld like to request your suppart in pramoting the recommendation as part of an international
emergency response operation providing universal access to mandatory hand hygiene and/or sanitation
against COVID-19 infections. Provided it is now made available and made obligatory whenever entering
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and leaving a facility to which the general public has access, it could become possible to prevent most
smear infections by decontaminating all hands prior ond after each possible contamination, both active
or passive. |n addition, the measure should massively reduce transmission of other viruses and bacteria
currently burdening differential diagnosis of COVID-pneumonias. Based on the excellent experiences
made with the acceptability and adherence during Ebola outhreaks, repeated mandatory hand hygiens
or sanitation should thus becoma an almast unconscous routine of everyday |ife for any parson having
to leave his or her private home in Corona-affected countries.

| have been asked by senior WHS emergency managemend to promole the WHO recommendation fos
rapid implementation with particular focus on current COVID-19 transmission epicenters such as the
USA, Providing a systematic access to hand hyglene stations and making thefr use obligatory prior o
entering and whenever leaving any public facility will also provide a satety net whenever current
restrictions on movements and commerce are 1o be progressively reduced. Given the high resource
settings in the current COVID-epicentres, and the negligible cost of implementing this public health
emergency measure compared to prolonged mass confinement without safe exit strategy, | do presume
that the wherewithal to earry it out will not be limiting factor.

Thank you for considering the collaboration Inthis emergency messure proposed within the USA at the
largest possible scale, WHO has reguested IFRC to alert the Amierican Red Cross to suppart large scale
impiementation should your Government decide to implement the public health measure proposed.
With best wishes for success in all of your endeavaurs,

Stefan Hoyer

O Stefan Lea Hoyer

Madical Dfficer

Focal Point for Emergences
Globral Mabaria Programinme

m - W wrarst who it fmalaria

5:% World Health
+® & Organization

-
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Man, 6 Apr 2020 13:40:45 +0000
Ta: lameson, lames L

Subject: RE: COVID-19 8x

Thanks, Larry.

Anthony S, Fauei, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dissases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive. M5C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX:
E-mail:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
hawve received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its represontatives.

From: Jameson, James L
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 9:15 AM
To: Anthony Fauc

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]_ Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID] [E]
P ST

subject: Re: COVID-19 Ry

Tony,

I completely understand —we are all thinking about you as you help the country navigate this
crisis - thanks so much. Let me know if there is any way that [, or people at Penn, can be helpful. Our
scientists, several of whom are Coronavirus experts (Susan Weiss, Paul Bates), have coalesced form a
Center to focus on potential treatments and immunology related to the virs. T list few below and you
might triage to others to Fu further:




Best regards,
Larry

From: An'thnm,r Faucl_:-
Date: Mondsy, April 6, 2020 at 8:25 AM
To: "l. Larry Jameson" I s >

Ce: Dennis 1'~'ﬂil'-l==l"'_=*r Joseph Loscalzo
SN TIIENEW 1ames Shanahan <SS SRS

Subject: Re: COVID-19 Rx

Larry:

| am 5o sorry that | have not gotten back to you and others in so long. | am completely swampad (3 to
4 hours sleep per night just does not work very well) and have not been able to even check my non-NIH
MBI, 1 will try my best to catch upsoon. Thank for your understanding.
Best regards,
Tony

On Fri, Mar 13, 2020 at 9:33 AM Jameson, James L [ @lhwrote:

Dennis and Tan

Best repurds,
Larry

Anthony 5. Fauci, M.D.
Editor, Harrisan's Principles of Internal Medieine
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 6 Apr 2020 02:27:39 +0000
To: Barasch, Kimberly {NIH/NIAID) [C]
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E];schoofs@usc.edu
Subject: FA: 2nd try: Mark Schoofs reaching out
Kim:
Please have me call Mark tomorrow.
Thanks,
Tany

Fram: Mark Schoofs <schoofs@uscedu>

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 7:28 PM

To: Faicl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] (R iiE) = Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID] [E]
P ey A

Subject: 2nd try: Mark Schoofs reaching out

Hi Tony,
God knows you are doing the world's most important work right now, but if possible, | would

lave to talk with you for my COVID-19 project. | promised to keep it under 10 minutes, probably
just 5.

My cell: IS

All best,

Mark

From: Mark Schoofs

Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 10:04 AM
To

Subject: Mark Schoofs reaching out

Hi Tany,

| hepe you're hanging in there! If you have 5 minutes — 10 max — I'd like to talk with you far a
COVID-19 project I'm working on,

My cell is A

Thank you.

MIH-O00031



All bast,

Park Schoofs
Visiting Professor of Journalism
University of Southern California
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From: Fauci, Anthany (WIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Sun, 5 Apr 2020 15:59:51 +0000

To: Marston, Hilary (MIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: FW: GPMB: MESSAGE ON BEHALF OF THE CO-CHAIRS: PROPOSED BOARD
TELECONFEREMCE - 30 MARCH 15:00 CEST

Attachmants; Staterment on the COVID-19 pandemic and the Extraordinary G20 Leadars’

Summit - 1Apr2020 .pdf, GPMB Teleconference 30 March 2020 - Meeting Report 1 Apr 2020.pdf

Please chieck this out and let me know if there is anything we need to do. Thanks.

From: RIOUX, Amelle

Sent: Sunday, Apnl 5, 2020 11:37 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/MNIAID) (€] ER i

Cc: Marston, Hilary (NiH/NIAID) [E] SRSNNHEr-; Steven T, Smith SR
Conrad, Patricia (NIH/N1AID) [E] SR i~ shiTH, lan Michael

Subject: FW: GPPMB: MESSAGE ON BEHALF OF THE CO-CHAIRS: PROPOSED BOARD TELECONFERENCE -
FMARCH 15:00 CEST

Dear Dr Fauci,

Please find attached the meeting report from the GPMB teleconference om 30 March 2020 and the
GPMEB co-Chalrs’ Statement on the COVD- 13 pendemic and the Extroordingry G20 Legders” Summit on
COVID-15. 1apalogize, your email was deleted by mistake in the last two messages to the GPMB.

With kind regards,

Amélie
GPME Secretariat

From: RIDUX, Amelie

Sent: Friday, 3 April 2020 14:18

To: VDzau@nas.edu' TEE > | Farrar IS . "hfore @unicef.org'
=il > G0 Fu' (S s Sl e e e )
P S

‘Gashumba Diane’ [0 BHBY>; liona Kickbusch (0,
Skuortsova Veroniks' (IR >; Vega Morales Jeanstte SR
Eem—ie——— s —==—pn

S T
Ce: Gro AU B ‘A Sy’ G SMITH, lan Michael
[ SCHWARTLANDER, Bernhard F. [ S8 Pate Muhamed
P |

Subject: RE; GPFMB: MESSAGE ON BEHALF OF THE CO-CHAIRS: PROPUSED BOARD TELECONFERENCE - 30
MARCH 15:00 CEST

Dear Board Members,
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Please find the link to the GPMB co-Chairs’ Statement on the COWID-19 pandemic and the Extraordinary
G20 Leaders” Summit on COWVID=-19 {also attached):

https.//apps.who,int/gpmb/assets/pdfiStatem the2000V|D-
L e L0 Al : paders 205

B Pha e AR LB L2

Wi

Wae encourage you 1o creulate the Statemant through vour channaels. You may wish to use the original
hashtag from our report #AWorldatRisk in social media posts.

With kind regards,

Armnélie
GPMB Secratariat

This message s being sent to GPME members amd thelr designated staff in copy.

From; RIGLIX, Amelie
Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 16:42

To: VDzau@nas.edu’ SN | Farrar <IN

RIS === — = oo _ - _——— =]
I 'Gashumba Diane' : llona Kickbusch .
Skvortsova Veronika! 1 'Vega Morales leanette

; |As Sy’ ; SMITH, lan Michael

T e
SCHWARTLANDER, Bernhard F. S0 i, 'Pate Muhamed

Subject: RE: GPMB: MESSAGE ON BEHALF OF THE CO-CHAIRS: PROPOSED BOARD TELECONFERENCE - 30
MARCH 15:00 CEST

Dear Board Members,
On behaif of the co-Chairs, please find attached the report from Monday's teleconference.
With kind regards,

Amelie
GPMIB secretariat

This messoge is being sent to GPMB memibers omd thelr designoted staff in copy.

Fram: RIOUX, Amelie

Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 03:17

To: 'VDzau@nas.edu’ <NEITE >; I Farrar
R cao Fu'
I ‘Gashumba Diane' [N > liona Kickbusch [N >,
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; 'Vega Morales Jeanette’ [N -;

Ce: Gro - "hs Sy : SMITH, lan Michael

> SCHWARTLANDER, Bernhard F. : RYAN, Michael 1.

B B, Pate Muhamod ; ‘Godal, Toro NG
Tore Godal' <50 S HBH); Alvebzr, Benedikte Louise (S S )

; 'office-psa@nic.in’ <office-psa@picin>; Toomas
Palu + GPMB Secretariat <gpmbsecretariat@who.int>; GABEDAVA, Tsira
IR B I

> Steve Landry’ WSS >
Subject: RE: GPMB: MESSAGE ON BEHALF OF THE CO-CHAIRS: PROPOSED BOARD TELECONFERENCE - 30
MARCH 15400 CEST

MESSAGE ON BEHALF OF THE GPMB CO-CHAIRS DR BRUNDTLAND AND MR 5Y

Dear GPMB Members,

Many thanks for your contributions to our teleconference, and 1o leremy and Victor for their very
helpful report on the GPMB COVID-19 sdvocacy.

Several of you mentioned that you had additional points that you might wish to make in writing; please
do 50 as s00n as possible, copying them to ail Board members.

If you have not already nominated a 'sherpa’ to represent you in the informal support group that will
work with the secretariat, please do 50 as soon as possible. The secretariat is organizing a
teleconference with the informal support group to follow up on the direction given by the Board on the
annual report and work plan.

Kind regards,

Gro B As
GPMEB Co-chairs
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Fram: RIDUX, Amelie

Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 12:19

To: 'VDzau@nes.edu IS > . Farrar S

= g == ———— — = ]
; ‘Gashumba Diane' IR, lona Kickbusch <IN,

‘Skvortsova Veronika' (ISR, vega Morales Jeanette’ SIS

Ce: Gro "As 5v' [ - SMITH, lan Michael
SCHWARTLANDER, Bernhard F. S0 eHE: AN, Michael 1.
; ‘Pate Muhamed I 8] ‘Godal, Tore” <) >
Tora G-nd:l'“ Alvoberg, Benadikte Louice

e scott Dowell

"Marston Hilary'

- Carlas Navarro Colerad

RS Tachariz Gahungy

(R 'offce-psa@nic.in’ <office-psa@nic n>; Toomas
Pal <SR >; GPMB Secretorizt [ NI GABEDAVA, Tsira

 "Steve Landry’ < >
Subject: RE: GPMB: MESSAGE ON BEHALF OF THE CO-CHAIRS: PROPOSED BOARD TELECONFERENCE - 30
MARCH 15:00 CEST

Dear Board Membars and Colleagues,
A kind reminder that Europe has switched to Daylight Saving Time over the weekend.

The cail takes place today at 15:00 Geneva time, which is 06:00 Seattle time, 09:00 DC time, 21:00
Beling time, and 22:00 Tokyo time,

Best,

Amélie

Fram: SMITH, fan Michael [ -

sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 19:13

To: I >; Chris.Elizs < IS >; ) Farrar
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<IN, Anthony Fauci’

R G0 Fu

. 'Gashumba Diane' : llona Hrchhw
“Skyvortzova Veronika' Vega Muralm-]uanettu

Ce: Gro I EIE)>; 'As 5y SR, SCHWARTLANDER, Bernhard F.
I -, Ry AN, Michael ). [RNNENE-, ‘Pate Muhamed'
TR ‘codal, Tore' [N ; 'Toie Godal' [
Alvebsrg, Benedikte Lowse [T W

T = = ——_— ——4
; Seott Dawell {0000 e
Willlam Hall <5 S

Y Teresa Miller de Vega'

e R T T e gl
L e Mastonlay' L
T R e St Carlos
Newaro Colorade @

‘Zacharie Gahungu' r
e ——— e S %)
-_— ==

- 'office-psa@nic.In’ <pffice-psa@nic.in>; Toomas Palu [ i
GPMB Secretariat <gpmbsecretariatiwho infsy Ea.aemw., Tsira ‘s'me Landny’
RIOUX, Amelis
Subject: RE: GPMB; MESEAGE ON BEHALF OF THE CO-CHAIRS: PROPOSED BOARD TELECOMFERENCE - 20
MARCH 1500 CEST

Dear Board members, dear Colleagues,

Thank you very much to those of yvou whe confirmed your participation in the teleconference on
Monday from 15.00-16.00 CET. If yvou have not done 50 vet, we would be grateful if you could let us
know as soon as possible.

If you cannot attend, the co-Chairs would welcame yaur written commants in advance of tha call.
In preparation for the call, please find attached:

1. Agenda

2. Extraordinary G20 Leaders” Summit Statement on COVID-19 (shared with you earlier)

3. Update an the GPMB urgent COVID-19 funding call from the GPMB COVID-19 sub group
4, Overview of Existing Glokal Apaeals and Funding Mechanisms far COVIC-19 {for information)

The call-in details are copied below.

Please note that as several of you have nominated an Alternate to attend on your behalf, the co-chairs
will invite Board Members to speak firg, followed by Altermnates speaking on behalf of Board members.
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Given the very limited time, the co-Chairs have asked that keep your interventions as short as possibie.
We look forward to the call, Please let us know If vou have any guestions.
With kind regards,

lan Smith
GPMB Secretarial

LA E R R L L]

Call-in Details:
By clicking on the link Access via Web, you will find local and toll-free calkin numbers,

Participant access

Qptional diakin numbers
international
+41 58 252 07 12 (English) +41 58
E Security code: For this @ 711 {Deckacht -4) 58 361 07 33
conference a Security {Frangais)
code is not necessary,

nu Access via Web

From: RIDLUX, Amelie
Sent: Wednesday, 25 March 2020 14:16

s llona Kickbusch
=: Wepa Marales Jeanetts

i Gashumba Diane

; SMITH, lan Michagl -
SmWﬁﬁTLAHDEFI Bernhard F, RY¥YAMN. Michael ). + Pate

buhamed = Godal, Tare > Tore Godal .
Alveberg, Benedikte Louise

S Teress Miller de Vega'

; "Marston Hilary®

[ zacharie Gahungu
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Toomas Palu Il >; GPME Secretariat I e GABEDAVA, Tsira
e e 1

Subject: GPMB: MESSAGE ON 3EHALF DF THE CO-CHAIRS: PROPDSED BOARD TELECONFERENCE - 30
MARCH 15:00 CEST

Dear Board Members,

We would like to propose to hold a Board teleconference on Monday 30 March 2020, 15:00-16:00 CEST
time, The purpose of the call will be to update you on the GPMB's COVID-19 advocacy and to discuss
next steps. & more detailad agenda and call-in details will be shared shorthy,

We would appreciate If you could cenfirm yeur participation to Amélle Rioux 0 Nk

Thank you for your continued suppart and angagement,

With kind regards,

Gro and As
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Sun, S Apr 2020 01:57:37 +0000

To: Ter McPeak

Subject: RE: Association between Proton Pump Inhibitors and increased risk of Covid-15
death

Thanks, Teresa.

From: Terl McPeak <t. mcpeak@live cas
Sent: Saturday, Apnl 4, 2020 544 Pm

To: Faug), Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] RS

Subject: AssoCiation between Proton Pump Inkibiors and increased risk of Covid-19 death

Dr. Fauci,

There is a wealth of medical research papers about the assocdation between Proton Pump
Inhibitors (PPI) and increased risk of community acquired pneumonia. Long term use of PPIs
reduce the pH of the stomach from 1 to 5. This reduction in stomach acid reduces the body's
ability to fight viruses.

In addition, the lower stomach pH reduce the ability to absorb key nutrients that require
gastric acid for breakdown and absorption {calcium, vitamin C & B12, iron, magnesium,
potassium, zinc). Lack of proper nutrients lead to a compromised immune system.

Seniors and individuals with chronic ilinesses are at higher risk of ploypharmacology and dying
from Covid-19 due to PPIs. The more medications an individual takes, the more likely they will
suffer from acid reflux and thus be prescribed a PP,

Thank you for your commitment and compassion during the pandemic. God bless you.

Regards,

Teresa McPeak
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 5 Apr 2020 01:54:27 +0000
To: Silver, David (NIH/MNCI) [C]
Subject: RE: Question

David:

Thanks for the note. Since they both effected adequate quarantine, they are OK with each
other....provided that they practice physical distancing with everyone else, i.e. & feet apart and
masks when out in situations where they cannot guarantee 6ft distance. With regard to your
second question, it is not a question of temperature, it is a question of what surface the virusin
on —stainless steel versus cloth, versus cardboard. Each of these have differ time frames of
survival of replication competent virus from a couple of hours to about 2 days.

Best regards,
Tony

From: Silver, David (NIH/NCI) [C] s
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 9.04 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] <0000 isiie
Subject: Question
Dr. Fauci,

Y ou are doing a great job and | am sure that things must be very challenging.

Please let me know vour thoughts on this, althowgh [ think | know the answer.

Is it zafe for them to
see cach other at this point?

[ was also wondering i it has been determined how long COVID- 19 can live in a refrigerator or
freezer.

Thank you.

Stay Healthy.
David

David Silver - Contractor

National Institutes of Health, NCI
Center for Biomedical Informatics and Information Technology (CBIIT)
0609 Medical Center Dr,

MIH-000043



NIH-000044



From:

Sent: Sat, 4 Apr 2020 15:50:32 D400
To: anthony trocchi
Subject: Re: An agualntence from the past
Taony;

Thank wou for your mode. [ hear yvoul
Bes regards,
Tody

> On Apr 4, 2020, at 12:25 PM, anthony trocchi R IEIE = write:

=

= Hi Tany, You probebly don't remember me, T was SRS hushand back whon she was at NTH, you
came o dinner ot our howse once, We also ung out in Boulder sod drank beer together, Tom just @ working class
guy; bt keep up with scicnee and politics far what it is worth. 1 don’t know what you hear from the street Tevel, but
from here i, NY we are protty coscermed with the rsk of Covid- 19 and the Federal response o the pandeamis, You
have heen the only reasonable voice in the sdministration. The leadership from the wp is utterly lacking and
ingdrmpelent md danperois bo fhe Amengia people. Yoo have had o long and venemabie cafeer and [ an esking you
1o stand up to power and speak the harsh truth 1o the people of this country and the withoat regard to vour personal
corpegueneies. We nied o unified ond professions] feaderal response o his onprecedented crisis. T tink soo moy be
the oaly person of repute and staius ihat has e powern o change the course of history, | bave spoken with a good
fricnd of mine whe is 0 respeeied epidemiciogist and hie said that Covid= 19 will infect half the popalston of the
wiisthd wind those fiumbers are friphlening statisteally. My dod was boen durning the fisn worldwide modemn pandamic
and | don’f really wanit o sz him leave from this comrent one, 1 know [ am somewhat out of place writing to you,
huit avine can only da whal ooe can do o mfkiesce the evens teat hismny anses o Witk ulmssd respect Tony
Trocehi

= Sent from oy iPhome
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From:

Sat, 4 Apr 2020 15:42:37 -0400

Sent:

To: Stuart Coulter

Subject: Re: Early Sutcesses In Clinical Trial on COVID-19 Patients with High Dose |V
Witamin C

Thanks, Stuart. | apprecizie your sending me this information. [ will pass it on to relevant

program people,
Best regards,

Tony

On Apr 4, 2020, at 3:38 PM, Staart Cnidtcrm?wmlc:

Dear Dr. Faucl,

Early Successes in Clinical Trial on COVID-19 Patients with High Dose IV Vitamin C

Thank you for the invaluable work that you are doing in guiding the United States

through the current COVID-19 pandemic.

| hope that you do not mind me contacting you, but | wanted to bring your

attention to a clinical trial that is currently taking place in China an COVID-19

patients with high dose IV Vitamin C.

There are reports of some early successes with this treatment and | wondered if
this could be a possible stop gap treatment - that could possibly save many lives -
while we await the development of suitable drug treatments and a reliable
VALCine,

The trial in China is not due to conclude until September of this year, however,
previous trials of IV Vitamin C have shown it to be a very safe treatment with little
or no adverse side effects. | have read that the Northwell Hospital Group in New
York, which operates 23 hospitals, have already started to give this treatment

to many of their COVID-19 patients.

This treatment also appears to mest the normally required criteria tor a clinic trial,
The treatment has been shown to be:

1) Effective (Pleaze ses the link below to the promising trial results currently taking
place in China).

2] 5afe (The treatment has been shown to be sale in many previous trials going
back well over 40 years).

3) Correct dosage is understood (The dosage is fully understood - please see the
attached Protocol),

4) The correct patients to give this treatment to (Virtually everyone in hospital
infected with COVID-19),

5) The correct time in the illness to give the treatment {As soon as the infected

patient comes into hospital).
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| hope that you and your team find the details of this clinical trial of some interest.
The hospital protocel for this treatment is attached and here is a link to details of
thie current trial in China along with some other relevant links:

htto:/fwww. orthomolecular.orgfresources/omns/v16n18.shtml

http:/fwww, orthomolecular.org/resources/omns/v16nl9.shtml

hittp:/fwww.orthomolecular.org/frescurces/omns,/v16n07.shtml

kttp:/forthomoalecular.orgfresourcesfomns/v1Gn2 1.shtmil

https:/fwww sciencedirect. com/science/article/pil /5259009862 0300154 Mvia%30Dih
(4]}

Kind regards,

Stuart Coulter

<Joumal Pre-proof - Can early and high intravenous dose of vitamin C prevent and
treat coronavims disease 2019, pdf=
<Protocol - IVAA-COVID]2-Hospital-Use-Anderson-03_24 2020 pd =
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From:

Sent: Sat, 4 Apr 2020 12:42:38 0400

To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Fuwid: Interview Request; #1 Hiking Podcast
F¥1

Begm forwarded message:

From: Zach Dawvis <zachiathetrek co=
Date: April 4, 2020 at 12:39:25 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (E]* (e

Subject: Interview Request: #1 Hiking Podcast

Hey Dr. Fauci-

My name is Zach Davis, I'm the founder and editor-in-chief at The Trek, a
media company dedicated to long distance backpackers. Thank you for the
tremendous service and leadership you've given this country during a time
of great need.

I'm reaching out to inguire about the possibility of your doing a short
interview for our flagship podcast, Backpacker Radio, the #1 rated hiking
podcast on iTunes. We're putting together an episode related to how
COVID-19 has impacted this years class of backpackers, and would love to
feature your expert insight on why social distancing is important, and what
the future may hold for our community.

The interview would be about 20-25 minutes, though f you're only
available for a shorter period, we'll take what we can get!

Thanks for your time and thank you again for your terrific service to this
country.

Happy hiking,

Zach Davis
founder || editar-<in-chief
hikerlink | thetreloto | backpacker radic
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Sat, 4 Apr 2020 16:25:36 +0000
To: Folkers, Greg [NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: AFRICA COC: STATEMENT ON MEDICATICNS TO TREAT NOVEL

COROMAVIRLS DISEASE

Good for them11!

Fram: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] i)
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 12:21 FM
Subject; AFRICA COC; STATERMENT ON MEDICATIONS TO TREAT NOVEL COROMAMIRUS NSEASE
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Sat, 4 Apr 2020 15:18:14 +0000

To: Barasch, Kimberly {NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: W Excellent start to COVID PPP

Attachments: COVID PPP April 3 actions.docx, Introductory call short bios - 3 Apr 2020
fimal.docx

Please print out these attachments and put into a folder labelled “"COVID-19 Public Private
Partnerships” Thanks.

From: Collins, Francis [MIH/OD) [E] <5000 (R -
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:26 AM

To: S (0S/108) <TmE

Cc: Harrison, Brian (HHS/A0SH =) Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]

A Fauc, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [€] <R >

Subject: Excellent start to COVID PPP

Hi Kr. Secretary,

Just wanted to let vou know —we had: a very productive and significant two-hour virtual meeting with
leaders of industry, FOA, and NIH yesterday, | attach the blos of those who attended - which includes
the heads of R&D of nine major pharmaceutical companies, There is unanimous support for bringing
together all of the sectors to accelerate development of therapeutics and vaccines for COVID-19. Tony
compared this to what happened in the early 1990 that led to successful antivirals for HIV.

| attach the action items that came gut of this meeting. Working groups for each of the four main topics
will be rapidly organized. | will keep vou postad.

Best, Francis

MIH-O00ST



From:

Sent: Fri, 3 Apr 2020 16:42:08 <0300
Tao: Cantor, Harvey LMD,

Ce: MIAID DD AM

Subject: Re: COWID-19

Harvey:

Thank vou for your kind note. It is much appreciated. T will let the team know about vour
willmgness to serve on commiftees and study sections,
Best regards,
Tony

On Apr 3, 2020, at 1:20 PM, Cantor, Harvey 1., M.D,
AW Le:

Dear Tomy,

In thiese unsettling times, you are a much-appreciated voice of reason and

proponent of rational scence.
A great credit (o MIH and NIAID...we're all very proud of you,

I know that you have long advocated preparation of viral vaccines against
Futwre pandemic threats.
I'm sure that it has been difficult to convince pharmas, charitable agencies
and even the government to fund these efforts.
which would include vaccine production and storage for indefinite pariods.

Perhaps there will be a greater willingness to
revisit a cost-bepefit analysis of this effort in the near future.

| wiauld be happy to serve on committees, study sections ete in an effort ta

increase our ability to identify and fund first-rate
Immunclogy restarch that might accelerate innovative, safe and effective

approaches to improved viral vaccines going forwand.

All very best regards, b

Harvey Cantor, MD

Baru] Benacerraf Professor of Dmmunslogy
Department of Inmunology,

Harvard Medical School

Bept of Concer Immuneleqy dVirology,
Dana-Farber Cancer Institufe
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Boston MA 02215

The information in this e-mail is intended only for the person to wham it is
addrassed. If vou believe this e-mail was sent to you in error and the e-mail
contains paticnt information, please contact the Partners Compliance HelpLing at
hitpeiwww parners, org/complianceline . I the e-mail wis sent 1o you in error
but does noi contain patient information, please contact the sender and properly
dispose of the e-mail.
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From:

T

Fri, 3 Apr 2020 16:29:45 0400

Sent:
To: Hasenkrug, Kim (MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Re: Thanks from the trocps
Kim:
Many thanks for vour kind note
Best regards,
Tony
Cin Apr 3, 2020

, &t [‘. Phi, !.'ckmg. Eim (NTH/NILATDY [E]

Hi Tany, | just want to express my sincere gratitude for all you are doing
to get us through this crisis. Everyone |'ve talked to at RML expresses
their deep admiration and appreciation for your strong leadership, and
we feel proud to be working for you. We listen to your hoarse voice
every day. Personally, | have started two new lines of research to
develop and test possible therapeutics for COVID-159. The cooperation
and collaboration from everyone I've talked to, both here and araund
the nation, has been unbelievable. Please take care of yourself and stay
strang and healthy for the sake of all of us!

Best regards,
Kim

Kirn ] Hasenkrug, Ph.D.

Senlor Investigator

Chief, Retroviral Immunology Section

Laboratory of Persistent Viral Diseases

Rocky Mountain Laboratories

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Mational Institutes of Health

903 5. 4th Street

Hamilton, MT 59840

phone (EERETRIGNR
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FAX (406)363-9286

R
s R

Disclaimer:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential
and may contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone
whio

is not the original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in
error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any

other
storage devices, National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 3 Apr 2020 11:07:58 +0000
To: Ghafoor, Azam {NIH/NCI) [E]
Ce: MNIAID OO AM

Subject: RE: Help

Thanks for your note. | will circulate to others in NIAID

From: Ghafoor, Azam (NIH/NC) [E] s -

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:10 PM

Ta: Faudi, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) [E] SRS
Subject: Help

Dear Dr. Fauci,

[ am thoracic oncologist at the MC1. | wanted to commend you on your tremendous {and
exhansting) job on managing and steenng our country with the COYID-19 pandemie. If you
need additional any personnel o help with any clinical or non-clinical aspects of the current
situation, 1 am more than happy to help. As you know we have scaled down our clinical
operations and trials at the NIH CU and so 1 have more time.

Best regards,

Amam Ghafoor, MD

Aszsistant Research Physician & Staff Oncologist
Thoracic Oncology Section

Thorgcic and G1 Malignancies Branch

Natiopal Cancer Institute, National Institutes of Health
10 Center Dinve, Building 10, Room: 4G-5330
Bethesda, MD 20892
8l ;

o
[
page 1D
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 3 Apr 2020 02:40:47 <0000

Tao: David Barr

Ce: Giroir, Brett (HHS/0ASH):Conrad, Patricia IMIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Intraduction

Drawvid:

| am using this e-mail to introduce you to Adm, Brett Giroir who is the Assistant Secretary for
Health at HHS and a key member of the Coronavirus Task Force. | have explained to Brett the
issues that you and your colleagues brought up over the phone with me the other night.  Brett
is willing o get on the phone with the group and go over some of these issues and perhaps help
to resolve them. He 15 waiting o hear from you. Many thanks.

Best regards,
Tony

Anthony 5, Fauel, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dizseases

Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301) 4962409

E-mail;

The information inthis e-mail and any of itz sttachiments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be usad by anyone who Is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mall in errer please inform the sender and delete it from your malibox or any
other storage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept lability for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and nol expressly made on
behalf of the MIAID by one of ils repesentatives.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Sent: Fri, 3 Apr 2020 02-10:12 +0000
To: Stephen Hahn

Ce: B

Subject: FDus release

Steve:

My staff just pointed out to me a proposed FDA press release regarding convalescent plasma
and hyperimmune globulin, The press relesse reads as follows:

| just wanted to bring this to your attention for further consideration. Many thanks.
Best regards,

Tony
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Fri, 3 Apr 202001:53:58 +0000
To: Emilio Emiri
Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [El;Mascola, John [NIH/VRC) [E];:Erbelding, Emily

|NIH/NIAID) [E]:Bright, Rick |0S/ASPR/BARDA);Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] FRRE i Trevor
hMundel

Subject: RE: Connection Reguest per Bill Gates

Emilio:

Thanks for your note, As | had mentioned to Bill yesterday evening, | am enthusiastic about
moving towards a collaborative and hopefully synergistic approach to COVID-19 on the part of
RIAID/NIH, BARDA and Uhe BMIGF. | will ask Juhin Mascela and Emily Erbelding Lo conmact wilh
you to stay a conversation. Perhaps they can organize a call with you including BARDA, | will
try to engage as much as | can given my current circumstances. We look forward to working
with you.

Best regards,
Tany

Fram: Emilia Ernini | ) ) >
Sent: Thirsday, April 2, 2020 958 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NEH/NIAID) [E] SR s~

Subject: Connection Reguest per Bill Gates

Tony=—1 received a note from Trevor and Bill that they connected with vou yesterday and they asked me
to reach out. I've taken on the role of coordinating the foundation's contributions to the global COVID
vaccine efforts, in particular for those approaches that are [or soon will be) in early development.
There's an obvious need for coordination among the various prmary funders or the focus we need to
have given the state of the pandemic will become lost thraugh uncoordinated activities.

Bill tells me that you will take aona cenfral role in coordinating BARDA's funding to the ongoing effarts.
And, of course, there are the MIH/VAC activities. I'm reaching out to ask how we can coordinate and
cross-infarm each other's ackivitios. | am very sensitive to how busy vou are and very grateful for your
engagemert. |see you on TV almost every day, and although you continue to have considerable energy,
| am serioushy worried aboul you, The nation and the wortd absolutely need your leadership.

As a3 next step we can connect 1;1 briefly or you can pass this on to an appropriate member of your
staff.

IF you wish, yeu can always reach out to me directly at any time though my personal mobile atl S8

Pleaze stay well..._Emilio

Emilic A, Emini, Ph.D., FCPP, FAAM

IMrecrar
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 2 Apr 2020 23:50:04 +0000
To: Glass, Roger (NIH/FIC) [E]
Subject: RE: COVID-19 in Africa; Tanzania
Thanks, Roger.

From: Glass, Roger (NIH/FIC) [E] IR
Sent: Thursday, Apeil 2, 2020 5:05 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID| [E] =6

Subject: FW; COVID-19 in Africa: Tanzaniza

Tony,

You have a fan club in Tanzania—Julie Makani and Lucio with your textbook|
Keep up the heroic work.

Roger

Fram; Julie Makani <jmakani @blood.actz>
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 5:48 P

To: Glass, Roger (NiH/FIC) [E] SRS

Subject: Re: COVID-19 in Africa: Tanzania

Please pass greetings to Dr Fauci

His authorship on Google Scholar inciuding of Harrson's has been under discussion on social media

Lucio has bean writing the chapter on hamalytic anemia

He is heading to Italy for 3 months. He has been incredible. He was leaving his copies with the Sickle cell
programme as we plan on getting keen scertists 10 read them

Stay sate
Prof Julie Makani, T+ NS E: [makani@blood.ac.tz
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 2 Apr 2020 21:52:30 +0000

To: Lerner, Andrea [NIH/NIAID) [E]NIAID OD AR
Subject: RE: My take on masks

Thanks, Andrea

From: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E] i

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:01 PM
To: NIAID O Ap <NIAIDDDAM @niaid nik,gove
Subject: My take on masks

Given our discussion this AM, just thought | would summarize my take on masks across varying
SCENarios:
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 2 Apr 2020 21:14:40 +0000
Ta: Balasundaram, David (MIH/CSR) [E]
Subject: RE: Correlation between universal BCG vaccination policy and reduced

morbidity and mortality for COVID-1%9: an epidemiological study

Thanks, Dawvid.

Fram: Belasundaram, David [MIH/CSR) [E] _

sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:19 AM

To: Faud, Anthony [NIH/NLAID) [E] S -

Ce: Balasundaram, David (NIH/CSR) [E| I s

Subject: Correlation between universal BCG vaccination policy and reduced morbidity and mortality for
COVID-13: an epidemiological study

Importance: High

Dear Dr. Fauck

| thowght that yvou may be interested 0 reading this paper (Unless you already know about this of
course!). This is obviously a data-driven set of correlative observations, but could be worth looking
irto.

| salute your outspoken efforts to galvanize this country into action in the midst of so many mxed
messages and dragging of feet

Cheers,
dawid
David Balasundaram, PhiD.,
Boientific Review Oficer,
Cell Biolegy Integrated Review Group,
hiltp:fpublic.csr.nib.gov'Siudy Seclions/integratedReviewGroups CBIRG/Pages/defaull aspx
Riefarral Officer,
Division of Receipl and Raferral
Catler ow
e T Mo

6701 Ftul:hl-uﬁu: Drive, Room 5136, Belhesda, MO 20892-TTA8

Office | Fax: 301-480-1988 | Email: IR i

Integrty mslters. Say something! For concems or quastons about poasible viciations of pear reveew
ntagrity, please contact your Sclantific Review Officer, or the C2R Review Integrity Officer at
camofmail nih. ooy, or the NIH Review Policy Officer at reviewpolioyofficer@mail. nih goy. See the MIH

Guida Motice on integrity in rewvew
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From:

Sent: Thu, 2 Apr 20220 13:29:05 -0400
To: Yaollmer, Sebastian
Subject: Re: Estimate of undetected COVID-13 infections

Thanks, Bebusizon. Very bulpful

= On Apr 2, 2020, 5t 8:43 AM, Vollmer, Sbastion [ + oic:

= Dawr [, Faed,

i

=we hnve used estmates of COYID-19 yre specifc mfection fatalite mobes and tmne from onset o death that were
recenthy published in The Lancet Infiectious Discase to-estimate COVID-19 detection rates and the ene: number of
infected pesple (in contrast to confirmed cases that are widely veportedy for the 40 mest affected countries. We
eatirmiste & detection rabe of on average six pereent and number of cases of o few tenth of milions. We theught you
nvight be intepested and have attached e note to his cmail.

o=

= Thamks for deing such a great job in such a difficult time. [ lived in Boston for a few year when [ was o postdoc
and futer scljnet professor at the Harvard Chian School of Public Health, My theughts are with my friends i the
Linited States, particularly in New York.

= Warmly,

= Sehastien Vollmer

=

-
a»

= =Rommer & Vollmer (20205 COVID-19 detecton-Aprl 2nd.docs=
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From:

Sent: Thu, 2 Apr 2020 13:02:41 -0400
Ta: Jim West
Subject: Re: THANK YOU TONY!
Jim:
Thank you for your kind note. It 15 much appreciated.
Best regards,
Tony

On Apr 2, 2020, at 10:08 AM. Jin West [ 0008 v rote:

Dear Tany,

My name is Jirn West and S
QN Most people did not know [, cxcept
his immediate family, close friends and of course lack Whitescarver. | am writing
te congratulate you on the job you are doing with the Coronavirus. There is no
doubt in my mind it has been exceedingly stressful for you and your family, and |
just wanted to offer my support and reassurance that you are indeed doing a great
Job. | know S8 could have never handled the stress of all of this, and he would
be most proud of the job you are coing.

Take good care of yourself and keep steadfast in what you are doing. You are
the true medical advisor of the United States during this pandemic, and millions of
us are incredibly grateful.

Sincerely yours,

Jim West
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 2 Apr 2020 13:21:29 +D000

To: WAYMNE REYNOLDS

Subject: RE: Heads Up - Dr, Fauci Bobblehead with a Cause
Wayne and Catherine:

Thank you for your kind note. Much appreciated. Please stay safe and well so
that we can some time soon (| hope) resume our normal lives together.
Best regards,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauel, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseazes
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Centar Drive, M5C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301) )
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended reciplent. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ane of its representatives.

From: WAYNE REYNOLDS [ e -
Sant: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:43 PIA

To: Faudi, Anthony [NIH/NLAID) [E] SRR e
Ce: Grady, Christine (NIH/CC/BEP] [E] SRR

Subject; Fwd: Heads Up - Dr. Fauti Bobblehead with a Cause
Tony,

You've finally hit the big time. The National Bobblehead Hall of Fame and Museum. Thank you For ail
vou're doing for the country.

Warmiest wishes,

Wayne and Catherine

sent from my iPhone
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Bagin forwardad message:

From: "lordan, Mary" <Mary Jordan@washpost.com>
Date: April 1, 2020 at 3:39:44 PM EDT

To: Wayne Reynolds @ >

Subject: Fw: Heads Up - Dr. Fauci Bobblahaad with a Causa

Who knew there was a National Bobblehead Hall of Fame and Museum|

From;: Phil Sklar <phil sklar@bobbleheadhall come
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:34 PM

To: Jordan, Mary <Many.) n hpost. =
Subject: Heads Up - Or. Fauci Bebblehead with a Cause

CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER

Hi Mary,

I hope vou are staving well during these unprecedented times! | wanted 1o give you
a heads up that we will be unveiling a bobblehead of Dr. Anthony Fauci this Friday,
April 3rd. Dr, Fauei has become America’s vaice of reason as one of the lead
members of the White House Coronavirus Task Force. The National Bobblehead
Hall of Fame and Museum will be donming 35 from every Dr. Fauci Bobblehead
sold to the Amencan Hospital Asseciation in support of the 100 Million Mask
Challenge Licm-tracking.meltwater.com]. The babbleheads will be available for pre-
order on our website beginning on Frday.

Bobbleheads are the ultimate honor, and we think Dr. Fauci deserves it given what
he has doe and continues (o do for our cotntry and the world in the battle against
COVID-19, The bobblehead will join a growing number of items tncluding donuts,
socks and t-shirts featuring Dr. Fauci. We received a lot of requests for a bobhlehead
of Dr. Fauct and are excited to be able to use the bobblehead to raise [unds for a
vital orgamization that is helping limit the spread of the Coronavirus while making
peoplie smile durmg these unprecedented times.

Let me know il you would like the press release, pictures and graphics in advance of
Friday's release. Please hold off on publicizing anything related to the bobblehead
until Friday—any time on Friday is okay. Please alse let me know if you would like
a sample when they armive or if vou have any questions.

Thank you,
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Phil

Phil Sklar

Co-Founder and CEQ

National Bobblehead Hall of Fame and Museum
Phil.Sklarirbobbleheadhall.com

414-519-2625

www . bobbleheadhall com [icm-tracking meltwater.com|

This email was sent to mary jordan( washpost.com
Mational Bobbhlehead Hall of Fame and Museum, PO Box 0982, Milwaukee, Wl

S3201-0982, Us
Unsubseribe [icm-tracking. meltwater.com |
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From: Fauci, Anthony (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 2 Apr 2020 12:55:53 +0000
Ta: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/MIAID) [C]
b = e L
Subject: P& COVID-19 Planning

Let us discuss.

Anthony 8§, Fauci, MO

Director

Mational Ingtitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 11, Reom TA-03

31 Canter Drive, M5C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phana:
FAX: {301) 496-4409

E-mail: w

Tha information in this e-mall and any of il altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that ame the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/CD) [E] i

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:35 PM

To: ICDHR-L@LIST.NIH.GOV; List DEPDIR-L <DEPDIR-LE list.nih.gov=
Cc: NIH Directar's Executive Commitiees <OD-SmaliStaff@mall.nib.gov>
Subject: Re: COVID-19 Planning

Importance: High

Colleagues,

The momentum behind a 4™ CoOVID supplement seems to be building in the Congress even
mare guickly than we had expected. We have received a TA reqguest to provide rough numbers
for NIH efforts by Friday afternoon. With regrets for adding more burdens to the intense
efforts you are already engaged in, | ask that you submit a rough estimate of the first year and
the five year budget for your (i) IC-specific initiative(s) and/or your {il) proposals to contribute
to economic recovery, no later than Friday April 3 at noon. This will be non-binding, and you are
free to revise it for the submission that we already asked you for by Friday COE. The only thing
we need Friday at noon is the hudget — the narrative can come later in the day (or the night).

Please use the second page of the template we sent you yesterday to provide this draft budget.
Send to me.
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| apologize for the impossible turn-around and appreciate all the hard work that will be needed
ta get us this information by the Friday noon deadline,

Many thanks,
Larry

From: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]" <[
Date; Tuesday, March 31, 2020 at 4,20 PM

To: "ICODIR-L@LIST NIH.GOV" <|CODIR-LE LIST. NIH.GOV>, List DEPDIR-L <DEPDIR-
L@list. nihgovs

Ce: NIH Director's Executive Committes <00-SmallStaff@ mail nib poys

Subject; COVID-19 Planning

Coleagues,

Francis is sending out a note shortly tothe co-chairs of each of the ten trans-NIH initiatives, asking for
thieir assistance in putting together workplans and budgets for those projects. But in addition to these
trans-MIH activities, we invite IC0s to submit a shart description of ne more than two IC-specific ideas
that you believe merit consideration for support in a fourth supalemental bill, should ane be put
forward. Please use the same template that is being used for the trans-MIH activities, but just check the
appropriate tick box. Your submission should include budget estimates for the first year and subseguent
outyears (for a total of 5 vears]. NI
S Please send these to me by COE, Friday,

April 3™,

Fimally, if we are asked about technical assistance regarding economic recovery, pleasa send ideas for
that option. As part of this, Mike Lauer and Michaz| Gottesman will submit estimates on what might be
needed for extramural institutions and the IRP to "make them whole”, However beyond that there are
infrastruciure, training, and other reguests thatl would with belp national economic recovery by cieating
new jobs (construction, IT, biomeédical, etc,) and help prepare the nation for COVID-202X. Please use the
same template that will be used for the trans-NIH activities [again, checking the correct box) and include
budget estimates for the first year and subsequent outyears (for a total of 5 years). Pleaze send these to

me by COE, Friday, April 379

Mary thanks,
Larry
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From:

Sent: Thu, 2 Apr 200 07:28:32 -0400
To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: media inquiry on COVID-19

Begin forwarded message:

From: "stefano. valennnoilglobalreporizrit" stefano valentimoda globalreporieraf=
Date: April 2, 2020 at 5:54:54 AM EDT

To: “Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]" < -

Subject: media inguiry on COVID-19

Dear Dr. Fauci,

| am a Brussels-hasad journalis!, member of the European Data
Joumalism Network (EDJNet), a digital news-making platform that

affiliates media outlets across Europe.

I found a quote from you in this article which seems 10 be quite
prophefic: hitps:www thestlantic. com/health/archive/ 02002 /covid-
vageing 607000/

I contact you to have o discussion about the effectiveness of the epidemic
outbreak preparedness and response measures put in place by governments,
particulardy in terms of vaceine developnent.

| would like o know if we could ave a chat on skype. Or, if vou prefer, T can send
you some queshions by emal.

| wait for vour kind feedback
Regards
Stefano Valentino

Founder
MobileReporter

Special Investigations Contributor
Vox Europ
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Fatto Quotidiano

Fullbright Alumnd
Berkley School of Joumalism

Memberships:

talian Press Associalion

European Data Journalism Network
Itaiian Science Whiters Association
Society of Environmental Journashists
Online News Association

Tal:
Whatsapp:

Skype: globalreparter

Twitter: E@MOBILEREFPORTER
info@E@mobilereporter.info
www.mobilereporier.info
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Thu, 2 Apr 2020 10:58:29 +D000

To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: P Possible [neterview via FaceBook
fyi

From: Brendan Tagkanetti <btaghanetti@milford.nh.govs
Sant: Thursday, Apeil 2, 2020 6:34 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID} [E] <5k 6 -

Subject; Possible Insterview via FaceBook
Dear Dr. Anthony 5. Faucl,

Iy name is Brendan Taglianetti; | am a Full-Time Advanced EMT provider for Milford
Ambulance Service in Milford, NH. | want to help relay your message of COVID-19 information for state
of Hew Hampshire, by conducting a Facebook Live chat with myself to project information and messages
to the citizens of Mew Hampshire, This|s a chance for us to chat for around 10 minutes and talk with a
first responder to the general public,

| have seen you do interviews with the media/ daytime talk shows, a Facebook live chat with
Mark Zuckerberg, and even an Instagram lve viden with Stephen Curry from the Golden State Warriors,

| rum the social media aspect of the department, and | would love 1o do 4 10-15 minute discussion (with
information to the public, as well as some guestion and answer] with you on Facebook [live] to have the
general public watch us talk about the pandemic and the nest steps, and also maybe lake some
guestions asked of the public watching when they comment. | also will be reaching out to the Mew
Hampshire State Governor Chris Sunun and Dr, Bepjamin P, Chan (who is the state’s epdemiaiogist). |
would love to have them chat with me, and have you join in on the discussion as well. | have no
confirmed with them if they are avaifable yet, but | am putting things in maotion.

I know that if | was able to set up a ime and date that would work around yveur busy and
impartant schedule, then | could with emple time promote it. | would love to not anly get the town on
Milford to watch this, but have the stale of New Hampshire and other states nearby tune in. I Know this
is @ long shot and that you have way more important aspects of your job to complete, but | think this an
impartant time to have the public hearyou talk,

Pleaze let me know if this could be possible and | would love to set this up, | don't expect to
take too much of your bme if this can happen. Sametimes in fife you just need 1o ask and see what
happens and this is a time where that nsk is worth it to have a conversation with you about this

pandemic we are facing, espedally 2z we ramp up for starting to "peak” in the number of people
atfectad.
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Please let me know IF this Is possible and tell me If you are interested In doing this with us for
the greater good of the general public to keep them informed.

Sincerely,

Brendan J. Taglianetti

Full-Tirme Advonced EMTS Field Training Officer
Milford Ambulance Service

66 Elm Street, Milford, NH 03055

Phone: (503] 249-0610 (ext. 275)

Email: btaglianetti@mitord.oh.zoy
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From:

Sent: Wed, 1 Apr 2020 22:15:41 -0400

To: Mcheil Ir, Donald G

Subject: Re: Heads Up - Dr, Fauci Bobblehead with a Cause
Yikes!!!

On Apr 1, 2020, at 9:55 PM, McNeil Ir, Donald G <meneil{znytimes. com=>wrote:

I'm ordering one for my office desk and maybe another for w6

semeaeee Forwarded message -—---—

From; Phil Sklar <phil.sklarfe.bobbleheadhall.com=
Date: Wed, Apr 1, 2020 at 3:35 PM

Subject! Heads Lp - Dr. Faoe: Bobblehead wath a Cause
To: =meneili@nyvtimes. com=

Hi Denald,

I hope you are staying well during these unprecedented times! | wanted to give you a
heads up that we will be unveiling & bobblehead of Dr. Anthony Fauci this Friday, April 3rd.
. Fauci has become America’s voice of reason as one of the lead members of the White
House Coronavirus Task Force, The National Bobblehead Hall of Fame and Mussum will be
donating 55 from every Dr. Faud Bobblehead sold to the American Hospital Assodation in

support of the 100 Million Mask Challepge. The bobbleheads will be avallable for pre-order
on our website beginning on Friday,

Bobbleheads are the ultimate henor, and we think Dr. Faucl deserves it given what he has
done and continues to do for our country and the world in the battle against COVID-19,
The bobblzhead will join a growng number of items incleding donuts, socks and t-shirts
fedturing Or. Fauci, We received a ot of requests for a bobblehead of Dr, Fauci and are
ewcited to be able to use the bobblehead to raise funds for a vital organization that is
helping limit the spread of the Coronavirus while making people smile during these
unprecedented times.

Let me know if vou would fike the press release, pictures and graphics in advance of
Friday's release. Please hold off on publicizing anything related to the bobblehead untll
Friday—any time on Friday is okay. Please also let me know if you would like a sample
when they arrive or if you have any questions.
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Thank you,

Phil

Phil Sklar
Co-Founder and CEQ
HNational Babhlehead Hall of Fame and Museum

Phil Sklar@bobblsheadhall.com
414-519-2625

waw bobbleneadhall.com

This email was senl to meneili@nytimes.com
MNational Bobblehead Hall of Fame and Muscam, PO Box 0982, Milwaukes, Wl
S3201-0982, Us
Linsubscribe

Donald G. MeNeil Jr.
Science Correspondent
Ehe Xew Hork Fses

Tel: SRR
\Emti

Articles: hdpsy Moeare nvtimes. com by doaald-e-moeneil-ir
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} (E]

Sent: Wed, 1 Apr 2020 19:59:55 +0000
To: Aowrwad, David (NIH/MIAID]) [C]
Attachments: message,, Re message.oft, Re messagel.oft, u r hypocrite.oft, Call the National

Guard in.oft, message,

Anthony 8, Fauci, MO

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Build#ing 11, Room TA-03

31 Canter Drive, M5C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20832-2520

Phone:
FAX: {
E-mail: w

The information in this e-mall and any of itz altachments is confldential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sendor and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of iis representatives.
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From:

Sent: Wed, 1 Apr 2020 17-51:34 -0400
Ta: Duchin, Jeff

Subject: Fe: FEMA Test Kits

JefT:

Thanks tor your note. It was very helpful 1 me 1o speak with your group last mght, [ caused
quite a stir at theTask Force meeting when | reported on our telephone conversation. [ believe
that this fixed the FEMA issue.

Hest regards,
Tony

On Apr 1, 2020, at 5:43 PM, Duchin, Jeff [EE 0 - wiote:

Tony,

Thank you for taking some precious time to hear from some of the folks on the ground
canfronting COVID-19 around the country. | can't tell you how much we all value your
engagement and leadership on behalf of the nation. I'd love to get your take on whether
you think the types of things deicribed it &h recant AEl report are realistic, | have serious
doubts.

Quick question — | mentioned the problem we had with FEMA test kits being recalled from
us becawse we did not want to use their call line and lab because too slaw, = just
wondering if that came up in your meating today because | just heard the kits were
relezsed to ws without restrictions on how we use them. So either way, apparently
resolved,

Stay well ang best regards,

Jeff

Jeffrey 5. Duchin, MD

Health Officer and Chief, Communicable Disease Epidemiology Blmmunization Section
Public Health - Seattle and King County

Professor in Medicine, Division of Infectious Diseases, University of Washington
Adjunct Professar, School of Public Health

401 Stk Ave, Suite 1250, Seattle, WA 58104

Tel: G : Direct: RN Fax: (206) 206-4803

E mmoil; TR S A
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From:

Sent: Wed, 1 Apr 2020 16:54:57 -0400
To: Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/IO]
Subject: Fwd: (5w T
Bob:
Sec emal belov.. [
RS
Thanks,
Tony
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mascola, John (NIHVRC) [E]" [N -
Date: April 1, 2020 at 4:40:39 PM EDT
To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]"
Ce: "Conrad, Patricia (NTH/NIAID) [E]*

John
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Eroims Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 1 Apr 2020 16:02:51 +0000
To: Barasch, Kimberly {NIH/NIAID) [Cl:Conrad, Patricia {NIH,/MIAID) [E]
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

information. It should not be used by anyone who ks not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its represontatives,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Wed, 1 Apr 2020 16:01:03 +0000

To: Gallo, Robert

Ce: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C];Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: information

| got it. | will have my staff try to set something up.

Anthony 8, Fauci, MO

Director

MNational Institute of &llergy end Infectious Diseases
Building 11, Ream TA-03

31 Canter Drive, M5C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20832-2520

Phone:
FaX: {
E-mail: w

The information in this e-mall and any of il altachments is confldential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sendor and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases [MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Fram: Galle, Robrt [T

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:15 AM

Ta: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] B

Subject: RE: information

TONY—"this is Trom me—H~Rob Gallo

From: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NAID) [EJRRET T oais -

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:08 AM

To: Galla, Robert [

Subject; RE: information

My work with the Coronavirus Task Force and the large volume of incoming
emails precludes me or my staff from answering each individual message. | would
encourage you to visit www.coronavirus.gov for the latest information and
guidance related to COVID-19.

Thank you, and best regards.
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ik Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 1 Apr 2020 14:04:37 +0000
Ta: Berkowitz, Avrahm |, EOP/WHOD: Gidley, Hogan H. EQOP/\WHD
Subject: RE: Quick call

Anthony 5. Fauei, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

n in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
Information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recaived this e-mail in error pleasa infarm the sender and delate it from your maitbax or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly mads on

behalf of the NIAID by one of i3 representatives.

Fram: Berkowitz, Avrahim J. EOF/WHO RS -
sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:48 AM

To: Eauc), Anthony (NIH/MIAID) [E] <2IENE; Gidley, Hogan H. EOP/WHO
Subject: Quickeall

Dr Fauei = can you please jump on a quick call with Hogan about a press inguiry we receivad at the

o T
{and  am at 5

Thank you!
Al
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Wed, 1 Apr 2020 13:22:58 +0000
To:
Subject; RE: FW: Wpost; Fauci socks, Fauci doughnuts, Fauc fan art: The coronavirus

expert attracts a cult following

It is not at all pleasant, that is for sure.

Anthony 8, Fauci, MO

Director

MNational Institute of &llergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 11, Reoam TA-03

31 Canter Drive, M5C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20832-2520

Phone:
FAX: {301) 496-4402
E-mail: m

The information in this e-mall and any of ils altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 1. 2020 2:14 AM

To: Faud, Anthony [NIH/MIAID) [E] S s

Subject: Re: FW: Wpost: Fauci socks, Fauc doughnuts, Fauci fan art: The coronavirus expert attracts a
cult fallowing

Completely f.urrealnmn'ﬂna. even Can't imagine what it is like Tor you, especally in the midst of all
this,

On Tue, Mar 31, 2020 at 10:58 AM Fausi, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [£] SR s > wrote:
Truly surrealistic. Hopefully, this all stops soon.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Inatitute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 21, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MEC 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethezda, MD 20892-2520

Phane:
FAX: {301) 496-4409

E-mail " 7 o
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The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain
sansitive information. I shoild not be used by anyone who is not the original intended
reciplent, if you have recelved this e-mall In error please inform the sender and delete it from
your mailbox or ary other storage devices. The National Instibute of Allergy and Infectious
Diseazses (MIAID) shall not accept Hability for any statements made (hat are the sander's own

and nol expressly made on behiall of the HNIAID by one of its reprosentatives.

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [€) I

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 10:43 &M
Subject: Wpost. Fauci socks, Faud doughnuts, Faucl fan arl: The caronayirus expert attracts 2 cull
Tollowing

Fauci socks, Fauci doughnuts, Fauci fan art:
The coronavirus expert attracts a cult

following
'

iDoughnuts bearing the fikeness of Anthony 5. Faudi,
director of the National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases, rest ona plate at Donuts Delite in
Rochester, N.Y., on March 25. (Shawn Dowd/Rochester Democrat & Chronicle/aP)

By

Antonia Moori Farzan

March 31, 20343 at 5:15 am. EDT

Early last week, Mick Semeraro wanted to find 2 way to honor Anthory 5. Fauci. As the owner of a
small doughnut shop in Bochester, K.Y, he had been closely tracking the latest news about the
coronavirus pandemic, And night after night, he'd been impressed by how Fauci, the director of the
National Institute of Allergy and Infectiows Diseases, approached the crisis In a calm, knowledgeable
manner.

50, as a tribute, Semeraro put the renowned immunologist's face on & doughnut. Expecting to sell 2
few hundred, he was shocked whenthe store sold out day after day, with thousands flying off the
shelves. Donuts Delite was besieged with requests to ship the buttercream-frosted creations all over

and Pennsyivaniz followed suit, using edible paper to decorate pastries with Fauci's likeness.

“We had no idea it was going tTo blow up this big,” Semeraro told CNN "We didn't know everyone else
felt the same way we did”

While Fauci was already a respected scientist before the outhreak, his appearances during White
House press briefings have made him & household name and an unlikely celebrity, With his
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straightforward demeanar and wilingrniess to contradict President Trump, he's begun to develop the
same kind of cult following as Supreme Court Justice Ruth Bader Ginsburg and former special counsel
Robert 5, Muglier [1l, whao inspired countless "Plank like RBG" tank tops and a bizarrg illustrated
children's book, respectively.

Even as whole swaths of the global economy collapse, the pandemic has created a robust cottage
industry of Fauci-themed merchandise, incuding botthe openers, magnats and mugs. On ELsy, you can
buy "Honk for Dr. Fauci” bumper stickers, prayer candles depicting “5t. Fauci® and socks printed with
Fauci's face. Graphic T-shirts bear slogans such as "I Need a Here” and "In Dr, Fauci We Trust.”

If so inclined, you can even decorate your home with an | Heart Dr. Fauci” throw pillow, or purchase
a repdlca of Fauci's jersey from the time ke captained the basketball team at Manhattan®s Regis High
School. Lingua Franca, which sells cashmere sweaters embroidered with resistance-friendly slogans
for 5380 and up, recently began taking orders for an army-green "Dr. Fauci Fan Club” knit,

In honor of Fauci's italian heritage, a clam bar in Long Island pamed a linguine dish after him this
week. [Available for pickup only, "the linguine with white clam sauce shares origins with Fauci, as the
sauce itself was invented in the Fauci Family's native Sclacca, Italy,” the restaurant claimedin a
statement.}

As countless Americans remain glued to the news while trying to stay indoors, a robust Fauci fandom
has flourished online. On Facebook, the “Dr. Anthany 5. Fauci Fan Club” has owver 32,000 members.
Thousands more congregate in groups with names such as "D, Anthony 5. Fauci, the Man, the Myth,
the Legend,” "Dr. Fauci Speaks, We Listen” and *Dr. Fauci Memes for Social Distance Teens."

An unassuming F-year-old public servant who has advised six presidents, Fauci has become a
“religble constant in a tme of uncertainty,” The Washington Post’s Ellen McoCarthy and Ben Terris
reported. But his admirers — and there are a lot of them — worry that it's only 8 matter of time
before he's sidelined by Trump.

When Fauci missed a White House news conference earlier this month, panic erupted on Twitter,
along with speculation that he cowld be sick. There was palpable relief when he resumed his regular
pasition at the podium the following day and apoeared to hide some exasperation as Trump
referepced “the deep state.”

Faud later explained that he had simply been tryving to dislodge a lozenge from his throat, But the
much-analyzed "Fauc facepalm™ had already become a meme, deployed by liberal members of
what's known as the resistance.

Fauci's newfound fame can be partially attributed to his willingrness to engage with all forms of media
— in recent weeks, he's gone on a Barstool Sports podcast, chatted with basketball star Steph Curry
on Instagram Live as Barack Obama listened in, and appeared on “The Daily Show With Trevor Moah.”
But it also undoubtedly hielps that his fans tend to take social distancing seriously and consequently
have ample spare time to produce fan art or perform songs writien [or modified) in his honor,

On social media, Fauci's virtual fan clubs peruse old photos of the infectious disease expert in search
of “comfy turtleneck vibes " stitch his face on embroidery hoops and discuss erecting statues as
tribute. They frost his name on cookies and joke about constructing shrines in his honor. Promiment
activists and entertainers confess to wanting to marry him, or have him tuck them into bed,

Faud has remained characteristically modest about his new status as a cult figure. "Well, that's very
nice,” he responded when McoCarthy and Terris mentioned that people all over the country were
praying for him. Of course, that means that his fan base has only continued to grow.

*I never met a guy that, worldwide, he is so loved,” Semeraro, the Rochester doughnut shop

owner told CHN. "And a month age, we never knew his first and last name,”
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Dischaimer; Any third-party material in this cmail has been shared for internal pse under fair use
provisions of U5, copyright law, without further verification of its accuracy/veracity. It does net
necessarily represent my views nor those of NLALD, NIH, HHS, or the U5, government,

NIH-000098



From:

Sent: Wed, 1 Apr 2020 06:26:32 -0400

To: DD Word Nerds

Subject: Fwid: Covid-19 comments on UY response

Attachments: imageld . png, ATTOO00L htm, Covid19, UK pharmavaccine response.pdf,
ATTO0DOZ him, Cowid19, UK Urgent Action response.pdf, ATTOD003. Mm, VADCINEarticle. pdf,
ATTO0004. hem

Sent froom my iPhone

Begmn forwarded message:

From: Karl Simpson <[ s -
Date: April 1, 2020 at 5:46:14 AM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]" [ -

Subject: Covid-19 comments on UK response

Dwear Or Fauci

I was just re-reading your lanuany 23 Viewpoint article in JAamMA, 5o littlz tme has passed,
but 50 much has changed, and your comments seem prescient.

| have been working on emergent/re-emergent (nfectious agents for some time, and
authored a 2018 report for the UK government on vaccine responses that was summarised
In a Vaccing publication last October attached. Ag almost everyone else, my attentlon has
beer redirected to Covid-19, although monkeypox remains a focus of my interest.

You and your colleagues may be interested in two short documents | produced for the UK
government on the 20" and 22" of March. That also seems long aga now!

As fellow citizen of our planet, | thank you and colleagues for vour unstinting efforts to
cartral infectious disease and Covid-19 n particular,

Warmesst wishes

Karl
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2 Midanhury Court, 44 Madanbury Lane
Southampton SOUE 4HE, UK
[T

Mubile: F6

Mal e
Website: T, ikabiosgionse, o,k
Skype: ROTY

Campany Numhber: 10051196

WAT muenber: 238 0528 12
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From: Corrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] on behalf of Faud, Anthony (NIH/MIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 31 Mar 2020 21:07:00 +0000
To: NIAID OD AM

Subject: W Additional data on masks
Attachments: Macintyre BMI.pdf, Figure 3.jpg

Adding everyone since it was ciscussed in am meeting. thx

From: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NI210) [E] i -

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 504 PM

To: Fauc, Anthony |NIH/NIAID) r-
Ce: Folkers, Greg {NIH/NIAID) [E] + Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Fisinger, Robert [NIH/MIAID]) [E] @ik : Doepel, Laurie

R s
|NIH/NIAID) [E] R AT
Subject: Additional data on masks

Dr. Fawice,

In addition, | found the attachedd review on masks that addresses use in the community settings
Artached are the paper and figure 3, which summarizes the data from 9 very diverse RCTs {overlapping
with what | had sent earlier|.

Bottam line: generally there were not differences in ILI/UR or fiu rates when masks were used,
although when early use and compliance was taken inte account, a few times a difference was seen,

In addition:

This case control study noted that, among SARS patients in Hong Kong without a known source of
infection, cases (27.9%) were less likely than uninfected controfs {58.7%) to report wearing a mask
fregquenty In public. for what that's worth,

https://wwwne.ede gov/eid/article/10/4/03-0624 artice

Andres
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From:

Sent: Tue, 31 Mar 2020 07:25:55 0400
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: Harvard Business School / Wharton Business Schoal

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded messape:

From: Arash Fann <arashdgarash.ne
Date: March 30, 2020 at 10:32:04 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [ T -

Subject: Re: Harvard Business School / Wharton Business Schoal

Hi Dr. Fauci,
I just wanted to confirm yvou received this,

T alse just read @ great story on you in the WS, which discussed your amazing
basketball and leadership skills when vou were in college, Mot surprisingly, even
then, your teammates were secking vour adviee on leading them through difficall
times,

Talk o you soom.

Regards,
Arash

O Sat, Mar 28, 2020, at 7:54 AM, Arash Fann wrote:

Hi Dr. Fauei,

I'm a graduate of both Harvard Business School and The Wharton
School, pnd have truly enjoyed waiching the leadership you have shown
oui nation during these challenging tirmes. Your steady hand, calin
demeanor, incisive thoughts, and intellectual rigor, have all been quite
comlortmg (o us the fast few weeks,

1 would like to see if you may have a few minutes to participate in a
wehcast interview with myself and classmates from Harvard and
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Wharton this coming week or next week, We would love to hear your
thoughts on dealing with the coronavirus, lessons leamed from other
countries, and how we can prepare for a potential recurrencs, as has
been discussed in the media, along with other topics you deem
important.

I may also be able to get sudents from Oxford University to join, as 1
attended there as well, and 1 know the UK is dealing with its own set of
challenges.

1 look forward to hearing from you, and can be reached at [ ES
B or via email (arashiaiarash v).

God bless you, and thank vou for everything you have been doing.

Hest Regards,
Arash
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From:

Sent: Tue, 31 Mar 2020 07:24:50 -D400

To: DAID Word Nerds

Subject: Furd: WWIP information for diagnostic and therapy for COVID-19- Eindly do not
delete

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded messape:
From: "anahar " <gnahari@iabgenicsan=
Date: March 31, 2020 a1 33838 AM EDT
To: "Fauei, Anthony (NIHNIAID) [E]"

Subject: Fwd: YVIF information for diagoostic and therapy for COVID-19-
Kindly do not delete

Dear Sir

We request vou to spare a tow minutes to read this emasl.

Abgenics 18 a hfe-sciences company  (Abgemies Life sciences Pyt Lid,

www abgenics.in} based in Pune, India conducting pioneering research in the

arca of drug discovery using camelid antibody against infectious diseases in the
past 10 years, Abgenies Life Sciences was founded in 2010 and 15 managed by
Anil Nahar (Entrepreneur) and Dr Sanjiban K Banerjee (Technical). Dy Banerjee
has stedied and lived in the USA for more than 7 v and worked in the area of
infectious diseases all his life, He has conducted extensive research in the area of
cemelid antibody technology in USA. Afler returning to India and with an urge
to help the people of India in area of infectious diseases. Dr Banerjee in
association with Anil Nahar started this venture. Since then, the company has
extensively worked and developed novel camelid antibody tlechnology For
various infectiows diseases causing bacteria (Multi drup resistant) and fungus

like Psendomonas, Staphylococeus Awreus, Candida Albicans and other
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important pathogens. Our company is the only company in India working on
Camelid antibody platform. Camelid antibody is a very robust and novel
technology and can be used to develop drugs against any kind of antigen
generated from bacteria and viruses. The specialty of camel antibody, il occurs
in manosize, high temperauwre and high Ph stable. It has very high affinity
towards any antigen. A video explaining our technology is attached in the
email,

An Abgenics Life science was warded twice by [
T USA in the form of research projects to develop technology for
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Corona virus is a spiked virus and the spikes are used by the virs 1o first aftach
o' then invade into the host cells. Subsequently the genetic materials, RNA
nn'é‘ri‘njemﬂi where it hijacks the bost replication machinery o multiple and re-
infert more cells. If the initial atachment or the fusion of the virus and host
membranes can be blocked, the virus replication cycle can be stopped, bringing
the infection under conirol. The spike protein consists of two components, a
globular head, 51 that helps the initial attachment and a spiral part 82 that is
responsible for membrane fusion which forms the channel for the entrv of the
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Repgards

Anil Nahar

MD

Abgemes Life sciences Pvi Lid
Kant Helix
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From:

Sent: Tue, 31 Mar 2020 07:23:55 0400

To: DMID Word Nerds

Subject: Fwd: New biological disinfection automates, also effective against new Corona
virus and multi-resistant germs, from a Florida Company

Attachmants: PastedGraphic-1.png, ATTOO001. htm,

MSDS_Saniswiss_biosanitizer_aHP_P_rev_16032018 pdf, ATTO0002 htm,
br_automate_aHP_HTA_EN.pdf, ATTOO0D2.htm, br_biosanitizer aHP C_EN2, pdf, ATTO0004 htm, ABSA
conclusion Kopiepdl, ATTO0005. him, SH5_ 23082015 WER.pdl, ATTORI0E. htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From; Alexander Friednch <a. friedrichi@bicsanitize us=
Date: March 31, 2020 at 6:02:55 AM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
Ce: Tayfun Taylor <mr.laylon@mailhox. org>, "econdnbinsinitize us"

=geolibiosanitize. us>
Subject: New biological disinfection autemates, also effective against new
Corona virus and multh-resistant germs, from a Florida Company

Dear Mr.Fauci,
I know you're busy, But at this special time for all of us, T just need o write to vouw.
The new Corona Virus is changing the world. It affects all of us in health, social and
economic terms, The importance of hygiene and disinfection can be seen especially
now in the pandemic.
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o oot hesitate to contact us,
Yours, sincerely

Alexander Friedrich
Repr. Biosanitize USA

Akaxander Friedrich
Repr. Biosaniize LUSA
contact: 3 fiedrichi@bicsandize us

Bio-Santize USA LCC
12601 New Brittany Bhvd
33607 Fort Myers, Florkda, LISA

TR s
w w L & "

e LR TG
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 31 Mar 2020 02:07:45 +0000
To: Moshe Levi

Cc: Graham, Barney (NIK/VRC) [E]
Subject: RE: Question from Georgetown
Moshe:

| am not sure that | can help you with this. | am referring your e-mail to Dr. Barmmey Graham
of the NIAID VRC. Perhaps he can help you.
Best regards,

Tany

From: Moshe Levi
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 3:45 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (MIH/NIAID) (€] i -
Subject: Question from Georgetown

Dear Tony:
[ know that you are busy 7/24 with the current crisis.
BUT 1 have a question for you or for one of your colleagues.

Pleass lat me know,

Meanwhile there are not adequate ways to thank you for all you do.

I should have seen that when you were my attending while you were at Cornell as a Visiting
ﬁﬂmmeesmrarwmﬂ

Mashe
Cell: SR

Moshe Lavi, MD

Dean for Research

Professor of Biochemistry and Malecular & Cellular Biology
Georgetown University

3900 Reservoir Road
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Tue, 31 Mar 2020 02:02:50 +0000

To: David Katz

Subject: RE: COVID-19 ~ URGENT |Please da not disregard!)
David;

| know that itis you. |amsarry, but | am getting mare than 2000 e-mails pe day. |totally
agree with you and this issue is being actively discussed as recently as today at the task Force
meeting. | am not sure what you mean by aerial "eradication” procedures that could be
practically implemented. There are some data from NIH that indicate that mere speaking
without coughing elicits aerosals that travel a foot or two. if that is the case, then perhaps
universal wearing of masks in the most practical way to go.

Best regards,
Tony

From: David Katz INEENNEE >

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 5:43 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] e

Subject: Re: COVID-19 - URGENT (Flease do not disregard!)

For God's sake, Tony -- this is me, not simply an unknown
"messenger” from the general public! We go back together
for many, many years (to our days together at the NIH,
remember?). As you may recall, we worked (successfully)
during the infamous 1969 "March on Washington", among

other historically important events.
Although T am nuwb I continue to pay careful
attention to world events, and this is one that exceeds any

others that have oceurred in our lifetime!

As Iwrote in my previous e-mail, I have become convinced that COVID-19 is
behaving as an @atrborne virus, and, therefore, we should be divecting our

mitigation efforts toward more comprehensive aerial eradication
procedures!

Think about the most recent reports — namely that imprisoned inmates, and
a young baby, have recently been reported as "infected"” with this virus.
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Person-to-person infection in these circumstances is difficult to explain! But
transmission by viable airborne virus could certainly happen!

I look forward to yvouor response, with best wishes,
David

David H. Katz, M.D.
La Jolla, California

On Sun, Mar 29, 2020 a1 11:18 AM Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] D - wrote:

My work with the Coranavirus Task Force and the large volume of incoming
emails precludes me or my staff from answering each individual message. |
would encourage you to visit www.coronavirus.gov for the latest information
and guidance related to COVID-18.

Thank you, and best regards.

Anthony 5. Fauci, M.D.
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From:

Sent: fon, 30 Mar 2020 16:19:31 -0400
To:
Subject: Fwd: Hello from Canadal

Could you please respond to her for both of us. Thanks
Begm torwarded message:

From: "El-Gabalawy, Nadis (PHAC/ASPC)" [ s

Date: March 30, 2020 at 2:4%:41 PM EDT

To: “Fauci, Anthony (NIHNIAID) [E]" [

Subject: Hello from Canadal

Hi Dr. Faugi,

I thought | would reach out to vou amidst this erisis; | respect the work you're doing a great

deal, S8 Hani Fl-Gabalawy, did a research sabbatical at MiH [y 6
= =g =]
e e T e o ——— |
fr—

Amazing work that you're doing I"ve heen following your discussions and scentific
innovation regarding COVID-19. I've been working for the federal government in
Intelligance far about thirteen years and recently moved to the Canadian Public Health
Laboratory Metwork Secretariat bo support the Emergency Operations Centre at the
Mational Microbiclogy Lab, I've been with the NML for almest my whole career,

Just a quick helka and deep respact for vour work. My colleaguss and Director have said
that we're on the exact same page as you, in erms of vour perspactive and assessment of
the pandemic. Although there isa border between us, know that we are in agreement with
your work and I'm thrilled to see you advising the public. There is no better person to do
the job.

Kindest rezards,

Madia El-Gabalawy
Team Lead, Support Services, Canadian Network for Public Health Intelligence

Public Health inqrnf Canada/Government of Canada
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Chef d'équipa, Services de soutien, Réseau canadien de renseignements sur [a santé
publigue
Agence de la santé publigue du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 30 Mar 2020 12:23:38 +0000
To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: P Invitation to be the keynote speaker at an Insurance Medicine Conference

in Washington, DC in October.

R5VP sorry no.

Fram: Pinhao, Paulo <Paulo. Pinho @ optimumre_com
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 8:18 &M

To: Faud, Anthony [MIH/NIAID) [E] B s ~

Subject: Invitstion 1o be the keynote speaker at an Insurance Madicineg Conterencea in Washington, DCin
October.

Dear D, Fauci,

| hope this email finds you well, IF is abundantly abvious from the countless sifts through data and
talies of cases, interviews and prass conferences, social media appearances, etc. that your schadule is
crazy these days, As a practicing physician and an American, | am proud to be represented by you and
thank you for your efforts an our behaf, | realize with your schedule and with the thousands of emails,
this one may not make it, but | wanted to take a shot in the dark.

| am currently the Chief Medical Office: of a reinsurer and am on the planning committee for the
American Academy of Insurance Medidne’s annual meeting which will be held in DC this year October
18-21. Or, Michael Osterholm had agreed to speak at the conference back in January as our first
keynote speaker on the subject of pandemics, preparedness. |'d heard him speak before at Prudential ()
was medical director there and we were @ member company of CIDRAP] and his talk mirrored his book
which I"ve also read, Regretfully, 2 weeks agn | received notice from Laurel, his EA, that he is unable to
attend the meeting bécause he naeds to travel to London that week for 3 mesting he is heading. | think
that a talk on the topic is 8 must at any madical meeting and after hearing your pressers and coming to
rely on your sage status updates and advice, coupled with the fact that the conference s in DC, | thought
I"d giwve this a shot, Would you be AAIM's keynote speaker this year?

In the mridst of the curfent COVID-19 pandemic, we understand many industry conferences have had 1o
be canceled. We are continuing to closely monitor the trend of the COVID-13 virus, and may have to do
the same for the A8IM meeting in October, but If there is an opoortunity to gather and learn, we'd like
to prepare for it

The audience is medical directors that work in the life, health, disability and longterm care space. Some
are clinically active. Some of them are resources Tor health emergency planning for their companies.
The audience comies mostly from Morth America, although other countries/continents are well
represented.

The purpase of the meeting is really tailiustrate novel trends in the industry that will likely impact

morbidity and mortality In the near or distant future. We've had talks on CRISPR, marijuana, precision
medicine, data analytics. They're not hard core marbidity or mortality focused, but do touch on .
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Given the scope of the meeting and the attendees and Iindustries they represent, | think that a lecture
on pandemics, bisterrorism and emerging infectious disease, especially in light of COVID-19, s
necessary. | think you would teach new concepts to a team of doctors that would identify with some of
the system gaps in our current supply chain and theirimpact on human health, wellbeing and survival.
You'd provide experlence and insight on what went wrong and what could be fixed in the future o make
us collectively batter prepared.

We would be honored to have you speak and I'm glad to continue discussion of logistics with someoane
else on your team. If you needed more information about scope, | can certainly provide that, ‘We do
provide an honararium and will cover travel and hotel expenses,

Thanks so much in advance for any consideration you might give this reguest/offer and most of all thank
vou for your direction, demeanor and dedication at this global time of crisis,

Best,
Paulo

Paulo Bandeira Pinho, MD, FAAP, FACP
Chief Medical Director
OPTIMUM RE INSURANCE COMPANY

(:-E:- +1 214 528-2020, ext. 30084
E Paulg, Pinhoi@optimumre onm

———— — — — T— — W

@ 1345 River Bend Delve, Sulte 100
Dallas, TX 75247, L.53.A,

optimumre, carm

"OPTIMUM

3 i.ﬁ Reinsurance

ThE e@mall ard oy sltachments & conlidential and 5 inbended ordy For e ind videalls) to whiom K5
addraaeed. DiEtribulban ar coaving of this amail by arvarss oihar Thar tha sanad radpiant &=

prehibited, 1F you receive this emall in @rar, plesss nclify us by amall and gesmanently delete this
amall and &5 Aftachments.
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From:

Sent: Mon, 30 Mar 2020 06-06:00 -D400
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: Interview with Dr Anthony Faucl in The Times of London

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Rivalland, Monique™ <monique.rivallandiz the-times. co.uk=
Date: March 30, 2020 at 4:30:39 AM EDT

To: "Fauei, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]" IS8 -

Subject: Interview with Dr Anthony Fauci in The Times of London

Dear Anthony,

I'm an editor at The Times of London. I'm getting in touch to discuss the possibility
of interviewing you this week for our Saturday Interview slot next weekend. You
have an incredibly ricky role in the fight against coronavirus and have spoken with
ereat elarity. We would love to speak to you about your position and predictions for
America.

The interview slot in question 15 the maost prestigious in the weekend edition of The
Twmes - a double-page spread reservied each week for the most influential
individuals in public life. Former interviewses range from Bons Johnson to Jeremy
Farrar,

We would need 40 - 50 minutes of your time before Friday moming, but preferably
by Thursday evening. The mterview can be conducted over Skype/Cioogle
Hangouts! Zoom or whichever method of video chat vou prefer.

We would be d:lighl:d 1f vouwere to consider our reguest
Kind regards

Mo b

Monique Rivalland
Features Editor

THE cAf TIMES
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dMonigueloulseR

"Please consider the environment before prnting this e-mail™

This e-mail and any attachmeniz are confidential, may be

lagaly privilaged and are the property of News Corp UK &Iraland
Limitad on whosa systems they were generaled. News Corp UK
Elreland Limited is the holding company for the News UK group,

s regisierad in England SWalas under nurmoer 81707, has its
registered office at 1 London Bridge Street, London, SE1 9GF and
is registered with VAT number GB 243 8054 69, If vou have received
thiz e-mail in errar, please nolify the zenderimmediately and do not
use, distributz, store or copy It inany way. Statements or opinicns In
this e-mail or ary attachment are those of the author and are not
necassarily agreed or authorised by News Corp UK &lreland Limited
ar any member of its group, Mews Corp UK &lrefand Limited may

monitor outgoing or incoming emais as permitied by law. It accepts
ne Bakility for vineses introduced By this a-mail or attachmenis

Mews Corp UK &ireland Limited and itz titles are commitied to abiding by
IPS0's regulations and the Editors’ Code of Practice that IPS0O enforces,
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From:

Sent: Man, 30 Mar 2020 06:05:28 -0400
To: DRAID Word Nerds
Subject: Fwd: Chioroguine is a thromboxane inhibitor: there is a readily available analog

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dr. Josh Backon" <backoni@mail.huji.ec.il>
Date: March 30, 2020 at 5:52.32 AM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" EEEN =S

Subject: Chloroguine is a thromboxane inhibitor: there is a readily available
analog

Dear Dr. Fauer,
'm0 B8 §pternist.

| have a suggestion for 2 potent antiviral agents, cheap and readily
available, that may prevent viral shedding. No viral shedding? No
infectivity. The concept is that EVERYONE should take these items.

First a short bio:

Dr. Josh Backon was affiliated with the Hebrew University Faculty of
Medicine for over 33 years. He has a good track record (84+
publications quoted by over 750 other researchers in journal articles
https:/ischolar. google.comischolar?start=08& g=%2 2backon++).%2 2 &hl
=endcas sdi=0.5

and in over 250-300 texis as per

hitps:iwww goopele.com/search?tho=p&ibm=bks&q="22backon'). 4%

22&num=100 ).

In the 1980's he was Consulting Editor of the Journal of Pediatric

Endocrinology, Editor of Reviews in Pure and Applied Pharmacological
Sciences, and Associate Editor of the International Journal of
Adolescent Medicine and Health. From 1990-2(004, he was a consultant
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Man, 30 Mar 2020 02:06:21 +0000
To: Tim Boyd
Subject: RE: You Rock!
Mancy;
Thauk vou for your kind vote.
Besd regards,
Tony

~——Clriginal Message——
Froen: Tim Boyd
Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 §:53 PM
To: Faucd, Anthony (NTHNIATD) [E] <SS )
Subject: You Rock!

Dheurs D, Faver,

After reachng the arbrcle about vou on the font of the Mew York Thnes this morming, | was distressed to leam that
v have recently been negatively targeted via social medis by members of & cortain US political faction. The
unfairniess of these persomal sitscks upon veu 15 ghocking, and T canniod imagine someting so huriful appening e
stmeone lihe you whe possesses such a depth of knowladge and  wnumpeacbable imegrity, You are the affable;
irirthtul and reassuning cenine of calm daring this deosdly coronavirus storm, Your job is difficult eeough withoot

people taking verbal pol-shols every nme you speak.

| wish v all the best during this mymg time. Stay well (and | hope vou don't complesely loge your voiee, 100 |
Ik forward tosecing and hearing more fromm von on ENM and other media ontlets.

Hest wishes,
M Hill
Catiada

Fenl from my iIFhone
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From:

Sent: Sun, 29 Mar 2020 11:31:58 -0400

To: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/MNIAID] [E]l;DMID Word Nerds
Subject: Fwnd: Intro to Tony Fauci

From party

Hugh- | thought u responded to Carmona the former
Surgeon general?

sent from my i(Phone

Begin torwarded message:

From: Richard Carmona <rcarmonal@canyonranch.com>
Date: March 29, 2020 a1 9:42:33 AM EDT
To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]" <SS s

Subject: Fwd: Intro to Tony Fauci

Tony, first and Foremost... thank u for ur continued leadership and integrity in the ™
combal 2one”,

| know u r drinking from the proverbial fire hose so | would not send anything ur
wiy 1f 1 didn’t thimk 1t may have merit to address our current challenge with
Coronavirus,

[ & mail intrpduced u to this group some time ago, Their science has advanced and in
particular there seems Lo be a podential opporiunity to address the sometimes lethal "
evtokine storm™ in some coronavirus patients as described in the attached @ mail,

So [ forward to vou for your consideration as an adjunct.

On a daily basis 1 receive numerous ** ideas™ 1o address coromavirus from many well
intended people. A few have merit. Is there a Fed innovation review group that some
of these potential ideas could be funneled too?

[ pray for vou and your family

Be well

Eich

Richard Caman

E|

17th Surgecn Genaral of The Unibed Siates
Chief of Healh Innovalions

Distinguishad Professar Linversily of Adzon
a
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BEOO E. Rockeh! Road | Tucson, AZ B5T50

CANYONRANCH, | o:20mermss
Moo Ee
canyanranch.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: James Thacker <jim_thackertherimunex.com>
Date: March 29, 2020 at (6:04:40 MST

To: Richard Carmona <rcarmonata canyonranch com=
Ce: Patricin Maxwell <PMaxwell@canyonmnch.com>,
"dgrangef@ospreyglobalsolutions.com”
<dgrange@ospreyglobalselutions com>

Subject: Intro to Tony Fauci

Dear Rich,
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| hope you and the family are healthy, As vou can tell, | am still kickin ass and
takin names. 00

Be well and be safe my Brother! DOLI
Sime Pari,

Jirm

4TherimuneX

- =i

lames D. Thacker, PhD

President/Founder - Head of Discovery &Science
1250 Suzeey TPEE, Unit 547

Meount Freedom, N 07970

Cell (F7 = D

Email: jim thacker@thermuned.com

URL: www.therimunex.com

Privileged, confidential and/or copyright information may be contained in this
e«mail. This e-mail i3 intended for the sole use of the addressee. If vou are not
the intended addresses, or the person responsible for delivering it to the
intended addressee, you may not copy, forward, disclose ar otherwise use
this messags, or any partof it in any way whatsoever, to do so is prohibited
and may b unlawful. 1f you receive this e-mall by mistake, please advise the
sander immediately by using the reply facility in your e-mail software.
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From:

Sent: Sun, 29 Mar 2620 11:25:38 D400
To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: Phone Interview- COVID19

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded messape:

From: "miorres®amysenecaca” ~miomest@myseneca.co
Datc; March 29, 2020 at | 1:06:49% AM EDT

To: "Faugi, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]” IS

Subject: RE: Phone Interview- COVIDIY

Hi Dr. Fauci,
I'm looking to do a quck 10 minute phone interview on COVID-19. I've seen your
interviews on CINN and they are very informative so [ think yvou would be perfect

for our podcast.

This would be for a podeast available to faculty and students at Seneca Media
Department m Toronto.

Thanks,

Monika Tomes
www senecajournalism.ca
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From:

Sent: Sun, 29 Mar 2020 11:24:55 0400
Tao: DMID Word Nerds
Subject: Fod; URGENT ATTN DR FAUC BE; COVID-19 IDEA FROM AUSTRALIAM GPI

Please just read and see it this has the merit | believe it does!|

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded messape:

From: Stevic <stevief@empowerme.coterpriscss

Date: March 29, 2020t 11:158:55 AM EDT

To: "Fauei, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

Subject: URGENT ATTN DR FAUCI RE: COVID-1% IDEA FROM
AUSTRALIAN GP! Please just read and see it this has the merit | believe it
does!!

Dicar Sir,

My GP friend, Dr P'og s & genius, He has a radical wdea for fighting COYID-19.
Please find his idea, petition, projections and research atached o the petition. [ wld
him he needed to get this 15 tront of vou and Bill Gates. Please consider it. 1 believe
it 15 viable and the best shot we have. | know you are the expert but | think this is
viable way we can help save millions of lives!

Yours sincenely,

Stephanie

Stephanie Russell-Farmham

Founder &CEOQ

EmpowerME Enterprises
M oe

E stevieiempowenng enterprises

hittps: Vwww, change.org/poworld-health-organisation-help-defeat-covid-

[9-save-the-
wm’ld‘f’recruher—lllﬁﬁ?ﬂﬂﬁﬂl&ulm source=share petition&utm_ mediu
m—fa N tiion&utm_term=share pedition

Mﬂiﬂﬂmﬂ OfH-
Llebb4RTI548&wim_conteni=starter fb_share coment_en-au®adAvi |
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 29 Mar 2020 11:23:39 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: P Mew Zealand interview request
fyi

From: Pzt Brittenden <info@blindfish.media>
Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 7:21 AM
Ta; Fauci, Anthomy [NIH/NIAID) [E] SR e

Subject: Mew Zealand interview raquest
Hey Dr Fauci,

Am wondering if you would be interzsted in having a chat with us in NZ, over Zoom,; as we all sit in our
houses fighting Coropavirus

| do a podcast which is normally lve streamed but we currently have a country wide lockdown and lots
of us have moved our gear home to continue providing content for people who are stuck in their homes

the U5 is like out big brother, we love you guys and would like to connect in sofidarity about COVIDAD 5o
I'rm hoping that maybe you could find us sametime to have a chat over the internet. Some comtent
would also help us give some more content to Kiwi's who have gotten to the end of Netflix ;)

Find out more about the podcast at www theDDC nz and more aboul me

at WA ,EETEH!EHHEI’I&E“ LT EHDLI'[

Can make anytime happen, fingers crossed we'll hear back from 'someone’,

Pat Brittenden

wiww theOC Nz
www pathrittenden com/about
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From:

Sent: Sat, 28 Mar 2020 19:01:58 -0400

To: Idonae Lovetrue

Subject: Re; COVID-19 aetiology and treatment for critically il patients:
irinotecan+etoposide

Thank you for your note
AS Fauci
Sent from my iPhone

O Mar 28, 2020, at 6:36 PM. ldonae Lovetrue
<idonaciidemiurge. technology=wrotc:

Dear O, Fauci,

in addition, 'd like to share with you the following clinically relevant genetic
differences between patients in the US and in East Asia:

Pizase find attached dosage recommendation and my team Is standing by if you
need any further assistance.

Sinceraly,
idonas

Idonae Lovetrue | CEOQ, Demiurge Technologies AG, Switzerland

www.demiurge.technology

i ooy o S AL acForeetn | Bioia mawy outvidin arme b wil et ial, i Gl etege] Mkl el far Fee
Tohm iyl aF Dhitt bbb 0 Pel il A e, Codimin. ar CIREr Bt oF B el (o8 Ay IiEsCmeld
Fhaaesim ey e i skrielly preemiiieel P i ave i The eeeelec rescipianey el muniace e SErier
IRty R @orriane sty detrte [1F= a0gn@at s sny copbel of 1my @il ard any sfaciimintd merelo
Piis el 18 bvtanded dof inParssieed furpocs Sedy and i eosidd] Withosil Wiy Saiiaety ¥ aliy ki
fulbyey garrprndid & implied Wil goes Wikirmalbo aiad gin Uhi dkepmen oy esss benn ghgaisind) Grarngg
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# " i bl d i i ivaneed s e (oD b e rebodde, Bl irge Fescualigpiidy ok el
aufitmnlesst = gL hmsy COiwipTied ey gl rmEy [HiEHDFy firm gry dercel @ oerifteyiuentie] 1G5 diid iry
FFrmer LR 5 f . FSicisl &L 0

From: ldonae Loveirve <idonaei@demiurge.technology™>
Date: Sawrday, 28 March 2020 at 15:53

To:
Subject: COVID-19 aetiology and trestment for critically ill patients:
ird : ”

Dear Dr. Anthony S Fauci,

This is ldonae, CEQ & Demiurge Technologies AG, a Swiss Al-
biopharma company making accurate and rapid drug discoveries for
diseases with imited available clinical data. We are committed to the
non-profit dissemination of our COVID-19 discoveries to the public to
facilitate the saarch for COVID-19 effective treatmants.

SARS-CoV-2 iz fundamentally different from all tha other viruses that the
world has hitherto known, so treatments must be rationally designed to
avoid fueling the adaptive mutation and the latent infection of SARS-
Gﬂv'-iq

Demiurge is the world's first company that has discoversd the delailed
actiology of COVID-19 that consistently explaing the clinical features of
COVID-19 and the McA-based scieniific rationale of the candidate

treatments for COVID-19
(hitps . /www preprints org/manuscipl/202003 0341/v1).
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Thank you for your consideration and my team s standing by for any
further assistance.

Sincaraly,

Idonae

Idonae Lovetrue | CEQ, Demiurge Technologies AG, Switzerland




www.demiurge.technology

Thiz email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and priviieged
materia for the sole e of the intended recipient, Ary review, copyirg, or distribution of this
emall {or any attachments thametal by sthers 1s sinctly prohibstad, IF you are not the ntended
recigient, pleaye cortacl the sender immediately and permanently delete the origined and any
caples of this amail and any attachments thesato, Thiz amall = intonded for information purpaces
onty ard ts provided withour ary warmanty of any Kind, efther expressed or Smplied: While some
Information wad oo this document may hawe tean obitained Trom vartous published and
umpublishied sources considersd 1o be relable, Demiuge Technologes A5 nefther guarantess s
accuragy of completeness nor accepts Liabikity far amy direct or carseguential lowses arking trom

ity ume. Thank yau,

f:mime-_iitt&chmem}
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Sent: Sat, 28 Mar 2020 17:58:32 0400

To: Hallett, Adrignne [NIH/OD) [E]

Ce: Collins, Francis {NIH/OD) [E];Tabak, Lawrence {NIH/OD) [El;Walinetz, Carrie
[NIH/DD) [E];Shapiro, Meil (NIH/CD) [E:Laver, Michael [NiH/0D) [E]

Subject: Re: Brad Sherman

Thanks to everyone.

On Mar 28, 2020, at 3:32 PM, Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]

Thanks Francis. 1 just spoke 1o his Deputy Chicf of Staff I Eis

Il share what | see w
Adrienne

On Mar 28, 2020, at 2:17 PM, Collins, Francis (NTH/OD) [E]

-
*

Hi adrierine,
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| spoke with Brad Sherman (0-CA] yesterday. He had originally reached out to
Tony, and Cliff Lane spoke to him Thursday, but | stepped in to try 10 lift one
task off of Tony's plata,

He said he is sending a letter to Tony and me, asking what we need te go flat
out against COVID-19. He wanted to know whe from my office his staff could
work with. | said you!

Francis
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From:

Sent: Sat, 28 Mar 2020 17:31:25 (400
To: Jimdan Zhou Wu
Subject: Re: Thank you for your service!

Mlany thanks foc vour Kind node,

= Om Mar 28, 2024, at 4:40 PM, Saxian Zhou W [ B -  roic:

=

= Tizar Tir Faasei,

o

= | am writing this email to personally thank vou for vour invalushie service fo our couniry, The United Stanes of
America. This virus, OOVID-19, i really diongorous and T am very seared oF i Tam really worrigd abour my
country, thout the countless deaths . Your advice to the president hos proven really importont ta prevent the spread
of the discase, however, in this nation, there is another epidemic based on lics and selfintcrest , now the peaple
beehind the fithe news are turgetiog 1o you, onge examphe 15 the post of an email that relabes fo you with the former
Sccrelary of State, Hillary Clinlon. This is why 1 decided to.write a letier of suppart, 1am sick of fake news pesonal
alfacks and vialihon ef the Fost Amendmeat | the rght 16 hive o opmiondoocivil servanls serving this couandry,

-

= [y e o Bk T ssill wisnt w Bviein g United cousiiry, §ask vou i comtinue your-job, Twanf vou g know thit
musl Americans regiundless of ideology sre grateful of vour serviece and spcrifice - A vins dioes nol andeérstand
boundaries nor ideofogy . 1 am wot an cxpert on this fopee por the presidens and politicions. Please puide na wilh the
irrth i ehese dire wml dark davs,
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From: IR (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 2E hMar 2020 19:43:52 +0000
To:
Subject: RE: medRxiv: &nt-Fypertensive Angiotensin Il receptor blockers associated ko

mitigation of disease severity in elderly COVID-19 patients

L
Thanks for the note. [

Thanks,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Directar

Hational Instifute of Alergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 21, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

HNational Institutes of Health

Bothesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX:
E-mail

The information in this e-mail and any of its atachments is confldential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone whao Is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this a-mail in error please inform the sendor and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices, The Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept lability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

bahall of the NIAID by one of i3 represeniatives.

From:
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 2:37 PM
To: Faud, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] B

Subject: Re: medRxiv: Apti-hyperiensive Anglotensin Il receplor blockers associated to mitigation of
disease severity in elderly COWVID-13 patients

Hi Tony,
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Thanks for the update. All of this early science is certainly confusing - [T sy
R Much the same thing that we are

hearing from Am College of Cardiclogy. | appreciate your keeping me informed.

How are you doing? [ NS

Best,

From: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] ER i

sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 1:29 PM

To R TR AR

Subject: [EXTERNAL| FW: madRxiv: Anti-hypertensive Angiotensin |l receptor blockers associated to
mitigation of disease severity in elderly COVID-19 patients

** ATTENTION: This email oniginated from outside the MedStar setwork
= DO NOT CLICK links or artachments unless vou recognize the sender and know the content 15 safe.

See below. The situation continues to get more complicated.
Best,

Tony

Anthony 8. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (3
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and amy of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who s not the original intended recipient. If you
have recaived this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delets it fram your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall net
accept llability for any staterments made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of s representatives.

Anti-hypertensive Angiotensin Il receptor
blockers associated to mitigation of disease
severity in elderly COVID-19 patients

Yingxia Liu, Fengming Huang, Jun Xu, Penghui Yang, Yuhao Qin, Mengli Caa, Zhaogin Wang, Xiache Li,
Shaogeng Dhang, Lu Ye, Jingjun Ly, Jie Wel, Tuxiu Xie, Hong Gao, Kai-Feng Xu, Fusheng Wang, Lei Liu,
Chengyu liang
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 28 Mar 2000 19:26:52 +0000
Ta: Real Francisco

Subject: RE: & thank you note

Paco:

Thank you for your kind note.
Warm regards,
Tony

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Dhrector

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Conter Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301) 496-4409

E-maﬂ*

The information inthis e-mall and any of iis attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete i from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Fram: Real Francisco <freal@cnic.ass
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 3.20 PM

To: Fauc, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] s

Subject: A thank you note
Dear Tony,

please alow me to call you Tony as | feel somewhat close to you [althaugh there is no reason why you
should remember me). In early 1981 | was doing a clinical fellowship in Immunology/Oncology at

Memorial Sloan-Kettering Cancer Center and wrote to you [ s
e s e — = B BT G e g, T e TR

During my period at Memorial | worked
extensively on AIDS and Kaposi's sarcoma... and ever since - | moved in 1588 to Spain, my home country
- I have followed and admired your work,

I always felt close to you and your
amazing wark. Mow, when | see you tating care of your country’s action against Covid-19, | am proud to
have been attracted and inspired by your work in biocmedical research and | am proud of what we -
physician-scientists - can do for yvour societies and for human beings.
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From my very moadest end as a human being, thanks for your responsible, honest, scientific leadership.
Best wishes, we need people like yvou
Francisco X, Real (Faco)

Epithelial Carcinogenesis Group

Malecular Dncology Programme

Centro Nacional de Investigaciones Oncologicas
Melchor Fermdndez Almagro, 3

28029-Madrid {Spain)

Phone +34 917328000 ext 3660

E-mail preal@cnio.es

WAL CIIDES

HAZTE AMIGO/A  mds investicacion
DEL CNIO menos CANCER

Eb Hazie Amigo del CHIO | Tw @HaptedmgoCNIC) | Yeutubs canaicnio

**ADVERTENCIA LEGAL™™: Este correp electrénico, y en su caso los ficheros adjuntos, pueden contener
infarmacion protegida para el uso exclusivo de su destinatario. Se prohibe la distribucion, repraduccion
O cualguler obro tigo de transmisidn por parte de otra persona gue no sea el destinatario. 5 usted recibe
por error este correo, se ruega comunicarlo al remitente y borrar ! mensaje recibido.

De conformidad cen lo dispuesto en ¢l Beglamento (UE) 2016/679 relativo a la proteccidn de los datos
personales de las personas fisicas, la informacidn personal que nos pueda facilitar a traves de este
correa electrénico quedard registrada por la Fundacidn CHNIO con [a finalidad de tramitar el objeto del
presente correc electronico. El tratamiento de sus datos personales se encuentra legitimado por ser
neceiario para gestionar el objeto del presente mensaje, Estos datos personales no serdn comunicados
a ningun destinatario salvo a aguelos que usted nos aulorce o asi venga exigido por una ley. Ud. podra
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ejercer los derechos de acoeso, rectificacidn, supresion, limitacidn de tratamiento, portabilidad v
oposicion en la siguiente direccion: o/Mealchor Fermandez Almagro 3, 28028 {Madrid). Podra ponerse en
contacts con el Delegado de Proteccidn de Datos on: delegade lopd@icnio es. Para ¢l caso de que Ud.
precise conocer informacion adicional sobre el tratamiento de sus datos personales, puede consultar
dicha informacién adicional en €l siguiente enlace dentro de nuestra pdgina web:

hitps:/ fwaww. cnio.es/es/privacidadSindex. asp

®HLEGAL NOTICE®*: This email and any attached files may contain protected information for the sole
use of its intended recipient or addressee. Anyone other than the intended recipient or addressee is
strictly prohibited from distributing, reproducing or transmitting the email and its contents in amy way. If
you receive this email in error, please notify the sender and delete the message.

Pursuant to the provisions of EU Regulation 2016/679 regarding the protection of personal data, any
persenal information you provide through this email will be registered by the CNIO Foundation in order
to deal with content of this email. Your personal data must be processed inorder to be able to deal with
the content and purpose of this message. Your personal details will not be passed on to anyone else
unless you authorise us to do 50 or we are required to do so by law, You may exercise yaur rights
regarding access, rectification, suppression, limitation of processing, portability and opposition by
writing to the following address: c/Melchor Fernandez Almagro 3, 28029 [(Madrid). You may contact the
Data Protection Delegate (Delegado de Proteccidn de Datos) at: delegado lopd@cnio es. If you require
further information about the processing of vour personal data, go to the following link on cur webpage:
htips:/ fwww.cnic.es/es/privacidad/index.asp
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 28 hMar 2020 19:00:32 +0000

To: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [C] s Har per, Jill
{NIH/MIAID [El;McGowan, Robert (Eyle) (COC/OD/OCS)

Cic:

Subject: FW: Timg-5ensitive D5TP Request - Due 12 pm Monday, March 30
Attachmenks: 2020-03-28_COVID-19 FOAs-Projects.xbsu

Please respond

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Crivarclun

Matlonal Institute of Allergy end Infectious Diseases
Building 21, Room TA-D3

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Heallh

Bathesda, MD 20892-2520

Phana:

FaX: (301 MHH
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of iis attachmeonts is confldential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices, The Nalional Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases I:HEMD] shall not
accept lability for any statements made that are the sender's own and nol expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] S iehE: -

Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 2:57 PM

To: ICDAR-Lig | st ik, gov

Ci: List DEPDIR-L <DEPDIR-L@list.nih.govs; NIH Director’s Executive Committes <0D-
SrnaliStaff@mail.nlh.gove; MIH PE&E Principals and Altemates <NIHP&EOfficers@mall.nibugovs; Walsh,

Elizatieth (NIH/OD) [E] s i >

Subject: Time-Sensitive O5TP Reguest - Due 12 pm Monday, March 30
Impaortance: High

Good afternoon,

We received a time-sensitive requist from OSTP that we are asking for your help ta complete, Apologies
in advance far the short turm-around,

Action = Complete the attached template ta provide FOAs and projects on “innovation” and COVID-19,
specifically focused on the toplics described below, Ifyour ICO has no nothing Lo report, please fet us
know,

Requestor — OSTP
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POCs and Due Date — Please send the completed template to Elizabeth Walsh
(Etizabeth walshi@nih.gov) by noon on Monday, March 30

Timeline —
NIH Receipt | (Institute Response to DD 0D Dffice Review Date NIH Final Response
Date Due Date Due Date
3/28/20 3/30/20 3/30/20 3/30/70

Additional Instructions —

* | pulled all the COVID-19 FOAs from the Guide; however, | did not sort through which ones are
relevant to this request. Please submit only those that your IC is the lead on that meet the

criteria listed above: Delete any that do mot apply.

Attachments -
* Response template (FOAs tab, Grants-Contracts tab)

Do let me know if you have any questions.
Best,

Tara A, Schwetz, FhD
Acting Directar, RINR

Associate Deputy Director, NIK
A: Building 1, Room 138

P TS | m: R
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 28 har 2020 18:43:17 +0000

To:

Subject; P& Washingtonian: You Can Now Buy Anthony Fauc Swag
Geeeer

Anthony &, Fauei, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dissases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520

Hafional Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

The information in this e-mail and ary of its aftachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Inslitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not exprezsly made on

bohalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives,

From: Folkers, Greg (MIH/N181D) [€] RN -

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 6:11 PM

To: NIAID CD AM <NIAIDODAM @nisid nib.gov>; e
Subject: Washingtonian: You Can Now Buy Anthony Fauci Swag
You Can Now Buy Anthony Fauci Swag

T-shirts, mugs, pillows—and, yes, even a Fauci prayer candle.

Written by Daniella Byck
| Published on March 27, 2020
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About Coronavirus 2020

Wiashingtanian s keeping you up to date on the coranavirus around O,

More from Coronavings 2020

Fauci stans, assemblel Dr, Anthony Faudi, director of the Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious
Disease, has emerged as the celebrity of the coronavirus crisis. Like others before him {remember
Ruelier mania?l, his prominence has yvielded buttons, t-shirts, and gifts, all flaunting the Fauci.
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Fauci face socks
Another reason you won't want to wear your shoes inside. 5898, Etsy.
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“Dr. Anthony Fauci Fan Club” button
Fauci-fiy amy look with this pin. 33.16, ELp.
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“I need a hero” T-shirt
Paying homage to Fauci and Bonnie Tyler? This shirt is working overtime. 519.99, Ftsy.
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DR.FAUCI

“Honk for Dr. Fauci” lawn sign
& social distancing win: Show your support without leaving the house. 514,95, Efsy.
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Fauci Prayer Candle
Praying you wathed your hands. 2020, Eray.
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“Fauci 2020" T-shirt

Finally, a shirt for thase White House coranavirus Briefings. 518, Etsy,
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“Hope” sweatshirt

Thanke, Fauel S18.99 Amaran
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KEEP
CALM

AND

VOUR
HANDS

“Keep calm and wash your hands” mug
little P5A to go with your morning coffee. $18.95, Etsy.



Dr. Anthony Fauci T-shirt

& perfectly acceptable day-to-evening look in your self-guarantine, 32900, Esiy.

.

“I Heart Dr. Fauci” throw pillow

For sweet, scientific dreams. 520.66, Redbubble.

Keep Up on DC's Latest Fashions with Our Shopping Newsletter
Fashion finds and deals, and the latest trends for youw and your hame,

IMzelaimier: -\ﬂ!r I1I|r|I-|ha1‘I!.' paaterial i this email hias been shared for titeraal aee ador fale use oy L
of L5, copyright law, withoot further verification of its aceuracy/veracity. It does not necessarily represent
i views nor those al ST, ¥ITH, HHS, or the LS. povernmeni.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MIAID) |E]

Sent: Sat, 28 har 2020 18:26:42 +0000

To: ""'"l'-" -._:m

Subject; F'I.H. Wp::ust How the Vietnam War may have changed antheny Fawcl’s life
FYl

Anthony &, Fauei, MD

Director

MWational Institute of Alergy and Infectious Diseases

Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Eethes.da MD EIII:E!E-IEE!]

Phone:

FAX: {3-13 !}E-.d: i]2]

E'l'ﬂaH i _‘5'\.—'_1'"-\. -'--l"' i

The |r1ﬁ:|rma.t|n-n in th|5 e-mail and any of its aftachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who s not the original interded racipient. If Yo
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The Natioral lnstitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasoes (NIAID) shall not
accept lability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expreasly made on

bohalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives,

Fram: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] 00 — -
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 6:15 PM
Subject: Wpost: How the Vietram War may have changed Anthony Fawuci's life

Opinlons

How the Vietham War may have changed
Anthony Fauci’s life

thony 5. Faucl, director of the National Institute of Allergy and
Infectious Diseases, speaks with the coronavirus task force at the White House on Tuesday. [Jabin
Botsford/The Washingtan Past)

By Ray Greenberg

March 27, 2020 at 3:34 pm. EOT

Ray Greenberg is a physiclan epidemmioigist, former executive wice chanceliar for ealth offoirs at the
University of Texas System and the author of "Medal Winners: How the Vietnom War Launched Nobef
Careers,”
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Amernicans may have the war in Vietnam to thank for Anthony 5. Faucl.

Ar adviser to six presidents and now the trusted public face of the scientific response to the coronavirus
pandemic, Faug has worked at the National Institutes of Health {NIH] for more than a half-century —
beginning in 1968 with a group of doctors cheekily known as Yellow Berets.

During the confiicts in Korea and Vietnam, the L5, military faced a pressing need for physiclans. In 1966,
during Fauci’s senior year at Cormell University Medical College, a military recruiter came to teil the
assembled students: "After you finish medical school, every one of you except the two women will
either be in the Air Force, the Army, the Mavy, or the Public Health Service.” The last option, entering
the Public Health Service, entailed assignment at the NIH, the Centers for Disease Control or the Indian
Health Service,

Those who were selected to serve at the NIH were known officially as clinical associates, but informally
they were referred to as Yellow Berets, Whether the designation was born In jest or derlsion, it was
intended as a foil to the Green Berets of the Army Special Forces, Fauci pever liked the label because it
implied an unwillingness to serve in harm's way, “As & physician,” Faucl said, I feltif | had to go [to
Wietnam], | would gladly do my part to try 1o help.”

The competition for the limited number of Yellow Beret slots was so intense that only the best and
brightest voung physicians were selected. Faugl, the top graduate in kis medical schoel dass, was one of
seven chosen from 140 applicants to train in his laboratory of interest. As described in my book "Redal
Fauwei included four future Mabel laureates: losaph Galdstein, Michael Brown, Harold Varmus and Robert
Lefkowitz.

Each new appointee completed Two years of clinical training before arriving at the NIH. Their primary
responsibility was lgarning how to conduct basic research under the puidance of a2 seniar scientist, The
second job was to care for patients at the NIH Clinical Center. Fauci and his fellow infectious disease
colleagues also helped to care for wounded service members at the nearby Mational Maval Medical
Center.

Fauci, who had some research experience in medical school, trained at the NIH for three years under the
tutelage of Sheldan Waolf — a pioneer in the relationship between the immune system and infectious
diseases, Following a vear of additional clinical training back in New York, Faugi returned to the NIH as a
senior scientist conducting pioneering work, first on auteimmune conditions, then transitioning to study
the newly emerging disease that would become known as A0S,

When he entered the clinical associate program, Faucd’'s ambition was to become a medical schaol
professor. Had the Vietnam War not brought him to the NIH, Fauci probably would have remained in
academia and the country never would have benefited from his extraordinary public zervice.

Instead, fram his position as director of the National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases, Fauci
has helped shape national policies related to HIV, bioterrarism and a seres of pandemic thraats
including avian influenza, H1M1 [swine] influenza, Ebola and severe acute respiratory syndrome. It s
hard to imagine any other physician whe has had such a sustained and profound impact on the health of
OUr nation.

While Fauci remained at the MIH for his entire professional career, most of his fellow Yellow Berets left
Bethesda after thelr training was completed and headed for jobs at unbversities. Across the nation, the
former Yellow Berets became medical school scientists, department chairs and deans. More than 60
former clinical associates, including Fauel, were elected to the prestigious National Academy of Sclences,
and he also was one of the more than 125 Yellow Beret alumni elected to the Institute of Medicine {now
the National Academy of Medicineg). In additien, Faucl was ong of 10 alumnl te receive the Natlonal
Medal of Science.
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For all the scars left by the Vietnam War, we should not overlook the fact that in its absence, 50 years
later the country would probably not have Anthony Fauci guiding us through our current crisis. Dr. Faoci,

we salute you and your fellow Yellow Berets,
Disclzimer: Awy third-party material im this email has beea shared for internal wse under fair nse provisions

of LS. copyright law, without further verification of ifs accuracy/veracity. 11 does not necessarily represent
my views nor those of STALD, NTH, HHS, or the U5, governmant,
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Sat, 28 Mar 2020 17:52:04 +0000
To: Billet, Courtney (MIH/NIAID] (E]
Subject; RE: Dr, Fauci hits and requests
Thanks.

Anthony S, Fauei, MD
Director
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dissases
Building 21, Room 7A-03
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
bohakf of the NIAID by one of its represontatives.

From: Bitlet, Courtrey (NIH/MUAID [£] N -

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 6:24 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] EREIE-. Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Jee—e L
Ce: Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIaID) (€] SRS -, Routh, lennifer (NIH/NIAID) (€]

Subject: FW: Dr. Fauci hits and requests
]

Fram: Billet, Courtney {NIH/NIAID) [E]
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 6:23 P

To: O'Malley, Devin M. EOP/OVF < i >
Subject: RE: Dr. Fauci hits and requests

Devin - O

From: Routh, lennifer (NIH/NIAID) (€] I SIS
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 6:18 PM
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To: O'Maliey, Devin M, EQOP/OYP

[ > Heaning Alexa A EOP/WHO

Bowman, Lauren K. EOP/WHO

1 Love, Kelly A. EOP/OVP

[
Porter, Macaulay V. EQPfOVE

Ce: Billet, Courtney (NIH/MNIAID) [E] [N stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID] [E]
P ii8)>; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [€] <SS Hall, Bill
(HHS/ASPA| RS-, Murphy, Ryan [05/ASPA) <
Subject: RE: Dr. Fauci hits and requests

Thanks, Devin, We have declined and scheduled as you adwised. Below is an updated list and schedule.

rid

= Pittsburgh, PA {also airs In OH and WV — Bloamdaddy radio - 634 am live hit completed
« Baton Rouge, LA — Moming News w/ Brian Haldane - 7.05 am live hit completed

Saturday 3/28
Showtime Desus and Mero — taping at 2 p.m. scheduled

Sunday 3729
CNM State of the Linion — live hit 8158 a m. scheduled

Monday 3/30
o AppleTV+ Oprah - tape 11:30 a.m. scheduled
» Radio — Ranlz show Seallle — B p.m. live hil scheduled
= Radio = John/Ken show California = 8:30 p.m. live hit scheduled

Tuesday 3/31
« CBS The Late Show with Stephen Colbert — tape 11 a.m, scheduled

» CNN Coronavirus podcast with Sanjay Gupta — tape 12 noon scheduled
« Wall Street Journal The Journal Podcast - tape 1 pm. ET

Wednesday 411
New York Times The Daily podcast— lape 12 noon scheduled

Thanks,

dennifer Routh [E]
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Mews and Science Writing Branch
Office of Communications and Govemment Relations

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasas (MIAID)

HIHHHS
31 Center Drive Room TAITC

Balhesda, MD 20882

Disct M@

Dinclaimos: T Bdarmalian in e a-mal eoel by of A atlachimeys o confidersal sed may sankali ipeailhd sfammalicn, 1 ahicgld dal bis
wsied [y anyang wha 15 nod (he arginal inlgnced recoier, T you hava meeoived his smad in srer please nlom fhe sendar and daleb i
frai your railbos or any ol slorage devicss, The Ne rsttilusbe of Aoy and nfechious Diseases shal nol sceepl labity far gy

ElEbernenls mesde that ahe enders own antd nol emassy made-on banall al dea NIAKD by ane of B raprosenisives,

Fram: O'Malley, Devin M EOR/OVE I e

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 E:58 PM

To: Routh, Jennifer (MIH/MIAID) [E] : Lowa, Kelly A, EOR/OVP
DI Henning. Alexa A. EOP

Bowman, Lauren K. EOP/WHO [, Porter, Macaulay V. EOP/OVP

Ce: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] ; Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

e gL
DU Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E] : Hall, Bill
[HHS/ASPA) B G pMurphy, Ryan [OS/ASPA)

Subject: RE: Dr. Fauci hits and requests

Yellow means schedule
Gircen mcans les s revisit
Crossed out means plepse decline

Fram: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID [€] (S

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 6:52 PM

To: O'Malley, Devin M. EOP/OVP S iR > Love, Kelly A EOP/OVP
L Heaning Alexa A EORIWHO T,
Bowman, Lauren K. EOP/WHO [ s >, Porter, Macaulay V. EOROVP
R = N

Cc: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SS >, stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID] [E]
)= ; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) (€] <l Hall, il
IHHS/ASPA| e Murphy, Ryan [O5/ASPA] <) -

Subject: RE: Dr. Fauci hits and requests

Good evening =

Below is a list of pending hits and requests for Dr. Fauci:

Thursday 3/26
« WTOP - 6:10 a.m. completed

= NPR Morning Edition — 7:07 a.m. completed
* YouTube content creator interviews = 11 a.m. completed.
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o The content creators will publish the interviews on YouTube over the next few
days. Wa expect Trevor Noah will publish tonight.
» Instagram Live videao with Steph Curry — 1 p.m., compleled
» CNN Town Hall - scheduled 8 p.m. live

Eriday 3/27
« Pittsburgh, PA (also airs in OH and WV) - Bloomdaddy radio - 834 am live hit scheduled
« Baton Rouga, LA — Moming News w/ Brian Haldane - 7:05 am live hit scheduled




Jennifer Routh [E]

Mews and Science Wriling Branch

Office of Commumnications and Government Relations
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID)
NIH/HHS

31 Center Drive Room TA1TC

Bethesda, MD 20892

Diect 0

Disclaames. mmglnﬂﬁmlmm?ﬂhlﬁmmum-dwmﬂnmm It shodd moi be
wsesd oy anyang who is not the omginal intended recdent. I you haee neosived this esmail in aror please niamm the sende: and detete it
ST youir Mkl or any cihar sicrage devicas, The Metiorsl istihite of Aleegy and Filechious Disaases shall Aol socept lakiity Yar @y

alsbernents nhade el e 36nd8rs oun and nol axpiossy mede on bahall of Be NIAED by one o &5 raprapanaives.

From: O'Malley, Devin M. E0P/O\P [

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 5:24 PM

To: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) (€] IRSEREREENNNNNEE, Love, Kelly A. EOP/OVP

; Henning, Alexa A. EOF/WHO SR -
s — &

Bowman, Lauren K. ECP/WHO Parter, Macaulay v, EOP/OVP

e e W
Ce: Billet, Courtnay (NIH/NIAID) (E] ERNSIG-
[ EIEE; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) (€] SRR S EHE-~; Hall, Bill
(HHs/ASPA| IERIRIEHE>; Murphy, Ryan (05/ASPA) <SR

Subject: RE: Dr. Fauci hits and requests

From: Routh, lennifer (NIH/NIAID) (€] SN
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 5:07 PM

To: O'Malley. Devin M. EOP/OVP IR Love, Kelly A. EOP/OVP

; Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

HIH-O00173



I Henning, Alexa A, EDP/WHD .
Bowman, Lauren K. EOP/WHO + Porter, Macaulay V. EORfOVP

Ce: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] R B Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID] [E)
> Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) (€] IR - Hall, il

[HHs/ASPA] SRS, Murphy, Ryan [05/AsPA) IS

Subject: RE: Dr. Fauci hits and requests

Good evening —

Below is a list of pending hits and requests for Or, Faucl. Flagging a few new inquiries:

Wednesday 3/25

= Bob Rose Radic Shaw - Gainsville FI — 6:33 am live hit — completed
« Bemie and Sid Radio Show - NYC - 7:05 am live hil - completed
« CNN Cuomo — scheduled live hit 9:05 p.m.

« WTOP - scheduled five hit €10 a.m.
« NPR Morning Editon — scheduled live hit 707 a.m.
» YouTube content creator interviews - schedulad 11 a.m.

« Instagram Live video with Steph Curry — scheduled remaote conversation 1 pm.
a CNMN Town Hall = scheduled 8 p.m. live

Podcasts:

MIH-000174



Jennifer Routh [E]

Wews and Science Writing Branch

Office of Communications and Govemnment Redations
Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Disaases (NIAID)
MIHHHS

31 Center Drive Room TA17C

Belhesda, MD 20892

e em
Diaciaimes: The imarmation (n thes e-mai @nd any o e allachmets & conlidental and may conisin seositve afomalon. | should fol be

used by anyang whie 5 not the rigingl intencied reooien, If you have reosived this emall in emor please vk the sender and delats it
froim your maiibow or any othes storage dewicas. The Mational Babte of Afemgy and rlectious Disesses =hal not sacospt Isbiry lor any

sinternents made that s sender's own ond not sxpesely made on bahalfof Be HIAID by one of B reprosonindves.

From: Routh, lennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 8:00 PM
To: "0'Malley, Devin M. EOP/OVP <S>, ‘Love, Kelly A. EOP/OVF'

RS> Henning, Alexa A, EOP AWHO' :
'‘Bowman, Lauren K, ECP WD : "Perter, Macaulay V. EDR/OVE’

[t ==~

Ce: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) (€] B EIE)>; Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID] [E]
-, Conrad, Patricia (NiH/NIAID) (€] IR Hall, il
[HH5/AS2A| B Murphy, Ryan (05/A5PA] <SR

Subject: RE: Dr. Fauci hits and reguests

Janniter Routh [E]
Mews and Science Writing BEranch

Office of Commiunications and Government Relations
Wational Institule of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID]
HIHHHS

31 Center Drive Room TATTC

Bethesda, MD 20892

Ei ‘
ladmes: T wdarmation [n (s e-mal s any of Ws atlachmens & conlidental aad may consin sereie Riamaton, |tshedd rol be

e gy anyong vhio is 0o Ue anginal inlended ecsent. 17 yow i eisived Tis el e please inlom e sende: and delelo it
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rarr your maillen of Aty clher sicrage divices, The Maliorsl inablule af Aeny and nlectious Disessss shal not scospl labiey oty
mmhmﬂnmﬁﬂ!:mwhdm uﬁmtﬂﬂﬂ:ﬂmﬂliﬂhﬂ,mﬂfum

From: Routh, lennifer {NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 7:48 PM

To: O'Mallay, Devin M. EOP/OVP 8 »; Love, Kelly A. EOR/OVP
S, Henning Alexa A EOPAWHO S I
Bowman, Lauren K. EOP/WHO [l =, Pocter, Macaulay V. EOP/OVP

Far e e -
Cc: Blilet, Courtney (NIH/MNIAID) [E] B eI »; stover, Kathy {NIH/NIAID] [E]

: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] : Hall, Bill
THHSIASOA e, Mg Ay (O5/ASFA) <

Subject: RE: Dr. Fauci hits and requests

Jannifer Routh [E]

Mews and Science Wiiting Branch

Office of Commiunications and Government Relations

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasas (NIAID)

NIH/HHS

31 Center Drive Room TA17C

Bethesda, MD 20892

Direct:

Disclaimes: The #farmalion in this e-mal and any o s attachinéss &= confidersal and may contein sersilhe Rfannation, || shoud ml be

used by anyane who is nod the onginal inlended oo, 1F you hawe mosived this ssmail meror please inkm the sender and dalets i
fram your mailbos or any other sicrage dewicas. The Hatioral hebiute of Alergy and nfecbous Diseasss shal aol saccept lahiny for any

sistemenis mads that e senders oen and nol axpassly made on behalf of e HIASD by one of & reprasenadves.

Fram: O'Malley, Devin M. EOP/OVP [
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 7:41 PM

To: Love. Kelly A, EOP/OVP I D Eil=; Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAD) [E]

B Henning, Alsxa A FOP/\WHO :
Bowman, Lauren K. EOP/WHO »; Porter, Macaulay V. EOP/fOVP

iF mmaar o R

Ce: Billet, Courtnzy (NIH/NIAID) (€] EREIE)-; Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID] [E]
- ; Conrad, Patricia (NH/NIAID) [E] SRR Hal, Bil
|HHS/ASPA| [RHIEE >, Murphy, Ryan [DS/ASPA) IS >
Subject: RE: Dr. Fauch hits and requests

MIH-O001Fg



From: Love, Kelly A. FOP/OVP
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 7:34 PM
To: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/MNIAID) [E] BENIE - Henning, Alexa A. EOP/WHO
Y. Bowman, Lauren K, EDPAWHO

o @, Porter, Macaulay V. EQP/QVR T i
Cc: Billet, Courtnzy (NIH/NIAID) [E] PRI -; stover, Kathy {NIH/NIAID] [E]
<IN Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) (€] RN a1, Bil
|HHS/ASPA| SRS, Murphy, Ryan [OS/ASPA) <IN >, O Malley,
Devin M. EOP,/OVF >

Subject: RE: Dr. Fauci hits and requests

Fram: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ i

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 7:26 PM
To: Love, Kelly A. EOP/OVP [N i8>, Henning, Alexa A. EDPfWHO

Ce: Billet, Caurtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] ; Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID] [E]
; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] »: Hall, Bill
oy Ay

Subject: Dr. Faucd hits and requests

Gaod evening —

Belaw is an uﬁtﬂl list of the hits and pa_nl:li requests for Dr. Fau:l-_

Tuesday 3/24
» 7 am firm live hit Chris Stigall Radio Show (Philly) — completed
« WMAL in WDC — complatad
= 10 pm live with Laura Ingraham truck from his house - scheduled

Wednesday 3/25
= Bab Rose Radic Show - Gainsville FI — 633 am live hit — scheduled
+ Bernie and Sid Radio Show - NYC - 7:05 &m live hit - scheduled
* WTOP - working to schedula
+« NPR Morning Edition — working to schedule

MIH-0DO17T



Jannifer Routh [E]

MWews and Science Writing Branch

Diffice of Communications and Gevermmenlt Relations
Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasas (NIAID)
HIHHHE

31 Canter Drive Room TA17C
Bethesda, MD 20892

e
lmesr, Tha seEanmaian 0 ins s-mai s any of s atschmens & conlidanial a0 may Lonmine sersiive miammanon, 1| snot nol be

u-ll:rnrlﬁml.ﬂhu"nnth-u@nd in e mmﬁmmmthmmmtndm#mmu
fram your maibox or any olber shorage devicas. The Mabi demmnﬂmﬂﬂwlﬂjhw
slatenents mads thet are sender's own @ not exmessly made on behalfof e NIAKD by one of = rpresentaives.
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Sat, 2B Mar 2020 17:17:12 +0000
To: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/N1AID) [E]
Subject: FW: Proposta da un medico ricercatore itallano per arginare l'infezione da

Coronavirus

Bob:
Can you figure out a way to get this translated so that we can figure out what he
wants and whether we can help him.

Thanks,
Tony

Anthony §. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dissases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301} 4D6-4409
E-mail

The information in this e-mail and any of ite attachments iz confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipiont. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its reprasentatives.

From: sandragiudici@libero.it <sandragiudici@libero.it>

Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 1:14 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Proposta da un medico ricercatore ikaliano per arginare 'infezione da Coronavinis

importance: High

Egregio Professor Fauci,

MIH-O0017TE






doitssa Sandra Liliana Giwdici

Oggetto: Proposal from an ltalian research doctor to stem the Coronavirus infection

Dear Professor Fauc,

I'm an Italian research doctor, with a qualification in Intermial Medicing, who frained at the Polyclinic
Haspital of Milan.







I'm very graleful for the precious time and for the attention that You will wanl o devole lo my "application
hypothesis”, Trusting in Your kind reply, | send my best regards.

dr. Sandra Lilkena Gisdic

NIH-OD01E3



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Sat, 28 har 2020 17:15:57 +0000

To: Janet Tobias

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] S i
Subject: FW: Update on Film details, Task Force conversations, etc.
lanet:

Thanks for the note to Patty. We can do some of #4 below. Patty will contact
you and we can also chat by phone today to update me on details. As you might
imagine, thing are very hectic and the most important thing is for me to get my
job done. And so we will do what we can but may not be able to do everything
that you would like. |look forward to speaking with you later.

Best regards,
Tony

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Directar

Matianal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20832-2520

Phone:

piioe s )
FAX: (301) 496-£409
E-mail;
The information in this e-mail and any of Its altachments is confidential and may contain sensilive

information. |t should not be used by anyone who is not the originel intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error pleass inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Matlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
aceept liahility for any statlemants made that are the sender's own and nat expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its represantatives.

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR 6>

Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 7:28 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] IR s

Subject: Fwd: Update on Film details, Task Force conversations, etc.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: lanet Toblas <ianet@ ikanamedia.coms
Date: March 28, 2020 at 7:24:48 AM EDT
To: "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAIC) [E]" et

MIH-O001E4



Cc; "Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID] (E]" RIS >, "Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID)
L[ ———— .. |
Subject: Update on Film details, Task Force conversations, etc.

Hi Patty: & few important updates. And a reguest for this weekend/Sunday,

2) We have been working with Jakn Burklow/Dr. Collins/HHS on access ta the Task Force. The
Task Force came back to us and asked us for more details about our approach, we pave them a
written description af the averall approach of documenting for histary the role of the Task
Force, it's leadership, MIH, NIAID, and Or, Fauci. Burklow is working with us on this.

3) Could | have a ten minute phone conversation with Dr. Faud this weekend, important—1
think—to update him on details personally,

i) We waould |ike, if possible to start filming with Dr. Fauci this weekend. Could we film Or.
Faut: exiting his howse and going to the live truck for Sunday moming interviews and then
going back home or off to the WH., We would then match that in the filrm with the feed from
the truck of him sitting down and get archive from the shows he appears. We are close by, Zac
{OF, who Dr. Faudd knows) has been in complete self-guaranting for two weeks before he left
Mew Yark State and we are now here a week. He is completely good by self-quarantine rules
for asove filming,

Thanks to the three of vou for the work. The communication is life-saving. | have a2 couple of
close friends on the frontling and they asked me to relay how deeply grateful they are for the
wirk yvou are all daing.

Janet

NIH-ODO1ES



On Mar 24, 2020, at 3:38 PM, Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID} [E}

o m®wote
Hi lanat

| gave him a hardcopy of your email earlier today...he does
have it —we had to add some meetings at the WH prior to
his Task Force meeting so | know he was a bit distracted..

Will keep trying...

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room TAD3

Bethesda, Maryand 20392

301-496-4409 fax

Dischimear;

Tha information iniks e-mai ard any of & afiachments is mnhdenfial and may conam sansitve
misrrntion. L showd ndd be used by anpona shic i nol the arginal inlded recpierd, [ you
have recetved His e-rnail in e plass infarm the sender and delebe i lrom youw maslbox o vy
aihert sierage devioes  kalional Insiiube of Allergy and Infecfious Disaases (HIAID) shal nof
acoopl labiity for any statement mace that are sender’s oan antd no! expressly made an behalt of

ihm HLAID &y one of i85 represeniaiives.

From: Janet Tobias <janeif@ kanamediz.com>

sant: Monday, March 23, 2020 9:26 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] PR i) -
Subject: Here and working

Hi Patty:

Zac ard | are here and situated. | know you are drinking through ten flrehoses, | want
to preserve sleep and health for Dr, Faud, Butb it would be fantastic tohave 8 15
minute videa [with distancing) @ and Ain the garden of his house or in the housa
thiz week-— what be is working on just scientifically=-vaccines, treatments, diseass
understanding. | want tocapture the foous and urgency of the real time scientific
work on COVID-13, 1§we nead to we can figure out how to do it with audio, but
wiould love to see i we could do thisin 15 minutes on video, Again, anytime this

week.

MIH-O00 186
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 28 Mar 2020 17:00:15 +0000
To: Auchincloss, Hugh (MIH/NIAID) [E] Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID] [E]
Ce: I Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FUA" NIAID-NIBIB discussion
Attachrmants; COVID_ICD Tromberg pptx
Hugh/Emily:
Please handle this and respond to Bruce for me.
Thanks,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Drirecton

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MBC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bathesds, MD 20892-2520

Phona:

FAX: (301) 496-4409

E-mail:

The information in this e-mail and amy of ils attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipiant. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives,

From: Tromberg, Bruce {NIH/MNIBIB) [E] B

Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 10:55 AM
To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) (€] IRRINENES :; Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]
; Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID] (€] SRS
Cc: Heemskerk, Jill (NIH/NIBIB) [E] EEEEREEsHEY>; George, David (NIH/NIBIB) [E]
g |

Subject: NIAID-NIBIB discussion

Hi Teny, Hugh, and Emily
Hope you are doing well and getting a chance to pause (especially Tonyl) after another breathless sprint
of a woek,

The NIBIE community has unigue capacity to design, build, and deploy an array of powerful biomedical
technologies. Much of our attention over the past year has been on early disease detection and
prevention, and the integration of digital/personal health with conventional medicing, The COVID-19
crisis seems to have many challenges that are ideally matched for our capabilities, With the SE0M NIBIB
will receive in the supplement, we are Ina unigue position to make a contribution.

MIH-O0O 168



| am hoping we can meet with you to refine ideas and coordinate as we develop mechanisms to marshal
these resources. Your insight will play an essential rele in helping us mave forward wisely. NIBIB has
never received anything remotaly like this before and we are in unfamiliar territory. | think it reflects, in
part, the confidence---and hope, that people have in advanced technologies to change lives. We are
determined to convert these dollars into tangible methods and devices and need your help in optimizing
our strategy.

| am forwarding my slide from the sdence presantation on Wednesday and my follow up emall to
Francis and Larry Lo give you a sense of our direction (apologies for the information blastl]. We have
also been drafting a NI with several topic areas that | am adding below..note that we are in the
process of condensing and refining these to simplify and more closely resemble our pay plan. | had a

great conversation with Francis in a fellow up call Thursday and he suggested [ EiS

| loak forward to your theughts/comments and hope we (cc'd NIBIB leadership Jill Heemskerk and David
George ] can schedule 8 time Lo talk, Thank you for considering this, | know you are overflowing with
emalls and requests! If it's easier to just give me a call, my cell is SN, | can give you the guick
"cliff notes” summary.

Best,

Bruce

From: "Tromberg, Bruce (NIH/NIBIE) [E]" on behalf of "Tromberg,
Bruce {NIH/NIBIB) [E}"

Date; Thursday, March 26, 2020 at 7:22 AM
To: "Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]" [N+, "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD} (E]"

MIH-O0O e



Subject: Summary thoughts

Hi Francis and Larry,
Thanks for the opportunity 1o present vesterday,




Bruce ). Tromberg, Ph.D.
Director

Mational Institute of Biomedicsl Imaging and Bioengineering
National Institutes of Health

Building 31, Room 1014

Bethesda, MD 20822-2281

[

301-420-0679 - FAX

hittp: fibibonth.gay

WIH-O00151
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 28 Mar 2020 16:19:2E +0000

To: Folkers, Greg (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject; RE: What's new for 'fauci as' in PubMed
thanks

Anthony 5. Fauei, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 2!25!!1

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. it should not be used by anyone who ks not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National lnstitute of Allergy and Infectious Discases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not exprezsly made on

bohalf of the NIAID by ona of its represontatives.

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) (€1 SRS

Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 11:16 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] e 6~

Subject: FW; What's new for 'fauc as' in PubMed

Will see to that these are on your cv

From NLM/MNCBI efback <efback@nchinim.aih.gov>
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 517 AW

To: Folkers, Greg (NIH,/NiaID) [E] S i

Subject: What's new for 'fauci as' in PubMed

This message contains My NCBI what's new results from the National Center for Biotechnology

Do not reply directly to this message.
Sender's message: Search: fauci as

Sent on Saturday, 2020 March 28
Sparch: fauci as

View complete resulls in Pubhed {results may change over tme).

MIH-O00154



NIH-000195



From: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/N1AID) [E] on behalf of Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Sat, 28 Mar 2000 14:18:3.2 +0000
Ta: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Updates, in DC

Bl below [rom Janei Tobias,

Robert W, Eiginger. Ph.D,

Special Azzistant for Scieniific Projects

Immediate Office of the Director

National Inshitute of Allergy and Infioctios Disensies
MWarional Institutes of Healih

31 Center Drive, Boom 7A-03

Bethesda ME 20392

Telephone:
Email:

eancU M igin] Messagg—--
From: Janet Tobias <janeiir ikanamedia.com=
Sent: Seturday, Mirch 28, 2020727 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NLAID) [E] (sie

Subject: Re; Updates. In DC

Drzar Tomys I=ent g note 1o Patty with updsies, Task Force in progress {asked for more information) and we have
finalized plans for distribotion/release of the flm for when this s over nest vear and we all feel good about being
together i a theater, Will now push to di tiny hits of filming and audio & eouple of times a week.

Thanks fer everything and thanks vesterday for takkmg to the fronthine. Close friends there have asked me fo pass on
their grattude.

See vou soon and Bllow Cheis’ advive aboat taking care of yourself
Jamit

>0 Mar 22, 20240, at 1019 PM, Fascl, Anthony (NEH NIATD) [E] i ] - wrow:

=
= My wosk with the Coronavires Tk Forve and the large vohmw of incoming emails precludes me or oy stafl

froen answering cach mdividunl message. | would encournge Yo o visit soww, Soraay T, gy
E= gg Swerwtorbrnvines ey for the lutest mformation asd guidance refated 1o COVID- 1S,

= Tl'nnl: o, amel best repanks
-

= Anitliriy 5, Fowei, M.

=

=
>
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 28 Niar 2020 12:29:31 +0000
Ta: Burklaw, Iohn {KIH/OD) [E]
Subject; RE: Great videos!

Thanks, John!

From: Burkiow, John (NIH/CD) (€] IS
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 6:32 PM

To: Myles, Renate (NIH/CD) [E| S0 -, Fine, Amanda [NIH/OD] [E]
TS ; Akinso, Woleola (NIH/OD) (€] RIS >; Olander, Atyson
|NIH/OD) |E 1=cm:, Todd (NIHFCIT) [E] R ; Rosado, Andrew
[MIH/CIT) [E] Coflins, Scott {NIH/CIT) [EJES N EES Chen,
losephine [NIH/CIT) [E] ; Welch, Will {Ni4/CIT) [E] ; Diane

B Awwad, David (NIH/NIAID) [C] : Rice, David (NIH/OD) [E]

R >
Ce: Colling, Francis (NIH/0D] [E] N H ; Fauci. Anthary (MIH/NIAID) [E]
*Tahal-q, Lawrence (MIH/OD)} IE] . Morris, Andrea

i Albourm, Stacie {HII-FII:IT: [E] ; Johnson,
Alfred (NIH/OD) [E] rince, Scatt (NIH/0D] [E] Chew,

Debra (NIH/OD) [E] ; Folkers, Greg (NIH/NAID) [E] R LS
Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] eI Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
(s L)

mwtm [£]

Subject: Great videos!

Congratulations to all of you who made today’'s COVID-19 videos a tremendous success! | know there
were a lot of guickly moving, intricate parts and it went off flawlessly—zall remotely, to boot! Everyone
warked as 3 team, under very tight timalines, and thanks 1o Renate, who erchestrated tha FC Homae
Edition! | know MIH staff will greatly appreciate the videos—they're chockful of content!| And special
thanks to Dr, Fawcl, who took time out of his "leisurely” day to devote more than an howr to the
taping—incredible!

You all make us very proud!

fohn
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From: e

Sent: Fri, 27 Mar 2020 17:51:23 -0400

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: Reaching out from Frame/Urgent

Begin torwarded message:

From: Ben Moe <bendiframe media =

Date: March 27, 2020 at 5:47.50 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIATD) [E]" B8
Subject: Re: Reaching out from Frame/Urgent

Dear Dr. Fauci,

| hope all goes well. | wanted to quickly follow up and see if you might be
free for a quick interview cn Monday — it would mean so much to include
your voice in the piece.

|s there a tme on Monday that might work for you? We can jump on the
phone fora 5 - 10 minute call it that works betier for you.

Best,
Ban

On Thu, Mar 26, 2020 at 5:10 PM Ben Mog <benti rame. media=wrote:
Dear Dr. Fauci,

| hope this finds you well and thank you for all the work you are doing. |
run the digital magazine, Frame, which publishes interactive
documentaries made for mobile phones. We are working on a story about
the current effort to create a coronavirus vaccine and would love to
interview you for the pieca.

We've interviewed Regeneron’s Chief Sclentific Officer, George
Yancopoulos, and the piece will tell the story of Kegeneron's push to
create a coronavirus vaccine in record time. | was hoping you could speak
to the broader issue of the often undercovered global threat of diseases
and the lack of funding going toward infectious diseases.
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Would you potentially ba available for a short video interview sometime
batween 10am - 7pm EST tomormow? Alternatively, would you be free
sometime between 12pm - 2pm or 5pm - 7pm EST on Monday?

Look forward to hearing back and we'd be honored to have your vaice in

the story.

Here's a brief overview of Frame:

Frame is a newsmagazine that publishes interactive documentanes made
for mobile phones. Every Frame story tells a compelliing, human story that
helps shine a light on a major social or palitical issue.

Frame stories include interactive features throughout, from maps to
timelines, that allow viewers to engage more deeply with the piece. Cur
stores are delivered through a messaging platform that allows subscribers
to have conversations with our journalists and subscribe to news updates
on topics they want to follow, all through SM3. Frame has been covered
by TechCrunch, Poynter, and Journalism.co.uk, and our investors include
snap Inc.'s Yellow Accelerator.

The very best,
Een Moe

Founder and CEO, Frame
ben frame. media
fbenelinsmos

Founder and CEQ, Frame
benfa frame.media

bencliasmos
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 27 Mar 2020 17:48:31 +0000
To: Hirsch, Vanessa (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: appreclation

Thanks, Vanessa. |appreciate your note.
Best,
Tony

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy 2nd Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

#1 Center Drive, M5C 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

Fax: (301 MEE
E=mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its sttachments is confidential and may contain sensiive

information. It should not be used by anyone who iz not the original intendod recipiont. If you
have recalved this e-mail in error please inform the sendor and delate it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept labllity for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Fram: Hirsch, Vanessa (NIH/NIAID] TETER 0 st

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 10:28 AM

To: Fauc, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] S ) ) >
Subject: appreciation

Hi Tonmy,

| just wanted to express my appreciation for your sane voice during the Covid-19 erisis. Keep up the
good work. | know it has to be exhausting.

Best regards,

Wanesza Hirsch
MHPYS, NIAID, NIH
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) IE]

Sant: Fri, 27 Mar 2020°15:57:33 +0000
Ta: Marens, David (NIH/ MDY [E]
Ce: Falkers, Greg (MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE:

David:

Provided you [ if you could do this within the next 2 to 3 weeks,
that would be great.

Thanks,
Tany

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Direclar

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Disecases
Bullding 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Natlonal institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phonea:

e e

E-mail:

The information in this e-=mail and ary of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infermation, It should not be used by anyone wha Is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other slorage devices, The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases [MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s ewn and not expressly made on

behalf of the MIAID by ane of its representatives.

From: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) (£) SR e >

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 11:27 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (] s
Ce: Folkers, Greg (NIF/NIAID) (E] [ e
Subject: | 00

Tony, e, 50 | will
start to think about what might work.

Do you have a hoped-for timetable? We are both overwhelmed, but | will try to do at least a bit

daily as long as [N, david
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From: Marens, David (NIH/MIAID) [£]

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 11:24 AM

To: Narasimhan, Sri Devi (EL5-CMA) <srnarasimhan@cell.com=
Ce: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E] <AFAUCI@niaid.nih.govs

Subject: RE: Subject: [N

Diear 5ri, thank you and we wish you and colleagues well too, These are certainly difficult times
far all.

| will discuss again with Tony.

. We'll ponder that some more and get back to

you later. Thanks, again, and stay safe

£

David M. Morens, M.D.

CAPT, Uinited States Public Health Service

Senior Advisor to the Director

Office of the Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Marional Institutes of Health

Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

ﬂ-asﬁﬁants: Kimberly Barasch; Whitney Robinson)

|

Thisclarmen This message is insenaded for the exclusive wse of the recipieny) named above. [r may cosmin miormacios the s PROTECTED,
PRIVILEGED, and'sr CONFIDENTIAL and it should sot be deseminabed. distributed. ar cogied o persond not ssthoreed to recetve such
mformssion. AR weesiti v dorunenm s e properdy wheled bafore dissem inson vis smaal, 17 you are not the Guended recimen, any
dissrmiration, datritmtins, or capying b eicily prohbred. 1 pou have seceived this rammuricstion in emor, plesan srass all copies of the mesage
witul 8 abtachments ind motify o immediately,

A
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From: Narasimhan, Sri Devi [ELS-CMA) <>
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 9:23 PM

To: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Cc: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MIAID| [E]
Subject: fe: subject: [N

Dear Tony and David,

nk for writing back. Firstly | would like to

| hope you, your families and colleagues stay safe and healthy through this. Please take care.
| look forward to staying in touch.

Best wishes,
Sri.

5ri Devi Narasimhan, PhD

Deputy Editor, Cell

Cell Press/Reed Elsevier

50 Hampshire 5t,, Cambridge, MA 02139
grnarasimhan@®@cell.com

From: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID] (€] B e

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 4:53 PM
To: Narasimhan, Sri Devi (ELS-CMA ) <srnarasimhan@cell. com>
Subject: Sublect: (FF SSSms S SEEEE S Se

Dear 5ri, we're responding, at long bst, to your invitation to Tony Fauci several weeks back, to
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First, apologies are in order. We tried to meet about this and get you a quick response the day
after you and Tony emailed, but then coronavirus chaos ensued. We had to cancel 5 successive
meatings to go over this; in one casa minutas before we were to start he got an urgent cali to
go down to the White Hose asap, and that was that, Few of us in the office have even seen
Tony in recent weeks as he is down at the White Hose daily from early morning until late at

night.

F[naFIl.r this morning we sat down and had a relaxed discussion. Assurming you are still

. Crazy times, for sure.

Thank you, | look forward to hearing from you,

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) =
David M. Morens, M.D.

CAPT, United States Public Health Service

Senior Advisor to the Director

Office of the Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Mational Institutes of Health

Building 31, Room 74-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

= ts: Kimberly Barasch: Whimey Robinson)

[ =1

=l

=

Drisclakme; Ths mosssg b insemded for the eachsve we of the rectpivan) neemed above, 13 may comain informetios ch i PROTECTED,
PRIVILEGED, andfer CONFIDENTIAL and it should sot be dsseninsmed, diswibuned, o copled m peesora not sethorzed moecsive such
mumm“hmwﬁeWﬁﬂHFmMﬂthﬂqu
dissemination. derritunion, oo copying & sty prohitited. 18 yow hme: m%nmnnﬂm.hm.[hm-ﬂmﬂu:ﬂhq
emdd #tm aptachmentn ind meotify = immediasby.

NIH-OD0204



<< OLE Object: Picture (Device independent Bitmap) >>

From: Narasimhan, Sri Devi [ELS-CMA) <srparasimhan@cell.com>
sent: Monday, lanuary 27, 2020 4:00 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] <SEEnE-
Subject: S —— e T

Dear Tany,

| hope all is well. | had the great pleasure of meeting you in person when you were the
kevnote speaker at our Cell Symposium on Emerging and Re-emerging Viruses in 2017, You
then gave a wonderful talk that covered AIDS to Zika and your experiences across different
outbreaks, administrations and the challenges you encountered.

My best wishes,
sri,

Sri Devi Narasimhan, PhD

Deputy Editor, Cell

Cell Press/Reed Elsevier

50 Hampshire St., Cambridge, MA 02139
srnarasimhan@cell.com

MIH-O0O20S



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Fri, 27 Mar 2020 15:56:36 +0000

To: Lerner, Andrea {NIH/NIAID} [E]
Subject: P Offering belp to fight the Civod-19
Attachments: Presentation Doc-line. pdf

Please check it out and respond

Anthony 8, Fauci, MO

Director

Hational Ingtitute of Allergy end Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Roam TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

MD Z20892-2520

and any of itz attachmonts is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error please inform the sendor and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that ame the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of s represantatives.

From: Peter Lermen
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 11:30 AN

To: Faudi, Arthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] SN -
Subject: Offering help to fight the Civod-19
Dear Dr. Fauei,

| don't want you to waste toa much time in this stressful situation.

As the doctor in charge of the hygiene of the Berner clinic in Crans-Montana in Switrerland, aswell as
being in contact with my colleagues in private practice, | see every day how important the need for
infermation and consultation of the population in this situation of iInsecurity is. At the same time, we dre
under threat of a shortage of doctors if we have to strictly apply the federal swiss guldelines (Art. 10b
and 10c, regulation 2 COVID-19) or if the wave of [iness reduces the number of colleagues available Tor
consultations.
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Thank you for your time
Good luck

Best regards,

lﬁ" . & l-:..l

W

| -
n‘ i‘ Doc-line

Peter Lenmen
MO internal medicineg, internal oncological rehabilitation

Co-President ancoreha.ch

P e
www.doc-line.ch
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From: Fauci, Anthony (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 27 Mar 2020 13:30:18 +0000

To: Mascola, John (NIHARC) [E]

Subject: P Vir update

Attachments: Vir Bardz TechWWatch_05Mar20_vF.pptx

Please take a look at this and raspond if appropriate.. Too long an e-mail for me
to tackle. | have 745 others.
Thanks,

Tany

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Directar

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Hational Institutes of Health
MD 20892.2520

i and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete |t from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accapt liability for any staterments made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

bahatf of the NIAID by onae of its represeniatives.

From: Skip Virgin [IENENENE -

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 11:33 Fv

To: Fauc, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR

Subject: Vir update

Tony

My apologies for the slow updale. You asked that | get back 1o yvou after | ¥ and so here |
am, Motes in sections.
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Any advice welcoma

Happy to taik (NG

Be well and thanks for all of your public work to help us prepare. | wish they listened more.
Skip

Herbert 'W. "Skip® Virgin M.D., Ph.D,
Executive Vice Presidont, Research
Chiaf Scientific Officer

Vir Biotechnabogy

4949 [llinois Awvenue

San Francisco CA 94158

e/ b s
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From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 26 Mar 2020 156:19:31 +0000
To: Giroir, Brett {HHS/OASH)
Ce: Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/I0);Bir, Deborah L

Lerner, Andrea (MIH/NIAID) [E]:Conrad, Patricia (MIH/NIAID)

[E];Redd, Stephan {CDC/DDPHSIS/OD)

Subject: FW: Draft of email for ASF to send ta Brett Giroir cc'ing Kadlec
Attachrments: IMG_2072 moy

Brett:

The proposal below was sent to my office by David Margulie: (Harvard/Boston Childrens) who is part of
a group of prominent physicians and healthcare exkecutives In Boston developing this idea [David Martin
of the Brigham, Gary Gottlieb of Partners and others|, See l:hls op-ad they wrote in'lzhe Bnﬂnn Globe
vesterday regarding their proposal https // www. neleke com/7 Trk: :
comprelensive-Care-response- ::nrmaulrus,{i

Can you take a look at this and let me know what you think . David
Margulies can be contacted directly at I5NEIE or if you need
additional information.

Thanks,

Tony
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David Margulies, M.,




From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 26 Mar 2020 13:25:30 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/N1AID) [E]
Subject: RE: FOR TASK FORCE Consideration -- Some sound thinking on COVID-15

We have been discussing each and every one of these suggestions and they are all
on the tahle for consideration of implementation.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy end Infectious Diseases

Basllding 31, Rooi FA-03

3 Center Drive, MGC 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesds, MD 20892-2520

Phaonis:

FAX: (30

E-ma:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachmenis is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please infarm the sender and delefe it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
sccept liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its represeniatives.

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MNAID) [E] i )

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 9:D8 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/KIAID) [E] B )

Subject: FW: FOR TASK FORCE Consideration — 5ome sound thinking an COVID-19
Importance: High

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The Mational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room TAD3

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

301-496-4409 fax

Disciaimar:
The infermation in ks a-mel and amy of iz allschmenbe g onfdealial and may conlain sangitve nformakon ILsheuld nol be weed
By anyone wha is not the onginal inlended ecipient 1F you have recavad this e-mal in armar pease oform the sender and dalete 8
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from your maltox or any offer sioraga davices. Mational Instinte of Aliemgy and infections Dsgrses [MIAIL shall not accapi
liaiiily for any stalement mada (hal are sendar's own and nol exprassly mads on behaf of tha NIAKD by one of k5 epeseniatives,

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] <EI s -

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 531 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NiH/NIAID) [E] s >

Subject: FW: FOR TASK FORCE Consideration — Some sound thinking on COVID-19
Importance: High

Fram: Fierce, William <wpiercs@anroworidwide come

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 4:24 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAD) [E1 iy

Subject; FOR TASK FORCE Consideration = Some sound thinking on COMD-19
Importance: High

Patiy:

| know Tony is the expert, but | thought this memo would be of interest and perhaps of halp to himin
his battles.

The attached mema Is fram Dr. Paul Gffit (L) of Penn) and a cofleapue of his David Rubin, Tony may know
hirm, Fwould not be surprised.

But for you, Paul is one of the country's topic vacdnologists and virologists: Paul developed a vaccine for
a deadly disease. | kmow him well and he’s the real deal. Nest to Tony he (s my go 10 sclence source.

Paul in particularis a highly credible, well known national expert.

They wrote this mema on the 19" of March and it has many suggestions that are incradibly smart and |
thought tony would want to see this immediately. Paul and David are obwviousky available to talk asap.

Let me know.

Bill

William Plerce
SEMOr Lhraiaor

APTD Sdrmidaiits

TP P RmIs e Sai MNOW
Sl K]

W eahingesn, CE2 DG
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Thu, 26 Mar 2020 12:44:24 +0000

Bec: Crew, Page (NIH/NIAID} [E]; Davey, Richard (KIH/NIAID) [E]:Doepel, Laurie
{MIH/MIAID [E]:Elsinger, Robert (MIM/NIAID) [ELHIges, Elizabeth [(MIM/NIAID) [El:Kuriakose, Safia [MIH)
[Cl:Lerner, Andrea (WIH/NIAIDY [E]:Mason, Martha (MIH/NIAID) [E]:Seam, Mitin (NIH/CC/CCMD) [E]:Singh,
Kanal (NIH/NIAID) [ELS I rooks, John T, (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTR/DHPSE);Pay,
Alice [MIH/NIAID) [E]):Lane, CIiff (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Memo to NIH/CDCVA Support Staff for the HHS Panel on COVID-13 Treatment
Guidelines

Dear colleagues,

The purpose of this email is to thank-you for agreeing to provide support to the HHS COVID1S
Treatrment Guidelines Panel. As you are aware clinicians are doing their best to navigate a
complicated landscape with little to guide them. | realize everyone is very busy and | appreciate
vou taking on this acditional work at a difficult time.

Antheny 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phane:

FAX: (301) 496-2409

E-mail:

The information in this e-maii and ary of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone whao Is not the original infended recipient. I you
have received this e-mail In erfor please Inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices, The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseaseés (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of s representatives,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 26 Mar 2020 10:42:30 +0000
To: Corrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Cc: Awwad, David (NIH/NIAID) [C]
Subject: P& BRC Mews

Let us see if we can do this from my MIH office today during the day.

Fram: Chris Foote <chris. foote@bbe oo uk>
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 5:02 AM

Ta: Faucl, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] R iEE)

Subject: BEC News

Hello Dr Fauci

I'm the programmie editor of The Nine, a nightly news and current affairs programme on the BBC. | was
hoping you could spare ten minutes at some paint today (March 26) to speak to us over Skype af

FaceTime about the U5 response the Coronavinus pandemic.

If that's possible, 'l a5k one of my producers to arrange it at 8 fime convenient for you.

Chris Foote
Senior Journalist
BBC News

hitp:/fwww bbe.co.uk

This e-mail {and any attachments) s confidential and may contain personal views which are not
the views of the BBC unless specifically stated.

[T vou have received it in error, please delete it from your system.

Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it and nolify the
sender immediately.

Please note that the BBC monitors e-mails sent or received.

Further communication will signify vour consent to this.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 26 Mar 2020 02: 2728 +0000
To: Joubert, Bonnie (MIH/NIEHS) [E]
Subject: RE: Thank you

Bonnie;

Thanks fer the note. Much appreciated.
Best regards,
Tony

Fram: Joubert, Bonnie (NIH/NIEHS) |E] SRS
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 550 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NLAID) (€] i) >

Subject: Thank you
Diear Dr. Faug,

I just want to say THANK YOU for all that you are doing for the country (o address the COVID-19
pandemic. As an epidemiologist at NIEHS, it & inspiring and encouraging to be part of NIH and 1o have
leaders like you invalved in the nationzl and global response during this critical bime.

Regards,
Bonnie

Bonnie Ioibiert, MPH, PRD

Popilation Health Branch

Division of Extrarural Research and Training
National Institute of Cavironmental Health Sciences
Research Trlangle Park, NC 27705

Phene:
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 25 Mar 2020 17:20:55 +0000
To: Friedmann, Theodare
Subject: RE: George Church interview

Thanks, Ted, | appreciate your note.

Anthony 8. Fauel, MD

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
information. It should not be used by anyone who iz not the original intended recipient. If you
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

From: Friedmann, Theadore <tfriedmanni@health ucsd edus
Sant: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 4:22 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] EEEEREE

Subject; Fead: George Church interview

Dear Tony: | sent @ brief note to my friend Jon Cohen to congratulate him on what | thought was his fine
interview with you. In his response, he suggasted that | should send a copy to you. I've been alittle
reluctant to do that because of what | assumed must be a flood of comments and advice that you are
getting in your role an the task force. | attach the message to Jon below and | hope that some af the
thoughts are useful and maybe a little comforting for youw. With my very warmest regards and best
wishes,

Ted

Begin forwarded message:

From: Thecdore Friedmann <ifnedmanni@healh.ucad edu>
Subject: Re: George Church interview
Date: March 24, 2020 at 12:08:20 PM PDT

To: Jon Cohen <jcohen@aass.org>
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Dear Jon: Greetings from La Jodla. Congratulations on your interview with Tony Fauc. |
have to admit that, until a couple of weeks ago, | have been quite critical of Tony's
apparent acquiescence with so much dangerous, Incorrect and politically motivated
misinformation from the administration. | feared that the upside-down explanztions from
the administration had the effect of destroving the concepte and tenats of epidemiclogy
and even rationalizing a completely wrong concept of communicable disease that holds
that it is unnecessary to screen for carriers in an epidemis but only important to screen
symptomaetic people, That is upside-down from what we all know about dealing with
epidemics and has even been endorsed by Trump, Fence and other members of the
COVID-19 task force. It seems 1o have become a new normal concept of communicable
disease management. Like 5o many things in the Trump era, facts and history are thrown
out the window and replaced by povernmentally espoused but obviocusly wrong concepts.
We assume to be preparing to completely dery established concepts of communicable
disease - screen only the prime suspects or the afflicted. In conversztions with colleagues
here | wondered "where is Tony Fauci?™ Thay suggested that he must be quistly and
heroically working hard being the scenes and at his personal peril to educate our leaders
rather than correcting them publicly. But | thought that, in desperate times, the public
musl hear and see clear truth and dendals of lies, My concept of heroes are people who act
at thelr personzl peril - Rosa Parks, Martin Luther King, Martin Niemdller, Diatrich
Bormhoffer, Thankfully, | think that the real Tony Faucl has emerged, obyioushy to his peril.
| wish him good luck and survival, | find myself wondering what the responses will be ta
Trump's likely premature lifting of isolation and quarantining proceduras and if the
concept of disobeying illegal and unethical arders will survive the times.

In any event, good interview | By the way,

Y . Al th best regards,
Ted

On Dec 6, 2018, st 11:17 AM, Jon Cohen <jcohen@aaas.arg> wrate:

50 good 1o hear from youand do pell Carl o contact me,

¥es, George has received ample criticism, but my job s to air his views,
regardless of what | think. And | like his independent, damn the torpedoes
approach. He speaks his mind, As for He, everything about this is bizarre,
from ethics to science ta PR ta regulation.

Best

g

Jon
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On Dec G, 2018, at 1:19 BN, Friedmann, Theadore
stfriedmann @ucsd. edu> wiole:

Hello Jon - Greetings from A8 ¢ has been a long time since
wie [ast connected and talked about gene therapy, etc. and

I was very interested to read George Church’s troublesome
TESPONSEs in your interview with him in Science and to ses his
ethical evalustion of He's CCRE editing experiment in China. 'm
not as generous to He as George seems ta be and 1 think that
thiz work is clearly unethical. George inexplicably conjures up
the sad history of Jess Gelsinger and the effect of his death on
the evolution of the field of gene therapy. Happily, he's right
about the fact that gene therapy is now praving itself in a
growing list of intractable diseases [underscored by the 2015
Japan Prize). That has happened because studies are now much
mare carefully designed and carried out. But sadly, we are in an
erwironment in which some people conclude that human
medical manipulations - gena therapy, genome aditing, stem
cell therapy - are ethical as long as they "work”. The rationale is,
“let's do the study and if it waorks and doesn’t kill or otherwise
harem, it's OK", I's not a post-factor evaluation that determines
if an instance af human experimentatkan is ethical and
permissible - it & the design of a study that determines if it is
ethical or not. George should be reminded of that fact and
should re-read the Helzsinki declarations or similar codes of
human sxperimantation.

in any event, your interview was fascinating. Best regards,

Ted Friedmann



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Wed, 25 Mar 2020 16:59:20 +0000

Ta:

Subject: P Developirg Control Charts for Covid 3 24 20 with graphs.dacx
Attachments: Developing Control Charts for Covid 3 24 20 with graphs.docx

Please take o look of this.  What do you think?

Anthony 3, Fawc, kD

Mhrechor

Matipnal Institute of Allergy and Infoctiows Discases
Bunldimg 31, Baom 74013

31 Cowmter Daive, MSC 2520

Matioral [nsituies of Healith

Hethesda, MDD 20R32-Z520)

FAX: (301) 964208

FAX: [H0H )

E-mail;
The: informeation in thos e-mail and any of 18 attachmients &8 confidential and may contan sensitive information. [t
should ot be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If vou have received this c-mail in ermor
please mform the sender and delets i from your malbox or any other storape devices, The Mational Instituie of
Allergy and |nfectous Deseases (WLALLY shall not accept Labality for any stabemienis made that are the sender's own
and nod expressly miade on Beball of te NIAIT by one oF IS represeniutives,

coneaIpigingl Messagesss--
From: Steve Stembierg
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8339 AN

To: Fauci. Anthony (MIHMNLAID) [E] m
Suhject: Developing Contonl Chars for Coved 3 24 20 with graphs docx

Tomy,

Here are reconfigured charts which factor in the guidance from mathematicians at Bockefeller. As vou can see, the
trerd i thiz I3, is visibly worse, 10 this pattemn holds, we're going foe see many morne deaths before things get betier.

We would be grateful fw a comment. Could you offer a perspective? We'ne poing to ey to publish today,

Slicve
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Wed, 15 Mar 2020 15:01:21 +0000
To: DELFRAISSY Jean-francois

Ce: === mn

Subject: RE: Framce situation COVID-1%

lean-Francois:

Thank you for your note. | do not see Yazdan copied on your e-mail, andl so
please forward this e-mail to him. The NIH position is that we should preferably
make drugs available on randemized, controlled clinical trials and not freely
distribute them. There is a strong push in the USA , favored by the President, to
make certain of these drugs more widely available outside of an RCT using
mechanisms such as "compassionate usage”. In the USA, as you know, HC
(plaguenil) is an approved drug for malaria as well as for certain autoimmune
diseases such as SLE. Thus, physicians can prescribe the drug on an “off label”
usage. This likely will be the major modality of distribution of this drugin the
USA , at least for the foreseeable future.

| am copying Cliff Lane on this e-mail. Please include him on any further
correspondence on this subject,
Best regards,
Tony

Antheny 5, Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

3 Center Drive, M3C 2320

National Institutes of Healih

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: [301) 4D6-4400
E-mail;:

The information in this e-mail and any of itz attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have received this a-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: DELFRAISSY Jean-francols [y >

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:35 AN

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NWID) [E] B -
Ce: DELFRAISSY Jean-francods [Ny

Subject: France situation COWVID-19
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Hello,

I am once again in service since the global sanitary crisis COVID-19 hit France a couple of weeks ago. ]
am now leading the Scentific Councll for COVID-19, composed of 10 persons, serving the French

President , Emmanuel Macron.

The Council was created on March the 10th and we were heavily involved in advisory activities in relation
to the President’s decision bo put the generalized guarantine into force, because we didn’t have any

better chaice.

Firstly

We have a limited number of diagnosis tests, this prevents us from taking up 3 Korean-like strategy
within the next few days. However, by the end of the quarantine {within the foflowing six weeks), we will
be able to have a generalisation of the diagnosis test and develop korean-like apps, as well as a strategy
for testing and treatment if we have any drugs available by this time. Before this, we will go through a
difficult phase in the following weeks, because we won't have enough beds in our care units in some part

of France ...

Secandly

On the therapeutic level, Yazdan Yazdanpanah has taken my place and who is now leading REACTINg.

Tomorrow morning a french-european medical trial will begin, under the control of the WHO, with & arms
{ placebo/kalatra/kalatra +interfaron béta [ product of Guilead [ hydrosychloroquine alane or in

combination for next week).

Az vou may know, we are currently facing a press buzz since the arnouncement made by Dr. Raoult
abaout the effectiveness of hydrony-chloroquing, His data ks not particularly convincing. We can distinguish
a slight positive signal but it must be confirmed by a well made randomised trial. We also started a
mgnkey-model study with HC and we should have the results by the end of next week. Also a eohort of
severe COVID+ patients have been created and some will be treated with HC : we will analyse those
results with all the conscoousness needed, Tt will also be passible to do a prevention trial for healthcare
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professionals and aging people with HC. I have an enormaus political pressure to release HC and to give
it to everyone but I am currently resisting...

How is the situation In the USA, especlally after Trump’s announcement * What [s the NIH position ?
What will be put Into force 7

Thanks for your answer.

[ put Yazdan Yazdanpanah in a copy of this email.

Best regard

Pr. Jean-Frangois Dellraissy

Frésicen |I’r'n,'.':.lnﬂ*m

Comitd consuliatil nstioonl d"hique poir les scienges e faovig el dé In Sanig
Netiamad Kphizal Conraftriive Compeiven froe e woimmesy and fusalvl

Ancicn Directenr de 1" ANRS | ANRS farmer Dfvsvior

I E S

L]
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 25 Mar 2020 13:57:28 +0000
To: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [(MIH/NIALD) [E]
Subject: RE:

PANTHEDON

Agree, Skip this and please try to get David back on my morning schedule to start
working on the original paper that we had agreed upon.

Anthony 5, Fauel, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Ceonter Drive, MSC 2520

MNational Institutes of Heallh

Bethe MO 208922520

Phone:

FAX: (301) 496-4409
Cot SE——
The i n and any of its attachments s confidential and may contain sensifive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender’s ewn and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E) I i >

Sent: Wedresday, March 25, 2020 59:29 AM
To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID} [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]=

iy £ -  ——— _——————

MIH-O00234



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]
Sent: Wed, 25 Mar 2020 12:08:27 +0000
To:

Subject: RE: with love from Italy

Rita:
Many thanks for your kind note, It is much appreciated.
Best regards,

Tany
Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Director

MNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phona:

FaX: (301 MEE
E=mail
The information in this e-mail and any of its sttachments is confidential and may contain sensiive

information. It should not be used by anyone who iz not the original intendod recipiont. If you
have recalved this a-mail in error please inform the sendor and delato It from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept labllity for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: rita.apgar@@abice. i [ R

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 7:58 Al

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MIAID) (€] SR
Subject: with love from Italy

Dear Doctor Fauci. My name is Rita Apgar and if by chance you noticed my last name, as my father said
many years ago, TS | have lived in Italy for almost S0years
and the sagacious finger of destiny pointed my way to Italy, the true home of my heart, although not &
drop of Italian blood flows through it. But the love of italy and the talians pumps through my heart
every second of my existence.

That sagacious finger of destiny pointed the way, and | followed it in faith to R
where | had lived. As soon as | set foot for the

first time in the house in this funky ghost town of a medieval village, | felt that we belonged topether.

And, practically speaking, at the time, it was the parfect solution to some weighty personal problems,

Heart and mind were in peaceful agreement.
| have a dear friend who is an infectiouws disease specialist at the hospital in Asti. She is, obviously,
extrémaly busy these days but she took the time to call ma Sunday evening and we talked about you.
She said to me, " you know, when | was just a graduate student, | was a secret groupie of Dr. Fauci, and
once when he was at 2 meeting or o conference or something [I'm not sure where or when| | was able to
ask him a few guestions.” | was thrilled, of course, since | also try to watch every appearance you make

on TV, 1 will not add anything in this regard,
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But | did say to Maria, Doctor Maria Degioanni, “Maria, | want to invite Dr. Fauci to come and visit us for
a few days when this crisis is over, God willing and maybe he would come together with [E5IE

. who has promised to come and visit again after 20 years. We can put them
up in the farcy Relais San Damian above solalunga where | live and take them out to dinner at Gente di
Mare. Dear Doctor Fauci, | like to joke when people ask how we are doing in this time of Cowvid-19 by
saying = A Mame, a guarantes: S0LAlunrga= 150LAtIon | Lagend says that the Banadictine maonks wha got
into mischief centuries ago were sent here as punishment to work in the ofive groves: long isclation.
Today it's the perfect place to be with 4 view of the Mediterranean as well as the Maritime Alps from
the kitchen window and hardly a soul to practice social distancing with!
Grazie per esistere as an ftalian song goes, "thank you for being you! | would adore getting a reply from
vou, but realize how miraculous that woudl be! We would be over the moon if yvou accepted our
invitation, at any time and &t the drop of 2 hat!

Sincerely, Rita Apgar
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Wed, 25 Mar 2020 10:27:40 +0000
To: Jon LaPook
Subject: P Serology for the novel coranavirus

Try Barney Girabieun at the WIAIDYRC, You have inferyiewsd hirn more g onge,

cenesIriginnl Messmge-- -
Ficem: Jon LaPook

Lent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020.2:17 PM

Tox: Fauei, Anthony (NTHNIATD) [E ] e

Suhjec: BE: Serology for the novel coronavitus

Sigh. Wha would voo suguest 1oy to interview?
Thanks,
Join

—-—--DOniginal Message-——

From: Fauen, Antbeny | NIHNIALD) [E| S
Seni: Toesday, March 24, 2020 1:57 PM

Tuw Jon LaPook

Subject: Re. Serology for the mevel corosavins

Lt of talle. Mot sure abau progiess

> On Mar 23, 2020, at 6:27 PM. Jon LaPook SNIEN -- wiote

>

= Tony,

= Ay progress? Cvioushy, iFwe had widespread serolbegic testing, we could identify people with likely
ineniity, and pui them on the front lines.

= Thanks,

= Jen

-

= lenathan LaPook, ML,

= Chiel Medical Cormespandent, CTBS Meows

= Professor of Medicise

=YL Lungons Heulih

= Twitler @i LaPook
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 25 Mar 2020 02:26:42 +0000

To:

Subject: P Serology for the novel coranavirus
CHIlE

Wh is the most kinowledgeable about serologics for CONMTD-197 1 you kunoa, could vou please respoend o Jon.
Thanks,
Toay

we—Uhriginal Weggage-—
Froen: Jon LaPook S i -

Sent: Twesday, March 24, 2020 2:17 PM

Tes: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NTATD) [E] <SR

Subject; BE: Serology for the novel coronyvins

Sigh, Who would you sugeest | try o intgrvigw?!
Thanks,
Joni

cemmsCHiging] Messpge-----

Froae: Fauci, Anbony (NIHN1ATD) [E] SIS -
Sent: Tuesduy, March 24, 2020 1:57 M

To: Jon LaPaok

Subject; Rer Serclogy for the movel coronavimis

Lots of talk. Mot sure ahoot progress
= Om Mar 23, 2020, at 6:27 PM. Jon LaPock S - vrote:
.

= Tomy,

= Any progress? Obviously, iFwe had widespread serologic festing, we could edentify people with likely immunity,
and put them on the fron: lines.

= Thamks,

= Jom

e

= Jonathan LaPsok, M.D.

= Chiel Madical Correspondent, CBS News
= Professor of Medicineg

> WYL Langone Health

= Twitter 4eDrLaPock
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 25 Mar 2020 01:53:06 +0000

To: Lerner, Andrez (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: P& COVID-19West Virginia Phenomenon
From: Daniel Ries SRS

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 8:59 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID (€] R -

Subject: COVID-19 West Virginia Phenomenon

Dear Or Anthany Faud

Best regards.

Daniel Ries

PhD Food Technaology
HMassey University
MEW ZEALAND







From: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] on behalf of Fauci, Anthony (MIH/MIAID) (E]

Sent: Tue, 24 Mar 2020 17:48:57 +0000
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: P& COVID rezgent allocation issue

Emall respanse from Jeremy Berg

Robert W. Eisinger, Ph.D.

Special Assistant for Scientific Projects

Immediate Office of the Director

National Institute of Alergy and Infectious Diseases
Hational Instifutes of Health

31 Center Orive, Room 7A-03

Bethesda MD 20852

—
g

From: Berg, Jeremy ST

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 1:46 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/MIAID) [E] R -
Ce: Larnar, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [€] SRR T

Subject: Re: COVID reagent allocation issue

You are welcome, Tony. We appreciate anything that you can do with regard to
the reagent allocation issue. The view from the trenches is pretty stark.

Keep up the good work and do not hesitate to reach out to me if | can be helpful
in any way.

Best, Jeremy

Jeremy M, Berg, Ph.D.

Urmiversity of Pittsburgh

Agsociate Senior Vice Chaneellor for Scignee Strategy and Planning
in the Health Sciences

Professor of Computational and Systems Biology

Scaife Tall, 5304

3550 Terrace Street

Pitls PA 15213

cell)
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From: Anthony Fauc G
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 at 1.44 PM

To: leremy Berg [ >
Ce: "Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E]" B a6

Subject: Re: COVID reagent allacation issue

Thanks, leremy

On Mar 23, 2020, at 3:00 PM, Berg, Jeremy B0 S = wrote:

Dear Tony: | am sure you are overwhelmed, but | think it is important
to share the attached with you (which will be sent to you directly
through regular channels). [0 il a pathologist wha isin
charge of testing in a large medical system in Rochester, New York,
who has been extremely concerned and frustrated by the lack of access
to reagents for the Roche coronavirus testing platform. They have the
platform but cannot use it because of a lack of reagents (which were
apparently pre-purchased by Quest, LabCorp, and other national
groups). The turnaround time for Quest is approximately 5 days and
this is completely useless for making clinical decisions about admission
compared with local testing with 24 hour per around time.

Thank you for your attention and for everything that you are doing to
help our country through this great challenge,

Best, Jaremy

P.5. | enjoyed the interview with you in Science and admire your clarity
of purpose.

Jeremy M. Berg, Ph.D.

University of Pittsburgh

Associate Senior Viee Chancellor for Science Strategy and Planning
in the Health Scicnees

Professor of Computanional and Systems Biology

Scaife Hall, 5304

3550 Terrace Street

Pittsburgh, PA 15213
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 24 Mar 2020 16:27:17 +0000
To: Lerner, Andrea {(MIH/NIAID} [E]
Subject: P You may be able to help ...

Linda is a former NIH Institute Director. Please figure out what she is talking
about and respond to her on my behalf

Anthany 5. Faued, MD

Director

National Institutle of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Busliding 31, Room TA-03

3 Center Drive, MBC 2520

Haticnal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phons:

FAX: (30

E-mail

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should nol be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please infarm the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
sccept liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its represeniatives.

From: Birnbaum, Linda (NIH/NIEHS) [V I s -

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 12:22 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/KIAID) [E] SR>

Subject: You may be able to help ...

Hi Tony,

Thank you for vour tireless efforts to clearly communicate about the pandermie, including correcting the
President when necessary. You do it in such a non-threatening and respectful style. 1think evervone
appreciabes it.

F 8 runs 3 home health care company in NC and many other states in the nation.
He has maraged to get some of the [argest home care companies as well as the Home Care Association
of Amnerica {their trade organization) to sign oft on this call for guidance for their industry which
provides professional care givers, largely CNAS, ta those neading assistance with daily living throughout
the nation.

| am reaching out hoping that you might know to whom this message should really go.

Thanks again for all you do - and take care of yourself! The nation needs you,

Sinperely, Linda
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Linda &. Birnbaum, Ph.D., D.AB.T, ATS

Scientist Emeritus (Retired)

Farmer Director, Mational Institute of Environmental Health Sclences
and Mational Toxicology Program

phone: [HIE

call i

emal . mm

personal email: EEENES

From §Grn. T Wiain. e LY

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 10:45 PM

To: Linda Birnbaurn SR -

Subject: Message to Dr. Fauc

Dear Dr. Fauci,

The hame care industry cares for tens of milfions of our most vulnerable citizens In their homes every
day, We provide assistance with activitles of dally living and instrumental activities of dally living, which
keeps our dients in their homes and in the lowest risk setting. Qur onal Caregivers are able and

0 provide care 10 1 D e

But we need your help so that home care companies do not face unreasonable lability for providing
such care, Tothat end, we ask for your support in getting a bill through congress like the Public
Readinass and Emergency Praparednes Act (PREP Act), 41 USC 247d-6d, that will insulate providars like
us from claims related to the care we will be providing in these extraordinary times.

We also ask that you support creating & fund that will provide appropriate personal protective
equipment to our caregivers. Our clierts should not have to bear the agditional burden of the added
cost of PPE.

Additionally, we would like vou to encourage the CDC to clarify its puidance on caring for COVID-19

patients {found here, here and here} that the guidance is applicable to "professional, licensed and
insured, home based care agencies.”

This clarification will give the industry 3 workable standard to protect caregivers caring far COVID-15
clients. In essence, it would establish that facemasks and gloves are sufficient PPE to care for COVID-19
clients in the home, and not reguire its caregivers to comply with the healthcare setting requirements of
Wearing N95 resplrators, eye protection (goggles or face shields) or gowns. This is important as &
practical matter because respirators and gowns are not readily available at this time, Moreover, most
home care workers are not trained in the proper use of respirators.

Firally, we need your help in pressuring congress to provide day care for the children of our caregivers.

If they canrot find adequate care for their children, then our clients will suffer. This is a vital step to
keep our clients in thelr homes,
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With you help, home care companies will be able to:
1. Relieve the burden on the healthcare system by keeping our cients out of the hospital; and

2. Adhere to shelter-in-place measures wWhich will flatten the cupve of COVID-19"s spread.
On behalf of:
Michael Coccaro, Chief Operating Officer and General Counsel, Synergy Home Care
Emwna Dickison, Chief Executive Officer and President, Home Helpers
Lisa Foster, Chief Clinical Officer, MGA Homecare
Lankel Gatischalk, Co-0wner and President, Genava Health
Margaret Haynes, Chief Operating Officer, Right at Home
Vicki Hoak, Executive Director, Home Care Association of America
Peter Ross, Chief Executive Officer and Co-Founder, Senior Helpers

Timothy Ryan, General Counsel, &ccenrCare, Inc.
Shelby 5un, Founder, BrightStar Care

WWW. NUTSECArenc, com
whaw lvhome.com
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 24 Mar 2020 15:33:11 +0000

To: Barasch, Kimberly {NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: FW: The glebal health leaders call, Wednesday 25 March at 13:00 CET
Attachments: B Swisscom Call code.pdf

Please print this out for me for possibility doing the call tomorrow. Thanks.

Anthony 8§, Fauei, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Build#ing 11, Rooam TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20832-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301)

o S—
Tha i n in this e-mall and any of its attachments is confldential and may contain sensitive

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

From: R¥AN, Michaszl J.
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:59 AM
To: SHOC =shoc@who.int=; Office of the Director-General <DG0ffice@who.ink=; Redfield, Robert R.

Heymann NG Ficity Harvey EENNIES
e s E—————n,

e ———— = =1
S . 2.l Archony (NIH/NAID) () S 9

GREIN, Thomas X,
Paul Michael ; SCHWARTLAMDER, Bernhard F. MPHHAE
Raman " Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MIAID) [E]

S MAHIOUR, Jaouad [IEE: >, FALL, (brahima Soce
[, Thomas R, Frisden i )
I . 62n's SN Fresident | Resole to Save Lives
<president@resolvetosavelives.org>; I AL-SHORBAI,
Farah R . Robynn Leidig

=,- DRURY, Patrick Anthony SRS >; Dr VAN KERKHOVE,
Mariza

I cherylc [ GRAAFF, Peter Jan
T A POOLE, Marcia <UL S); Tarik Mohammed

L".uanE Mavarra Colorada

— Fyan Morhard
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S BRIAND, Sylvie ; MORGAN, Oliver
[ i Harries, Jenny Awwad, David (NIH/MIAID) 21

: SIMONSON, Stewart [IRRIINIEIGE -; SINGER, Peter Alexander
layatunga, Wikum <= =0 0 o = R T 0 SN
P tutie. HaLL TN Amelie RICUX < G

KAEIR, Sophi s e e S e O
P R SHIN, Young-Soo (R D
T e AR, Feng Ding i T e e )
e — = e e e ]

Cec: SHOC <shoc@wholint»; Office of the Director-General <DEOfice @who.int>; SCHWARTLANDER,
Bernhard F. SIS VIAHIOUR, Jaouad SR, =; FALL, Ibrahima Soce

BN >; GREIN, Thomas ; MINHAS, Raman S ; O, Paul
Michael ; AL-SHORBAJI, Farah ; POOLE, Marca
: DRURY, Patrick Anthony SR RS> GRAAFF, Peter Jan

Dr VAN KERKHOVE, Maria : KABIR, Sophia
SR 4755, Cricne (susc o SRR ¥ TmD, Ratoont Brico .
=: SMITH, lar Michael
Subject: The global health leaders call, Wednesday 25 March at 13:00 CET

Dear colleagues,

Dr Tedros would like to invite you to the next informal discussion about the angoing 2019 rovel
COrONavirus.

The teleconference will be hosted on Wednesday, 25 March at 13:00 CET and the dial-in
number with a passcode s attached.

If you experience any technical difficuities jnining this conference call, please cantact the WHO
HG EDC operator at: +41227912400

It would be appreciated if you could kindly confirm your participation to Ms Sophia Kabir, email:

kabirso@who.int ; mobile no. [

The agenda and background decuments will be shared ahead of the call.
Best,

Mike
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Dear participant

Ta join the upcoming teleconference, please call:

From inside WHG

From others countries please call:

Country
Arganting
Auetralia
ALisinia
Balgium

Brazil

Bulgaria
Canada

Chile

China

Croatia
Cyprus .
Czech Republic
Dianmark

El Saivador
Estonia

Hong Kong
Hungary
Iredard
[3le -1

Israel

Iuly

Japan

Kazakhstan

Lathvia

Lithuania
Luxesmibolirg
hiakaysia

Maita

Maxica

Matherlands

MNew F=aland
Mty

Panama

Paru

Philippinas

Paoland

Poriugal

Pusro Fico

Russzs

Rgamania

Eingapor

Slovakia

Blovenia

Soulh Afrca

South Korea
Sweden

Gwitzariand ﬂl:ng":h]-
Switrerland (aliano)
Zwitzerland (Deuisch)

Humber

+54 115 984 12 00
+61 280 147 9&7
443720 EBO BTG
+32 280 835 50
+55 213 E58 07 18
+ 35924 507 350
+1 G139 686 43.58
+58 205 o5 28 26
+HE 105 783 7457
+38 51 777 €3 03
+35 72 56302 TH
+42 024 £01 65 32
+45 599 182 15
+5038 113 37 10
+37 PR GR 1E BB
435 B84 270 5003
+331 77T 63 BB 25
+49 696 291 47 26
+959 57 7 TT3 47
30211 198 00 B1
+85 258 (B4 851
436 180 861 90
435314 845 949
481 11 712 73163
+53 24F 219 651
+33 02479 211 40
+81 545 208 476
00 TETETL
+37 16 TS 25 76
+37 052 {5 85 B3
+352 208 801 T2
+E03 921220 20
+35 62 F5 01 58
452 BR4 #2024 02 27
+31 108 220 271
«64 88 25 03 38
+47 210 188 41
+50Y H3E 51 38
+51 17 08 54 83
4632 7312215
+48 221 160 484
+351 BOABOD BT
+17 BT80S 73 B2
+748 540220 27
+di 318 107 181
+BE.316 213 0%
«dF 2% 300 68 18
43881 300 43 18
<37 10 580 11 04
82 707 488 31 02
+45 B40) 309 949
~41 S0 22 07 28
+d1 KR P2 07 44
441 58262 07 11
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Switzerland (Frangais| +41 58 262 07 33

Spain 434 931 B16 861
Tadzhikistan +09 242 782 22 70
Turkay +50 21 750 025 60
Uriktad Kingedam +44 203 T70 57 19
Lnred States +1 BiE 381 (3 80
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 24 War 2020 15:32:02 +0000
Ta: Conrad, Patricia (MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: P interview request

Tell theem m,

Anthony 5. Fawci, MDD

Diractos

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Ruilding 31, Resvm TA-3

51 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Martional Institules of Health

Bethesda, MO 208I2-2520

Phome:

FAX: {3D1) 496-4409

E-manl:

The information in this ¢-mail and any of 1% aitochments is confidential and may contein sensitive information. [
should fiid be used by movone who i ned the orgmal inended recipient. [ vou kive received thas ¢-mail i error
Mease inform the sender and delets o from your mailboy or any ether storage deviees. The Mational Institude of
Allergy and Infiectiows Diseases (NIATDY) shisll not secept lability for sy stalemmen s made that ere the sender's own
and not eapressly meade on behial 0 of de NI by one ol s aepresentatives,

——{Higinal Mesgame-—
From: Raphae] Die Montfermnd <rdemontferrandimmiy. fi
Sent: Twesday, March 24, 2020 1 [:27 M

To: Fauci, Anthany (NTHNIA D) [E] e

Subject: interview request

dr Faucy,

Hellis, my channel iz doing 4 sectivn of i3 news wnight (at 3:45pm vour time) on e coronavims siation in New
'!r'm'k' I wondered o we coubd interview vou over skype. Do vou think that might be pessible at 3:45pm iodey your
trr:EI;.uv: g simnltdneons irapslobor as we operate in frégnch fom aar siodio in Pans,

Liooking forwand te heir from v,

Ruphaif] de Meoniferrand

BT Franca
Qi RalRRaIA42
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 24 Mar 2020 14:30:50 +0000

To: R )
I—_—aa

Subject: P Boston Globe: In order to save Dr. Fauci, we must destroy him

Yikes! You have to read this. Things are getting unbelievably crazy.

Anthony 8, Fauci, MO

Directar

Mational Institute of &llergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 11, Ream TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 208932-2520

Phana:

FAX: (301) 496-4402
E-mail: [ s T
The informat n this e-mall and any of itz attachments is confldential and may contain sensitive
infermation, It should not be used by anyone wha is pot the original intended recipient. If you
havie received this a-mail in error please inform the sendar and delels i from your mallboX or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behall of the NLAID by one of its represantatives.

1 ]
ity

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] E e i6)
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10/16 AM

To: NIAID OCGR Leg =NIAIDOCGRLeg @mail.nih.gove; NIAID OD AM <NIAIDODAME@ nigid.nih.gove; NIAID
COGCORE <COGCORE@mall, nih.gov=
Subject: Boston Globe: In order to save Dr, Faucl, we must destroy him

In order to save Dr. Fauci, we must destroy
him

Dr. Anthony Fauci, director of the National Institute of Allergy
and Infectious Diseases, is a study of calm and competence in
the middle of a pandemic. Which makes him an endangered
species, working as he does for a boss who is notoriously

insecure and made his name shouting “You're fired!” on a
reality TV show.

ByKevin Cullen Globe Columnist,Updatad March 23, 2020, 5:25 p.m.
209
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Or. Anthony Fauei's
calm, reassuring competence in resporse to the coronaviras pandemic is placing him at serious risk of
hearing the words that made his boss famous: You're fired. Jabin Botsford/ The Washington Post

A quack, a snake oil salesman,

He got his degrees online, not from Holy Cross and Cornell

He watches Wheel of Fortune but not eopandy.

He's a Yankees fan.

Such character assassination is unsavory but necessary because Fauci's calm, reassuring competence in
respanse to the coranavinus pancemic is placing kim at serious risk of hearing the words that made his
boss famous: You're fired.

Prozident Trump is watching and listeping to the same thing we are, Le., Fauel gaing to the podium to

rebut with facts the latest outbreak of sarancid anxiety or the president’sregularly reckless
statements. EEd

Fauci is 2n oasis of rigor and reason in a barren desert of confusion and fear.

Which, given who he works for, makes him an endangered species,

During the Vietnam War, some US Army officer supposedly suggested that in order to save 3 village
from the Vietcong they had to destroy it

And so, to save Dr. Fauci, we must destroy him — at least in Trump’s eves.

Now that might sound crazy, but we're dealing with a crazy president in cragy circumstances

It's not as if there's no relevant precedant here.

Two words: Bill Bratbton.

Two other words: Rudy Giuliani, Who happens to be Trump's BFF.

Bafare Giuliani grew old, deranged, and more gualified to be a spokesman for Miracle Ezar than the
president’s lawyer, he was the reform-minded mavor of New York City.

Rudy rode into Dodge, which is what Tmes Square resembled at the time, and vowed to clean it up, His
hand-picked sheriff was Dorchester’s own Bill Eratton.

As police commissioner, Bratton did much to stem violent crime in the nation's biggest city, but even
mare remarkably got his cops to reduce the incidence of more minor, so-called guality of lite crimes that

MNIH-OI125E
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 24 Mar 2020 14:13:33 +0000

To:

Subject: RE: Update B2 Traffic Advisory: Street Closures
Thanks

Anthony &, Faueld, MD

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

R P T e e

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:01 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] R i

Subject: FW: Update #2: Traffic Advisary: Street Closures

A lot of streat choswres. | don’t think it will interfere with your trip downtown, but just incase

From: AlertDC <nore evaroridpe nats»
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 733 AM

e ————. L

Subject; Update 42, Traffic Advisory, Street Closures

This is an important message from the District of Columbia AletDOC system.

On Tuesday, March 24, 2020, in coordination with the National Park Service, the
Metropolitan Police Department will make several street closures beginning at 7:00 a.m.
through approximately 8:00 p.m at the following locations:

* The Memorial Bridge
* Lincoln Memorial Circle
- Polomac River Freeway (all exits to Ohio Crive and Independence Avenue)

MIH-O002ED
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Tue, 24 War 2020 14:12:54 +0000

To: Miller, Katie R. EQP/OVP

Cc: Short, Mare T. EOP/OVP;Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E]:Billet, Courtnay
[MIH/NIAID] [E]:0'Malley, Devin M. EOP/OVP

Subject: RE: Ploasa adwse

| called the reporter and she was very receptive to my corrections of the record
and presentation of the facts.

Antheny S, Fauel, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7&-03

31 Genter Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phene:

FAX: (301) 496-4409
E-mail.
The inform n in this | and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensifive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
othar storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases [MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and nol expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Fram: Miller, Katie R. EQP/OVP IR s>

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 9:37 AM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E] SR i

Ce: short, Mare T, EOP/OVP I Bi8>; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
I Riflet, Courtney (NIH/NLAID) (£] IR O Malley, Davin M.
EOP/OVF <

Subject: Re: Mease advise

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 24, 2020, at 9:27 AM, Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NLAID) [E] S sy
Wwiite:

Marc/Katie:

MIH-O002E:



Tony

Anthony 8. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy ard Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Reom TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20882-2520
Phone:
FAX: {301} 496-4409
E-mail:

The information in this o-mail and any of its altachments iz confidential and may
contain sansitive information. It should not be used by anyone who s not the
original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the
sender and delets it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. Tho Natiomal
Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for any
statemeants made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on behalf of the
NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Abutaleb, Yasmeen <Yasmesn Abutaleb@washpost coms>
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 7020 9:05 AM
To: Corrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) {E] SRR

Cx: Parker, Ashley <Ashley Parker @ washpest come
Subject: Washington Post fact check on Fauci/sclentists story

Hi Patty,

Thanks very much for your help yesterday and hope you're doing well. We're working on a
story today about Trump's relationship with the scientific and medical experts in the
coronavirus response, including Dr, Faud. We're reporting this out tnday but wanted to
sand you what we've been hearing as we get it 50 there's ample time ta fact chack
everything today. Here are some points we'd love to discuss with the best person in your
office ar, better yet; Dr, Fauci himssIf,

NIH-DDCE



» Fauc was apoplectic about Trump's tweet yesterday saying the cure couldn't be
wiorze than the virus and indicating that he wants to reopen businesses soor.

# Fauc has been forceful privately that unproven drugs should not be advertized to
Americans as a panacea {and he of course has publicly spoken about these drugs).

& We are also reporting ina separate story that Larry Ellison is building a website for
the federal government that will collect data on the efficacy of remdesivir,
chlaroguine and hydraxychlaroguine. Our understanding is Faucl is vehemently
opposed to this idea and has pushed back on it, citlng patient privacy CONcems
with the websita and collecting data in this way outside of an approved FDA trial.

Again, we'd love to speak with DOr. Fauc and any others in your office who may have insight
into these particular issues and other aspects of the coronavirus response. Please feel free

togive me a call on my cell at ary time mﬂ

Tharks very much,

Yasmeen Abutaleb
The Washington FPost
Health policy reparter

o: 202-334-8387 c: [ER

@yabutaleb?
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Tue, 24 Mar 2020 07:47:49 0400
Pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO
Re: regarding masks and Covid-19
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From: S ———— ]

Sent: Mon, 23 Mar 2020°15:45:21 -0400
To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: Media Request: NPR's 1A Show

Begm torwarded messape:

From: Amanda Wilbume <amandaawimiwamu.org>

Date: March 23, 2020 at 3:41:06 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIHMNIAID) [E]"

Ce: "NIAID NEWS (NTH/NIATD)Y! <NIAIDNEWS@niaid.nih.gov>
Subject: Media Request: NFR's LA Show

Hella Or. Fauci,

I'mi a producer with Mational Public Radia’s 14 show and we'd like to invite you to
join our program to talk about coronavirus in the near future. We've built our show
on answering our 4+ million lsteners’ questions and we know Americans have a lot
of questions for you right now. We don't take lve calls, but we do curate input
from voicemails and social media.

We would love to have you Join us: Please let me know [T you are available and
interested anytime soon. We are very flexible.

A bit more about 14: We laurched in January 2017 and we're ranked among the
top 10 public radio programs on a list that includes Moring Edition, All Things
Considered and Marketplace. We reach 4+ million listeners every week and air on
more than 365 stations across the country. Qur major markets include Chicago, LA,
NYC, DC, Atlanta, Boston, Philadelphia, 5an Francisco, Miami, Houston, Minneapolis
and Seattle.

Best,
Amanda

Amanda Williams
Across America Producer
1A, Trom WAMU and NPR

S (c) | @amandwms | thela.org

MIH-O012ES



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: fon, 23 Mar 2020 15:32:28 +0000

To: = e

Ce: = =]
Subject: Re: USA Today/David M. Rubenstein- Coronavirus hero: Anthony Faucl s a
great public servant ina time of great puklic need

Attachrments: imageld?. jpg

Love you all

On Mar 23, 2020, a 3:07 P, [ wrote:

So Truel
In a message dated 3/23/2020 2:06:15 PM Eastern Standard Time,

ST write::

Lots ot a very kind and thoughtiul and well-carmed words of tespect coming

your way (S
On Mon, Mar 73,2020 at 1235 PV

Winte:
That's a very nice preee about you, _

1 hope you got some rest this weekend. Sending lots of love.

On Sun, Mar 22, 2020 at 5:34 PM Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
W

Wow, David Rubenstein [0 8H8 ysed to work for him) was really
nice to me,

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIALD) | E] <
Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 11:36 AM

Subjeet: USA Today/David M, Rubenstein-- Coropavirus hero:
Anthony Fauci 18 a preat public servant in a time of greal public need

MIH-O0I270



Coronavirus hero: Anthony
Fauci is a great public servant in
a time of great public need

Fauci is the world's leading authority on
infectious diseases and the best person in the
country to help us deal with the COVID-19
Crisis.

David M. Rubenstein
Opinion contributor

Some viewers of the daily White House coronavirus briefings may
wonder why everyone increasingly defers to a diminutive, Brooklyn-
accented T9-year-old doctor, Tony Fauci,

They do because, as 1 have learned over many years of talking with and
more recently interviewing this man, he is without doubt the world's
leading authonty on infectious diseases. In any area of human activity
or knowledge, there always seems to be one person whao is the global
gold standard. In the world of infectious diseases that person is Tony
Fauea,

So the American people — indeed, people around the globe — should
be grateful that Tony has dug into this crisis with the same work-
around-the-clock, just-the-facts maam stvle that he has used

while serving under and working with six ULS, presidents. He 15 as
apolitical as anyene can be. T have no idea if he is registered with any
political party; I suspect though that he is rabidly Independent. His only
focus is getting the facts out, providing the best health care treatment
and information possible, and saving lives,

A top expert from AIDS to Ebola

Tony Fauct jomed the National Institutes of Health in 1968, after
completing his medical raining at Weill Comell Medical Center, and
he has led the National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Disease since
| 984 — 36 vears. Hard to believe anyvone can run anything that long
and still be at the top of s game. But Tony is. During this period, he
has dealt with every serious infectious disease challenge — malaria,
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Among Tony's best known accomplishments, beyvond simply manning
the mstitute and training dozens of the world™s top infectious disease
professionals, has been helping to discover how HIV leads to AIDS
and, later, leading the effon to create (at President George W. Bush's
direction) the President’s Emergency Plan for AIDS Relief (PEFFAR),
which has transformed the treatment of HIV/AIDS m Afnica, and other
parts of the developing world. Millions of lives have been saved by this
program alone. More recently, he has been an architect and powerful
advocate of President Donald Trump's plan for ending the AIDS
epidemic in the U.S. through HIV antiretroviral therapy targeted to
discase hotspots,

In his spare time, Tony has been involved with writing or editing more
than 1,100 scholarly articles and several textbooks, and, in the process,
has become one of the most cited authorities of the entire medical
profession.

For these breakthrough activities and his dedicated service (ata
government salary) for more than a half century (he worked at NIH for
16 yvears before assuming his current role). Tony has received, and
garned, the Presidential Medal of Freedom and a Lasker Award {called
the Amencan Nobel by many).

With this long service and universal acclaim. one might think Tony
would let it get to his head, at least a little bit. Not the case, though,

Selfless commitment to public service

He iz readily accessible to those who need treatment — he still mins a
lab at NTH — or need information. Tony still lives in the same house he
bought when he first moved to Washington, and it s there that he and
his wile Christine have raised their three talented daughters (though
none of them chose to attend medical school).

Until the latest cnisis, Tony has ofien commuted to NIH

by Metro. typically after running three miles for his daily exercise. And
when he has been imvited to make speeches in the Washington ares or
on Capitel Hill, he mvanably tums down a car and dover for

the Metro. (This practice has had to change of late for the obvious
reasonsj.

There are, of course, many other dedicated federal servants who also
view ther commtment to the couniry and its people over financial
rewards. But surely no federal civil servant, in any area, can exceed
Tony Fauci's long-term and selfless commitment to this couniry and
the health of its people.
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<imagelM)2 jpg>

| tried vears ago, when Tony was approaching a normal retirement age,
to s if he might want atier a normal lifetume of federal service, to take
some of his considerable skills and knowledge to the private sector. He
quickly said no - money did not motvate him, serving the country
thd. And he stayed at MH — to the country’s good fortune,

If there is any one medical professional who can help the country deal
with the COVID-19 crisis, it 1s Tony Fauct, an example of the best this
comniry has to offer.

He 15 not a miracle worker. No ong 15,

But Tony Fauci has the decades of experience needed to understand
infectinus disease prohlems and prescribe a treatment that should, n
time, provide the requisite comfort, even if, in the short term, the
medicine 5 painful and inconvenient.

Dyavid M. Rubenstein is the co-executive chairman of The Carlvie
Crrmtip.

Erise bgimser's Any third-pearty material in this email has béen shared for internal
use under fair use provisiens of U5, copyright law, without further verification
il s pecuruey 'veracity, T dees mol necessarily represent my views por those of
NLAID, NIIL HIS, o ilie U5 government,

< magelM2 | pg>
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From:

Sent: Mon, 23 Mar 2020 15:16:17 -D400

To: Barasch, Kimberly {NIH/NIAID) [C]

Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIALD) [E]

Subject: Furd: Mezting on the science of COVID-19, Wed. 3/25, 2 -5 pm

Please print out for me and have ready in case 1 do this on Wednesday

Begin

forwarded message:

From: "Tromberg, Bruce (NIH/NIBIB) (] [

Date: March 23, 2020 at 1:2218 AM EDT

To: "Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]"
Ce: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) » "Fauci,
Anthony (NIH/NIALD) [E]"

Subject: Re: Meeting on the science of COVID-19, Wed. 3/25,2 - 5 pm

Hi Francis,
Thanks, I'm looking forward to the meeting. Probably not directly relevant to this
upcoming discussion,

MIH-0D02 76



Best,

g
&

From: "Collins, Francis (NIH/0D) [E)” SIS
Date: Sunday, March 22, 2020 at 9:38 PM

To: "ICODIR-LELIST.NIH.GOV" <ICDDIR-L@LIST NIH.GOV>

Ce: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]" K "Wolinetz, Carrie

{NIH/CDY) [E]" "Anderson, James (NIH/OD) [E]"
s a1t ey (NPYOD) (1

B >, "McManus, Ayanna (NIH/OD) [E]"

"Wood, Gretchen (NIH/0D) [E]"

Subject: Meeting on the scence of COVID-19, Wed. 3/25,2 - 5 pm

Colleagues,

I'm glad to hear that mest of you are able to join a three-hour virtual meeting on
Wednesday March 25 to discuss scientific opportunities in the effort to conguer the
COVID-19 pandemic, While NIAID rightly has the lead in this effort for NIH, and is deeply
invested in projects in both their intramural and extramural programs, it's clear that a
numbser of other ICs have creative ideas and a strong motivation to try to halp with this
global crisis. So this cartainly seems like a time where we should gather (virtually of course}
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to brainstorm together, led by NIAID, and s=ek to identify any additional areas of
contribution that could be subject to acceleration and/or collaboration.

Hilary Marston recently convened a Deputies meeting on this subject, and ICs were then
asked to submit examples last Friday of projects they are pursuing in the COVID-19
space, Those were forwarded from Bob Eisinger ta me. | have used those submissions,
intluding a datailed list of MIAID projects, to put together a tentative agenda for
Wednesday's meeting. That is altached.

There are admittedly a lot of themes and topics here, so this will require some real
discipling in the ore-slide presentations. | will try to serve a3 time-keeper — or maybe Il
ask Larmy to dd that.

Al IC Directors are invited to have one or two subject matter experts join them for this
virtual discussion.

Ashley Parker [ ENEE will be helping me with the logistics and will have
further instructions about how the log in will work.

Here's the specific follow up request that nzeds your Immediate attention:
1. 1 your IC is pursuing 3 highly relevant project that's not listed here, and that you
want the group to hear about, please send me that information ASAP.
2. 1f your KC Is on the draft agenda 1o make a presentation, please submit your one
slide {except for MIAID, who gets more) to me and Ashley by COB Tuesday
3724, That way we can put the whaole set together as a single ppt file,

Many thanks| This should provide a welcome respite from the many other tasks we are all
facing rght now.

Francis
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: fion, 23 Mar 2020 15:06:06 +0000

Bco: fberg, Judith;Adaora Adimora;Grund, Birgit;Glidden, David; Daar, EriciErica
Hardy;Gandhi, Rajesh Tim,M.D.Jason BakerJeff Lennox Johnson, Steven C - 10;Kirm, Arthur

Y. M.D.:Marla Keller Tebas, Pablo {NIH|Susan Davis:Susan Swindelis:Susanna Maggie; Tien, Phyllis:Amy
Dzierba; Mitchall LeanyLavra Evans;Craig Coopersmith;Grag Martin;Uyeki, Timaothy 8.
[COC/DDIDSNCIRDS D) Walker, Robert (05 A5PR/BARDA); Shmkh ".'lrglnla [FDMEDEH} Anne
Collier;Francis, Joe (Contact NLM/OD-External) ; L)

Subjects Inwitation to join the HHS Panzl o Gun:lthnﬁ I'l.:Ir ThE MdﬂﬂgﬂmEﬂt of COVID-15

Dear Colleague,

Al the reguest of the Offlce of the Secretary, HHS and in conjunction with the White House Task
Force we are creating a COVID-19 management guidelines panel to provide frequently updated
information to the public regarding the treatment of patients with COVID-19.

This guidance will be an HHS document, will be updated frequently and will be modeled to
some degree alter the ART guidelines. The Panel will include academicians and dinicians
currently caring for persons with COVID-19 and representatives from multipie US government
agencies (CDC, BARDA, FDA, VA, DoD) and professional societies, Cliff Lane, M.D. Henry Masur,
M.D.and Trip Gulick, M.0. will co-chair, and Alica Pau, Pharm.D. will be the exec. sec. for this
new panel. Those of you who are appointed to represent your federal agencies will be ex-
officio. Other federal employees will be voting members,

| would like to invite you to be a member of this new Panel based on your expertise. We
anticipate that work will begin this week and we hope to be able to put out the first guidance in
1-2 weeks., We appreciate your willingness to join this very important effort and your work in
caring for patients during this pandemic.

The first meeting (by teleconference) will be Tuesday, March 24 at 11:00AM EDT. More details
will be provided soon.

Thank-you for considering this and for all you are doing during this most challenging time,
Sincerely,

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Instilutes of Health

Baethesda, MD 20892-2520
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Phone:

FAX: (301) 496-£409

E-mail

The information in this g-maill and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sendor and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases [MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its represeniatives,
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: fion, 23 Mar 2020 18:38:21 +0000

To: e

Ce:

Subject: RE: FW: USA Today/David M. Rubenstein-- Coronavirus hero: Anthany Fauci is a

graat public sarvant ina time of great public need

Love you all.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Inatitute of Allergy and Infoctious Discanen
Building 31, Room TA-03

A1 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matisnal Institutes of Haalth

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended recipient. 1If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbex or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accep! llabllity for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behall of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Fram:
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 17:35 P

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/MILID) [E] B i)
e e ]

Subject: Re: W USA Today/David M, Bubenstein-- Coronavirus hero: Anthony Fawc s a great pubslic
servant in a time of great public need

That's a very rice piece about ?nu,.
| hope you gal same rast this weekend Sending lots of [ove.
On Sun, Mar 22, 2020 at 6:34 PM Fauch, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E] SN EL - wrote:

Wow, David Rubenstein |88 used to work for him) was really nice to me.

From: Folkers, Greg (MIH/MNI&ID) [E] B e

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 11:36 AM
Subject: USA Today/David M. Rubenstein— Coranavirus hera: Anthomy Fauci is a great public servant
in a time of great public need
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Coronavirus hero: Anthony Fauci is a great

public servant in a time of great public need
Fauci is the world's leading authority on infectious diseases

and the best person in the country to help us deal with the
COVID-19 crisis.

David M. Rubenstein

Opinion contributor

Some viewers of the daily White House coronawirus briefings may wonder why everyone incressingly
defers to a diminutive, Brooklyn-accented 79-year-old doctor, Tony Faudi,

They do because, a5 | have learned aver many vears of talking with and more recently interviewing
this man, he i without doubt the world's leading authority on infectious diseases. In any area of
human activity or knowledae, there always seams to be one person who is the plabal gold

standard. In the world of infectious diseases that person is Tony Fawci.

Lo the American people — indeed, people around the glabe — should be grateful that Tony has dug
inta this crisis with the same work-around-the-clock, just-the-facts ma'am style that he has used
while serving under and working with six L.5. pres|dents. He is as apolitical as amyone can be. | have
no idea if he is registered with any political party; | suspect though that he is rabidly Independent. His
only focus is getting the facts out, providing the best health care treatment and information possible,
and saving lives.

A top expert from AIDS to Ebola

Tony Fauci joined the National Institutes of Health in 1968, after completing his medical training at
Weill Cornell Medical Center, and he has led the Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Disease
since 1984 — 36 years. Hard to beliewe anyone can run anything that long and still be at the top of his
game. But Tony |5, During this period, he has dealt with every serious infectious disease challenge —
malaria,

Among Tany's best known accomplishments, beyand simply running the Institute and training dozens
of the world’s top infectiocus disease professionals, has been helping 1o discover how HIV leads to
AIDS and, kater, leading the effort to create {at President George W. Bush's direction) the President’s
Emergency Plan for AIDS Relief (PEPFAR), which has transformed the treatment of HIV/AIDS in Africa,
and other parts of the developing world, Millions of lives have been saved by this program

alone. More recently, he has baen an architect and powerful advocate of President Donald Trump's
plan for ending the AIDS epidemic in the U5, through HIV antiretroviral therapy targeted to disease
hotspots,

In his spare time, Teny has been involved with writing or editing mone than 1,100 schofarly articles
and several textbooks, and, in the process, has become one of the most cited authorities of the entire
medical profession,

For these breakthrough activities and his dedicated service [at a povernment salary) for more than a
half century (he worked at NIH for 16 years before assuming his current role), Teny has received, and
earned, the Presidential Medal of Freedom and a Lasker Award (called the American Nobel by many).
With this long service and universal acclaim, ane might think Tony would let it get to his head, at least
a little bit. Mot the case, though.

Selfless commitment to public service
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He is readily accessible to those who need treatment — he still runs a lab at NIH — or nieed
information. Tony still lives in the same house he bought when he first moved to Washington, and it is
there that he and hiswife Christing have ratsed their three talented daughters (though none of them
chose to attend medical school),

Lintll the latest ¢risis, Tony has often commuted to NIH by Metro, typically after running three milles
for his daily exercise. and when he has been invited to make speeches in the Washington area or on
Capitol Hill, he invariably turns down a car and driver for the Metro, (This practice has had to change
of late for the obvious reasons).

There are, of course, many other dedicated federal servants who also view their commitment to the
cauntry and its people over financial rewards. But surely no federal civil servant, in any area, can
excead Tony Fauci’s long-term and selfless commitment to this country and the health of itz people.

| tried wears ago, when Tony was approaching a normal retirement age, to see if he might want after a
narmal lifetime of federal service, to take some of his considerable skills and knowledge to the private
sopgtor. He gulekly sald no — money did not mativate kim, sendng the country did. And he stayed at
HNIH — to the country's good fortune,

If there Is any one medical professional who can help the country deal with the COVID-19 crisis, it |s
Taony Faucl, an example of the best this country has to offer.

He is not a miracle worker. Noane is.

But Tony Fauci has the decades of experence needed to understand infectious disease problems and
prescribe a treatment that should, in time, provide the requisite comfort, even if, in the short term,
the medicine is painful and inconvenient.

Daovid M. Rubenstein is the co-executive chairman of The Carfyle Group.

Disclalmer: Aoy third-party materkal v this emall las been sharcd for Internal vse under falr use
pnn'iﬁiun\ nl 1.5, |:~||'|:|_\'rigl|l larww, without irther verification of ils accu racy’y t'r:ri1:|.. It chees mt

necessarily represent niy vlows nor those of NEALD, NIH, HHS, or the U5, governiment,

All Faue
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: fion, 23 Mar 2020 18-14:25 +0000
To: Barry Albertson

Subject: RE: Pooled Smaples

Thanks, Barry.

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
information. It should not be used by anyone who iz not the original intendoed recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

bohal of the NIAID by one of its represontatives,

Fram: Barry Albertson <barry@fannocieek. com=
Sant: Monday, March 23, 2020 103 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] R i -

Subject;: FW; Pouled Smaples
Importance: High

Hi Tony,
I'm forwarding an email | just zent to Paul Cieslak, MD.....one of the lead docs at

the Oregon Heaith Authority (Y ; he

gives my clinic’s Internal Medicine docs an ‘ID Update’ for my CME Grand Rounds
each year) ...with this email note from Dr. David Brandon...hope you remember
David....he was with Lynn's & Mort Lipsett's group at The Clinical Center.

..I'd bet a coke you know all about pocled sampling .....but wanted to pass it
along.

You have no idea how many people tell me that your COVID-19 messages on TV,

etc. are top flight, enarmously helpful and encouraging for them with the best
information, in a sea now of poor information,
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Andrew Cuomao is also doing a great job informing all of NY {(and the rest of us)
about what's going on, and his expectations for the public.

Whatever they're paying you _..it's not enough.

You keep your powder dry, and extra flints in your pocket!
Barry

From: Barry Albertson

Sant: Monday, March 23, 2020 9:49 AM
Toa: Ciadlak Paul R

Subject: Pooled Smaples

Impaortance: High

Good morning, Paul.
Hope you guys at OHA are holding up OK.

I'm fine, family is fine. SRS is dong lots of telemedicine and seeing actual PEDS
patients at Westside Hosp. now a few days a week.
My chinic is still open but pretty guiet... we need to stay open at some level no matter what,

One of my colleagues from the NIH (Dr. David Brandon ...he actually published with Tory Fauci
back in the |ate ‘70s | believe !]..sent me this email on Saturday morning

| suspect you all know about pooled sampling,.....David did it at the NIH for a stugy that | have
long forgotten about. ..thought I'd pass it along to you ......

“ I just looked up to see if pooled sampling has been vsed to detect viruses in the past, and
found that it has been used in a number of cases including during the HIV scare. | am including
a link thitps://'www.israel2 1c.org/fisraelis-introduce-method-for-accelerated-covid-19-

testing/ to an article in the lay press reporting on an RT-PCR based test that uses swabs from
30-60 individuals to determine if the pocled sample has Covid-19. The study was succassful
and they are developing it to test workers in the front line work places such as hespitals. There
is @ body of literature using this method for other mass screenings.”

Then | heard that CEPHEID will be getting their Genexpert instrument validated to measure
COVID-19.  Turns out we have ane in my Lab, use it for Chlamydia & Gonorrhea (we have lots
of patients here needing this testing).  But as you so well know, having the instrumentation
without the collection swabs/M4 media, etc. Is 2 bit like biking up a blind alley. | would hope
we'll hear more about this.
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Give me a shout if | can do anything to helpyou all ... best tack for me, | believe, isto stay
out of your way!
Barry
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From: Fauci, Anthony (MIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Mon, 23 Mar 2020 18:09:12 +0000
Tao: 0'Grady, Naomi (NIH/CC/CCMD) [E]
Subject; RE: vent ratioring

Naomi:

| am not aware of any efforts on rationing ventilators. They speak of making
sure the high priority areas such as NYC get what they need, but there is no talk at
this time of “rationing”
Thanks,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauel, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseazes
Buijlding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FaX: | )
E-mai:
The information in this e-mail and amy of itz attachments s conflidential and may contain sensitive
infermation, It should not be used by anyone who Is not the original intended reciplent. IF you
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

From: O'Grady, Naomi [NIH/CC/CCMD] [E] S i) -
Sent: Menday, March 23, 2020 1:53 PM

To: Faudi, Anthony [NIH/MIAID) [E] B

Subject: vent rationing

Hi Tony-

| know vou are very busy but | wanted o see if you know of any effart on the part of the federal
government to issue guidance on the ratiening of ventilators when the time comes? Many of my
colleagues in critical care across the country hiave been asking for some such guidance on a federal lavel.
Both for the guidance itself and to protect themselves from legal liability. Are vou aware of any such
efforts? Thanks for any insights on this And thanks for all you are doing on the coronavirus effort]

Best regards,

Maomi

HNaomi P. O'Grady, MD

Chief, Internal Medicine Services
MIH Clinical Center
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From: Fauci, Anthony (WIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Mon, 23 Mar 2020 16:48:31 +0000

Ta: Dan Hurley

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: 2 guestions from WY Times Mag reporterwho interviewed you about EV-
Dis

Dan:

Thanks for the note. The work on an EV-D68 vaccine will continue. The
Coronavirus vaccine research is the highest priority. Both come out of Barney
faraham’s group in our VRC.  Best to call Barney about the degree of possible
interference. Books are not on my mind right now.

Thanks,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauei, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy end Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

National Instibutes of Heallh

Bethesdas, MD 20892-2520

Phona:
FAX: (301) 496-2409
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidantial and may contaln sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llability for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the MIAID by one of its representatives,

From; Dan Hurley I O

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 11:46 AM

To: Fauei, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR ) -

Subject; Re: 2 questions from MY Times Mag reporter whao interviewed you about EV-DGE

Hi Dr. Fauci and Patty: In addition to the two items mentioned in my ariginal email, the NY Times
Magazine is also interested in publishing an interview with Dr. Faucl. Thank you, Dan Hurley

On Thi, Mar 19, 2020 at 5:04 PM Dan Hurley <500 wrote:

Hi Dr. Fauci: | mterviewed you by telephone 3 few months ago for an article in the New York Times
Magazine about entergvirgs DEE, the putative causal agent of acute flaccid myelitis, At the time you
said that NIAID was working hard on developing a vaccine for EN-D68, | have two questions.
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1. Is work on developing a vaccine against the novel coronavirus interrupting or slowing work on Ev-
DEEF Hard to believe it wouldn't have an effect.

2. When things calm down with COVID-13, would you consider allowing me to write a biography
about you, or helping you write @ memair? This pandemic has kind of turned you into the face of
rmedical science i the United States. I'm the author of four prior science books, and have profiled
countless scientists in the Times, The Atlantic, and elsewhere. | know this is not the time for such
things. | just want to put the idea out there, | hope and pray you do not find it offensive for me
suggest such a thing at this time of danger and stress.

Let me know about that EV-DEE wvaccine if you can. I'm also reaching out to Barney Graham, Thank
you, Dan Hurley
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Mon, 23 Mar 2020 14:51:53 +0000
Ta:

Subject: FW: Dinarello Propasal
Attachments: Dinarello Propasal for COVID-19.doc
Cliff:

Thanks,

Tony

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD
Directar
Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Ream 7TA-03
31 Center Drive, MSC 2520
National Institutes of Health
MD 20892-2520

-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who iz not the original intendad recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error pleass inform the sender and delete |t from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accapt liahbility for any staternents made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

bahatf of the NIAID by onae of s represeniatives.

Fram: charles dinara/io SIS -

Sant: Sunday, March 22, 2020 3:31 PM

To: Faud, Anthony (MIH/NIAID) [E] RS
Subject; Dinarells Proposal

[ watch CNN almost constantly to listen to your impressive wisdom. The world listens to you.
Shelly would be so proud of you in this world erisis as he was in the HIV-1 crisis, We will not
see each other at the National Academy of Sciences meeting end of April, but hopefully next
year. | very much enjoved heanng you place the anecdotal use of chloroquine in its cormect
context. “Chloroguine is an awfully blunt tool and an indication of our desperation™, Peter Libby
wrote me recently. Tony, attached 1 a proposal

I need your guidance. 1 know you are terribly busy so [ am
W'mi Cliff. 1f there is anyone elsz who can help me, just forward the atiachment.
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) (E]

Sent: Mon, 23 Mar 2020 14:48:07 +0000

Ta:

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIALD) [E]

Subject: FA: 23-3-2020 FAC Dr Birx and Dr Fauci - Covid-12 Task Force RE:- Favipiravir =
Avigan

Please have someone handle.

Anthony 5. Faucl, MD

Director

Hational Inatitute of Allergy and Infoctious Discasesn
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matianal Institules of Health

EH-H'I-EE-IIE'I MD 20892-2520

e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It shnubd not ba used by anyone who is not the ordginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behall of the NIAID by one of s representatives.,

Fram: E= =y = e

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 832 &M

To: (G Fauc), Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR
e R P = e )

Cc: N5T Kogers
Subject: 23-3-2020 FAD Dr Birx and Dr Fauci - Covid-19 Task Force RE:- Favipiravir = Avigan

Importance: High

23-3-2020
Dear Dr Bink and Dr Fauci,

As promised, sorry about the delay.

Please see below two articles relating to Favipiravir which has the brand name Avigan. This
appears ta have some beneficial effects with regard to the treatment of Covid-19.

| have also included the Wikipedia for Favpiravir

Good Luck with regard to managing the epidemic/pandemic.
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Yours Sincerely

Nichalas Rogers

Favipiravir

Drug

Description
Favipiravir, also known as T-T05, Avigan, or favilavir is an antiviral drug being developed by Toyama

Chemical of Japan with activity against many RNA vinusas, Like certain olher experimerial antiviral
drugs, it is a pyrazinecarbaxamide derivative. Wikipedia

Formula: CsHiFN3O;

ChemSpider ID: 431002

ChemSpider ID: 431002

PubChem CID: 452405

Favipiravir

From Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia

Jump to navigationJump to search

Experimental antiviral drug with activity against many RNA viruses.
Favipiravir

0
Fa N
XY ONH,

»

N OH

IUP AL name
S=Fluoro-3-hydroxypyrazine-2-carboxsmide

Oilrer miemes
T-T05 Avigan! Eavilaver
Identificrs
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compound. Some Chinese pharmaceutical companies assure that export rights are still granted
via international diplomatic means by the Chinese Mimstry of Industry and Information

Technology (MIIT).

[]

Contents

# |Mechanism of action

=« 2Approval status

+ iEbola virus mals

# 4Coronavirus disease 20019 (COVID-19)
= S5ee also

» GReferences

Mechanism of action|edit]

The mechanism of its actions i3 thought to be related to the selective mhibition of viral RNA-
dependent RNA mlymer&m.“ ' Other research sugpests that favipiravir induces lethal RN A
transversion mutations, producing a nonviable viral pl:enm:.rpe_l 12 Favipiravir is a prodrug that
15 metabolized to its active form, tavipimvir-nboturanosyl-5-tnphosphate (tavipiravir-RTP),
available in both oral and intravenous formulations 3] Human hypoxanthine guanine
phosphoribosyltransferase (HGPRT) 15 believed o play a key role in this activation process.
Favipiravir does not inhibit RNA or DNA synthesis in mammilian cells and is not toxic to

[13]

them. 1 In 2014, favipiravir was approved in Japan for stockpiling against influenza
pandl:mic:-:m[m] However, favipiravir has not been shown 1o be effective in primary human
airway cells, casting doubt on its efficacy in influenza treatment | ]

Approval status|edit]

In 2014, Japan approved Favipitavir for reating viral sirains unresponsive to current
antivirals.!'®] Toyama Chemical initially hoped that Avigan would become a new influenza drug

that could replace Tamiflu. However, animal expeniments show the potential for tératogenic
effects on feruses, and the approval of production by The Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare

was preatly delaved and the production condition is limited only in an emergency in Japﬂﬂ.[m]

In March 2015, the US Food and Drug Admmistration completed a Phase 111 clincal trial
studving the safety and efficacy of Favipiravir in the treatment of influenza.[#7]
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Om March 15, 2020 the dmg was approved in China with the name Favilavir for the treatment of

influenza 2! The drug was also approved for use in clinical tnals for treating coronavirus

discase 2019 pm:l.mmnitt.m]

Om 22 March. 2020 ltaly has approved the dmg for experimental use against COVID-19 and has
begun conducting trials in 3 regions most affected by the discase.[22] The Italian Pharmaceutical
Agency, however, has reminded the public that the existing evidence in support of this drug is
scant and pn:liminury.lﬂ]

Ebola virus trials|edit]

Some research has been done suggesting that in mouse models Favipiravir may have efficacy
against Ebola, Its efficacy against Ebola in humans 1s unpmu‘:ﬂ.{m[:j“m] During the 2014 West
Africa Ebola virus outhreak, it was reported that 8 French nurse who contracted Ebola while
volunteering for MSF in Liberia recovered after receiving a course of favipiravir. 271 A clinical
trial investigating the use of favipiravir against Ebola virus disease was started in Guackédon,
Guinea, during December 201 g 124 Preliminary results showed a decrease in mortality rate in
patients with low-to-moderate levels of Ebola virus in the bloed, but no effect on patients with
high levels of the virus, & group at a kigher nsk of death.*?] The trial design has been eribeised

by Seom Hammer and others for using only historical controls.|*"] The results of this clinical trial
were presented in February 2016 at the annual Conference on Retroviruses and Opportunstic

Infections {CROI) by Daocuda Sissokol*!] and published on March 1, 2016 m PLOS
Medicine 3]

Coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19)[edit]

Om 17 March 2020, Chinese officials suggested that Favipiravir seemed 1o be effective in
treating COVID-19 in Wuhan and Shenzhen [FH134135]

A study on 8 patients comparing it to lopinavirmtonavir found that it significantly reduced viral
clearance time to 4 days, compared to 11 for the control group, and that 91.43% of patients had

improved CT scans with few side effocts.[*0137]

As of 23 March 2020, 1t secems that Japan and China have 1ssued an export ban on the substance,
Japan and China are the only countries in which favirapir is produced and approved as a medical
compound. Seme Chinese pharmaceutical companies assure that export rights are still granted
via international diplomatic means by the Chinese Ministry of Industry and Information

Technology {MITT}. L ami]

See alsofedit]

NIH-000296



« BCX4430

+ Brincidofovir
» FGI-106

= JR=03

= REGMN-EB3
« TEM-Ebola
# Toazavirn

» FMapp

References|edit]

1. Jump up to: * ¥ Furuta ¥, Takahashi K, Shiraki K, Sakamoto K, Smee DF, Barnard DL,
Gowen 88, Julander JG, Morrey JO (une 2009, "T-705 {favipiravirl and related
campaunds: Novel hroad-spectrum inhibitors of RNA vival infections . Antivieal
Research. 82 ¢3): 95102, daoi: 10, 1016 .antivieal 2009.02. 198 PMID 19428509,

2. M Furwta ¥, Gowen BB, Takahashi K, Shiraki K. Smee DF, Barnaed D (November
204 3), "Favipivavir (1-703), a novel viral RNA polymerase inhibitor"”, Antiviral
Research, 100 (2); 44654, doi: 10101 & antivirgl 203,090 35, PMC 3880538,

PMID X0544588.
3. A Caroline AL, Powell DS, Rethel LM, Ouwry TD, Reed DS, Hartman AL (April 2014).

"Broad spectrum antiviral activity of favipivavir ¢(T-705); protection from highly lechal
inkalational Rift Valley Fever®, PLOS Neglecied Tropical Diseases, 8 (4): e2790),
el [0 37 £ fovrnal_potd INKI2 7HE PMC 3983105, PMID 24722586,

4, Mumraz N, van Kampen M, Reusken CB, Boucher CA, Koopmans MP (2i16). “Zika
Firug: Where Iv the Treatment? " Current Treatment Opdions in Infections Diseases. &
f3): 20811, doi: 10 JO0T40506-016-0083-7, PMC 40693223 PMID 27547128,

5. * Yomada K. Noguchi K, Komeno T, Frruta Y, Nishizono A (April 2006). "Efficacy of
Favipiravir (T-703) in Rabies Postexposure Prophylaxis®, The Journal of Infectious
Diseases. 213 (8); 125361, doi; 10, 1093/infdis/fiv386, PMC 4799667, PMILY 26635300,

BN Murpurry.l Sifri CD, Pruirt R, Hﬂnrbﬂ'gé'n'lrf, Bonds I, Blanten J. Ellison J, Cagming
RE, Enfield K8, Shiferaw M, Gigante C, Condori E, Gruszynski K, Wallace RM (January
2009). "Human Rabies - Firginfa, 200 7", MMWR, Morbidity and Mortality Weekly
Report. 67 (5152): 1410-14. doi: 1015585 mmwrmmd 7515202, PMC 6334827,

PMID 306054486,

7. A LiG, De Clereq E. Therapeutic options for the 2019 novel coronavirus (201%-nCoV).
Mature Reviews Dirug Discovery 2020 Feb doiz 1 0.1038/d4 157 3-020-00016-0

8. * BRIEF-Corrected-Zhejiang Hisun Pharma gets approval for clinical trial to test flu
drug Favipiravir for pneumonia caused by new coronavinus, Reuters Healtheare, February
16, 2020.

8, A NHEK World News ‘China: Avigan effective in tackling coronavirus”

10. * Huaxia. "Favipiravir shows good clinical efficacy in treating COVID-19: official.”
Xinhuanet.com, 17 March 2020

NIH-000297



11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

19.

g1

22

23.

A din 2 Smith LK. Rajwanshi VK, Kim B, Deval J (201 3). "The ambiguous hase-pairing
and high substrate efficiency of T-705 (Favipiravir) Ribofuranosyl §-triphosphate
towards fnfluenza A virws polymerase”. PLOS One. 8 (7} ¢68347,
Bibcode: 201 3PLoS0. 86834 7T doi: 10,137 Ljournal pone (NGE347. PMC 3707847,
PMID 23874596,

* Baranovich T, Wong 85, Armstrong J. Marjuki H, Webby RJ, Webster RG, Govorkova
EA (April 200 3), "T-705 (favipiravir) indvces lethal mutamenesis in influenzo 4 HINI
virises in vitro", Journal of Vivelogy, 87 (7)1 374151, doi: 1011280V 02346-12
PMC 3624194, PMID 25325689,

* Guedy J, Piorkowski G, Joeguot F, Madelain V, Ngven TH, Redaliee A, etal. (March
2008}, "Antiviral efficacy of favipiravir apainst Ebola virus: A transfational study in
cvnesmaleus macagues™. PLOS Medicine, 15 ¢3): «lM2535,

& Smee DF, Hurst 8L, Egawa H, Takahashi K, Kedota T, Furuta Y (Ociober 2009).
"fetracelivlar metabolism of favipivavir (1-703) ir uninfected and influenza A (HINT)
virus-infected cells", The Jowrnal of Antimicrobial Chemotherapy, 64 (4} 74146,

doi: 101093 Jacidkpl 74, PMC 2740635 PMID (9643775,

A Noesens L, Guddat LW, Keough DT, van Kuifenburg AR, Meijer J, Vande Voorde J,
Balzarini J (OQctober 201133, "Rode af human hypacanthine guanine
phosphoribosyitransferase in activation of the antiviral agent T-T05 (favipiravirg®,
Molfecular Pharmacology. 84 (4): 60529 doi: i 1 1 24/mol 113087247

PMID 23007213,

A Koons C 7 Augiest 2004). "Ebola Drug From Japan May Emerae Among Key
Candidates". Bloomberg com,

* Yoon LS, Toois M, Lee §, Lee ME, Ludeke B, Luczo JM, et al. (August 2018). "Crally
Efficacions Broad-Spectrum Ribonucleoside Analog Inhibitor of Influenza and
Respiratory Syncvtial Firuses", Antimicrobial Agents and Chemotherapy. 62 (8);
el1766—18, dot: 0.1 1284 ACO0766- 18 PMC 6105843, PMID 29891600,

. * Havden, Frederick (2019), "Influgnza virus polymerase inhibitors i clinical

development”. Curvent Opinion in Infections Diseases. 32 ¢2): 176186

doi: [0.1097000.0000000000000332. PMC 646007, PMID 30724789,

" T ERETERICENE FUEF A 2 Z/AED ME" Retricved 25
February 2014,

. “Phase 3 Efficacy and Safety Study of Favipivavir for Treatment of Uncomplicated

Influenza in Adults - T7O5US316". FDA, Retrieved 17 March 2020,

A Tump up to: * ® B 25 “Patential coranavirus drug approved for marketing -
Chinadaily.com.cn®, www.chinadaily.com.cn Redeved 2020-03:21,

* *Corgnavirus, il Feneto sperimenta lantivirale giapponese Favipivavir, Ma Udifa: "Ci
sona searve evidenze scieniifiche su efficacia™. 1l Farto Cuotidiano (in lalian). 2020-03-
22, Retrieved 2020-03-23.

A PATFA precisa, wsa favipiravir per COVID- T8 naon autorizzato in Evropa e USA, scarse
evidenze scienitfiche sull'efficacia”. atfa_gov.it {in fralian). Reirieved 20020-03-23,

NIH-000298



24. * Cratherer [ [dugust 2014). "The 2014 Ebola vivus disease outbreak in West Africa®™.
The Jowrmal of Greneral Virology. 95 (Pi 8): T619-24. doi- 10109050 0,067 199-00
PMID 2 T95448.

25. * Qestercich L, Liidtke A, Wurr 8, Rieger T, Mufioz-Fontela C, Giinther 8 {May 2014).
"Successful treatment of advanced Ebola virus infection with T-703 (favipiravir) in a
small animal model®. Antiviral Research, T08: §7-21.
eloaiz JO_TOTG antivieal 2014.02.013, PMID 24383123,

26. * Smither 8, Eastaugh LS, Steward JA, Nelson M, Lenk RP, Lever MS {April 2004).
"FPosr-exposure efficacy of oral T-703 (Favipdravir) against inhalatonal Ebala virs
infection in @ mouse model™. Antiviral Research. 1042 153-35.
dof: 10100 &0 anivival 200400002 PMID 24462697,

7.4 “First French Ehola patient leaves hospital®, Rewlers, 4 October 2416

28. * "Cuinea: Clinical Trial for Potential Ebola Treatment Started tn MSF Clinic in
Cruinea”, AllAfrica — All the Time, Retrieved 28 December 2014,

29. * Fink § (4 February 201 5). "Ebola Drug Aids Some in a Study in West Africa®™ The New
York Times.

30, * Cohen J (26 February 20135), "Results from encorraging Ebola trial scrutinized”,
Science. doi: 1011 200cience.aaa 7?31 2. Retrieved 2f January 201 6.

31. * "Faviptravie in Patients with Ebolg Viens Disease: Barly Resulls of the JIKI trial i
Cruinea | CROM Conference”. crofconference.org. Retrieved 200 6-03-17.

32. * Sizssoko D, Laowenan C, Folkesson E, M'Lebing AB, Beavogui AH, Baize §, et al
(March 2018}, "Experimental Treatment with Favipivavir jor Ebola Virus Disease (the
JIKT Triali: A Histowically Controffed. Single-Avm Proof-of-Conceps Triaf in Guinea”,
PLOS Medicine, I3 (31 el 0967, doi 10137 [jourmal pmed [001967, PMC 4773183
PMID 26930627,

. lapanese flu drog ‘clearly effective’ in freating coronavirus, savs China®, The
Cruardian, 2020-03- 18, Retrieved 200-03-18,

A NHEK World News *China: Avigan effective in tackling coronavirus®

. ™ Huaxia. "Favipiravir shows good clinical etficacy in treating COVID-19: official.”
Xinhuanet.com, 17 March 2020

-0 Cai, Otmgcian; Yang, Minghui; Liv, Dongjing: Chen, Jun; Shy, Dan; Xia, Junxia;
Lige, Xuefion: Gu, Yuanbo; Cai, Oinve; Yang, Yang: Shen, Chenguang (2020-03-18),
"Experimeniod Trearment with Favipiravir for COVID-19: An Open-Label Controf
St Engineering. doi; [0, 006/ eng 202003, (007, 158N 2095-8099,

37. * Dong, L; Hu, 5 Gaoe, J f2020). "Discovering drugs o ireal corenavires disease 2019

FCOFTD= 0" Ohnig Discoveries & Therapeutics. 14 (1) 58-60
dof: JOLIFRddr 2020.01012, PMID 32147628,

show

h WE W

Y
L
"B

RNA virus antivirals (primarily JO5, also S01AD and
DieBE)

Hepatitis NEIAA = Asunaprevie

NIH-000299



Ff““'“" = Boceprevirt
imhibitors (— o Ciluprevir!
previr) g
= [Danoprevir
- FB|-I.‘|:'IF!I".‘..".-‘iI’I:
= Crlecaprevir
® {razoprevin
s Narlaprevir
= Paritaprevir
® Simeprevir
« Sovaprevir’
Telaprevir*
Vaniprevir
"-.-'n:dru:l[:nrr:1.-'ir'ﬁ
Voxtlaprevir
Daclatasvir®
Elbasvir
Ledipasvir
Odalasvir'
Chmbitasvir
Pibrentasvir
Ravidasvir®

Ruzasvir'

® & & &

L

NSSA
inhibitors (-
asvir)

= Samatasvir
= Velpatasvir
s Beclabuvirt
» Dasabuvir®
= Deleobuvir®
NSSBRNA » Filibuvir

Pﬂl}"lil."":'.‘l]!il! §
inhibitars (- * (G3-6620

buvir) = Setrobuvir®

s Sofoshuvir®

» Radalbuvir'

o Uprifosbuvir'

s Elbasvir/grazoprevie

& (ilecaprevir/pibrentasvir

L Ledipawir‘snt‘nsblwil'”

- Dmhilaﬁvlrr'pnriMpreu-irfriMnavit"
# Sofochuvir’daclagasvir
 Sofosbuvir'velpatasvir®

= Sofosbuvir' velpatasvir'voxilaprevir
Picornavirus s virad entry:Pleconaril’

Anti-influenza o Baloxavir marhoxil

Combination

drugs

NIH-000300



agents » Pimodivir!
* Ulmifenovir
* golamianiane derivaiives 2 inhibitors { Adapromine

¥ Amanizadine
« Rimantadine}

» retwaminidaose inhiihitorsirelease phise ﬂ_ﬂ!-i-:llﬂmi."-"i#
v Sanamivir
s Peramivir, Laninamivir')
® |nterferon sl 2b
Interferon s Peginterferon alfa-2a"
Peginterferon alfa-2h®
EICARS
Favipiravir
Galidesivir®
Remdesivir™
Mericitabine
Multiple/unknow « ME-A0ES
. « NITDOOR?
# Moroxydine
* Presatovir
o Ribavirin®
Taribavirin®
Triszavirin

Multiplergenera
I

= “WHO-EM
» UWithdrewn from marke
# Climical trials:

o "Phase 11
o fNever 10 phase [11
show

LIS
.|
L
Filoviridae
o Bundibuevo ebolavirus
o BDBY
Ebalavivis Species

o Rocton ebalovins

n RESTW

NIH-000301



Ouathrealks

Drug
candidates

Sudlan ebolavirns
o SUDW

Tai Forest ebolavirus
o TAFY

Zaire eholavirus

o EBOY

| 976 Sudan eutbreak
976 Zuire outhreak
200132006 West Afnican Ehola virus epidemic

Timeline

Reported eases and deaths
Responses

United MNations Ebola Response Fund
Operation United Assistance
in Guinca

in Libera

in Mali

n Nigeria

in Sperma Leone

in Spain

inthe L'S

i the UK

Druse to Oiise Tock

o Womey massacre

oo ooo o o0 o0d.0 D0

20014 DR Congo outbreak
2007 DR Congo oonthreak
2018 Equateur, DR Congo outhreak
Kivu Eboly epidemic
BUX4430

Brincidofovir

DENep

Favipiravir

FGI-1603

FGI-104

FiGI-106

JR-05

Lamivudine

mAbl 14
TEM-Ebolaimisa
Triazsvirin

#Mapp

NIH-000302



& Vaccines

o cAd3-ZEROV
o rvSY-ZEROV
® William Close
& Jean-lacques Muvembe-Tamfum
& Peter Piot
s Selected patients

o Ameyo Adadevoh
Notable o Kent Brantly
people o Pauline Catterkey
o Thomas Enc Duncan
o Salome Karwah
o Bheik Umar Khan
o Matthew Lukwiva
o Mavings N'Seka
o Patrick Sawyer
o The Hol Zonel 1995 beok by Bichkard Preston)
Pk & Outlwveahi 1995 film)
qurlun: o Ehala Syndrome( 1996 film)
o Execuiive Orders( 1996 novel)
o U3 Dhaps{ 2016 filim)
Miscellaneous » Ebola virus discase
* Ebgla vires disease trealment research
« Ebola River
& Adarburg marburgvires
si sk o MARV
o RAVY
e | 96T Marburg virys cuthreak in West Germany
. Onttiresls = 201 7 Uzanda Marburg virus outbreak
Muarbrrgrvirns e « BOX4430
. o FGI-103
candidates . FGL106
:’:::I;r ® The Hol Zone(1995 beok)
Miscellaneous » Marburg virus discase
& Marburg
Crevaviris Species e Llovie coevavives (LLOY)
Dianfovirus Sprcies s Mengla virus (MLAY)

[ I.h'.“rmmuns
. [g'r"r\’ikispwi-cs

Retrieved from "hitps:en. wikipedia orgiw/index phpZritle=Favipiravird oldid=846951 1 89"

Categories:

o Ant-RNA virus drugs

NIH-000303



NIH-000304



NIH-000305



X' BB verscawnionGniGsANR

Fo S

The Chinese government has been conducting clinical research on a treatment for COVID-19,
D AP
wfin=

DALIAN, China — An influenza medicine developed by a Fujifilm Holdings group member is
effective against the novel coronavinus, the Chinese government said Tuesday.

The government plans o officially rmcommend the drug’s use for treatment. Fujifilm Toyoma
Chemical developed favipiravir, sold under the brand Avigan.

"It has a high degree of safety and is clearly effective in treatment,” said Zhang Xinmin, director
of the science mimistry’s China National Ceater for Biotechnology Development, in-a news
conference. Fujifilm Toyoma Chemical developed the drug in 2014, and it has been provided 1o
patients in Japan as treatment for the novel comonavirus sinee February,

Zhejiang Hisun Pharmaceutical signed a patent-licensing agreement for favipiravir with Fujifilm
in 2006, The drugmaker received clearance 1o produce the drug from Chinese authorities in
February and can ramp up output of a generc version,

The clinical trial was conducted at hospitals in Wuhan and Shenzhen, with 200 patients
participating. Test resulis for those receiving the drug turned negative in a sharter period. and
their pneumoma symptoms improved at a higher rate.
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: fion, 23 Mar 2020 14:47:18 +0000
To: Beigel, John {KIH) [E]
Ce:
Subject: P IFN treatment for COVID-19
Attachments; Manuscript and Supplemant. pdf
John:

Please handle this.
Thanks,
Tony

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Direcior

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

From: Young, Howard (NIH/NCH) [E] B -

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 3:57 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] Wi, Beigel, John [NIH] [E]
e -

Ce: Eleanor Fish ) >

Subject: IFN treatment for COVID-19

Dear Drs. Fauch and Baigel

Dr. Fish has asked me toshare with you this manuscript that has been submitted I
e === T e N T
|2 St = e il 21

Regards,
Howard

MIH-O00307



Fram: Fleanor Fish
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 5:25 PM
To: Young, Howard {NiH/NCI) [E] IS

Subject: IFN treatment for COVID-19

Dear Howard,

| wanted to share with your our findings from a dinical study D s

Pleaze keep this confidential.
The manuscript has been submitted for consideration for publication.

Fleanar M. Fish, FhD, FAAS

LIMM Ernasite

Professor & Associate Chair
International Initiotives & Colloborations
Dept, immlnalogy, University of Toronto

MIH-O00308



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Mon, 23 Mar 2020 13:40:42 +0000
Ta: Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; F

Please handle.

Anthony 5. Faueid, MD

Director

HNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dissases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX:(
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
bohak of the NIAID by ona of its represontatives.

From: Schur, Peter H.,M,0. <G>

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 5:33 AM
To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]ER w6
Subject;

Dear Dr Fauc
I am looking for help and informagtion.

| am still working fulltime at Brigham and Women's Hospital {(BWH) as a Rheumatologist--
although with the pandemic | am currently working from home

| am also the Medical Director of the BWH Clinical immunology Lab.

We are looking for a company that can provide us with kits to assess IgG and Igh antibodies
to COVID-19. Can you, or one of your staff help us find those companies

When | was at WRAIR many years ago they had a walk in -70C freezer with

MIH-O00313



Thank you for your help. Applaud what you are doing on TV. Applaud what you are doing
for this pandemic

Trust you are well

Peter H Schur MD
Senior Physician Brighasm and Women's Hospital
Profeszor of Medicine Harvard Medical School
Boston MA
Tel: 617-732-5350

The information i this e-manl s intended only for the person to whom il is
addressed. I vou believe this e-mail was sent 10 you in ermor and the e-mail
contains patient information, please contact the Partners Compliance HelpLine at
hittp: e pariiers. orgdcommplisnceing - I the e-mail was senl 10 vou in emor
bul does not contain patient information, please contact the sender and properly
dispose of the e-mail,
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) €]

Sent: fion, 23 Mar 2020 13:02:15 +0000

To: Stephen Hahn _
Subject: W Quick Review: Press Conference Open - March 23
Attachments: Press Conference Gpen - March 23 - with Fauci edits.docx
Here it is

Anthony 8. Fauci, MD

Director :
Mational Ingtitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Ruilding 31, Room 74-03

31 Conter Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

and any of itz attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
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

Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 14:53:22 -0400

To: Adzms, lerome (HH5/0ASH):Brett Giroir

Subject: Pwd: Revised =ocial distancing documents - word and powerpoint versions
Attachments: LS Sacial Distancing Recommendations - COC 1151am_3 16 2020 clean.docy,

ATTO0O001 htm, US Soclal Distancing Recommendations - COC 1151am_3_16_2020 track changes.docx,
ATTOO0002.htm, Social Distancing w5 3 16 2020.ppte, ATTO0M3 . htm

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Schuchat, Anre MD (CDC/OD;" [

Dare: March 16, 2020 ar 12:04:14 PM EDT
Ta: "Birx, Deborah L. EDP/NSC

. "Azar, Alex
. "Giroir, Brett (HHS/OASH)"
. "Harrison, Brian (HHS/I05)"
"Fauei, Anthony (NTH/NIAITT)
(OS/ASPR/IO)"
Ce: "Redficld, Robert B, {CDC/OD)Y . "MeGowan, Robert (Kyle)

(CDC/IOD/OCS)" , "Schuchat, Anne MD {CDC/OD)
, "Gireen, Hiiih (CDC/OD/OCS) -, "Hoo,

Elizabeth (CDC/ODOCS)"
Subject: Revised social distancing documents - word and powerpoint versions

"Kadlee, Robert

On behalf of Or Redfield, | am forwarding a revised word documient (clean and track
changes)] and a revised powernpoink with two slides,

These drafts |nc-urpmat: feedhacl: that Or Redfield received fram the WHTF as well as the

Anne Zchuchat, MO

Principal Deputy Director

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
Rear admiral, U5 Public Health Service (Retired)

MIH-O004E4



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 14 har 2000:12:37:15 +0000

Ta: Howard Bauchner;Butler, Jay C. {CDC/DDID/OD);Preeti Malani;Eli
Perencevich; Phil Fontanarosa

Cc: Edward Livingston

Subject: RE: Testing - JAMA - Imporiant

Howard/lay:

| liked lay's answers to Howard's questions even though there were still some open issues. |
will have to leave it to Jay and the CDC to continue with the discussion since 1 am raally
swamped. Sorry.
Thanks,
Tany

From: Howard Bauchner <Howard. Bauchner@jamanetwark.org=

Sent: Saturday, March 14, 2020 7:48 AM

To: Butler, Jay C. {COC/DDIC/ODEE SR Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
P, Preeti Malani <pmalani @med.umich.edu>; Eli Perencevich <Eli-
perencevichi@uiowa.edu>; Phil Fontanarosa <Phil. Fontanarosa@jamanetwork.orgs

Ce: Edward Livingston <Edward. Livingston@jamanetwork.org=

Subject: Re: Testing - MAMA - Important

Thanks Jay

Have also copied Ed =

This is going to become very very important - [
(= e = = == )

This Is crossing my desk 4-5 times per day now —and will anly get more important (and sadly confusing)
=in the weeks to come.

Some questions wodld focus on public athers on HOW [where | am sure general guide; talk with your
CMO).

| do love the mention of monopoly ~
What you think?

HC3

Howard Bauchner, WD

Editor in Chief of 1AMA and the JAMA Network

Please respect the confidentiality of this emall

MIH-O00634



Listan to miy chats wilh authors

From: “Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD)" [ HGS

Date: Saturday, March 14, 2020 at 6:42 AM

To: Howard Bauchner <Howard Bauchner@jamanetwark.org>, Tony Fauci
e, Preeti Malani <pmalani@med.umich.edu>, Eli Perencevich <Eli-
perencevich@uiowa.edu>, Phil Fontanarosa <Phil.Fontanarosa@jamanstwork.arg>
Subject: Re: Testing - JAMA - iImportant

[Warning External Email]

Good marning, Howard—some answers and non-answers, As s the case formost answers, the
most accurate is "it depends”, but | raalize that is not helpful in busy clinical settings:

No symptoms ~ get test positive —can you work

At this paint in the pandemic, no. While we da not know what role asymptomatic infection
may piay In transmission and it is plausible that someone whao s NOT ceughing and sneezing (or
any other respiratory droplet self-generating acts)is going to be |ess infectious than someone
who is, persons known te be infected should self-isolate. This, of course, is particularly
important for scomeone who has closad contact with someone at graater risk of severe illness
and health care providers.

Symptoms — test negative — can you work — or do you need 2 negatives — or the test has to be
done 2-3-4 days after you develop symptoms

Even before COVID-19, working while ill with a respiratory illness puts others at risk. Particularly
during when flis activity is high, Not toughing it out and going into wark while sick is mare
impartant now than ever and is an important componant of social distancing —this is one of the
foundational ways that we distribute the impact of the pandemic over a5 long of a period as
possible. (We are all getting good a drawing the two pandemic curves in the air on imaginary x-
and y-axes.}). One of the critical areas where we need more data is on when someone who is
infected becomes test-positive. Presumably, test-positivity would correlate with viral load in
the respiratory tract and a + would indicate greater likelihood of infectiousness. But the real
challenge of the return-to-work issue lies in your next gquestion:

Test positive = back to work when —do you need negative tests — or just time - ? 2 weeks after
first symptoms, first test positive.

Ah, there is the rub—currently, the recammeandations vary—CDC has gone with 2 negative
swabs 24 hours apart, but we do not believe that positivity during recovery necessarily proves
infectiousneéss. This i a crucial question. We are reviewing the available data, examining at
how PCR positivity, cycle threshold, and viral culture line up—the goal is to develop good,
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clinical parameters to justify ending precautions, rather than requiring microbiological tests. A
Get Dut of Isolation Free card, if you will. The hypothesis we are testing to 2 weeks after onset
and >72 hours without symptoms. Currently the published recommendations are not

satisfying:

hittpe:S fwanw cde gov/coronavirus/ 201 9-nCoV /lab/puidelines-clinical-specimens. html

I may have mare infarmation on this topic later today.

Finally, in all complex epidemics, there is a tendency to search for a silver bullet—that one thing
that will solve all of our problems. When anintervention is in short supply, the bullet turmns
platinum—"if only we could do x, the problem would be solved®. This was vaccine in 2009
HI1NL, naloxone in the opioid crisis, and now testing in coronavirus. Increased access to testing
is desperately needed to control the COVID-19 pandemic. However, it s going to take a
scientifically and wholistic and systemic approach to mitigate the impact. You have nicely
outlined some of the “next questions" that are raised when testing is more widely available.

More to follow,

Best regards,
lay

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Howard Bauchner <Howard, Bauchner@jamapetwork.org>

Sent: Saturday, March 14, 2020 5:53 AWM

To: Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/ODY); Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Preeti Malani; Eli
Perencavich; Phil Fontanarosa

Subject: Testing - JAMA - Important

lay/Tony
Some very complicated gquestions around testing have come up and will only increase,
Mo symprloms — get test positive — can you work

Sympioms = test negative — can you work = or do you need 2 negatives = ar the test has to be done 2-3-
4 days after vou develop symptoms

Test positive = back to wark when = do you need negative tests = or just time - ¥ 2 weeks after first
symptoms, first test positive.

As tests become more widely available this will be devil folks,
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Arry ideas who can write about this,
Jay —does COC have specific recommendations.
Sorry to bother on Saturday morming -but would like to get up a VP as soon as Tuesday.

HCB

Howard Bauchner, MD
Editar in Chiel of 1ana and the lapa Network

Please respect the confidentiality of this email

Listen to my chats with authors
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Sun, 22 Mar 2020 23:06:12 +0000
To: Lerner, Andres (NIH/MNIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Antibody Tests and Follow-on Use of Survivors'

From; Estes, Franklin J (Frank) LTC USARMY 335 SIG CMD (USA) T s

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 12:30 Al

Ta: Faud, Anthony [NIH/NLID| [E] S i) -

Subject; Antibody Tests and Follow-on Use of “survivors'

Dr. Fawci,

[ apologize in advance for bugging you but please read and pass along to the appropriate person, if
useful,

[n the coming weeks, an antibody test for COVID-19 should be available (1 suspect), As ‘survivors® are
identified in the general population and ars determined to be largely “immune” to COVID-19, T think those
pecple should be given the opportunity to administer testing to others in the general population, The
employmeant of VOLUNTEER sunvivars in the administration of tests would alkow immune ndividuats o
quickly leam how to collect samples and deal with potential infected patients face-to-face without fear of
jeopardizing thesr own health or the health of the communibies in which they live, This would free up
highly trained nurses and doctars from testing and have an exponential benefit as survivors administer
tests for infection and tests for anbibodes and, thus, dentify additional survivors. This would support
more aggressive testing to. bring about the eventual end of this virus when we try to kdentify every last
infected individual Who needs to be quarantined.

Note: 1T understand we havenT yel determined whether survivors can be re-infected. 50 early volunleers
may be subjected to further sickness, 8ut the rabe of re-infection should be less as a peroentage than
the rate of infection among the general population.  And re-infection would likely be less severe.

HNote2: Creating-a VOLUNTARY REIGSTRY of survivars (those with sufficient antibodies) may have a
secondary berefit to businesses. [t would aliow businesses to quickly hire employees who could come In
contact with the general public {thinking of current food defivery, grocery stores, daycare...and

later. teachers, anyanie in the medical or dental field, other retail businesses).,

I do understand my recommendations would generate HIPAA concerns but these are extraordinary times
which call for out-of-the-box ideas...and this would all be valuntary,

Thank you for taking a couple of minutes to nead this and thank yvou for managing a very difficult crisis,
You and others on your team have saved a lok of lives and we are eternially grateful,

Respectfully,
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From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sant: Tue, ¥ Mar 2020 11:17:11 +0000
To: PR USAR MEDCOM (USA)
Subject: RE: Recommendation
|
Thank you for your note.
Best regards,
Tony

From: R USAR MEDCOM [LSA) S A >
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 6:52 &M
To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) (€] G

Subject; Recommeandation

Or. Fauci,

I am a Nurse Practitioner (I8 for the US Army. I have 2 recommendation s we move
through this terrible time in the US as well as the world. To preserve the healthcare workforce why not
give 25% of all heakh workers in the military the trial vaccine? Keep these workers away from patients
until which time that the body can build immunity. Let's not expose the entire medical warkforce to the
COVID-19. The idea is that this 25% can take care of the population {post-vaccine) without worry of
gedting ill and causing further spread of the diseasa, 1f there is possibility of the vacrine, trial age cohorts
and demographics could play & crucial part in testing, Thank you For 3l youl are deing fo proftect the
health of our Kation,

Respecﬂilli,
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From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri. 20 har 2020 23:47:21 +0000

To: Hahn, Staphen

Ce: Redfield, Robert R, (COC/OD)Birx, Deborah L EOP/NSC;Lane, CHFF (NIH/NIAID)
(€] A Rom, Colin (FDA/DC)

Subject: RE: Trestment Document

Sounds good to me.

Thanks,

Tany

From: Hahn, Stephen NS

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 7-36 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S el
Cc: Redfield, Rabert R. (CDC/OD) Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC

. we
S —E, o, o (O 00
 Rom, olin (FDA/OC)

Subject: Re: Treatment Document

Tony,

Looks fike I . The group wanks to make some more edits and

then send out this evening for review. We would like to meet up prior to or after the rask force mesting
tomorrow, Sound CHF
Stewe

Sent from my iPad

G Mar 20, 2020, at 7:06 PM, Hahn, Stephen IO wrote:

I have a couple of comments

I} @weait for other comments.

Thanks
Sleve

Sent from my iPad
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On Mar 20, 2020, at 6:45 PM, Faudi, Anthony [NIH/MNIAID) [E]
S wrote:

Team!

As per my discussion with Steve a few minutes ago, | have made
some changes In the document.

| am
attaching a tracked version of the document that was your FINAL as
well as a clean copy with all of the changes accepted. Please take a
look and Steve said that he would like to set up a guick call to discuss
after you have had a laok. | am very sorry to come in with these
changes at this late point, but | really did not get a chance to have a
good look at the document as | was in a car.

Thanks,
Tony

Anthony S. Fauei, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diceases
Building 31. Room 7A-03

31 Centar Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20892-2520

Phaone:
FAX: (301} 496-4409
E-mail:
The information In this e-mall and any of its attachments Is confidential
and may contain sensitiva information. 1t should not be used by anyone
who is mot the ariginal intended recipient. If you have received this e-
mail in arror please infarm the sender and delete it from your mailbox or
any other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and
Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for any statements
made that are the sendeér's own and not expressly made on behalf of the
HNIAID by one of its representatives.

<dhinformation for Clinicians on COVID-19 Therapiss31hel - with Faud and
Lane tracked changes showing.doce>

=dbinformation for Clinicians on COVID-19 Therapies31hel - with Faud and
Lane tracked Clean copy.docx=
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Mon, 23 Mar 2020 12:58:59 +0000
Tao Barasch, Kimberly {MIH/MIAID) [C]
Subject; FW: Resplratory Protection Program; Temporary Suspension of Fit Testing

For my clinical center Certification folder.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesds, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 496-4400
E-mail

Tha infermation in this e-mail and any of itg altachments iz confidential and may contaln sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in errer please inform the sendar and dolete it from your mallbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Wu, Sarah (NIH/CD/ORS) [E] s

Sant: Monday, March 23, 2020 B:56 AM

To: Fauel, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] S

Subject: Respiratory Protection Program: Temperary Suspension of Fit Testing
Respiratory Protection Program Participants:

Due to the recent COVID-19 outbreak and supply chain shortage, we are tamporarily
suspending annual fit tests for employees at this time. You will still be required to complete fit
testing if:
« you have experienced significant physical changes likely to impact the fit of your
raspirator such as:
o substantial weight loss/gain
o dental surgery
o cosmetic surgery including the neck area and above
& an accident
o a new medical diagnosis
» you are directly involved in the COVID-19 response and are expected to be in close
contact with poetential COVID-19 patients
= you are emergency response personnel {police, fire department, etc.) required to be on-
site throughout this pandemic
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If you do not meet these criteria, you are not required to complete your fit test at this time.
| i il still £ th i raining desgi
of fit testing. Regular fit testing will resume once the COVID-19 emergency has subsided.

Any questions concerning the HealthRx website should be directed toward
support@healthr com. Please visit the manufacturer’'s websites for details on your particular

respirator model, If you have guestions about N95 respirators in general, feel free to email
nihrespirator@mallnih gov. Thank you for your efforts and consideration during this event.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Mon, 23 Mar 2020 12:58:16 +0000

T Karen Backman

Subject; BE; Your Unprecedented Leadership and Professionalism
Karen:

Many thanks for your kind note.
Best regards,
Tony

Anthony 5. Faucl, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infeclious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20592-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301) 496-4409
E-mail;
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may conlain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone whio is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ane of its representatives,

From: Karen Backman EEESEEENENEIE

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 8:53 aM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/MIAID) [E] BRI

Subject: Your Unprecedented Leadership and Professionalism
Good morning Dr. Fausi,

I am not one Lo write emails to our leaders in government as | am sure that the message doesn't get to
where it always needs to go. At the risk of you possibly seeing this email, you need to know that you zre
doing an incredible job.

I doubt you will be broadeasting this note but vou sheuld know that my husband and | take great
comfort in sezing you up on the podium next to our country's leadership on the COVID-19 pandemic.
You are a steady volce of reason and the right person for the job, Even when the President doesn't get it
quite right, you manage 1o be professional in your delivery, information amd steadfast manner. We can
easily look past the President but we listen when you speak.

From the first time | heard you say on a Sunday morning talk show, "If you think we are overacting then

wie are probably doing the right things." 1 live in Malne and we are a rural state so we probably won't
sea the numbers that are elsewhere but we are listening and acting on your words of caution,
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| can't imagine how miuch pressure you are under doing your job but we need more leadarship such as
vours. How you choose your words so carefully without getting flustered is a gift. | can only hope that
vou will continue to be the voice to get this country through this unprecedented event.

Stay healthy and keep doing what you're doing as it matters eo much o this nation.

Sincerely,

Karen L Backman
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Mon, 23 Mar 2020 12-46:08 <0000

Tao:

Subject: Confidential

Attachments: Press Conference Open - March 23 - with Fauci edits.docx
Here it is.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Nztlonal Institutes of Health

Bothesda, MD 20892-Z2520

Phone:
FAX: (301} 4962409
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachmaonts is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyene whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
othar slorage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dizeases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

bahalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 23 Mar 2020 12:25:31 <0000
T info@mailmlblists.com
Subject; BE; Fill the baseball void: Trivia, A-Rod clinic, classic games

My work with the Coranavirus Task Force and the largs volume of incoming emails
preciudes me ar my staff from answering each individual message. | would encourage
you to visit www coronavirus gov for the latest information and guidance related to
COVID-19,

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

FAX: {301 MB
E-mail
Tha infarmation In this a-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this s-mail in grror please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statemants made that aro the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by onz of its representatives.
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Sant: Mon, 23 Mar 2020 07:32:09 -D400
To: DAMID Word Nerds
Subject: Fwid: COVID-1%- NOVEL DRUG

Attachments: I 3_17_2020 pdf, ATTOOO01 htm

Sent from myv iPhone
Begin forwarded messape:

From: Radka Milanova
Date: March 23, 2020 at 1: 4346 AM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIW/NIAID) [E]" (SO

Subject: COVID-19- NOVEL DRUG

Dear D, Anthony Fauci:
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I look forward to hearing from youw.

Kind régurds,
Rtk Aianav, Phdy,

Bt i Grhirs o

Tady sz oo any cttsgkmcnls wre andeade sy for e mieoof Bhe adivessie and sy oo deleation da
prrrvilepres aanl crafidentiunl 1 e reniker off e meoane fx Mahlm-ﬂmmwuu auilnrrized’ repreen imbve o L
atermileed rvcipient, pon e dbereii nediiTead dhar o o iow o e posmercarion & sy prahifited [ yun hine
recerred thiv Sommimicetion i erear, plame antéh o iemesdiatehs fr domm and defete S semnge aod auy attockment from
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From: Fawcl, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Maomn, 23 Mar 2020 01:37:39 40000
Ta: David Rubanstein
Subject: FW: USA Today,/David M. Rubenstein- Coronavirus hero: Anthony Fauciis a

great public servant in a time of great public need

David:

You were so very kind tome in this article, Thank you so much,
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

Opinion contribubor

Some viewers of the daily White House coronavirus briefings may wonder why everyone increasingly
defers to a diminutive, Brooklyn-accented F3-year-old doctor, Tony Fauci,

They do because, as | have learned over many yvears of talking with and more recently interviewing this
man, he is without doubt the world's leading authority on infectious diseases. In any area of human
activity or knowledge, there always seems to be one person who is the global gold standard. In the
wiorld of infectious diseazes that person is Tony Fauci.

5o the American people — indead, people around the globe — should be grateful that Tony has dug inte
this crisis with the same work-around-the-clock, just-the-facts ma'am style that he has used

while serving under and working with siz U5, presidents, He Is as apolitical as anyone can be. | have na
idea if he is registered with any political party; | suspect though that he is rabidly Independent. His only
facus is getting the facts out, providing the best health care treatment and information possible, and
saving lives.

A top expert from AIDS to Ebola

Tony Fauci jpined the National Institutes of Health in 1968, after completing his medical training at Weill

— 36 years. Hard to believe anyone can run anything that long and still be at the tap of his game. But
Tany s, During this periad, he has dealt with every serious infectious disease challenge — malaria,
Among Tony's best known accomplishments, beyvond simply running the institute and training dozens of
the world"s tep infectious disease professionals, hes been helping 1o discover how HIV leads to AIDS
and, later, leading the effort to create (at President George W, Bush's direction) the President’'s
Emergency Plan for AlDS Relief (PEPFAR), which has transformed the treatment of HIV/AIDS in Africa,
and other parts of the developing world. Milllons of lives have been saved by this program alone. More
recently, he has been an architect and powerful advocate of President Donald Trump's plan for ending
the AIDS epidemic in the LLS. through HIV antiretroviral therapy targeted to disease hotspots,
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In his spare time, Tony has been involved with writing or editing mare than 1,100 scholarly articles and
several textbooks, and, in the process, has become one of the most cibed authorities of the entire
miadical profession,

For these breakthrough activities and his dedicated service (at a government salary| for more than a half
century (he worked at NIH for 16 years before assuming his current role), Tany has received, and
earned, the Presldential Madal of Freedom and a Lasker Award icalled the American Nobel by many).
With this long service and universal acclaim, one might think Tony would et it get to his head, at least a
little bit. Mot the case, though.

Selfless commitment to public service

He isreadily accessible to those who need treatment — he still runs alab ab MIH — or need
information. Tony still lives in the same house he bought when be first moved to Washington, and it is
thiere that he and his wife Christine have raised their three talented daughters (though none of them
chose to attend medical school).

Until the [atect crisis, Tony has often commuted ta NIH by Metra, typically after running three riles far
his daily exercise. And when he bas been invited to make specchesin the Washington area or on Capitol
Hill, he invariably turns down a car and driver for the Metro. (This practice has had to change of late for
thie cbwvious reasons).

Theare are, of course, many other dadicated tederal servants who also view their commitment to the
country and ks people over financial rewards, But surely no federal civil servant, in any area, can exceed
Tony Fauci's lonz-term and selfless commitment to this country and the health of its people.

I tried years ago, when Tony was approaching a normal retirement age, to see if he might want after a
normal lifetime of federal service, to take some of his considerable skills and knowledge to the private
sector. He quickly said no — money did not motivate him, serving the country did. And he stayed at NIH
— ta the country's pood fortune.

If there is any one medical professional wha can help the country deal with the COVID-19 crisis, it is
Tony Faudh, an example of the best this country has to offer,

He is nat a miracle worker. Mo one is.

But Tany Fauci has the decades of experlence needed to undersiand Infectious disease problems and
prescribe 2 treatment that should, in time, provide the requisite comfort, even if, in the short term, the
medicing is painful and inconvenient.

David M. Rubrenstein is the co-exgcutive chairman of The Carlyle Groug.

Diselalmer: Any third-party material in this email as been shared for internal wie ander fale use provisions
of LK. Elim'l'i“hl lww, withoat further verdication af s :c:urlt':t."t'nrnriljv. It ddoves mot nq.ttussnril:-' represend
my views nor those of MEATD, MIH, HHS, or the U5, governmenl.
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 23 Mar 202001-23:55 +0000

To: PAzrston, Hilary (MIH/MIAID) [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [EL i
Subject: FW: Possible agenda for Wednesday

Attachments: COVID-19 TransMiH_032530 hmudocx

Please take the lead in putting together slides for Wednesday. IF | can make it (which is
uncertain),| will need them to make a presentation.
Thanks,\Tany

From: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]E0 i

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 710 PM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] S E:
Ce: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] 0 siE) Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E|
[ Anderson, James (NIH/OD) [E] SRS -, Fauc, Anthony
(NIH/NAID) (€] SR Lane, CIiff (NIH/NIAID) [E] < s -

Subject: Re: Possible agenda for Wednesday

Thanks for the chance to weigh in. | have it blocked an my calendar and would look forward to the
discussion. And 'm happy to pull shdes together as outlined.

Here are some minor comments on the agenda, which looks excellent.
Looking forward ta it,

Hilary

From: "Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]" [ s
Date: Sunday, March 22, 2020 at 5:09 PM

To: Hilary Marston SR>
Cc: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]" il - | "Wolinetz, Carrle (NIH/OD) [E]"
-, "Anderson, James [NIH/OD) (E]”
Anthony Fauci SEININGIS >, Henry Lane ININNINNNNEHS

Subject: Possible agenda for Wednesday
Hi Hilary,

I've been through the COVID-19 ideas coliected from vour Deputies meeting, plus reaching out for a few
other inputs. What | hope to dois to assemble this into a lively three-hour discussion on Wednesday
afternoon {2 - 5 PM]. Tony is enthusiastic about our doing this, but his presence |s unfortunately
doubtful, given all of the other demands he faces. I'm counting en you and Cliff to be there, howevar —
i5 this elched on your calendars?
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Please see attached for my rather rough first attempt at an agenda, 1t's a Iot of topics ard the list will
probably need to be culled -

| would want there to be time for discussion in each theme, so that other ideas could be floated.

Please let me know your thoughts, ideally this evening. 1'm also asking for input from others who are
cc'd here.

Best, Francis
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 23 Mar 2020 00:56:30 +0000
To: Jon LaPook
Subject: RE;: Tony, my three minute shplel op CBS Sunday Morning today,

Very wiell done as asul,

e driginnl Messoge—--

Fron: Jon LaPcok | NI -

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 ;25 P

T Faieei, Anthony (NIHALATTY [E]

Subject: Tomy, my three mumode shpiel on CBS Sundky Moming today

Hutpsafamew.chenews comy Bews coronavirus=covid-12-social-dismancing-how - lo-reduce-risk-together!
Jon

Jomathan LaPock, MDD

Chiet Meical Correspondent, UES News

Professor of Medicine

NY LY Langone Health
Twiitier e Dl aPook
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Mon, 23 Mar 2020 00:51:439 +0000
Toe PAchMeil Ir, Donald G

Subject; RE; big story of mine [ust posted
Donzld:

You not only got it right, but it was an extraordinarily comprehensive, informative and
sobering article. | do not agree with everything that is being done by various countries, and
you have indicated that many of these approaches are controversial.  However, your reporting
of them is accurate and well-articulated. Bottom line is that this is an outstanding article.

Best,
Tony

Fram: Mcheil Jr, Donald G <moneil@nytimeas . com>
Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 7:33 PM

Ta: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E] SR s
Subject: blg story of mine just postad
I would have interviewed you for it, but | know yvou're busy. | hope vou think | got it right....

Donald G, MeMNeil Jr,
Science Correspondent
Elyr N Yoek Eimen

Tel: +1 212 556 1142
meneil@ nytimes.com

Articles: hitps:Ywww nyvtimes. coin by'donald-e-meneil-jr
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From: Fauci, Anthomy {NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 22 Mar 2020 23:37.37 +0000
To: Murphy, Philip (MIH/N1AID]} [E]
Subject; RE: Supgestion
Phil:

Thanks for the note.  Very important point.
Best,
Tony

From: Murphy, Phillp (NIH/NIAID) €] SR

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 7:23 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/MiAI0) (€] s~
Subject: Sugpestion

Yeoman work, Tony. One suggestion S

all the best,
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From:

Sent: Sun, 22 Mar 2020-17:23:08 -0400
To: Cicala, Clavdia (MIH/MIAID] [E]
Subject; Re; Your idea about COVID-19
Thanks, Claudia

On Mar 22, 2020, at 5:17 PM, Cicala, Claudia (NTH/NIAID) [E]

Dear Tony.,

Thank you for taking the time to answer. | want vou to know that a huge number of
people here and in Italy asked me to pass along a message of support. Thank vou for
all you are doing.

Take a good care of yoursell

Claudia

Sent from my 1Phone

On Mar 22, 2020, at 1:27 PM, Fauei, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

lim:

—_—_— e
L ————————— |

o = Bdii s s s e s
| Needless to say, this is a overwhelmingly compelling
public health and scientific issue. Keep me posted.

Thanks,

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7T4-03

31 Conter Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Haalth
Bethe MD 20892-25240
Phone:

MIH-O00338



FAX: (301) 496-4409
E-mail: #
The informadion in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential

and may contaln sensitive infermation. It should not be used by anyone
who is not the original intended recipient. if you have received this e-
mall in error please infarm the sender and delete it from your mailbox or
any other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and
Infectious Diseases (NAID) shall not accept liability for any statements
made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the

NIAID by one of Its representatives.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Sun, 22 Mar 2020-17:29:47 +0000
To: Hallett, Adrienne (MIHS/0D] [E]
Subject; BE: Senate Supplemental #3
Thanks!

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone

FAM: (301] 496 ]
E-mail
Tha infermation in this e-mail and any of itz altachments iz confidentlial and may contaln sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail In errer pleaze inform the sender and dolete it from your mallbox oF any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llabillty for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E] <5 i -

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 1:21 PM
Tae leddir-l@LIST.NIH.GOV
Subject: Senate Supplemental 83

NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH NATIONAL HEART, LUNG, AND
BLOOD INSTITUTE

For an additional amount for **National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute™,

5103, 400,000, to remain available until September 30, 2024, to prevent, prepare
for, and re- spond to coronavirus, domestically or internationally: Pro- vided, That
such amount is designated by the Congress as bemg lor an emergency requirement

pursuant to sec- ton 251{bY}2)( A1) of the Balanced Budgel and Emer- gency
Deficit Contral Act of 1985,

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ALLERGY AND INFECTIOUS DISEASES

For an additional amount for “*National [nstitute of Allergv and Infectious
Diseases™", $706.000,000, to re- main available until September 30, 2024, to
prevent, pre- pare for, and respond to coronavirus, domestically or intermationally:

MIH-O00345



Provided, That not less than $156,000,000 of the amounts provided under this
heading in this Act shall be provided for the study of, construction of, demolition
of. renovation of. and acquisition of equip- ment for, vaccine and mfectious
diseases research facilities of or used by NIH, including the acquisition of real
property: Provided further, That such amount is designated by

. 2 the Congress as being for an emergency requirement pur-
. 3 suant to section 251(b)2)(A)1) of the Balanced Budget
.4 and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1983,

-5 NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF BIOMEDICAL

0 IMAGING AND BIOENGINEERING

7 For an additional amount for **National Instrtute of

% Biomedical Imaging and Bioengineering™", 60,000,000, to
. 9 remain available until September 30, 2024, (o prevent,

. 10 prepare for, and respond to coronavirus, domestically or
-1 internationally: Provided, That such amount is designated
- 12 by the Congress as being for an emergency requirement

. 13 pursuant to section 251{b} 2} A1) of the Balanced Budg-
. 14 et and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1983,

I

el e e e =
WA WD

.15 NATIONAL LIBRARY OF MEDICINE

16 For an additional amount for **Natonal Library of

. 17 Medicme™, $10,000,000, to remain available until Scp-

. 18 tember 30, 2024, to prevent, prepare for, and respond to
- 19 coronavirus, domestically or internationally: Provided,

. 200 That such amount is designated by the Congress as being
. 21 for an emergency requirement pursuant to section

22 251(h)(2)(A)i) of the Balanced Budget and Emergency
. 23 Deficit Control Act of 1985,

B bt Bk B B B B

HEN202795.L.C. 78

.1 NATIONAL CENTER FOR ADVANCING

. 2 TRANSLATIONAL SCIENCES

- 3 For an additional amount for “*National Center for

-4 Advancing Translational Sciences™, $36,000,000, to re-

. 2 main available until September 30, 2024, 1o prevent, pre-
. & pare for, and respond to coronavirus, domestically or

7 internationally: Provided, That such amount is designated
8. 8 by the Congress as being for an emergency requirement

moE W & e B
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11.
12,
13,
14,
15.
16,
17.
18,
139,
20,
21.
22,

.9 pursuant to section 251(b)(2) A)(1) of the Balanced Budg-
10,

10 et and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985,

11
12
13
14
I3
L6
)
I8
15
20
2]

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

For an additional amount for **Office of the Direc-

tor’", $30,000,000, to remain available until September
30, 2024, to prevent, prepare for, and respond to
coronavirus, domestically or internationally: Provided,
That these funds shall be available for the Commeon Fund
established under section 402A(c)(1) of the PHS Act: Pro-
vided further, That such amount is designated by the Con-
gress as being for an emergency requirement pursuant to
section 25 1(b)( 2) A)i) of the Balanced Budget and
Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985,

NIH-000347



From: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 22 Mar 2020 17:28:59 +0000

To: Haskins, Melinda (MIH/MNIAID) [E]

Ce: Crawford, Chase (NIH/NIAID) [EL:Selgrade, Sara (NIH/NIAID) [E];Mascala, John
(MIHAYRC) [E];Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E)

Subject: RE: Or, Faucl: 5enate Draft COVID-19 Supp

Thanks. [,

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infeclious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20882-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 436-4409

E-=-mail; *

The information in this e-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. it should not be used by anyoneg who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete if from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statementz made that are the sender's ewn and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ong of its representatives.

From: Hasking, Melinda (MIH/MIAID) [E] s

Lant: Eunl:hw. March 22, 20240 1:.24 PM

To: Faucl, Anthany {NIH/NIAID] [E] <IN s -

Ce: Crawford, Chase (NIH/NIAID] [E] B N0~ selgrade, Sara (NIH/NIAID] [E]
s = = A O L

Subject: Dr. Fauci: Senate Draft COVID-19 Supp

MIH-O00348



From: e
Sont: Sun, 22 Mar 2020 10:53:06 -0400
Ta: Michela Caduccio

Subject: Re: telmisartan and covid-12
Ms, Carfuccio:

Thank you for your note.

Best regards,

AE Faue
Om Mar 22, 2020, ar 9:33 AM, Michela Carlucoio

T e

Dear Professor Fauci,

sorry for the disturb.

My name is Michela, I contacted her from Italy
and I am [®years old.

I hope you understand my concern, [ will
contact you for advice if possible:

MIH-O00345%



Sincerely,
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Ms. Michela Carluccio
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From: Faucl, Anthony [NIH/MIAID) [E]

Sent: Lun, 22 Bar 2020 06:29-11 +0000
Ta: guyEvidaldesigneollaborative. com
Subject: RE: @ Suggestion from former lsrael Defense Forces member

My work with the Coronavires Task Force and the large volume of incoming emails
preciudes me or my staff from answering each individual message. | would encourage
you to visit www.coronavirus.gov for the latest information and guidance related to
COVID-19,

Thank you, and best regards.

Anthony 5. Fauci, M.O.

NIH-000352



From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Sat, 21 Mar 2020 23:02:34 +0000

To Redfield, Robert R. [COC/00)

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [MIH/MNIAID) [E]

Subject: TF &genda for tomorrow (Sunday)

Attachments: White House Coronavirus Task Force Agenda 3,22, 20.docx
Boh:

Lee attached TF

. Many thanks,

Tony

Anthony £. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Reom TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Ingtitutes of Haalth

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

i A
FAX: (

E-mzll

The rmation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyene who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices, The Natlenal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.
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From:

Sent: Sat, 21 Mar 2020 18:17:02 -0300

To: Auchincloss, Hugh (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Cec: Falkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Fwd: Positive COVID-19 test result for [ s
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Holland, Steven (NTH/NIAID) [E]" <SS -

Date: Mareh 21, 2020 at 4:40:28 PM EDT

To: "MeGowan, Colleen (NIH/ODYORS ) [E]"
"Fauct, Anthony (NIH/NIALD) [E]"
(NIHMNLALID) [E]"

. "Lane, CLiff
. "Harper, Jill (NIH/NIALID) [E]”
. "MeGowan, John L iINIH/NIALDY [E]"

Subject: Re: Positive COVID-19 test result for =6

Thanks, Collcen. .o bring him inte
the loop. I am also into this for her

knowledge.
Sieve

-

Director, Division of Intramural Research
Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Mational Institutes of Health
Bldg. 10/11N248 M5 1360
Bethesda, MD 20892-1560
e

301-480-4507 fax

Assistant lab: Eva Portillo
S Cenail
L e voce
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Assistant to 50: Beth Schmidt

C O @i

From: "McGowan, Colleen |NIH/OD/ORS) [E]" <
Date: 5aturday, March 21, 2020 at 4:17 PM

To: Steven Holland [N E8)-, Anthony Fauc
Dt Henry Lane [N -, jill Harper

R, John J McGowan
Subject: Positive COVID-13 test result for
I'ry wiriting to share that we have received a positive COVID-19 test result of

an [ W i SN i SRS S0y
B These results just cama out of the 2pm test run today.
The 88 s pervisor i The person reported being
symptomatic on 3/13/2020, contacted OMS on Monday, but didnt get
scheduled for testing till Friday 3/20/20. I'm told [N continued to
work (8@ even when feeling ill. 'm not permitted to share PHI, but |
am told that OMS has notified the employee, and if they haven't done so
already, OMS will contact the supervisor with general information regarding
the parson's general health status. They will not divulge a positive test
result for COVID-19, but rather state a general health condition which
precludes the staff member from working.

Since SIS is working in [N, | presume (6]
T i+ S ey e e o bt please let me
¢

know if this isn"t the case. ORF typically closes down the location for 7 days
to allow environmental dissipation of contact surface contamination. |
know this area Is mission critical, so | will help you contact ORF about
prioritizing cleaning procedures. We ask that you take great care in keaping
that information as confidential as you can.

Thanks.
Colleen

Coleen A, McGowan, MHA, FACHE
Director, NIH Office of Research Services
Bidg 31, Room 4B54

Office Phone: [N

MIH-000355%
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RESEABCH SERVICES
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From:

Sent: Sat, 21 Mar 2020 18:13:55 (400
To: HIAID Public Inquiries
Subject: Fwid: Jafri_Reszarch Volunteering

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Fiaz Jafri
Date: March 21, 2020 at 5:34:20 PM EDT

To: “Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (E]" S

Subject: Jafri Research Volunteering

Hi Dr. Fauci;

Hope vou are doing well and thanks for vour leadership during this pandemic
sttustion.

I have a medical degree and has experience in basic and clinical research for almost
30 years. Currently in clinical trials, doing studics monitoring. | would like o
volunteer during this COVID-19 sitwations. Please let me know if' T can share in
anyway.

I appreciate if,
Best regards and be safe..

Dr. Syed K. lafri

Ph; ST

Sent from my (Phone

MIH-O00357



From:

Sent: Sat, 21 Mar 202018:13:34 0400

To: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/NIAID) [E];Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]:Handley,
Gray (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: Fwd: Possible jeint collaboration Polish -American Collaboration

Hoping one of you can handle. Taking this out of ASF inbox
[f we need w discuss with him let me know
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: Alcksandra Wesolowska
Date: March 21, 2020 at 6:05:46 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]" [ e
Subject: Possible joint collaboration Polish -American Collaboration

Dear Dr Anthony Fauci ,

| am writing in connection to email from Prof Robert Schwartz about possible Polish
- American collaboration in the clinical trial focus on treatment patients suffer from
COVID-15

As a Polish Medical Research Agency we desire facing this pandemic
with NIAID leading vaccine and therapy efforts against SARS-Cov-2.

F. Gray Handley has got in contact with the President of our Agency last week but
from that time we have no further information in this pressing issue.

| will be very appreciated If we could discussed with you or your eminent staff any
possibility for polish scientists to joint collaboration with NIAID to fight coronavirus
for patients all of the world.

1 will be personally responsible to hold this topic on behalf of Polish Medical
Research Agency.

MIH-O00358



Thank you for your time and incredible efforts yau made to global health and
safaty.

| remain at your disposal,

Aleksandra Wesotowska, PhD
Senior Research Coordinator

B3

Agencja Badanh Medycznych
wl. Monluzzki 14
D0-O14 Warsraws

seww.abm. gov.pl

MIH-O00353



From: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E] on behailf of Faud, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 21 har 2020 16:43:19 +0000
To: NIAID DD AN
Subject: FW: Virtual Town Hall with College Students {30+ Schoals)?

Fram: John Monahan <John.Monahan @georgetown e du>
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 10:11 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/HAID) [E] R s

Subject: Virtual Town Hall with College Students (30+ Schools)?
Tony --
First of all, thank you for all yon are doing to lead our conntry's response during this crisis.

[ hesitate to reach out 1o you with so much on your plate, but I think this idea might help with the
national response.

in hght of the continmng challenge of éngaging young people in socal distancing measures,
combined with the fact that so many colleges and universities are now teaching online,
Greorpetown's Global Health Initiative and Institute for Politics and Public Service are
considening a "virtual town hall” in which you could speak directly with students at collepes and
universities via Zoom (or some other platform) about the collective challenge of COVID-19 and
its risk to their health and to other members of their communitics,

This could be a unique fonum for you. as the most trusted person in the public dialogue, o make
the case directly to young people about their vital role in social distancing to flatten the curve in
their communities. We would use social media, of course, to push out key segments and
messages from this event more broadly,

While Georgetown would orgamze this "virtual town hall", we would work closely with a
network of more than 30 colleges and universities with which our Institute of Polities and Public
service regularly collaborates. We would also reach out to other schools to cnsure a geographic
reach and a mix of public and private institutions. OF course, our team would work closely with
your staff o manage all logistics so as to use your scarce time as efficiently as possible,

Before we gzo any further in planning or thinking about this, | wanted to see if vou would have
time to participate or think this is a good 1dea.

Eest)
John

Iohn T, Munahan, JD

MIH-O0036D



Senior Advisor to the President of Georpetown Liniversaty

Senior Fellow, MoCourd Sehool of Public Policy

Senior Scholar, O'Mell Tnstitube for Mavional and Global Healil Law
Georpetown Lniversity

3307 M Sireet NW, Suite 202

Washington, DC 20057

202-431.6556
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From:

Sent: Sat, 21 Mar 2020 07:45:05 0400
Ta: KEN GLEM
Subject: Fe: COWVID-19

Thank you for your note.
A% Fauci

Sent from my ifhone

On Mar 21, 2020, at 7:43 AM, KEN GLEN TSRS v ote:

Good morning, from Vancouver, Canada.
We hope you are keeping yourself, and your families safe.

Your calm approach, and real life experience being shared during the daily briefings
is what everyone looking towards the USA for information needs to see.

As in anything, real knowledge, both sharing and accepting is critical to get
everyone focused on overcoming the current situation.

We don't see socal distandng between everyone at the news conferences, and
that is disappointing, we also don't see Donald Trump acquiring the skills and
ahilities to truly turn over communication and leadership to people such as
yourself and your colleagues on the podium.

While that is also disappointing, it has come to be expected, therefore easy to tune
out,

Our Global world needs a Global approach of honasty and transparency, we can't
afford to get this one wrong due to our normal tribal tendencies.

Best regards, be safe,

Ken &Cathy Glen ()
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From:

Sent: Sat, 21 Mar 202007 :44:54 0400

To: Lerner, Andrez [NIH/NIAID) [E];Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: Provider's guestion!

From Patty

Can one of u pls take this,

sent from my iPhone

Begin forwurded message:

From: "Rostami, Nahid"
Date: March 20, 2020 at 7:25:06 PM EDT

To: "Fauei, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
Ce: "Rostami, Nahwd"

Subject: Provider's question!

Dear Dy, Fauca,

1 am one of the UCSF neonatologist and [ have been

now. As yvou know, m neonatal mtensive care unit @l least
one parent stays ot bedside, Considening the recent coronavirus
outhreak, Tam D888 for hoth potential patient
and staff exposures. | ciate your advice and
recommendation for who is working
in an intensive care unit, Since | have to go to work, do | need to have

extra percussions besides hand washing? 1f so, what would you
recommend?

1 appreciate your help.
Thanks,
Nahid Rostami
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From:

Sent: Sat, 21 Mar 200007:42:07 0400
Ta: Farks, Donna [djholmes@uidaha.edu)
Subject: Re: Thank you

Thank e for your note,
A8 Faoci

Seit Froan iy iPhana

=0 Mar 20, 2030, ar 8240 PM, Parks, Donna {djholmesinindaho. ede) <djhnlmesimoidabo edus= wraie:

=

= Dear D Fauci;

e

= Pweant o thank you and commend you for all you're doing during the COVID-19 pandeme. You ane the voioe of
science and reason - and you seem 10 be able 1o gét through to President Trump in a subtle way et with & great deal
ol integrity, | don® envy vou this gig - partculacly with an admomistration thit 15 5o hostile fo scienee, reason, omd
preparcdness on the federal level.

= m sl squinming from Tramp's Batest declaranions that hydroxquinelone could be wsed for OOV The mene
yosr o explain why fhis might not be e plaee to put federsl nesownees right now, the better, Friends of ming are
buyang 10 ofT label i Mesics now, amd as a biclogist and wedical educaton | Gnd this alaming.

-

= Thamks. Yeouve tee best,

.

= Daanna Hobmes Parks | dijbolmesifuidalo edi

= WWAMI Medical Edication Program

= University of ldalo and University oF Washingoon
-3
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From: == =& i

Sent: Sat, 21 Mar 2020 07:39:16 -0400
To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MI&ID) [E]
Subject; Fwd: Coronavirus Inkerview

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lindenberger, Isaac D" <lindenberger Wabuckeyemail osu.edu=
Date: March 21, 2020 at 1:19:57 AM EDT
To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAIDY) [E]" SR e

Subject: Coronaviras interview

. Fauci,

[ have Paul Oft coming on my podéast tomomow (o discuss coronavirs, and |
would love to have you on after him to talk about your thoughts and what we should
do, My friend Mikki Roy recommended you who I have also interviewed for my
vaceing show "Straight To The Peint," If you'ne interested we can do an mterview ol
your garlicst convenience, My [isteners would benelit greatly from it, thank you for
vour consideration.

et Cratlook for Android
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From:

Sent: Sat, 21 Mar 2020 07:38:39 (400
To: Friedmann, Theodare
Subject: Re: COVID-19 nformation for the public

Thank yes for your nole,
A8 Faoci

Lot Froan my iPhona

=0 Mar 21, 2030, ar 2201 AM, Friedmana, Theodore <tricdmaningihenlih ocsd.edus wromes

= Degar Tony: 1'm sure that wou realize how dismayved and saddened many of us are at the inaccurate and T ful
comments coming Mom our pofitical leaders regarding the COVID-19 pandesyic. That feclimg hit & now height reday
with the imesponsible and nonsensicel annoumeement from Presidént Trump regarding his elomed effectiveniss of
chieroguine and hydroxychloroguine. This ansouncement and many other untruths were delusional, irmational, un-
siientifie and revenled o profoundly barm Rl and pnethicol berreval by President Trump his responsibility to protest
ihe heslth of the public that pus th republic in sever danger. [ was very glad o hear vour public comments thai
coumbered this hombly dongerous mistnformateon, §ope hat wour messape Balls on receptive eans in the pubhe and
lends - a major change in the kind of public announcements that are carrently being folsted on the desperate pablic
wihir depenid on knovwimng and acting based on the rath, Plesse contmee and even expand vour roe is the ruth seller
i the wilo crowded collectiamm of murzled officlal and sveophants who seem Lo be oore devobed o decerving the
pubdic rather than prepaning the publie for hard truths and solving the logistics mikurcs of masks, ovailability of
iestng s, Please continue your brave and msentinl role a8 honest broker that vou play valiantly positely dussig
vour polioy discussions that the public alsodeserves 1o know about the woong and unethical self-serving propaganda
that the pubhic 12 fed by Preadent Toumnp and some other members of the Cosona Wirue sk fosee. 10z a deadly
povernmental game. [wish yoo good leck inalering thee poblic to this immoral. unethical and deadly plagoe of
governmental misinformation designed w0 shape political quandarizs rather than public welfare, Please contmue
speaking out about public misinformation.

=

= Ted Friedmann, MDY

Jr
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From: e ]

Sent: Sat, 21 Mar 2020 07:38:11 <0400

To: DAID Word Nerds

Subject: Fwd: hypertensive drug - ACE2- Inhbitor related and our work

Attachments: A Combinatorial Antihypertensive Drug (Reserpine and Hydrazine) Does Mot

Cauzae Severa Depression.paf, ATTO00CL htm, medrxiveognitionandadelphanel pdf, ATTOO00Z ktm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded messape:

From: "DrJamuna R Subramaniam” <jamuna | Ti@snramachandra, edu.ie=
Dare: March 21, 2020 a1 2:04: 14 AM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAILDY [E]” . jamuna
subramaniam =

Subject: hypertensive drug - ACE2- inhbitor related and our work

Dear Prof. Anthony Fauel,
Good Morning!

| am D, Jamuna B, Subramaniam. | did my Ph.D} from Geongetown University and
postdoc in Johns Hopking on neurodegenerative diseases. After returning to Indha |
started working on hiogenic amine neaortransmitiers. One of the major trajectory of
myy research career was on an FDA approved, antihypertensive drug.

Given the eurrent seenario of ACE2 being the receptor for Covid-19, and the widely
used antihypertensive drugs also target the same. | thought of sensitizing you on a
very effective antihvperténsive drug, adelphane and adelphane esidrex made and
sold by Novaritis This contams a historical VMAT - biogenic ammes loading m
symaptic vesicles, molecule, reserpine. Here, in India, & well known Nephrologist,
has used this to treat a community of close to 3000 patients for almost two

decades. From him and others | have heard that it is a very effective, well tolerated
antihypertensive. Reserpine 15 a historical melecule that 1t had been used in the
Indizn system of medicine, Ayvurveda. But adelphane has the single specific punified
mulecule, reserpine, an alkaloid. Now Novaritis has stopped making it. One of the
reasuns being given is reserpine’s negative publicity when it was used an
antipsychotic drug. The reason given was a side effect of severe depression. We did
a study on these patients on adelphane and find that it had not caused depression.
Further, it seems to be retaining sognition 1n these patients. | could not publish these
in big journals as you can understand. T am enclosing these two papers,
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As many lives are at stake, [ thought T will sensitize vou on this. Hope something
pood will come out of this. 1 am telling whomever | come across about the same.
That is the best [ can do. Hope the current scenano will show the living daylight for
reserping and helps the humanity.

Thank vou

With regards

Jumuna

Dr. Jamuna R. Subramaniam

Ansnciate Professor

Center for Prechinical and Translational Medicina Research
Central Research Facility

Sn Ramachandrma Institure of Higher Education and Research
Porur, Chennar 600 116, India

Exim:E170 ; Tel: 91-44-4 5028500,

Celf TETE

www.sriramachandra.edu.in

Academic Editor, PLoS One, Public Library of Science, San Francisco, USA
Wehsita:
Pubmed: https:'www nebinlm.nih.sov/pubmed term=Subramaniam+JR

Research Gate: hitps:/'www researcheate.net/'profile Jamuna_ Subramaniam

Google Scholar
https: /scholar google.co.in/citations?user=T4Z2ZVMAAA AAT&hI=en
Quote: "1 remain an Optimist, Nat that | can give any evidence that right is going to

prosper, bur becanse of my unflinching faith that right should prosper in the end” -
Mahatma Gandhi
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From:

Sent: Sat, 21 Mar 2020 07:37:38 -0400
To: fAr Chiogna
Subject; Re; The Virdcidal EFficacy of Blue light (222 nm) UV light with Respect to

CoronaVirus

Thank you for vour note.
AS Fauer

Sent from my iPhone

Om Mar 21, 2020, at 2:46 AM, Mr Chiogna <jchiognai@holyeross be.ca>wrote:

Dear Dr. Faune,

My mame 1s John Chiogne. | work as a Physics teacher in Vancouver British
Columbia, Attached below is a short wriie up on a possible mexpensive maans ol
guickly sanilizing private and public locations such as care facilities, hospitals,
schools, churches, government workplaces. arenas. etc.

I'm sure that the efficacy of 222 nm light has been considered by some already,

However, | have included some numbers that take into account human safety limits,
a5 well as references to peer-reviewed journals that support my claims. It is my hope
that this may make this simple idea more plausible.

Please consider the ments of such an idea and implement 1t as vou wish. thank
VoL

Yours sincerely,
John Chiogna

Ewrmt is the Virucidal EfMicacy of Blue light {2...

TH permiid By Anrevndin ooy fov e albadd il nega? olioewe
Anpfctndited, wie e coging of thin e ar e Mioneu Eoe
I CTtan by el (B oo e el rEcael i s FHoriged

1 ey e rene e 8 e e Ernet, pea s el b meymetiErEnn
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From: e

Sent: Sat, 21 Mar 2020 07:35:58 -D400

To: DMID Word Nerds

Subject: Fwd: Note from a NIH "aluminus® re. SARS-CoV-2

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Robert Wiskocil
Date: March 21, 2020 at 4:30:43 AM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAIDY) [E]” e

Subject: Note from a NIH "alumnus™ re. SARS-CoV-2

Dwear Dr, Fauel,

T used to work in Bob Goldbere's division at the NC1 iBlzd 571 from “78-80. I'm now a
rhearmsatcdogist in the 5F Bay e,

'm including a Letter to the Editor {submitted 3. 06.20) for the NEIM that proposes o cost-
effective therapy for COVID-1g, (T've included a slightly longer version with more
veferences):

M-acetyl cysteine for Coronavirus
Robart Wishocil, MD

Affiliation: Private Practice Rheumatology
Cats: March 19, 2020

Telephone Number: [ B8

Email e e a)

Abbreviations: N-acetyl cysteine {NAC), porcine epidemic diarrhea virus (PEDV)

In & recent letter to Cell Ressarch, Remdesivir and chloroguine were found
to inhibil tha SARS CoV-2 (COVID-19) virus activity and replication in Vero
cells (1). That study was the basis for current clinical trials invalving those
medicines.

There might be a more cost-effective treatment for the Coronavirus. | believe
it will be sensitive to oral high dose N-acelyl Cysteing

A final commaon pathway to host destruction (autophagy) in infecied cells in

both Corona and Rota viral infections invalves the PI3K/AKT/mTOR pathway
{2,3). This pathway is inhibited by “rapalogues” (like Rapamycin) where the
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viral infection is stopped and the host cell survives. N-acetyl-cysteine, a
potent anti-oxidant and glutathicne precursor, alters the redox state of
treated cells and can quench this same pathway (4.5). NAC (N-acetyl
cysteine) has been used o rapidly clear Rotavirus diarrheal infections in
children {6). Furthermore, the porcine epidemic diarrhea virus

(PEDV) coronavirus has been studied in Vero cells. In vitro, NAC blocks
that particular virus (7), and in viva, NAC blocks intestinal damage caused
by this virus (B). NAC likely provides a “redox clamp” on the autophagy
pathway this virus exploits.

Since the PEDVY coronavinus is effectively blocked In Vero calls by NAC, the
SARS-Cov-2 (COVID-19) will likely also be inhibited. This test should be
done, and if positive, clinical trials ought to follow,

Doses of 2.4-3.5 gid of NAC have been used o treat patients with Lupus
(4). That dose is well tolerated and inexpensive.

It NAC were effective in symptomatic patients, it could add a cost-effeclive
measure of protection to healthcare workers and exposad individuals.

Referances:

1) Wang, M., Cao, R., Zhang, L. et al. Remdesivir and chloroguine
effectively inhibit the recently emerged novel coronavirus (2018-nCoV) in
vitro. Cell Res

¥ ¥in et al. PI3K-AKT-mTOR axis sustains rotavirus infection via the 4E-
BP1 mediated autophagy pathway and represents an antiviral
target. Virulence, 2018 VOL. 9, NO. 1, 83-98

4} J Kindrachuk et. al, Anliviral Potential of ERK/MAPK and
PIIK/AKT/mTOR Signaling Modulation for Middle East Respiratory
Syndrome Coronavirus Infection as |dentified by Temporal Kinome

Analysis Antimicrobial Agents and Chemotherapy February 2015 Volume
59 Mumber 2 p 1088-1099

4} Zhi-WWei Lai, et al, N-Acetylcystaine reduces disease activity by blocking
mTOR in T cells of Lupus patients, Arthritis Rheum. 2012 September;
64(9): 2937-2946

S)C. C. Xu, S. F. Yang, L. H. Zhuy, X, Cai, Y. 5. Sheng, 5. W. Zhu, J. X. Xu,
Regulation of N-acetyl cysteine on gut redox status and major microbiota in
weaned piglets, Journal of Animal Science, Volume 92, lssue 4, Apnl
2014, Pages 1504-1511, hiips://doi.org0.2527/jas. 2013-6755
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8) C Guerraro et al. N-Acetylcysteine Treatment of Rotavirus-Associated
Diarrhea in Children Pharmacotherapy

T ¥u X, Xu 'Y, Zhang Q, etal. Porcine epidemic diarrhea virus infections
induce apoptosis in Vero cells via a reactive axygen species (ROS)/p53, bul
not p38 MAPK and SAPK/JNK signaling pathways. Vet Microbiol.
2019:232:1-12.

B) Wang L, Zhou J, Hou Y, et al. N-Acetyicysteine supplementation
alleviates intestinal injury in piglets infected by porcine epidemic diarrhea
virus. Amino Acids 2017;49(12):1931-1943.

1 hope you find this helpful!

Sincerely,

Robert Wiskm:'ﬁ MD
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From:

Sent: Sat, 21 hMar 202007:19:19 0400
To: PITTMAN, RYAN D
Subject: Re: Preparing for COVID-12 in my Neighborhood

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 21, 2020, at 12:10 AM, PITTMAN, RYAN D
ypittmanifema] s e eduswrioke:

Good Evening Dr. Fauci,

My name is Ryan Pittman. | live in #88 South Carolina, right outside of [EE e
The virus is here. Seeing as this is fikely to get worse before it gets better, | want to
be prepared to help people in my neighborhood when they start developing
symptoms and the hespitals are not ready for them.

How do you recommend | go about doing this. | am prepared to acquire a modest
stockpile of supplies to give to those suffering through this, but 1am not entirely
sure what would be best, The hope (s to take your information and pass it on to
those in ather neighborhoods in the area, so we can come together and help as
many people as we can get through this pandemic.

Thank you for your tirme.

Ryan Pittman, M5

University of South Carolina Department of Statistics
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} |E]

Sent: Sat, 21 Mar 2020 02:19:38 +0000
To: Priscilla Kelly
Subject: RE: Thank you from Science
Priscilla:

Thank you for your kind note,
Best regards,
Tonmy

From; Priscilla Kelly <pkelly@azas.og>
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 9:20 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NLAID) (€] s >

Subject: Thank you from Science

Dear Tony.

[ wanted to send our sincerest thanks from everyone at Scfence, tor the superb leadership that
you are showing the United States (and the world) during this pandemic, Thank you also for
educating the public that the most productive countermeasures will be based on data-driven
science. We will continue to do our part here at Science o publish the strongest COVID-19

studies o help advance research as rapidly as possible,

All the best,
Prscilla

Priscilla N, Kelly, Ph.D

Bromedicine Editor, Science
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 20 Mar 2020 22:45:34 +0000

To: Stephen Hahn;Redfield, Robert R. (COC/O0):Birx, Deborah L

EOR/NSC IS

Subject: Treatment Document

Attachments: diblnformation for Cliniclans on COVID-19 Theraples31hcl - with Faucl and Lane

tracked changes showing. docx, dbinfermation for Clinicians on COVID-19 Theraples31hel - with Fausl
and Lane tracked Clean copy.docx

Team:
As per my discussion with Steve a few minutes ago, | have made some changes in the

document. S St Sl S - W b e 001

| am attaching a tracked

version af the document that was your FINAL as well as a clean copy with all of the changes
accepted. Please take a look and Steve said that he would like to set up a quick call to discuss
after you have had a look. | am very sorry to come in with these changes at this late point, but
I really did not get a chance to have 3 good look at the document 25 | 'wasin a car.

Thanks,

Tany

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Insfitutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FaX: (307) 496-4409

E-maill;

The information in this e=mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone whio is not the original intended recipient. IT you
have received this e=mail in grror please inform the sender and delete i from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
nccept liability for any statements made that arg the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of s representatives.
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 20 Mar 2020 21:08:04 +0000

To: [ e

Subject: therapy

Attachments: dblnformation for Clinicians on COVID=19 Therapies3.docx

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Directar

Mational Institute of Allargy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Reom TA-03

31 Center Drive, NSC 2520

Mational Institutes af Health

Bethesda, MD 20882-2520

Phone: w

FAX; (301 9

Emauw

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. |t should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended reciplent. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices, The Natienal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.
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From: Fauci, Anthomy {NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 20 har 2020 11:52:45 +0000

To: Lerner, Andrea (MIH/NIAID]) [E]

Ce: Marston, Hilary (NIH/MIAID) [E]

subject: RE. Modeling of COVID-19 from Mike Levit

it would be a good idea to get a feal for what our modelling paopla think about this.
Thanks,
Tony

Fram: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) (€] st

Sant: Thursday, March 19,2020 3:11 PM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID] [E] i
Ce: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: Madeling of COVID-19 from Mike Levit
Dr; Fauci,

Just re-upping this a5 your inbox s hapafully lzss stuffed now, See original email at the bottom from
Larry Tabak letting you know about this modeling work.

My summary is below and if you'd like me to ask some NAID modeling SVMEs what they think, let me
know,

Andrea

Dr, Faugi—

I took a look at this and here is my impression:
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I would defer to our modeling experts at NIAID as to the validity of his model—iet me know if you'd like

me ta reach out Lo ther. [ T S

CC'ing Hitary if she has additionzl thoughts.
Sincerely,

Andrea

From: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (E]" i

Date: Monday, March 16, 2020 at 10:53 PM

To: "Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E]" i

Subject: FW: Modeling of COVID-19 from Mike Levit

Please take a look and see what you think.

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/00) (€] SR site

Sent: Friday, March & 2020 2:46 P
To: Colling, Francis (MH/0D) [E) IR ~; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
e ==

Ce: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [€] S -

Subject: Modealing of COVID-19 from Mike Levit

Francis, Tany -

Mike Levitt (Nobel prize in Chemistry, 2013) sant the attached modeling of the COVID-19 epidemic to
Mike Laser. | don't know if this will prove useful but wanted to pass it along in case.

He indicated that he was amazed to s=e how an Excel level analysis could allow him to predict the China
epidemic would end as eardy at 2-Feb and get what he considers the best estimates for case fatality
ratio. His first report from 2-Feb Is attached as well a5 his most recant two-part 1epor.,

Larry
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From:

Sant: Fri, 20 Mar 2020 055552 -0400

To: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NI1AIDY) [E]

Subject: Furd: COVID-19 multidisciplinary FAD article
Attachments: COVID Croestion_w? docx, ATTO0001 htm
Begin forwarded message:

From: Andreas Eronbichler
Date: March 20, 2020 at 3:50:20 AM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [ . (e

Subject: COVID-19 multidisciplinary FAQ article

Dear Prof. Fauei,

May [ briefly introduce myself: My name is Andreas Kronbichler, | am nephrologist
based in Auwstria, and do have an interest in renal outoimmune discase. As such, |
know your landmark study aboul cyclophosphamide use in GPA published in 1971;
and | have leamed that you were involved in the management of David Fajgenbaum
MCD, whose story 15 S0 Impressive,

| am contacting you and asking vou for your help reparding a multidisciplinary FAQ
article we would like to write and which does make sense i our eves, given the
rapid spread of this devastating infections disease.

We would like to invite experts in the field to comment on a selected topie and then
summarize this as a paper with hopefully high impact in the field.

If you agree, can you answer his question (around 400 words max. ).

Can you describe the pathephysiology and some of the immuneiogical aspects of
SARS-CoV-2 infection and COVID-IY disease?

I would be personally very honered to work weether with vou. A selection of topics
is attached to this e-mail,

With hest regards,

Andreas Kronbichler M.D. Ph.ID.

MIH-O0038Y



Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NMIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 20 har 2020 10:42:16 +0000

To: Coliins, Francis (MIH/OD]) [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [MIH/NIAID) [E];Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID] [C];Folkers, Greg
(NIH/NIAID} [E];Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: RE: COVID-19 sclence brainstorm at KIH, and town meeting

Thanks, Francis.

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] 5 i) -
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 5:29 AM

To: Faucl, Anthany (MIH/NIAID) [F] SRR e >

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] 500000 IS Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/MIAID) [C]
< Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID] (€] [RIRINIINNNERE -, Myles, Renate
INIH/OD) [E]

Subject: RE: COVID-19 science brainstorm at NiH, and town meeating

Thanks, Tony. The town meeting runs from 1 to 2. If your press conference runs late, I'd be
glad to have you call in at any other time during that hour = we would squeeze you inl

Francis

Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] FS 0 i) -

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 10:52 PM
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) |E] SRS -
Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIK/NIAID) [£] R siiE); arasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]

P EIEE>, Folkers, Greg (NIK/NIAID) €] [ ST
Subject: RE: COVID-19 science brainstorm at NIH, and town meeting

Francis:

| was just told by the WP's office that | will have to be at the press conference between 11:00
and 12:30 PM. And so | definitely cannot be at NIH physically at 1:00 PM and if the press
conference starts and finishes late, | may not even be able telephone in. My guess Is that it will
end before 1:00 PM and so | will likely be able to phone in.  Let us see how tomarrow unfolds.
Regarding the session of IC Directors, this would be fine with me.
Best,

Tony

Patty:
Please let us discuss the phone in logistics if | cannot physically get there.
Thanks,,

Tony
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Fram: Callins, Francis (NIH/0D) [E] S i

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 5:31 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] < iwii) -
Ce: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [€] EERENmRE

Subject: COVID-19 science brainstarm at NIH, and town méeting
Hi Tony,

Mice Facebook session with Zuckl And | heard you were just on CNN, but | missed that one. | didan
interview with Sheila Kaplan late this afternoon - and she greatly appreciated your message of apology.

I don't think e e e sy e st SR,

When we spoke yesterday, you were enthusiastic about the convening of a 2 - 3 hour session of I1C
Directors and SMEs from their ICs, bo brainstorm about additional scientific efforts that could be
mounted at NIH to address COVID-19. It looks as if this can be arranged for an early afternoon next
wieak. Dbviously there would be nothing better than to have you there in person for this. While | know
your schedule is not exactly under your contral, is there any 2 = 3 hour period next week that might
have a chance of being open for you? If not, wha would you want 1o be the presenter of the current

partfalio of NIAID investments? (IS SRR SRS SR

W have the MIH virtual Tewn Meeting at 1 PM fomarrow, 15 there any chance you can come to Wilsen
Hall in person for that? if not, is there a chance you cancall in? | will serve as moderator, and after a
few mirnutes of opening remarks, would hope to turmn this over to you For ten minutes or so of the
wnigque Faucl perspective, Alter that, Larry and Alfred will talk for a few minutes about the NIH COVID
Response Team, and lim Gilman will talk about what's happening at the CC Then we'll open it up 1o
guestions, which we can accept in real time from the estimated 20,000 staff who will be logged in. But
you wouldn't need tostay for all that = if we could somehow have your participation (either in person or
on the phane) from about 1:10 to 1:20, that would be really wonderful. Please let me know if that will
be possible.

Sorry about the fong e-mail, Get some slecpl

Best, Francis
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Fri. 20 har 2020 03:01:09 +0000
To: Besser, Richard

Subject; RE; Checking in

Rich:

Thanks for the note. Much appreciated. | hope that all is well with you.
Best regards,

Tony

From: Besser, Richard <rbesser@rwif.org=
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 3,59 PM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] <B s e -
Subject: Checking in

Hi Tony:

| hape you are well. | want to applaud yvou and thank you for your incredible leadership in
communicating about this pandemic. | wish COC were standing with you but | know that is not likely to
happen, | hope that you will continue to talk about all that is being done te learn what works to mitigate
the impact of the pandemic. Your absence these two days has been quite noticeable, If there is anything
I can do to suppart you, please lat me know,

Best regards,

Rich

Hichard E. Bazsar, MO, Prescdonl and CEC

Office NS tosseriol o
Comnetd with me on Twitier | Linkedin | Eacebogk

Robert Wood Johinson Foundation
Building a Gulture of Health in America. Leara more &t rwif.org.
Fobow the Foundation Teaiter |IFscabook | YouTube

Please nofe: In kot of the regiests made for increased social distancing relafed o the coromavius JOOWD-18), ks
have closed alf three RWUF campussa in Princeton, Maw York Ciy, and Washington delil furitmer nofice. AF BWAIE
employeas are now working remalely, and &l in-person meslings are sifher cancelied or wil be condicied wvirtually
For the mast up-to-dote information regarding COWVID-19 please see resources on COC, MIH as well as your state
health deportment websites,
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From: Fauci, Anthomy {NMIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 20 Mar 2020 02:39:21 +0000
To: lonathan E. Shoag

Cc: Elemento, Olivier

Subject: RE: Specimens

Would be much more useful [
==

From: Jonathan E. Shoag [ ES

Semnt: Thursday, March 19, 2020 3:33 PM

To: Faucl, Anthory (MIH/NIAID) [E] RN
Cc: Elemento, Olivier [IEEE

Subject: FYW, Specimens

Hi Dr. Faugi,

Allthe best,

lonathan Shoag MD

From: Denny, Joshua {NIH/OD] [E]
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 617 PM

To: jonathan E. Shoag
Ce: Qlson, Janet ., PhD.: Cicek, Mine: Dlivier Elemento: Thibodeau, Steve: Gebo, Kelly (NIH/OD) IG]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Ra: Spacimens

fonathan -

Thanks for the thoughts and the affer to help. This is indeed something we have dhcusied=

P I'm copying our chief medical & science officer, Kelly Gebo,
Best,
losh

On Mar 16, 2020, at 2:16 PM, Jonathan E, Shoag S wrote:

Hi Dr. Denny,
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All the best,

Jonathan Shoag MD

On Mar 16, 2020, at 12:47 PM, Thibodeau, Stephen N., Fh.D.
wrote:

Dear lonathan

I am one of the Co-PI's of thie Biobank for tha all of Us Research Program.
Although samples are store here at Maya,

Sarry, the situation is evolving quite rapidly, s0 no additional information at
this polnt.

Hope this helos,

Steve

From: Jonathan E Shnag_M]
Sant: Monday, March 1E, 135 AM

To: Biobank

Subject: [EXTERMAL] Specimens

To Wham it May Concern,

limagine someone has thought of this already- but do you know
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| study prostate cancer epidemiclogy at Weill Cornell, and in
discussing this idea with the head of our precision medicine
initiative, was informed that the AllofUs specimens reside at
Mayo.

All the best,

Jonathan Shoag MO
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From: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 19 Mar 2020 22:16:02 +0000
To
Subject; RE: ATTN: Dr. Feud / Good ACE bad ACE do battle in lung Injury SARS-CoV

corgnavirus Nicholls 5 Peiris M NATURE-Med 3-2005.pdf

Al of the therapy stuff is anecdotal. We are trying to get randomized clinical trials done
instead of just compassionate use for all of these unproven drugs. [T hiiE)

Best regards,
Tony

From:

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 4:19 PM

To: Fauci, Anthomy {NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Re: ATTN: Dr. Fauel / Good ACE bad ACE do battle in lung injury SARS.-CoV coronavirus Micholls 5
Peiris M MATURE-Med 9-2005, pdf

Fascinating - thanks for sharing with me. The guestion that | have is whether COVID 19 adheres
and infects epithelial cells through the same mechanism as SARS did. Why the increased
lethality and how to we decrease likelihood of infection?

Just saw today that antiretraviral therapy and malaria agents are being touted as potential
therapies - how well founded is this - anything more than anecdotal data to support this?

Hope you are getting a few moments of rest. [l and do not hesitate to
call me if | can help.

Best,
Ken

Fram: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] s -

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 7:09 Ph

o P37 SR LS ST T

Cc: Lane, Clift (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: ATTN: Dr. Fauci / Good ACE bad ACE do battle in lung Injury SARS-CoVf
coronavirus Nicholls 5 Peiris M NATURE-Med 3-2005.pdf

== ATTENTION: This emul onginsted from cutside the MedStor network.
= D0 ROT CLICK Lioks or attchments unless you recopnse the sender amd Know the condent s sale;

The situation gets confusing. See attached brief commentary and e-mail string.  As you can
see, | was too tired to make any sense of it. However, my deputy [CRff Lane) notas that this
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paper argues the opposite, i.e. that ACE inhibitors might have a benefit and counters the
argument to stop ACE inhibitor.s Bottom line is that we really do not know what the effect will

be clinically with respect to COVID-19. In any event, [ Eim

Best,
Tony

From: Lane, CIiff (NIH/NIAID} [E] <} )

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 5:51 P

To: Fauci, Anthory (NIH/NIAID) [£] SRR s

Subject: Re: ATTN: Dr. Fauci / Good ACE bad ACE do battle in lung injury SARS-CoV coronavirus Nicholls 5
Peiris M NATURE-Med 9-2005. pdf

& 1005 paper post-SARS advocating For use of ACE inhibiters to increase ACEZ, The oppasing argument
to stopping ACE inhibitars.

From: Anthony Fauci SERNIEI6)

Date: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 at 5:22 PM

To: "Lane, Clff (NIH/NIAID) [E]" <50 i 5

Subject: PW: ATTN: Dr. Fauci / Good ACE bad ACE do battle in lung injury SARS-CoV coronavirus
Micholls 5 Peiris M NATURE-Med 9-2005.pdf

| cannot make heads or tails of this, Please take a look and let me know what you
think. Thankjs.

Anthany 3. Fauci, MD

Directar

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20E92-2520

FPhone:
FAX: (301} 496-4409
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the eriginal intended recipient. If you
have recaivad this a-mail in error please infarm the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accapt liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the MIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Ste MeCan ST S

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 5:09 PM
Subject: ATTN: Dr. Fauei / Good ACE bad ACE do battle in lung injury SARS-CoV coronavines Nicholls 5
Peiris M MATURE-Med 9-2005. pdf
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“Clezarfy, the potential therapeutic utility of recombinant ACE2 and angiotensin Il receptor-
inhibitors. [ARB"s ?]s—already in clinical use for control of blood pressura—for acute lung
injury resulting from viruses and other causes will be a productive field for investigation. This is
particularly relavant as we prepare to confront a potential avian flu pandemic, [COVIP-19 ¢
|armed with onlya limited number of therapeutic options."

Regords,

Nrephen D. MeConnell, BS, M8c-CCP, CIS
Lipidemiologist - Clinical Application Specialist
Medicare-CMS ACO/MSSP/Direct-Contracting Consultant

Medical Science Liaison

Mobile: [
jL=_=_——=_=="...7}

Sent from my 1Phone

R STal Hesml 1§ 8 rs-for-prit, |HECE e FHell L NCETS Quisely S5 uiaiv D Wmsat el Wary e o S5 e WwaEsWnon, L. Pegiin, INsiely
ool Tée o rked! nue iy I e, orihepaad jcs. onrer goed G

IRPFEXA TR T Thad fr-mimi el iediimg oy & llarlsmcrs | iy ooy @ &omraEben Pt s pmyeie, soesoled s o pslsoesd by atlmnsy-ad sl ai
mEtEr prrvange Moy rescs e Ehe B mall e, e e iele o e syeiemn wilhiid cepnpangg & nrul ol sandee by tapk smeml o
i Qur FecoroR cen [n eracied.., Thank yvou

ek Sfwimeige Yaliald rantursas  anly pirsil Sea aitdl || anginnan

MIH-D003c0



From:

Sent: Thu, 19 Mar 2020 08:30:51 -0400
To: Holland, Steven [MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; Bei Link ta Wash post article re: Bim Hasenkrug

He is a good guy, but this is the second time for him

On Mar 19, 2020, at 3:20 AM, Holland, Steven (NIH/NIAILD) [E]

Just making vou aware of the WP article this morming. This was a surprige 1o s and | have to
beleve that Lim was unaware of [ts preparation or releass,

Shews

Directer, Division of Intramural Research

Naticnal institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Mational Insututes of Health

Bldg. 10/11N248 MSC 1560

Bethesda, MD 20892-1960

woioe

A01-480-450F fax

e @emai

Aszistant lab: Eva PorEillo
email

woice

Assistant bo S0: Beth Schimidt

L 8 ice

From: Karyl Barron
Date: Thursday, March 19, 2020 at 7:35 AM

To: Amy Agrawal [N
Subject: Link to Wash post article re: Kim Hasenkrug

hiipsdiwsw washingtonpost comdhealthirump-ban-on-fetal-issee-reseanch-blocks-
coranavirs-eatmant-eior/ 202003 1B dd M7 54-6850-1 tea-abe-0 20006 Mab stony. hlml
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From:

Sent: Thu, 19 Mar 2020 082922 0400
Ta: Vermsz, Seema (FDOACDER) (CTR)
Subject: Fwd: Long term care facilities

See below. As per your prior discussion
Begin forwarded messape:

From: Darothy Franklin
Date: March 19, 2020 at 8:22:24 AM EDT

To: "Fausi, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (E]" [

Subject: Long term care facilities

Based on studics at Kirkland care facility indicating staff were spreading the
coronavirug to multiple facilities sharing staff, is there or will there be guidance to
reqquure these facilities to retain a dedicated staff only?

MIH-O00352



From: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID)} [E]

Sant: Thu, 1% Mar 2020 02:33:41 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R, (COC/OD};5tephen Hahn;Birk, Deborah L. EOR/NSC

Ce: IS Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC;Short, Mare T, EOR/OVP;Miller,
Katie R. EOP/OVP;: Hicks, Hope C. EOPWHOkellyanne conway

Subject: FW: NEIM: A Trial of Lopinavir-Ritanawvir in Adults Hespitabized with Severa

Cavid-19 http://bit.hy/ %000

As per my prior e-mail. The medical people likely are aware of this. It just came out tonight.

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] R i

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 10:14 Pn
Subject: MEIN: A Trial of Lopinavir-Ritonavir in Adults Hospitalized with Severe Covid-19
http: /bt Iy 20 B0

Access provided by MIH Library

A Trial of Lopinavir-Ritonavir in Adults
Hospitalized with Severe Covid-19

Lizt of authars.

& Bip Cao, M.D., et al.

Abstract
Background

Na therapeutics have vet been proven effective for the treatment of severe illness caused by SARS-CoV-
F 3

Methods

We conducted a randomized, controlled, open-label trial invalving hospitalized adult patients with
confirmed SARS-CoV-2 infection, whick causes the respiratory illness Covid-19, and an oxygen saturation

{5ao07) of 94% or less while they were breathing amblent air or & ratic of the partial pressure of oxygen

|Pa0;] to the fraction of inspired oxygen (Fiog) of less than 300 mm Hg. Patients were randomly assigned
ina 1:1 ratio to receive either lopinavir-ritonavir (400 mg and 100 mg, respectively) twice a day for 14
days, in addition to standard care, or standard care alone, The primary end point was the time to clinical
improvement, defined as the tirme from randomization to elther an iImprovement of two peints on g
saven-category ordinal scale or discharge from the hospital, whichever came first.

Results

A total of 199 patients with laboratory-confirmed SARS-CoV-2 infection underwent randamization; 39
were assigrad to the lopinavir=ritonavir group, and 100 to the standard-care group. Trestment with
iopinavir-ritonavir was not associated with a difference from standard care in the time te clinical
impravement (hazard ratio for clinical mprovement, 1.24; 95% confidence interval [Cl}, 0.90 to L72),

MIH-O003s7



Maortality at 28 days was similarin the lopinavir-ritonavir group and the standard-care group {19.2% vs,
25.0%; difference, -5.B percentage points; 55% Cl, -17.3 to 5.7). The percentages of patiants with
detectable viral RMA at various time points were similar. In a modified intention-to-treat analysis,
lepinavic—ritonayir led to a median time to cinical improvement that was shorter by 1 day than that
observed with standard care [harard ratio, 1.39; 95% CI, 1.00 to 1.91). Gastraintestinal adverse events
WETE mare common in the lopinavir-rtonavir group, but serious adverse events wWere more commaon In
the standard-care group, Lopinavir-ritenasvir treatment was stopped early in 13 patients (13 8%}
because of adverse events,

Conclusions

in hospitalized adult patients with severe Cowvid-19, ne benefit was observed with lopinavir—ritanavir
treatment beyond stendard care. Future trials in patients with severe iliness may help to confirm or
exclude the possibility of a treatment benefit, (Funded by Major Projects of Mational Science and
Technology on New Drug Creation and Development and others; Chinese Cinical Trial Register number,

ChiCTR2000029308. opens in new Lag}

HE- B
[T E
i 0.8 “me-r"..T'.:
0.7 = A
= Cartral
[ T% B
LB I_,_l'
g Dl -
a3 ['j IJ
02 ]' :”
Q.1 e
] [ _ _
| : L] 2 i ] ] ] |
Dy
M, a8l Bk
S st 2 BB LB
1 :
Fipure 2.L__ _Tima ta Clinical

improvement in the Intention-to-Treat Population.

Diselaimer: Any thivd-party material in this email has been shared for internal wse nnder Talr use provisions
of LA, eopyright lnw, without Turther verification of its acourncy/veracity, It does not necessarily represent
my views nor thase af MLEALD, NI, HHS, or ihe U5, government,
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From: Fauci, Anthomy {NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 19 Mar 2020 02:20:05 +0000

To: shzila. kaplan@nytimas.com

Ce: Collins, Francis (NIH,/0D) [Ef;Cenrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Coronavlrus interview with Dr. Collins

Sheila:

| da not recall getting a request from you. | am completely swampad and so it may have just
gotten buried in a pile and | did not seeit. |apologize. | am mostly locked into the White
House where we must give up our phones and so it makes it very difficult for me to return
calls. |talk to Francis all the time and he 5 very well versed in these issues. He will do a fine
job of providing you with the information you need. If you would still like to speak with me
later on, we can try to make that work. Again, | am sorry if you felt snubbed.
Best regards,

Tony

From: Kaplan, Sheila <sheila kaplan@nytimes com>
Sent: Wednasday, March 18, 2020 4:10:58 P

Ta: Myles, Renate (NIH/0D) [£] SRR
Cc: Burklow, lohn (NIH/OD) [E] [ S8+ Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]
[ — L

Subject: Re: Carcnavirus interview with Dr. Collins

Hi Renate,
Thank you.... We appreciate [T, 5K

On Wed, Mar 18, 2020 at 3:56 PM Myles, Renate [NIH/OD] [E] <5 ETE wrote:
Hi Sheila

The questions you shared with Amanda were reafly for Or, Faud; he's our spokesperson on all
raseanzh spacific guastions. | know he's neally backed up and NIAID is doing the beet they can with his
incradibly packed schadule. Tha interview with the Atlantic was really intended as a prafile. bul ended
up covanng a lot of COVID guestions, Wae can check in with NIAID to see what we can do.

Thanks.

Renale

MIH-O003cS



From: Kaplan, Sheila <sheila. kaplan@nytimes com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 3:27 PM
To: Myles, Renate (NIH/0D] [E] SR~ Burkiow, John (NiK/OD] [E]

AT > Fine, Amanda (MIH/0D) [€] < >

Subject: Re: Coronavirus interview with Dr. Collins

Hi there,

Why were we told we could not do an interview, when, after our reguest, he did one with The
Atlantic, You referred us to Dr, Fauci but he isn't talking, either. This doesn't seem fair to us. Can we
really not speak to either of them for a story this waekend?

Thanks, 5K

On Sun, Mar 15, 2020 at 4:00 PM Kaplan, Sheila <shella. kaplan@nytimes.com> wrote:

Cear Renate, John and Amanda:

Sheri Fink and | would like to interview Dr. Collins as soon as possible for a story on coronavirus.

Can you please et me know when he might be available.
Thank you,

Shieila

Shieila Kaplan

Regorter, Washington Buraay

The New York Times

Office. (202) 862-0312

Ceil: IS

shaila Kaplan

MIH-O00400



Reporter, Washington Bureau
The New York Tirmes

Office: (202) #52-0312
cert W@

Sheila Kaplan

Raporter, Wachington Buresu
The Mew York Times

Office: (202} 862-0312

Ceft: PN E®

MIH-O00401



Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 19 Mar 2020 0:2:13:35 +0000

To: Collins, Francis (MIH/0D0) [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [MIH/MNIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Coronavirus interview with Dr. Collins
Francis:

Go forit. We need all the help we can get. | do not remember getting a request from
Sheila. | will write and apologize,
Best,
Tony

From: Collins, Francis (MIH/OD) [E] S B -

Sent: Wednesdzy, March 18, 20209:25 PM

To: Fauci, Anthory (NIH/NIAID) [E] <500 i -

Cc: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [£] NG >; Burkiow, lohn {NIH/OD) [E]
e w0

Subject: FW: Coronavirus interview with Dr, Collins
Hi Tany,

| could use your guidance an press interviews. | understand that only Task Force members are
supposed to do television events — and | declined the NewsHour tonight to be consistent with
that. But what is your preference for printed press pieces, when you ¢an't do them all? Would
it help the cause for me to accept some of those, or is it better to hold off? If | were to engage,
| would certainly seek to provide answers that are 100% with what you are doing.

An example is the thread from Sheila Kaplan of the New York Times. | have declined so far —
but is this the kind of guery that you would like some help with?

Francis

From: Kaplan, Sheila <sheila kaplan@nytimes coms
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 4: L3058 PM

To: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]
Ce: Burklow, lohn (NIH/OD) [E] S ilE): Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]
S S,

Subject: Re: Coromavirus Interview with Or. Collins

Hi Renate,
Thank you.... We appreciate it. 5K

On Wed, Mar 18, 2020 at 3:56 PM Myles, Renate (NIH/OD] [E] B e wrote:

MIH-O00402



Hi Sheila:

The guestions you shared with Amanda were really far Dr. Faud) he's our spokesperson an all
research specific questions: | know he's reslly backed up.and NIAID is doing the best they can with his
incradibly packed schadule, The interview with the Atlantic was really inlended as a profile, bul ended

up covanng a lob of COVID guestons, We-can check in with NIBIDH 1o see what we can do.

Thanks.,

Renate

From: Kaplan, Sheila <sheila kaplan imes. com >
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 3:27 PM
Ta: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD] [E] [NNENE- ; Burkiow, lohn (NIH/OD} [E]

»; Fine, Amanda (NIH/0D) [€] RS

Subject: Re: Coronavirus interview with Dr. Collins

Hi there,

Why were we told we could not do an interview, when, after our reguest, he did ane with The
Atlantic. You referred us to Dr, Fawci but he [sn't talking, either. This doesn't seem fair to us. Canwe
really not speak to either of them for a story this weekend?

Thanks, SK

On Sun, Mar 15, 2020 at 4:00 PM Kaplan, Sheila <sheila kaplanf@nytimes coms> wrate:
Dear Renate, lohn and Amanda:

Sheri Fink and | would like to interview Dr. Collins as spon as possible for 3 story on coronavirus.

Can you please let me know when he might be available.
Thank you,

Cheila

MIH-O00403



Sheila Kaplan

Reporter, Washington Bureau
The New York Times

Office: (202) 8520312

el w®

Sheila Kaplan

Reparter, Washington Bureau
The New York Times

Office: (202} 862-0312

Cell:i. 0

Sheila Kaplan

Reporer, Washington Bureau
The New York Times

Office: (202) 862-0312

Celf:

MIH-O00404



From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 1% Mar 2020 02:12:30 +0000
Ta: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/MNIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: typo, ete. fixed, S

Too leng for me to read

From: Erik Nilsen =enilsen @bio-signal com
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 10:11 PM

Ta: Faud, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] S
Subject: typo, etc. fixed, S E

Hi Dr. Fauci,

I'm now back in my office. I typed the original message on
phone. I just noticed a bunch of typos. Below is a better
version.

Regards,

Erik

Dear Dr. Fauci,

You're beyond busy but [ hope you read this message.

I'm only mentioning
this so you don't think I'm a paranoid freak. I'm convinced you
already know the outbreak is way past the point of containment,
and, unfortunately, herd immunity will soon ensue, Then,
outbreak 2 will happen shortly after, and, hopefully, not ad
infinitum.

I'm writing to make sure you already know or at least suspect
everything I'm about to tell you. I need to clear my conscience

MIH-O00405



because it's possible (zlbeit unlikely) that some of what tell you is
new and possibly useful in, at least, saving lives in the USA.

['m a physicist and have been modeling this outbreak since
January. My panic started minutes after I learned ~5M people
left Wuhan around January 22 a few days before the CCP starting
locking the country down. The 5M people scattered to 13,000+
cities in China to visit family & friends for the Lunar Festival
(Chinese New Year). I‘ve been cﬂmmunlcating wﬂ'h quute a few

} - . We've both been warmng
our fEII'I‘IIllES_. I:l::- 1'|'|~::-stllg.-r deaf ears at l"r'st since January. It's been
frustrating and exhausting, but, finally, most are as prepared as
possible for what's about to happen.

I have |ots of information about China due to my business,
scientific, friendship, and other ties with many there, including
immunologists & virologists at top-tier institutions and
laboratories. My WeChat account (like Skype / Whatapp) was
blocked by the CCP for 3 days late February / early March, but,
after a warning message, it is now unblocked. I'm willing to
share with you everything I know, think I know, or seriously
suspect.

Here are a few examples:

I'm confident that China stop counting dead COVID-19 infected
bodies since ~January 7, 2020. They've been adding fabricated
data daily to show (to save face) the world and their own people
an impressive flattening of China outbreak curve. It's easy to
prove this via data analysis because, for example, improbable
coincidences occurred in much of the data. My suspicions were
t—:-*«rﬂr'nntu;e:Ih.»r cﬂnf‘rmed b!_.r at Ieast twu of mv sources |n Chma

=, W ). The data pnsted by
Chlna Is rmt nnl'f garbage, it has misled the world into a false
sense of security wrt death rate, age vs death, and other things;
that is, if people analyzed the world's data including China, the
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results are heavily biased towards nonsense, because China's
number of cases accounted for the majority of cases worldwide
{until a day or so ago).

I want to emphasize that I do not believe China intentionally did
this to harm the world. I sincerely believe it was done for saving-
face reasons. Saving face is possibly the most powerful
motivating force in China. it is the key to understanding how
most Chinese think and why they do what they do. China wanted
the world to believe that their Herculean quarantining efforts
contained the outbreak. However, [ don't think this is true, even
after spraying ~billions of gallon of "Clorox" all the country. The
number of body bags my contacts told me about about, even
after short 15-minutes walk to/from grocery stores in one city
during CCP-authorized time slots, suggest the number of deaths
is several orders of magnitude larger than what China's posted
data indicates. Also, everyone [ know in China continues to be in
lock down (~6+ weeks now), and several went "silent” since
about a week ago. This greatly troubles me because those who
went silent live in Wuhan. And, yesterday, the CCP revoked
permits/license for several Foreign reporters who were trying to
learn about about the situation in Wuhan and other parts of
China. Several of my sources have told me, in coded language,
that the situation in at least Wuhan is not under control at all. In
my opinion, China is continues to be extremely concerned about
saving face (first) and their economy (second). Their economy is
already suffering terribly, and they can't afford to lose the many
large manufacturing and other business agreements with foreign
countries. This is why I believe they're trying, and succeeding to
convince many, to convince most of their population that the
outbreak is under control, and it will scon be ok to return to work
-- even though it will not be safe, because of current outbreak
and outbreak # 2 that will likely start soon. Citizens are not
allowed to travel beyond a few stores and, in special cases, their
work office, so even people wha live their have no idea what's
really going on especially in Hubei province including Wuhan.
Also, an H15N outbreak seems to have recently started in

NIH-000407



humans in Hunan province (which neighbors Hubei/Wuhan area).

I also have lots of information about USA.
Here is some:

I believe that many COVID-19 deaths were incorrectly labelled at
2019-2020 flu deaths, The spreading in the USA is almost
certainly already homogeneous, because it's been going on since
last year without any containment whatsoever. Once massive
testing finally starts, this truth/reality will, unfortunately, become
obvious. It will manifest itself as hyper exponential (hyperbolic)
growth starting a day or two after the millions of testing kits
arrive and start being used. The hyper exponential dynamics will
eventually evolve to a more accurately calibrated exponential
curve once the number to tests is large enough to properly
sample the population. I don't think Italy is ahead of us. I think
we're ahead and by a large amount.

A few other guick bits of info...

The time between infection and death seems to have decreased
from about ~20 days (a few months) ago to possibly as short as
~8 days. And, the incubation period seems to be significantly
longer. Both, and other data I've looked at, strongly suggest at
least one mutation has occurred. This is extremely concerning to
me. Another concern is the distribution of deaths vs. age appears
to not be as strongly biased, compared to when China data was
included, towards older people and/or people with chronic health
conditions.

Over the past 15+ years, I've traveled to China multiple times
per year. I'm pretty sure you've known this for a while, but I
truly believe the outbreak tsunmai in the USA is either already
happened or is about to happen. As you know, as soon as a
surge is sensed, the Tsunami will immediately follow. I believe
we missed the containment boat quite a while ago. I've been

NIH-000408



closely listening to your comments on TV, and I'm pretty sure
you've already come to the same conclusion but don't want to
cause mass panic (I understand that).

I'm 99% sure that SARS-CoV-2 been spreading in the USA since

She works at
it's possible that everyone in her office got infected too. Who
knows how many people in Alaska got it too, but I suspect many

tens of thousands possible much more.

but it has been impossible to get
tested. I've called 5 places in Alaska and none wanted me to
come it for the test,

I've instructed my family and, recently (after family), close
friends to get some Alvesco (ciclesonide) for emergency use
only. I've been told by colleagues on the front-line in Japan,
China, and Korea, and found several pre-print papers, that it is
an effective treatment for late-stage COVID-19 patients. Some
patients on ventilators who were approaching death have fully
recovered after treatment with ciclesonide; ciclesonide has much
smaller particles than other corticosteroids so it reaches deeper
into lungs and alveolis) . Also, the treatment seems to be a
potent suppressor of virus replication. Recovered patients have
tested negative shortly after the treatment. Of course, data is
limited so can't be sure the treatment is effective. However,
because Alvesco has been shown to be safe for infant - 100+
year-old patients, I'm ok with my family and [ having it for
emergency use. That is, anly if healthcare facilities are unable to
accept them or me as a patient to treat with ventilator,
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corticosteroids (or whatever the best available treatment is at
that time). Having Alvesco in our emergency kits is a much
better option that someone avoidably dying because of an
overburdened healthcare facility. The other drug I have, and
have told my family and some friends to get, is called
hyroxychloriquine -- also seem to be effective and safe. But, I
think Alvesco is better because it appears to prevent the virus
from replicated so infection is wiped out and no longer
contagious. Alvesco seems to be two silver bullets in one.

I don't believe in coincidences and I'm not a conspiracy theorist,
but there are many things out of Iran that also concern me
greatly. That's all I say right now.

If all of this is old news to vou, then I would greatly appreciate a
response, It can be as short as "yes". Anyway, 1 had to share this
information with you., Now my conscience is clear. My concern is
that it's possible you don't have some of the above info, so 1
decided to send you this message.

I wrote this quickly, so [ apologize in advance for any typos,
e1c,

I truly appreciated your efforts, and I'm now confident that
President Trump, you, and everyone else involved is doing
everything possible to ensure the best possible outcomes. 1 was
deeply concerned a few weeks ago, when the gravity of the
situation seemed to not be fully recognized by several in DC.

Feel free to call me anytime. My cell # is below. If you do call, 1
will keep anything we discuss confidential (if necessary).

NIH-000410



Sincerely,

Erik

Erik A. Nilsen, PhD
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 19 Mar 2020 02:07:41 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: Caronavirug Interview with Dr, Colling

See yvellow highlight. Has Sheila Kaplan tried to get to me and has anvone said that | am “...not
talking"? | doubt that.

From: Callins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]F i)

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 0:25 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany {NIH/NIAID) [E] R el ) -
Ce: Myles, Renate (NIH/DD) [E] 0 Wi} Burklow, John {NIH/OD) [E]
oo o T T

Subject: FW: Coranavirus interview with Dr. Collins
Hi Tany,

| could use your guidance on press interviews. | understand that only Task Force members are
supposed to do television events — and | declined the NewsHour tonight to be consistent with
that, But what is your preference for printed press pieces, when you can't do them all? Would
it help the cause for me to accept some of those, or is it better to hald off? If | were to engage,
| would certainly seek to provide answers that are 100% with what you are doing.

An example is the thread from Sheila Kaplan of the New York Times. | have declined so far -
but is this the kind of query that you would like some help with?

Francis

Fram: Kaplan, Sheila <sheila. kaplan s coms>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1B, 2020 4:10:58 PM

To: hyles, Renate |NIH/OD) (€] ) >
Cc: Burklow, lohn (NIH/0D) [E] <5 iBI; Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD] [E]
.

Subject; Re: Coronavirus interview with Dr. Caollins

Hi Renate,
Thank you,... We appreciate ik, SK

On Wed, Mar 18, 2020 at 3:56 PM Myles, Renate (NIH/OD] [E] <5 - wrote:

Hi Siwzila

MIH-O00412



The questions you shared with Amanda were really for Dr. Faudi; he's our spokesperson an all
research specific guestions, | know he's really backed up and NIAID is doing the best they can Wwith his
Increadibly packed schedule. The intarviegw with the Allantic wes really inlended as a profile, bul ended

L covering a lot of COVID guestions, Wa can chack in with MIID i see whal we can do,

Thanks;

Renate

From: Kaplan, Sheila <sheila kaplar@nytimes com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 3:27 P

To: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E] SREINENNEE-; Burklow, John (NIK/OD) [E|
D=, Fine, Amanda (NiH/00) [¢] FIIIIINEES

Subject: Re: Coronavirus intarview with Dr. Callins

Hi there,

Why were we told we could not do an interview, when, after our request, he dic ane with The
Atlantic. You referred us to v, Faucl but he tsn't talking, either. This doesn't seem falr to us. Canwe
really not speak to either of them for a story this weekend?

Thanks, 5K

On Sun, Mar 15, 2020 at 4:00 PM Kaplan, Sheita <shejia, kaglan@nytimes.come wrote:
Dear Renate, John and Amanda;

Sheri Fink and | would like to interview Dr, Collins as soon as possible for a story on coronavirus.

Can you please let me know when he might be available.
Thank you,

Sheila

Sheila Kaplan

Reporter, Washington Bureau
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The New York Times

Office: [202) 862.0312

Celi R

Sheila Kaplan

Reporter, Washington Bureau
The New York Times

Office: (202) 852-0312

gl — ]

Sheila Kaplan

Reporter, Washington Buraau
The Mew Yark Times

Office: (202) B62-0312

Ceft: N
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} |E]

Sent: Thu, 1% Mar 2020 02:05:42 +0000
To: Doug Brust

Subject: RE: Please Help

Doug:

Thanks fer the note. | have pushed hard on PPEs and as you may know, the POTUS has
involved the Department of Defense to provide 5 million N-95 respirators. Hopefully that will
alleviate at least a portion of the PPE shortage. Regarding the bars and beaches, | have been
screaming on TV 2 to 5 times per night to tell the younger generation to start taking this
seriously. | amvery surprised that Gov. De5Santis has not completely closed the bars, even if
they serve food. Take out only. | will bring this up at the Task Force meeting tomorrow.
Please take care of yourself. You are an indispensable front line warrior.

Best repards,

Tany

From;: Doug Brust IS -
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 8:16 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] e

Subject: Please Help
Tony-

| know vou're ridicudously busy so plaase do not be upset with me, but | am frustrated and yes angry.
Again, | think you have to hear from the front line while formulating policy

= Today at the RW clinic | dealt with at ieast 12 URI's with fever.

s We cannot test,

» We have no PPE in ¢linic.

o We have a case that tested positive for influenza then S&RS-CoV-2--this scared me the most
piven I'm trying to rfo COVID-13 by doing PCA for ather respiratony vinusss,

s Onthe drive hame just now, the gyms, bar-grilles and restaurants still packed. Yes, bars are
closed In Florida—but If they serve foad [which they all da)....... they're open, Ans, 5o much for
thie 50% capacity "suggestion”,

& The beaches stll full for Spring Break. Look at the pics of 51 Pete.

# The DOHT This s from the the L DOH just a few houss ago. Yes, this is TODAY.

“If a cluster of confirmad cases weare to be discovered in Florida, the department wouid
move quickly to engage with and isolate any infected individuals 1o prevent further
spraad,” said Alberto Moscosp, the state health department’s spokasman.

I den't have te explain to you how ridiculous that statement is.
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® |'ve written toour DOH and Governor Desantis three times (including speaking with his staff)
asking to close restaurants (aside from take-out), gyms, beaches etc. They are "monitoring”.
I'rm the HIV dac here. I'm it. You know how seriously | take caring for my patients. | have [EERIBIE
P | am putting my life on the line sofalks can go pumpiron, drink beer, have a burger and get a tan.

The band is playing on. Again.
Please help.

With tons of respect and admiration,
Doug
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 1% Mar 2020 01:59:12 +0000
Ta: Lerner, Andres (NIHINIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Coronavings

Plesse peapoad 1o dis pemao,

e driginel Messoge——
From: Beth Abramaocn

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 9:58 PM

Taw: Fasci, Anthony (NTHNILAID) [E] S ] -
Subject: Cornnovims

Womdering whether it has been considered that only the vulnerable popadation (those owver 60 and/or thoss with
underlying health conditions jbe solated 7 1am o @8 psyehiatrist and after contemplating this eption was
wondering if this could stll reduce the risk to healthcare Systems with less disruption to our socicty, | await your
response and appreciate all vou are doing. Beth Abramson Mﬂﬂ

Sl froan my iPhong
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NMIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 19 Mar 2020 01:54:06 +0000
To: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID]) [E]
Subject; FW: Plagquenil Shortage Causing Mational Health Emergency for Lupus Patients

Please respond.

From: Bruce Wilkder (IS
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 9:52 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) €]

Subject: Plaguenil Shortage Cawsing National Health Emergency for Lupus Fatients

Whien | tried to rafill Plaguenil
today, | learned that there was a national shortage due to doctors prescribing Plaguenil to their well patients
and themselves. Recent news articles have reporked Its success In preventing and treating the coranavinus,
What can you do to protect the life of (088 and the millions of other Americans who depend on this drsg
to stay allve?

Brenda Wilder
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From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Thu, 19 Mar 2020 01:53:32 +0000
To: Lerner, Andrea {NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Please read- idea for Mask Shortage

Flease take a look and handle.

From: Dusti Rainey <IN =S

Sant: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 9:51 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MIAID) [€] ERREa

Subject: Please read- idea for Mask Shortage

| have an ifea to HELP with the MASK SHORTAGE!

Please don't disregard this, as this could help our whole country!

| know we are concerned asa nation about @ mask shortage and | have an idea to what might help.

| Don't know who to go ta that can help implement this and want your input if you think this it a viable
aid. then mayhe you can help me reach the right people to make the higgest impact, maybe even up to
the Coranavirus team in the White House,

| have S 2 when | first heard about China guarantining 43 million people | pot
worried about masks, | looked up how to sew a mazk for mysedf B family. | found a site that talked about
sewing masks for cancer treatment patients and to use 100% guilters cotton for outside & 100% Hannel
cotton an inside, | started sewing several, | know they aren’t the N335, but they are bemer than nothing
IF needed. My Or just told me vesterday not to go amywhere without a mask because it's too much af a
risk for my nealth, It got me thinking. What if whilz people across the country were in home guarantine,
ALL those who know how to sew, they sew these masks to donate in their communities. Mot for use
against Coronavirus, but for other things normal masks are used (food prep, non-sickness medical
reasons, etc] then they-aren't using up the valuable higher rated masks that are needed for doctors,
nurses & first respondars fighting Coronavirus. These masks can also be weshed as nesded again and
again which will just keep saving other masks

Disring the WH Press Releass this morring, Seema expresses the need fer masks & Dr Birx explained
haw the vifus is belng spread from surfaces, Bul that It can't durvive |n fabric. Which means maybe these
cloth masks will even help agains: the spread of the virus,

Either way, if vou can helo ok for these to be used in some manner vs a8 medical mask being used will
hilg prolang the need for mare masks and hopetully 30 can have more made by then 5o we never have
to experience an lack of masks,

Whiat do vou think?

Disti Bacen
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From:

Sent: Wed, 18 Mar 2020 19:56:42 -D4A00
T Iohn Brouse
Subject; Re; CovidlD treatment

Thank vou for your note,
AS. Fauci

Sent from my 1IPhone

On Mar 18, 2020, at 7:02 FM, John Brouse DR 6l - wrote:

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

Diear Dr. Fauci

| understand that South Korea has been administering Hydrosl Chioroguine, 3 treatment
for Malaria, to her otizens that have contracted Coronavirus. 15 America considaring this
drug to help lessen the symptoms of this virus? This drug may not prevent anyone from
getting ill, but may be a viable treatment to speed the recovery of individual afflicted with
this disease.

Respectfully,

John Brouse
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From:

Sent: Wed, 18 Mar 2020 19:55:14 -D400
To: Holly Kreutter
Subject: Re: alrport screenings

Thank you for your nota.
AS. Fauci

sent from my iPhone

On Mar 18, 2020, at 7:10 PM, Holly Kreutter [ S~ v rote;

Dear Dr Fauci,

First of all, thank you for all the hard work you've done to help mitigate the
coranavirus outbreak. We're clearly not there yet, but are further along with your
efforts.

I'm not sure whom o contact about this, and so am writing you because I'm
confidant you can get it to the right hands. With régards to the recent closures to
Europe and so many Americans coming home, | was at first heartened to hear that
all Americans returning would be medically screened and encouraged to/made to
quarantine for 14 days. However, | was then disheartened to learn that that hasn't
been the case, at least through this past Saturday.

Wi was on business In Amsterdam last week and rushed home last Thursday
after hearing on Wednesday evening about President Trump's Friday midnight
shutdown. He came in through LAX from Amsterdam, and wasn't asked any
medical questions, nor was he asked to quarantine. Then a friend came in through
Miami from Paris on Saturday, and was only given a short medical form to fill out,
and then let go. No medical check, no temperature screening, no further guestions.
From touchdown to taxi [plus picking up bags), 45 minutes total.

Having lived in Singapore through 5ARS, I'm deeply disturbed. We had

medical ftemparature checks at all airperts, and mandatory quarantines for anyone
with possible contact with a SARS contact/patient, The virus was quickly and
effidently contained, and the same has been done in Singapore to date with Covid
14,

| was heartened last Friday as | l=arned that the federal government was onboard,
and hearing ahout significant measures that would be taken saon. | must say I've
been disheartened as of today, with not enough tests, mask, respirators and
ventilators in place. And then hearing of the lack of medical screenings at airports.
Flease help, as | know you've so desparately been trying to do. And please help to
stem any Incorrect information going out from our President, information which
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gives us hope for a couple of days, and then dashes that and puts many into a
frenzied despair. We can cope with what's happening, and will continue to change
our behavior per the guidelines, but only with information that's accurate.

Thank you, and keep safe,

Holly Kreutter

Virginia Resident
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From:

Sent: Wed, 18 Mar 2020 19:54:24 -D400
To: MIAID Public Inguiries
Subject: Pwid: Voluntdeer status For current nursing students

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: van Bocardo
Date: March 18, 2020 at 7:16:25 PM EDT

To: “Fauei, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (E]" D

Subject: Volunteer status for current nursing students

Dear D, Anthony Fauci,

by name i= Ivan Bocardo, and ama LS, Army Medic (88W) deploved o
Alghanistan i 201 1-2012. | can 5and you my raeumsa s0 you can s2a my skilis and abllities that |
can bring to the table. Am currantly in nuesing schoal ( RN, | in Rego Park, Quesns with a

recieved a request Y 's office looking fo mrﬁ:n.ﬂﬁhl:l&ntstulﬂlp
valunbeer, Howaver rnun.'g.r smdanis ||i.a rnﬁadrara vary hesitant to -.rnclumaar for the simple fact
that it will intesTere with our studies and we will b bave 1o comply with class assignments and
class exams and especialy with final exams this current semesier coming up ak the meddle to
end of Aprl 2020, Yet many of my feliow classmates would kve a chanoce o stand up and
dellver help during these rying times. However our school will not 2xcepl any excuses for
lateness or absence even though we are now an an online learning as of this mament. Sa our
greatgsl fear i that we wont finish this eermester and will net be abla 1o star next semester | 1§
starta Apnl 28, 2020 for our schoo ). besically 2 sermesters wasted snd b will push back aur
graduation date and furthermons Encur mose shudent loans in arder to continue with schoaol

This is wiy | am wriing o your office if an extepion cen be made and we can have OTJd | on tha
job training for nursing) and recieva credit and for our curment semestar and possibly our next
samestar. Many of the students | speak about already have a Bachalor's degrea | | myself have
a8.5. In Biology from S ) ard many are or have worked as Nurse
aides in many NY G area local hospitals with many years of excellent experience. Imagine if you
arn able o approve this for many nursing school studaents in just the New York Gity area and
Long bstand Suburbs This would ba virually an untapped axperenced warkforce of

literally hundrads perhaps maybe housands of hands on personnel ready 1o go to halp relieve
the over burdened health system workess and provide additional reinforcements due 1o the
coranavirug. In rot only my areg of Maw York cliy but possibly all over the country whese we can
hielp providing help and addEicnal assistance and reinforcements

Dv. Faudl, | am humbly asking for special permissian, we all will need all the help we can gel.
Please consider this oplion as this can be a win' win sitwaton for not anly NY'C residents but for
otfsar araas of the coaintry Rt haed by thiz eriais. | have spokan to many of my follow
clasamates and they all understand the #sk and would be willing o share the burden wih the
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anireme pressures pulon the heath care system at this time. Many of us including myself would
b wellirig 10 Wark on S38 oF whal svel sie you may need us he most, many us Tully usderstand
fhesl we could palentially be away oo our Families e an exbensive unknon penod af
time which we are ready for and prepared for or poessibly put our health on the fine foo.

I impdesrs o S0 ghve us A chance and only ask for special permission for QT inoonder o fully
finksh owr R.M, nursing degree.
Thank you for your Sime in reading this letier

You are doing one fing heck of job in providing cutstanding information and keeping the public
Informed

Sincaretly,

Ivan Bocardo

Personal Cell phone SR
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From:

Sent: Wed, 18 Mar 2020 19:52:49 -D400
Ta: Margaret Wilbur
Subject: Re: coronavirus immunity

Thank you for your nota.
AS. Fauci

sent from my iPhone

On Mar 18, 2020, at 7:25 PM, Margaret Wilbur <S58 - wrote;

Have we reached a time when it might be useful to prove whao is immune to
Covid-197 | undersiand that there is an antibody test already available. |f
we could identify who is already immune, we could then let those people
return to daily life, work safzly in essential positions, and feed the economy.

| practiced internal medicina in Cleveland, Ohio for| (Ei&
on a daily basis by the breakthrough that was PCR teshng nght now old-
fashioned antibody tests might make a critical differencs lo us.

Margaret Wilbur, MD
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From:

Sent: Wed, 18 Mar 2020 19:52:29 -0400
To: Ronald Frank
Subject: Re: Dental offizes and the coronavires IMPORTANT

Thank vou for vour note.
M5, Fauci

Sent from my iPhone

= Om Mar 18, 2020, ar 7:28 PM, Ronald Frank FR ) = ot
T

s Dear Dr Faigzi,

=

= Firstly. [ would like to conumend you on your cxpertise and lewdership,

=

= As e dievelop a comprehensive plan do tackle the coronavires pandemie, [ believe that we have failed 1o address a
eritical prece of the puezie to contuin te virus,

=

= P i phyvsicann and urologist, but ] em sstutely gware of the dental profiession, | have o older brother whisis a
practicing dentist @nad [ have voiced my concems to lim.

= Bach and evervoene of s whi hos had an appoiviment with a dentist knows (he procedure o préssute srmgiion
the mouth vesulting ina mis and serosol of secretions and saliva depositing on the faces of patients, the dentiz and
ot all the suefaces i the weatmend ooms, While the dentizt wears a fice magk, the sproy of secrelions, ina
povfential coronpvins carmier, widely confaninates surferes, other employees and patiengs.

3

= | pose the guestion, should dental offices be actively treating patients during thes craticel phase in the Coronavins
pandemic? Everything which | have mentioned is corvoborated by several practicing demists, |5 the he CD and
the MIH ablignted to set gusdelines and restrictions on dental care during this crtical time as we try 1o get control of
incresasing numbers of cases, Should the ADA take a stronger stance during this crisis?

-

= | respectively reserve these decisaons and recommencations 1o vow and vour colleagues Thank you
=

> Sincerely,

=

= Ronuld G. Frink, M.E

= | 504k Plepzand Valley Way

= Sunte

= West Dramgne, Mew Jorsey D052
= o 7 3=TH1=HA0

"

T

= Sent from nay iPhone:
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From:

Sent: Wed, 18 Mar 2020 19:51:14 -D400
To: dalt222
Subject: Re: Plaguenil for Covid 19

Thank yon for your nota.
AL Faued

Sent from myv (Phone

On Mar 18, 2020, at 741 PM, [ o o e

Dr Fauci,

| hope all is well with you. | am a Dermalologist practicing in the Metropolitan
Detroit area. | have done some literature searching an potential reatments
for the novel coronavirus and stumbled across a few case case reports from
China in 2005 at the time of the SARS outbreak. They detailed soma
successes in treatment of severe cases with chloroquine. | saw a maore
recent study showing hydroxychloroguine had betler in vitro efficacy than
chioroguine. Have you heard of this? Plaguenll Is so innocuous, | wonder if
we shouldn't just fry it.

| think you are doing phenomenal work and really presenting a level,
measured and realistic view of this epidemic to the world. Please keep up
the great work, It is much appreciated

David A. Altman MD FAAD
Assistant Clinical Professor
Division of Intemal Medicings
Michigan State University College
Cf Human Medicine

Send [rom iy Vertaan, Sasmisuni G oy senuriphone
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Sent: Wed, 18 Mar 2020 19:50:23 -D400

Ta: DMID Word Nerds '

Subject: Fwod: Interest i collaboration on COVID-19 antibody development
Pls handle

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dea Shahings
Date: March 18, 2020 at 7:41:40 PM EDT
To: "Fauci, Anthon IH/MNIAID) [E]"

Ce:
Subject: Interest in collaboration on COVID-19 antibody development

Dear Dr. Fauci,

We learned about your research on COVID-19 at NIAID and are interested in
collzborating with you in order to fast-track our efforts in developing antibodies
against this infection.

We have two decades of experience with single domain antibody (rarobody)
technolopgy.

| will provide below a brief summary about our company;

Virotek is a private Canadian biotech with focus on the development of novel
biologics for the treatment of viral infections. Our primary focus area has been in
the areas of infectious diseases and immuno-oncology in animal and human
verticals,
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We are also proposing [t 1

0 Please let us know If you are interested and we are happy to arrange for a time
to discuss in further detail with you.
Best regards,

Dea Shahinas
Director, R&D
Virotek Ine.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 18 Mar 2020 23:09:32 +0000

To: AT ST TR

Ce:

Subject: FW: ATTHN: Dr. Fauci / Good ACE bad ACE do battle in lung injury SARS-CoV
corgnavirus Nichodls 5 Peirs M NATURE-Med 3-2005.pdf

Attachments: Good ACE bad ACE do battle in lung injury SARS-CoV coronavirus Annotated-

YELLOW Nicholls § Peiris M NATURE-Med 9-2005. pdf

The situation gets confusing. 5See attached brief commentary and e-mail string.  As you can
see, | was too tired to make any sense of it. However, my deputy [CHff Lane) notes that this
paper argues the opposite, i.e. that ACE inhibitors might have a benefit and counters the
argument to stop ACE inhibitor.s Bottom line is that we really do not know what the effect will
be clinically with respect to COVID-19. In any event, IS
Best,

Tany

From: Lane, CIiff (NIH/NIAID) |£] s
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 5:51 PM

To: Fauci, Antheny (NIH/NIAID) [E] (R -

Subject: Re: ATTN: Dr, Fauci / Good ACE bad ACE do battle in lung injury SARS-CoV coronavirus Nicholls 5
Peiris b MATURE-Med 52005, pdf

A 2005 paper post-5ARS advocating For use of ACE inhibitors to increase ACE2. The oppasing argument
to stopping ACE inhibitors.

From: Anthony Fauci [

Date: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 at 5:22 PM

To: "Lane, CIIff (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

Subject: PW: ATTN: Dr. Fauci / Good ACE bad ACE do battle in lung injury SARS-CoV coronavirus
Nichalls S Peiris M NATURE-Med 9-2005. pdf

| cannot make heads or tails of this. Please take a look and let me know what you
think. Thankjs.

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Buillding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2620

Mationsl Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20802-2520

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
other slorage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accaept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ane of its representatives.

From: Ste McCon [ G-
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 5:09 Pp

Subject: ATTN: Dr. Fauci / Good ACE bad ACE do battle in lung injury SARS-CoV corgnavirus Nicholls 5
Peiris M NATURE-Med 9-2005. pdf

“Clearly, the potential therapeutic utility of recombinant ACE2 and angiotensin Il receptor-
inhibitors. [ARB's ?]s—already In clinical use for control of blood pressure—for acute lung
injury resulting from viruses and other causes will be a productive field for investigation. This is
particularly relevant as we prepare to confront a potential avian flu pandemic, [COVID-19 ?
Jarmed with onlya limited number of therapautic options.”

Regards,

Steplen D. MeConnell, BS, MSc-CCP, CIS
Lipademiologst - Clinical Application Specialist
Medicare-CMS ACO/MSSP/Direct-Contracting Consualtant

Medical Science Ligison

Mobile: [0
T ]

Sent from my iFhone
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 18 Mar 2020 23:03:32 +0000

To: SWAMINATHAN, Soumya

Ce: Callins, Francis (NIH/00) [€] (SRRHAE); Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID)
iE]

Subject: RE: Confldentlal and urgent request regarding

Thanks, Saumya.

From: SWAMINATHAN, Sourmya [

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 6:49 P

Ta: Collins, Francis [MNIH/CHD) [E]

Ce: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID} [E] ; Marstan, Hilary (MIH/NIAID) [E]
A e

Subject: Re: Confidential and urgent request regarding

Dear Francis

| am sure you have seen the results which came out today, and are inconclusive, The DG announced the
launch of the WHO Salidarity trial, which will hopefully provide a definitive answer to all these
guestions. Many thanks to MIAID for their support.

Warm regards

Saumya

sent from my IFhone

On 17 Mar 2020, at 1850, Coliins, Francis (NIH/0D) [E] [0S - wrote:

Hi Soumya,

See below. ls it passible for WHO to [
e s e IS T C———TH
i = =T

Thanks far any help you can give.

Francis

Fram: Hudson, Thomas | I @

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 10:15 &AM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD] [€] I imiE
Cc: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E) s Fauct, anthony (NIH/NIAID)
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() SN >, Hudson, Thomas | s 1 ) >

Subject: RE: Confidential and urpent request regarding

Dear Franiis,

| expect that we are not the only group trying to get to WHO leaders. A call from Tony or
yau may be more successful,

In addition to my contact information below, | tan be reached via my cell phone: F IR
=8

Tom

THOMAS HUDSON
Sanior Vica-President, RAD
Chief Scientific Officer
| 1 |
AbbVie, North Chisago
1 Narth Waukegan Rd
RATE, Building APS-1
B Chicago, IL G006
TEL (OFFICE) (Sl
EMAIL S e

abbyhe.com
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Tris commurdsation may contak informeton thal i propeetary, confdentia!, o exempd fiom dsciosure, 1| you 8
nal fha inanded recipent, please note (hal ary clher dsseminetian, distribution, use of copyng of (e
cormemsncation i sbiclly protibied. Anpone who ecenes ihis measage noeier should nodfy the sendes

imereetiately by telephbars or by rebam e-msl and delals i fom his or bersempulesr

From: Collins, Francis (NIK/OD] [E] <SR i -

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 8:43 AM
Toi Hudson, Thomas J SIS >

Ce: Marstan, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E) IR EIE-; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID)
[E]
Subject: [EXTERMAL] RE: Confidential and urgent request regarding

Tom,

Thanks again for reaching out. | can only imagine

The best contacts would be the WHO Chief Scientist Soumya Swaminathan

&M and potentially Director General Tedros
i —— — .

Lat me know if you hit a roadblock with WHO. | might then want to weigh in too.

Francis

From: Hudson, Thamas | S i

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 9:16 AM

To: Collins, Francis (MIH/0D) [€] IS

Subject: RE: Confidential and urgent request regarding

Thank you.

THOMAS HUDSDN
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Semor Vice-President, RED

Chief Scientific Officar
=21

Abb\ie, Morth Chizago

1 Harth Waukegan R

R473, Building AP2-1

M Chiesge, IL G004

TEL (OFFICE} [N
EMAL . e

Thes communztlicn may contan nfoermaton that is praprickrg, condfdertial, o axsemat fom decosim, | you ae
nal thie Infzndod recipient, please nole thal any  olher dissemination, disidbsiion, use or copyng of his
commematoation @ Ainclly prohibiad, Ampono whed epakak (WA mesRsge n arror Ehoold pelly the eondes

Irmrrasciitmly by tefaghans or by ratinm el snd ol § fem hie ar mer somnpalarn

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/0D| [E] SRR >

Sant: Monday, March 16, 2020 3:14 AM
To: Hudsan, Thomas J

N —— )
Ce: Marstan, Hilary [NIH/NIAID) [E] <5

Subject: [EXTERMAL] RE: Confidential and urgent request regarding

Hi Tom,
Got your message, am noking into it, hope to get back to you later today.

Best, Francis

From: Hudson, Thomas | I e

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 9:10 AM
To: Collins, Francis (MIH/OD) (€] FRNINEE-; Coliins, Francis (NIH/OD) [£]
>

Subject: RE: Confidential and urgent request regarding

This follow-up message is @ duplicate that | am sending to-another e-mail address that |
hawve on file.

Dear Francis.
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| am reaching out to you to see if you have any suggestions or individuals that we
should contact.

Best wishes,

Tom

THOMAS HUDSON
Sanior Vice-President, R&D
Chief Scientific Officer
=1
AbbVle, North Chizago
1 Marth Waukegan Rd
RA73, Building APS-1
M Chicago, IL BODES
TEL (OFFICE) SN
EMuL T DT e

abbvie com

TS commurikanen may con@En informaton (hal 15 propieiary, confoerbsd, of axemp fom dsciosare, 1§ yo am
nol ihe iarded peipsnk, plaags pabe fhal ony ofher depaminetion, disfribiion, e or copying of e
cormenietiGation 16 siAclly protibited, Ardone who recewes s message noeier should noffy the serides

irmemeiiabaly by iefephane or by rebum e-mnl and dalate i from his or bar comparer
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From: Fauci, Anthony |(NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Wed, 18 Mar 2020 20:09:47 40000
Tao Lermer, Andrea |NIH/MIAID} [E]
Subject: FW: Covid-19

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

thna:w

FAX: {M‘:I 496-4400

E-mail:

Tha information in this a-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in errer pleage inform the sender and dolete it from your mallbox oF any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llabillty for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Ann Beloten IS

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 4:07 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] e

Subject: Covid-19

Dear Dr, Faugi,

| am writing to you because | have a guestion regarding Covid-19. How come you do not tell the
compete truth to the Amencan peoplz regarding this virus? All | hear is the bad facts about it, Why not
give people some help and tell us the good facts about it? Good facts such as the number of actual
patients is very small compared to the whole population, most people wha get it make a full and
complete recovery. Are you enjoying the senseless panic yvou made? Panic where people are

hoarding food/goods, stealing full shopping carts from the elderly, losing their jobs/wages, inadequate
education now that schools are closed.

Tha number of people who will actually be sickenad by the virus will be dramatically dwarfed by the
people who lese their jobs, receive a poor education despite their teachers best efforts and miss out on
once in a lifetime events such as weddings, graduations, communions,

What you are doing s not right for the American people! ! You need to stop playing GOD and tell the
people the complete truth!! The country and the people need to get back to our normal lives NOW!I
sincerely,

Ann Beloten

MIH-O00437



From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 18 Mar 2020 20:07:28 +0000
Tox Eisinger, Robart {MIH/NAID) [E]
Subject; FW: Rapid diagnostic support for Covid-19

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Directar

Nationzl Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

HNational Institutes of Health

Bethesds, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 496-4400
E-mail:
Tha information in this e-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error pleage inform the sendar and dolete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llabillty for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Tony Lemmo S >

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 3:52 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] i -

Subject: Rapid diagnostic support for Covid-19

Hi Dr Fauei,

Hello from |

I'm sure you are swamped. |'l be brief. | am CEQ of the world's leading provider of dispensing
equipment for the diagnostics market, BioDot Inc. 'We have been around for 25 years and provide
enabling technology to virtually every rapid immunoassay and molecular diagnostics company in the
world, We are actively involved today with companies around the globe to help commercialize lateral
flow paoint of care products to help fight Covid-10. If there is anybody in your organization or on the task
force that could help Facilitate getting us involved with companies looking to produce bests - we are here
to help! For example we are actively working with Biomedomics to get their LFD test into the
community as fast as possible.

We will move heaven and earth to help the country in any way we can,

Thank you for all you have done and best of luck in fighting this pandemic
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Tony

b

Andhony ¥V, Lemmao, Ph.D
CED and Presidant

BloDot Inc.

2852 Allon Parkway
Irvine, Gi 32606

P

F g40-440-3693

wow bbocot.com
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 18 Mar 2020 20:05:50 +0000
Tao Lermer, Andrea |NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; F'W: Fabric Face Masks

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Dhrecior

Nationzl Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

thna:%

FAX: I[M‘E| a

E-mail:

Tha information in this a-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error please inform the sender and dolete it from your mallbox oF any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llabillty for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: AmiSimes [ >

Sant: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 4:01 PM

To: Fauel, Anthory (NIH/NIAID) €] SR

Subject: Fabric Face Masks

Or Fauci,
Thank you for vour guidance and expertise at this difficult time.

My friend and | are guilters. She lives in 53588 and | live il WK She has created a pattern for
a fabric Face mask. We read Dr. Tufekci’s op ed in the NYT yesterday and have been brainstorming
topether ever since on ways we can help.

hittps:/ feewres mytimes. com 20 20/03 /1 Mopinion/caronavines-face-masks htm|

Several years ago | mobilized quilters throughouwt the US and we raised more than 51.1 million for
Alzheimer's Diseass research. All grass roods, all volunteer, There are 7-10 million guilters in the WS,

My friend and | would like to make a fabric face mask pattern available at no charge so that quilters,
sewers, and crafters can make face masks. We understand these are nowhere near medical grade, but
they would be better than nothing at all. {See research cited in link abowe ) They waould be made from
fabric scraps and supplies en hand; no trips to the fabric store would be necessarny.

AL this Uime there are ng masks available to the public at all. Sewing for & cause would give purpose (o

those of us staying home. Wearing a mask on rare occasions when we do venture outside has the
benefits signaling others to step back even if the masks do not protect against transmission of the virus,
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We are just two individuals wanting tohelp. I've been advised by an attorney that sharing this free
pattern might open us up ta scrutiny from regulatory agencies or possible law suits, We don't want to
step on any toes, nor do we want any [zgal enkanglements.

Could the NiH make this pattern availaole? Or the COCF There are millions of sewars who would be
delighted to step up and help right now. It would be great for morale, and even though it's one step up
from nothing, IT 5 SOMETHING, This could even be scaled bevond individuals making Fabric face masks
for themeselves, Masks could be sewrs for others,

Could we please work with you?

Thank you for your consideration,

Ami Simms [BE8and Emanuela D' Amico (RS
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 18 Mar 2020 19:07:06 +0000
To: Lerner, Andres {MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Covid-19 symptoms outside of China

Point this person in the right direciion

Anthony 5. Fouci, MDD

Priractos

Matignal Institute of Allergy and Infactous Mseases

Ruilding 31, Beom TA-00

31 Center Drive, MSC 235240

Matigral Institutes of Healih

Bethesdn, MO 208F2-25H)

Phone:

FAX: |30 ) 4964409

E-maul:

The informaiion in this e-mail and any of 16 aitachments is confidential and may centzin sensitive mfsrmation. [t
showild i be vsed by povone who s ned the omginal infended recipient. [y kive received this ¢-mal i ermoc
please inform the sender and delote it from your mailbos or any ather storge devices. The National Institile of
Allergy and Infectiouws Diseases (NIATDY shisll nol secept lability for sny statemen s mace that are the sender's own
and not eapressly meade oo behall ol te NI by one ol ils mepiesentatives,

L iginal Megsagpe—
Froa: W W
Sent: Wednesday, March |8, 220 3:05 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIA D) | E] <3 -

Subpect: Covid=1% svmploans ouaside of China

Dhzar D, Fauci,

Many ingist on coughs as one of the requiraments for self-izolation er festing for covid- 15, Howwever, | hive read
ahoul mstances where coughs wens not experienced by those wha tested posinve.

I% it possible fo share a list of covid-1% sympioms thot *exclode® the patients in China and perbops Franc: G o
thelr fairly high number of smakers? Does coughimg remain-a sympoom? 1 am concerned abour he healdh of ogr
nursing horne residents, a5 well as the financiol well-being of service ssctor workers,

Thank yeai,
Winmie
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From: Fauci, Anthomy NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Wed, 18 Mar 2020 18:27:08 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)Staphen Hahn:Birk, Deborah L. EOP/NSE

Cer e Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC:Short, Mare T. EOP/OVE:Miller,
Katie R. EQOP/OVP;Hicks, Hope C. EOP/WHO;kellyanne conway

Subject: Follow-up of today’s conversation

Folks:

B, Happy to discuss.

Thanks,

Tony

Anthony &. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Buliding 31, Reom 7A.03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
informatian. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
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accept llablity for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 18 Mar 2020 15:09:54 +0000
To: e
Subject: FW: Blopmberg: 99% of Those Wha Died From Virus Had Other liness, italy Says

Look at the hypertension percentage

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethes MDD 20692-2520

Phone: (00

FAX: {M‘tl 496-4400

E-mail;

The infermation in this e-mail and any of itz altachmaents is confidential and may contaln sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in prrar pleaze inform the sender and dolete it from your mallbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Folkers, Grez (NIH/NIAID) (€ SIS

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 9:52 Al
Subject: Bloomberg: 99% of Those Who Died From Virus Had Other lliness, italy Says

99% of Those Who Died From Virus
Had Other lliness, Italy Says

By Tommaso Ebhardt, Chiara Remondinl, and Marco Beriacche
March 18, 2020, 8:56 AM EDT

Maore than gg% of Italy’s coronavirus fatalities were people who suffered from

previous medical conditions, according to a study by the country’s national
health authority.

After deaths from the virus reached more than 2,500, with a 150% increase in
the past week, health authorities have been combing through data to provide
clues to help combat the spread of the disease.
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Prime Minister Giuseppe Conte's government is evaluating whether to extend
a nationwide lockdown beyond the beginning of April, dailv La Stampa
reported Wednesday. Italy has more than 31,500 confirmed cases of the
illness.

ltaly Coronavirus Deaths By prior illnesses (%)

08
Ma alher ilness |

251

1 other iliness

48.5

3 or more dinesses

256 %

2 other nesses

Source. 133 laly National Health Institute, March 17 sample

The new study could provide insight into why [taly’s death rate, at about 8% of
total infected people. is higher than in other countries.

The Rome-hased institute has examined medical records of ahout 18% of the
country's coronavirus fatalities, finding that just three victims, or 0.8% of the
total, had no previous pathology. Almost half of the victims suffered from at
least three prior illnesses and about a fourth had either one or two previous
conditions.

More than 75% had high blood pressure, about 35% had diabetes and a third
suffered from heart disease.

The average age of those who've died from the virus in Italy is 79.5. As of
March 17, 17 people under 50 had died from the disease. All of Ttaly's victims
under 40 have been males with serious existing medical conditions.

While data released Tuesday point to a slowdown in the increase of cases, with
a 12.6% rise, a separate study shows Italy could be underestimating the real
number of cases by testing only patients presenting symptoms.
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According to the GIMBE Foundation, about 100,000 Italians have contracted
the virus, daily Il Sole 24 Ore reported. That would bring back the country’s
death rate closer to the global average of about 2%.

— With assistance by Karl Maier
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From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID} [E] on behalf of Fauci, Anthony [MIH/MNIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 17 Mar 2020 18:13:38 +0000

To: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/MIAID) [E];Conrad, Patricia (MIH/MIAID) [E]:Auchincloss,
Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E];Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Covid-19 coverage in Nature Reviews Immunology

Dear Alexandra,

Thank you for your kind words.
Yes, we can send yuu references of notable papers
My chief of staff, Greg Folkers (cc'd here), will be my conduit/surrogate.

Regards,

AS Fauci

From: Alexandra Flemming <A.Fiemmingi@nature. com:>
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 10:26 AM

To: Fauci, Anthory (NIH/NIAID) [E] <50 Egi -

Subject: Covid-19 coverage in Mature Reviews Immunology
Dear Tomy,

Thank you agaln for contributing the fabulous year in review srticle to Mature reviews Immunology last
year|

Given the current pandemic, we can only imagine how incredibly busy you are at the moment. At Mature
Reviews Immunology we have decided that we would like to introduce an in-brief saction that provides
a brief overview of the most notable/impoartant research on SARS-CoN-2 particularly with regards to its
imrmunopathology and vaccing development. To this end, we are recruiting a small number of advisors
ko point ug in the right direction — this would invabee no actual writing, just sending us referances to the
papers as and when they come out. Would you, ora member of your team, be willing to act as an
advisor for this project; by sending us between 1-5 references for notable papers per month? We feel
thiat particularly in this fast evolving situation, it is of paramount importance that-amongst the deluge of
data, scientists are guided fowards the most important papers.

I look forward to hearing from you,
With best regards,

Alewandra

Dr Alexandra Flemming
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Chief Editor
Mature Reviews Immunelogy

Blature Reasarch
4 Crinan Street, London N1 9XW, UK

a.Hemming&@nature.com

WL N FE, n

CELEBRATING 150 YEARS
1869-2019

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail is confidential and should not be used by anyone wha is not the anginal
intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from
your mailbox or any other storage mechanism. Soringer Mature Limited does not accept llability for any
statements made which are clearky the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of Springar
Mature Ltd orone of their agents.

Pleasze note that Springer Mature Limited and their agents and affiliates do not accept any responsibility
for virwses of malware that may be contained in this e-mail or its attachments and it i5 your
responsibility to scan the e-mail and attachments {if any).

Springer Nature Limited. Registered office; The Campus, 4 Crinan Streat, London, N1 9¥W. Registered
Murmber: DOF35998 England.
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From:

Sent: Tue, 17 Mar 2020 10:42:33 0400

To: Conrad, Patrica [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]:Lane, CIff [MIH/NLAID) [E];Marston, Hilary
[NIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject: Fuid: Invitation: BIO Coranavirus Collaboration Initiative

Attachments: INVITATION_Fauci BIO COVID19 Virtual Summit 15har2020.pdf, ATTO0001. htm

Let us discuss and decide one way or another.
Begin forwarded message:

From: Hunnah Dorsey <hdomseyi@bioorg>-
Date: March 16, 2020 at 3:51:02 PM EDT
To: "Fauci, Anthony (NITH/NIAID) [E]" <
Ce: "Conrad, Patricia (NTH/NIAID) [ET'|
Hilary (NTH/NIAID) [E]" <8
<parthir@bio org>
Subject: Tnvitation: BIO Coronavirus Collaboration Inithative

S . “Marston,
BN - Phyllis Arthur

Dwear D, Faugi,

On behalf of BIO, | would fike Toinvite you to participate in our multi-stakehalder COVID-
19 Collaberation Wirtual Summit which will take place March 24-25. We are hosting this
summit in order to facilitate near-term collaboration among industry, government,
academic and non-governmentzl experts to help confront this growing and unpredictable
piblic heaith crisis.

We woiild like vou to be a speaker during the Plenary session on'March 24th. We would
likes you ta give 510 minutes of opening remarks to the Summit participants. Please note
that the plenary seszion of the event will be open to the press, while the remaining
sessions will be closed to just invited guests 1o ensure a robust discussionand maximum
collaboration. You are weltome to attend any of the subsequent Breakout sessions
scheduled over the two days.

This virtual meeting will take place over two days:

March 24th: 10:00am —11:45am - Plenary Session

March 24th: 13:00pm — 2:30pm — Treatment Break Out Sesslon
March 25th: 10:00ar — 12:30pm — Prevention Break Out Session
March 25th: 1,00pm = 3;30pm — Diagnostics Break Out Session
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Attached is the full invitation to our event from our CEO Jlim Greenwood, the full agenda
will be to follow. Pleasa let us know if you would be available as a speaker for the Plenary

session on March 249,

Best,
Hannah Dorsey

Coordinator, Health Policy

Biotechnology Innovation Organization (BIO)
1201 Maryland Ave. SW, Ste. 200
Washington, DC 20024

Office: (2020 962-6644

helorsey@bio.org

Wiww.Dio.org

NIH-000451



From: = ]

Sent: Tue, ¥ Mar 2020 07;30:48 -0400
Ta: Conrad, Patrica [MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwid: Updates

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fauci, Anthony (NIHNIAID) [E]" =00 e -

Date: March 17, 2020 at 7:14:00 AM EDT
To: Janet Tolias <janeti@ikanamedia.com=
Subject: RE: Updates

Thanks, lanat. Please continue to work with Patty to make thiz happen.
Best regards,
Tony

Fram: lanet Tobias <anet@ikanamedia. com=
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 7:00 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NAID) [E] e
Subject: Updates

Dear Tony:

CQuick updates, we have partnered with Story Syndicate/John Hoffman
(who was in charge of First In Human and Alzheimer’s and Cbesity
projects) on the film about your life. This will help us make sure that
next year this film has maximum impact and we carry the message
widely of “men serving men” and public health, NIH Communications
head John Burklow, and the main office, knows and is very supportive
and excited about the potential impact. They have worked super
closely with lohn in the past.

We are putting in the request for filming with the Vice President’s

office and we will work with Patty to figure out how to film your work
and NIAID's work on COVID-13, which is important. But safety and
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modelling appropriate behavior always first and foremost. Crews on my
side tiny and all from Unseen Enemy.

Thanks for everything, every day, and stay healthy,
Janet
PS The Aids project, and the educational partnership with Howard

Hughes Medical Insitute continues in good state, just on hold as it
should be,
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NMIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 17 Mar 2020 03:04:31 +0000
To: Lerner, Andrea [NIH/MIAID] [E]
Subject; FW: Question about COVID-13 Mechanism of Tramsmission

Please respond.
From: EDWARD EITZEN [
Sent: Sunday, March B, 2020 3:10 PM

To: Fauel, Anthany {NIH/NiAID) [E] B
Subject: Question about COVID-19 Macharism of Transmission

Hi Tonmy:

Thank you for what vou are doing for our country ta try and limit the consequences of COVID-19. Many
Americans are hanging on your every word, as they should be, and that includes me,

A guestion about COVID-19 mechanism of spread: The reported reproductive number from China of
about 2.6 Indicates a likelihood of large droplet spread as the mode of transmission from person Lo
person. My question is - could there be a companent of airborne spread (droplet nuclei} with this virus?
If super spreaders axist with COVID-13, is airborne spread possible? Knowing the answer to this question
wiould help to inform decisions about PPE and Decontamination in settings such as Emergency
Departments, IFthis ls not already known definitively, could MIDSH and some kay partaers possibly study
it in current guarantine settings?

Thanks, Tony. God bless you and your Imporant work!
Best, Ed

Edward Eitzen, M.D., M.P.H.

Senior Partner, Biodefense and Public Health Programs
Miartin-Blanck and Assodiates

2034 Eisenhower Avenue, Sulte 270

Alexandria, W& 22314-4578

Office Phone: 719-548-9207
Cell Phone: S

Email: (T
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, ¥ Mar 2020 03:02:00 +0000
Ta: Lerner, Andres (MIHSNIAID) [E]
Subject: W Flu statistcs

Please pespond lor me,

e riginal Message-—--

Froni: Candaee Crsian

Sent: Sunday, March %, 2020 153 AM

Taw: Faisci, Anthony (NTHNLAITY) [E] <SG -
Subject: Flu statishcs

[hear D, Fawei,

First of all. thank vou $0 much For the wanderful job you are doing regarding the informaion on the coromavins.
You were excellent with Chns Wallace!

I= af possvble o Eive ctoon e FLLU - nasber of people who have Bl ol and howe mony have deed - during the pist
moath? 1 wonder if that might perhaps slow down the media frenezy.

blany thanks o0 vour consademiion of nry gucstion,
Beda regards.

Candape Guna
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 17 Mar 2020 03:00:44 +0000
To: Anderson, Roy B

Subject; RE; Lancet Commentary on COVID-18
Roy:

Thank you for your kind note. Very nice articlel | hope that all s waell with you,
Best;
Tony

From: Anderson, Roy M IR -

Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 5:27 AM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) €] e

Subject: Lancet Commaentary on COVID-19
Dear Tony,
I thought the attached may be of interest ta you,

You have been doing a very good job in communicating the important issues around this epidemic —well
done.

Eind regards,
Raoy

Professor Sir Aoy Anderson FRS FMoedSel

Directar

London Centre for Neglected Tropical Disease Research {LCNTDR)
Department of infectious Disease Research,

Faculty of Medicine

Imperial College London Praed Street

London W2 1PG

Telf S Ww

Assistant = (1 T
Project Manager — [
Manzger LENTDR -0 )
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From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID)} [E]

Sent: Tue, 17 Mar 2020 02:59:48 +0000

To: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: W Modeling of COVID-19 from Mike Levit

Attachments: 1.Analysis_of Coronavirus-2019_Data_Michael_Levitt-v1.pdf,

1. The_Corona_Chronclogies. Part 1 - Reast of the World, Michael_Levitt,5tanford, pdf,
30.The_Corona_Chronologies. Part | - China. Michael_Levitt,Stanford, pdf

Please take a look and see what you think.

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/CD) (€] SR sk »
Sent: Friday, March &, 2020 8:46 PM

To: Callins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] EERENEIE),; Fauci, Anthory (NIH/NIAID) [E]
B o s B D>
Ce: Lawer, Michael (NIH/0D] (€] (0 -

Subject: Modeling of COVID-19 from Mike Lewvit

Francis, Tony =

Mike Levitt (Mobel prize in Chemistry, 2013) sent the attached modeling of the COVID-1% epidemic to
Mike Laver. | don't kiow if this will prove useful but wanted to pass it along in case.

He indicated that he was amazed to 582 how an Excel level analysls could allow him 1o predict the China

epidemic would end as early at 2-Feb and get what he considers the best estimates for case fatality
ratio, His first report from 2-Feb is attached as well as his most recent two-part report,

Larry
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Tue, 17 Mar 2020 02-54:15 +0000
To: Eisinger, Robart [MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: Community-Spread Covid-19 Contact Tracking

Take a lock and handle.

From: John G, Soland <SEIIINEE >
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 10:00 PM

To: Fauci, AnmnnHHIHthﬁ.lm E) =

Subject: Community-5pread Covid-13 Contact Tracking
Dear Dr. Fauci:

Without success, far mara han a week, | have trad o reach any techie COC parsan about the problem of
cammuniby-spread Covid-19 conlad tracking.

Though your workload 15 unimagifable, | thought vou might parsonally know and could provide confact
information of an appropriate COC or NI epidemiciogist

***Briaf Summary of Concapt™*skip to End, Ifobvious™"

Had | bean toa doctor or ER with a virulent disease, they would immediataly have asked where | had
bean, with wham, and for what duratian. With that information, epidermologists can nolify and test those
contacts... and thair conlacts. . befora thair symptoms are avidenced.

This manual contact racking process is worklosd Intansive, calandar-day wastng, data-poor, and
inaccurate.

"Location fracking™ can provide tha raw data neadad o identify potantial conlacts automaboally, early, and
thoraughly, from information mulinely collectad by nabvork provicens.

The lacation, at a date and time, of a vasl aumber af ananymous cell phoses, over tha preceding two
waeks, would be vary uselul for danliymg 1he index case and subsequent conlacts of am individuwal.

A% an illustration, the New York Times publishad, on 18 Dacember 2019, "Twalva Million Phones, Ona
Datasnl Zara Pﬂvacy“ about he mmmn:al i:ma!:inn 1ra:kmg Innustn.r

***End of Summany™

Ignorng tha techie and legal details, can you suggest an approprate contact, while Covid-19 infections in
the United Siates are few?

¥our confinwing dedication, candor, and dala-driven focus are refreshing and vary much appraciatad, Dr.
Faugcl,

Besl,

Jahn 5. Boland
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NLAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 1T Mar 2020 02:53:27 +0000
Toe Tom Frieden
Subject; RE: FY1

1 iried b call vou this evening bof got voiee masl that said you were nod accepting calls,  Letus trv fo conngct soon,

e JiGINAl MEgssigse——-
From: Tom Frieden
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 20 11212 AM
Te: Fauci, Anthony (NTHNIALD) [E] IS -
Subject: FY1

I know vou don't reod the papers bul “super sman, super shle o0 communicnte very elearly, with o very deop ethical
commiiment (o deing the nght thing™ 15 exactly what 1 think. oot st what les telling the medio

Al the best,

Tiesm

MIH-O00461



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Tue, 17 Mar 2020 02:48:31 +0000

Toe: Fardis Sabzti

Subject; BE: Planning for a hearing on Global Health Security Team
Pardis:

Sorry that | did not respond sooner. | am getting over 1500 emails per day and this one got
lost in the pile. Anything that you can do to help would be walcome.
Best,

Tony

Fram: Pardis Sabeti SN

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 9:31 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E] i
Subject: Fwd: Planning for a hearing on Global Health Security Team

Dear Tomy,

I hopa that all is well given owr current droumstances. | am sure you are very busy, 50 apologize for the
intrusion, but would love your insight If vou have a moment.

| just had a very interesting talk today with Wendy Ginsberg on the House Committes on Oversight and
Reform, with an opportunity to testify at a hearing next Wednesday (email attached).

While | am very excited for an opportunity to advocate for further funding and operational support far
pandamic preparedness, | also recognize that this format may not be the right one ta do so. Maoreover, |
may not be the right person ta do so, as | think you, Francis, or Eric Lander would do far better than

me.

I imagine they have already asked you to participate, and would just kove any Insight you might have as
to whether | should consider doing this, and if so, how | should proceed. | really only would want to do
s0if it is a place where | can help the larger infectious disease community and make a positive
nanpalitical impact.

Thanks so much for your consideration,

Pardis

—mmemee- FRrwarded message —-—---
From: Ginsberg, Wendy <ZII e

Dare: Maon, Mar 2, 2020 at 2:54 Ak
Subject: Planning for a2 hearing on Global Health Security Team

To: RSV S S

MIH-O004E2



Richard Preston pointed me in yvaur direction, saying you would be the right person to help me think
through a potertial hearing on codifying the global health security team on the National Security
Cournsil,

The hearing (as of right now in my mind| wou'd

1. Examire the lessons learmed from the Ebola and other previous outbreaks about how federal
government design and operations can facilitate or hinder global health and stemming
pandemics;

2. Analyze how eliminating the global health security team has put us several steps behind where
we need to ba in fighting coronavirus, and

3. Argue for codifying the team and iis leadership as part of the larger national security apparatus
and avoid kowtowing to outbrezk fatigua.

I'rn hoping you might be willing to speak with me about your expertise and thoughts in this area. I'm
definitely not the expert and | would love someene with your background to ensure I'm getting this
story right — and that | have the right people at the witness stand to tell it

Wauld yvou have time 1o talk today or some time very soon? We are hoping 1o have this hearing next
weak,

Yours,

Wendy

Weady (insherg, Ph D

Staff Durector

Housze Commuttes on Cweraght and Reform
Subcormmittes on Covemment Op erations

Pardls Sabeti, MD, DPhl

Professor, Harvard University & Harvard Schoaol of Public Health
Broad Institute of MIT and Harvard

Howard Hughes Medical institule

Assistant: [l S e
Phone: N
Website: www.sabetilab g
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From: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 17 Mar 2020 01:46:44 +0000
To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Wall 3treet Journal request

Please gecide if wa can do this.

From: Willick, Jason <jason.willick@wsl.coms
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 9:44 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/MIAID) [E] 0

Subject: Wall Street lournal reguast

Dear Dr. Fauci,

Wy name is Jason Willick with the Wall Street Journal. | was wondering if you would be willing to talk 1o
me for the Wil weekend interview section an pandemics and the coronavirus—the Us response but
also the broader challenges from infectious disease. | know you are beyond busy, but | thought I'd ask.
Let me know if this is a possibility and | can discuss more details.

iason
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Tue, 17 Mar 2020 00:27:13 +0000
T Michael liu

Subject; RE; Great advice from Chingse expert
Michasl:

Thank you for vour note. We indead have leamed much from our Chinese colleaguas. |
appreciate your bringing these issues to our attention.
Best regards,
Tony

Fram: Michae! liu [N
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 8,14 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR

Subject: Great adwvice from Chinese expert
Dear Dr. Faucs,

Dr. Wenhong Zhang, has become very famous in China’s war agamst COVID-19 because of his
great excellence in anti-virus. Dr. Zhang is the Director of the Infectious Discase Department of
Huashan Hospital in Shanghei. He is very good according o my observition all long. Another
great doctor in China is Dr, Nanshan Zhong.

According to Dr. Zhang’s video at https./www. thepaper.cn/newsDetil forwand 6337248,
COVID-19 can really be prevented with 3 key measures, e, to keep social distancing, wash
hands frequently and wear masks. | strongly suppest American people should wear masks like
Chinese, South Korean people, etc., because even China's highest leader, Mr. Jinping Xi, wears
masks. If it is difficult for all the US people to do this now, | sugeest working staff in airpons,
supermarkets and other public places should wear masks frstly in order to avond crossing
infection.

Further, Dr. Zhang said, it a person is still infected though he/she takes the above 3 measures
carefully, the person muost be infected by histher family members: So 1 propose the coneentrated
isolation of mild conflimmed cases should be considered as 1 advised vesterday.

I strongly suggest American government should leam precious experience of ant-COVID-19
from and cooperate with the mainland China, Taiwan, South Korea with an open mind. It you
nead any help 1o contact with Dr. Zhang, 1 will do what | can.

[ am very confident that the US government will lead American people to win the anti-COVID-
19 war by you and other great experts. Science, expertise and great learning are best medicings,

God bless yvou! God bless Amenca, China and the whole world!

Best regards,
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Michael L

#E A Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] [mailtod i
EiERIE: 202083515 13:28
WEEA - Jingming Liu (Michael) <[

£8: Re: Great Advice on How to Avoid Family Spread of COVID-19

Thank you for your aote
A5, Faucl

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2020, a1 1:26 PM, Jingming Liu (Michael) SR M) - wiote:

Dear Dr. Fauci,

My name is Michael Liv. My family are Tiving in EE0 088 now. 1 have been following
spread of COVID-19 {Corona Virs) closely because such wirus is very comtagious and
dangerous,

If a person is mildly sick with COVID-19, the CDC now suggests the person should “stay home
except to get medical care”, 1e. home-isolation, according to
hittps:wieew.ode. gov/coromay irus/ 201 9-ncoy  downloads sick-with=-201 9-nCoV -fagt-sheet pdf

However, the home isolation may result in family spread of COVID-19 in certain kinds of
tamilies. ¢.g., parents arc infected but their kids are too young to take carc of them, adults are
infected bur their parents are 00 ofd and nsky w ook after them (if they five ogether), an old
husband/wifz is nfected but the spouse is too vulnerable to take care of him'her, ete. In such
scenarios, the home isolation may increase family spread and even community spread risks in the
LS.

A _great_ method to_avoid home-iselation rvisks is the concentrated isolation, i.e. to isolate

- e

The concentrated solation can avoad the above family spread risks, provide professional medical
help to isolated people, reduce mental pressure of other family members, elc.. so that it can
reduce community spread risks. Such method has been proved to be eflective by Ching’s war
apanist COVID-19.

The concentrated place can be a hotel. university dorm building, eic.. which should be easily
managed for medical surveillance.
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The concentration isolation may be voluntarily chosen by relevant families at the beginning, and
adjusted to apply subject to different conditions.

Hope the above advice helpful!
Best regards,

Michacl Liu
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 17 Mar 2020 00:33:16 +0000

To: Billet, Courtmay (MIH/MIAID) [E]

Ce: Folkers, Greg {NIH/NIAID) [E];Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [EfStover, Kathy
{NIH/NIAID} [E];Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: offer from Mark Zuckerberg

I will write to or call Mark and tell him that | am interested in doing this. | will then tell kim
that you will get for him the name of the USG point of contact. | agree it should be Bill Hall
who could then turf to the White House Comms if he wishes

From: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] R = 16 >

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 6:53 PM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] <55 i -

Ce: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] IRl ; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
; Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID] [E] DR isiEEl--; Routh, Jennifer

INIH/NEAID] (] )
Subject: ASF: offer from Mark Zuckerberg

Per email below, Mark Zuckerberg has extended a few offers to do videos with you that we would be
hagpy to seek clearance an for you to do, if you are amenable, These would have the weight and impact
of tefavision = really, more so. Please advise if you want to do and we will seek desrance with W office
and work with Patty to sort out the logistics.

But an even bigger deal is his offer

{0 The sconer we get that offer up the food-chain the better. | gave Bill Hall a heads-up about this
opportunity and he is standing by to discuss this with HHS and WH comms, but | didn’t want him to do
anything without vou being aware of the offer, ks it OF ifI hand this aspect off to Bill to determing who
the best point of contact would be so the Administration can take advantage of this offer, soonest?

Doyou plan 1o call MZ? Hiz cell number is in his message below,

From: Mark Zuckerberg [0 W6

Sent: Sunday, March 15, 2020 12:18 PM

To: Fauei, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] R ) -

Subject: Thanks amd ideas

Tony:

| wanted to send a note of thanks for your leadership and everything vou're doing to make our country’s
response to this outheeak as effective as possible. [ alsn wanted ro chare a few ideas of ways we rould
help you get your message eut, but | understand you're incredibly bugy, so don't fesl & nead to reply

unless these seem interesting.

This isn’t pubtic vet, but we're building a Coronavirus information Hub that we're going to put at the tap
of Facebook for evaryane {200+ million Americans, 2.5 billion people worldwide) with two goals: (1)
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make sure people can get authoritative information from reliable sources and (2) encourage people to
practice social distance and give people ideas for doing this using internat toals. This will be live swithin

the next 48 howrs.

As a central part of this hab, I think it would be useful ta include a video from you because people trust
and want to hear from experts rather than justa burch of agencies and political leaders. This could be
done in a number of formats i you're open to it. Probably best would ba recording a Q&A where you
answer pecple’s top guestions, but we'd be open to other formats too,

I'm alsc doing a seres of livestreamed Q&As with hiealth experts 1o try to wse my large following onthe
platform (100 million followers) to get autheritative information cut as well. I'd love to have you do one
of these Q&As, This could be the video we put in the Coronaviras Hub or it could be a ditferent thing
that we distribute separately, but | think it could be effective as well.

Fimally, (1
_E———————a

Again, | know you're incredioly busy, so don't feel the need to respond if this doesn't seem helpful. IF it's
easy to talk live, give me a call anytime on ny mobile phone: [IRIIRE,

Thanks again for everything you're doing.

Mark
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From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID)} [E]

Sant: Tue, ¥ Mar 2020 00:22:45 +0000

To: Mark Zuckerberg

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]:Billet, Courtney {NIH/MIAID) [E];Barasch,
Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: RE: Thanks and ideas

Mark:

Thank you for your kind nate. | tried to call you, but got voice mail. FYl, my cell phone
number is IS Your idea and proposal sound terrific. | would be happy to do a
video for your hub, We need to reach as many people as possible and convince them to take
miltigation strategles serously or things will get much, much warse. Alsg, your idea abuutm
is vey exciting. | am copying my Spacial Assistant, Patty Conrad. Her office number is [iliis)
“. Please have your people contact her to arrange for the video. | am also copying the
Directar of my Communications and Government Relations group  She czn put your people in
contact with the best person who could be the US Government point of contact for [ i,
Best regards,

Tany

From: Mark Zuckerberg [HRIE] >

Sent: Sunday, March 15, 2000 12:18 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] S -

Subject: Thanks and ideas
Tony:

| wanted to send & note of thanks for vour leadership and everything you're doing to make our country’s
response to this outhreak as effective as possible. | also wanted to'share a few ideas of ways we could
help you get your message out, but | understand you're incredibly busy, so daon't feel 3 nzed to reply
unhess these spom intoresting.

This i=n't public yet, but we're building a Coronavirus information Hub that we're going to put at the top
of Facebook for evervone {2004+ milion Americans, 2.5 billion people worldwide| with two goals: (1)
make sure people can get authoritative infermation from reliable sources and [(2) encourage peaple to
practice social distance and give people ideas for doing this using internet tools. This will be live within
the next 48 hours.

As a central part of this hub, | think it would be useful to include a video from vou because people trust
and want to hear from experts rather than just a bunch of agencies and political leaders. This could be
dane ina numbar of formats if you're apen ta it Frobably best wolld Be recording a Q&A where you
answier pecpla’s top guestions, but we d be open to other formats too.

I'm alse doing a series of livestreamed 08As with health experts to try to use my large following on the
platform: (100 million folivwers) to get authoritative mformation out as well, I'd love to have you do one
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of these Q&As, This could be the videowe put in the Coronavirus Hub or it coulc be a different thing
that we distribute separately, but | think it could be effective as wall.

Finally. e e e e e

Again, | know you're incredibly busy, so don't feel the need 1o respond if this doesn't seem helpful. if it's
easy to talk live, give me a call anytime on my mohile phone: FEREINIENS

Thanks again for everything you're doing.

fiark
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From:

Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 19:40:27 -0400
To: Lerner, Andrez {MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwid: Coronavirus antibodies
Please handle

Begin forwarded messape:

From: Andrew Sprouse
Date: March 16, 2020 at 4:00:44 PM EDT

To: “Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]* -

Subject: Re: Coronaviros antibodics

If millennials are spreading the coronavirus should we allow them to be tested with
milder symptoms? Otherwise they have no idez they have it.

On Mar 13, 2020, at 5:27 AM, Fauoi, Anthomy (NIH/MIAID) [E]
wrole!

It likely would

Oa Mar 13, 2020, a1 2:58 AM, Andrew Sprouse

How about human breast mulk? Would it have the
antibodies as well?

Sent from my iPhone
Omn Mar 12, 2020, at 7:533 PM.,
Andrew Sprouse
=wrote:
Dr. Fauci,

IF China is taking patients and using the
plasma/antibodies from them o help cire other
patients why couldn’t we do that to healthy
people to give them immunity to the vims?

Andrew
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Pion, 16 hMar 2020 23:19:56 +0000
Toe PMonticone, Giulia
Subject; RE; CONMID1A emergency

Your arguments are solid.

From: Monticone, Glulia <
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 7:00 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] N O

Subject: COVID19 emergency
Dear Dr. Fauci,

| am a postdoc researcher working at L5U health sciences center In New Orleans. | would like to
communicate my concern about the COVID19 in the US.

| am Italian and my partner is Chinese and we have been carefully following the COVID19
spread first in China and now in Itzly and Europe. Based on my scientific and personal
knowledge | am confident to say that the US is only few weeks ahead of What & happening in
italy now and this could only be stapped if strict measures will Bbe taken in the antire country as
s00n as possible.

if you have the power, | ask you to please try to convince the government to apply such
measures, even if this means to shut down the entire country for some weeks. | know that the
ecanamy and money interests are what often prevents to take such decision, but in this case
we are talking about life and death and we cannot risk this high price.

We have a very clear example of how severe the COVIDIS can be if we do not act on time and
this is unfortunately my country at this time. We also have a good example, China, in which
very agzgressive measures have been applied and, despite some delay in their application at
first, they now have reached a strong regression in the virus spread and they gradually can
restart the country. China measures were to close every city borders, close working places and
every non essential activity. They asked the population to stay at home and go out only for food
and health emargencies. | think this is what we should do in US too.

A recent study from Italy in which they tested every person in one [talian city showed that the
50-70% of the people positive for the virus were asymptomatic, This is such an important
information that tefls us the only way to prevent the spread is to prevent the people from
moving because we cznnot really know who is caring the virus. Also, screening is important and
should be ideally extended to everyone. https.//www.repubblica.it/salute/medicina-e-
ricerca/2020/03/16/news/coranavirus studio il 50-

75 dei casi a vo sono asintomaticl e molto contagiosi-251474302/
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My lab is based in New Orleans where the number of COVID19 cases is now growing fast.
Howewer, there Is no sign from the university or my institute to close. We are working as usual
with only some mild restrictions even if we have colleagues that are at home sick, or worse,
that showed up at work coughing. The city mayor applied some restrictions but the people are
still celobrating events on the streat. Up to today we were acknowladged that we have a
presumptive positive case in the building where we live. \WWe are doing what we can as
responsible Individuals but tomorrow we will go 1o work again not knowing if we are spreading
the virus.

| thank you for reading this email and | hope my arguments are solid and accurate enough to
encourage you to take action.

Best wishes,
Giulia
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 21:28:51 40000
To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: INTERVIEW QUOTE FOR ESPN FROM YOUR CALL WITH CARLO DEL RIQS

| did nat say that they necessarily should actually cancel the tournament, i.e. not play the
games. They could still play the tourmnament and have it televised without having many
spectators in the gym. There is a big difference there. And | did not say that all sports should
rmake a similar call

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR s

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 3:22 PM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [€] SR

Subject: INTERVIEW QUOTE FOR ESPN FROM YOUR CALL WITH CARLD DEL RIOS

PLEASE ADVISE

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Azsistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The National Institutas of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room 7AO3

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

301-496-4409 fax

Diisstaimear:

The irarmation in fhis e=mail and any of B5 stlachments i confidents and may cantain sensiive nfomastion 1§ should nol be wed
by anyane who lz not the odginal mtandan reciplent. I pou hava recaivad his e-mad i armor pleass irfom the sandar snd dalate 8
from wour maibox o any oihar siorage devices. Mationsl Instiule of &lergy end Infleclious Deessan (NIAIE) shall not accep

liakslity for ey statemeant made fhal ane sendars gwn and nol esfieeaaly made an behadl of e MIAID by ene of 15 Beesenlal e,

From: Deatrick, Elizabeth (NIH/NIAID) [C] I e

Sant: Monday, March 16, 2020 3:13 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIaD) [E] s -

Ce: NIAID COGCORE <COGCOREEmail.nlh,gove; NIAD Media Inquiries <medizinguiries@naid, nihgovs;
MIAID FOG <fopfnizid nib gove

Subject: Interview request: ESFN

ESPN
Tisha Thompson
Ti ampsanEespn.c
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Ceadline: COB today

Hi Patty,

This reporier is writing about the RCAA's reactlon COVID-13, and would like confirmation that the
following actually occurmed:

Or. Brian Holnline said two members of the NCAA"s advisory panel, Dr. Colleen Kraft and Dr. Del Rio,
spoke with Dv. Fouci, who said he would bock the NCAA in its decision to cancel the tournament, That Dr.
Fouci! “wholeheartedly” ogreed ond soid fo the NCAA reps, "Not only would he back us thot this wos the
right thing to do...he believed that all sports should make a similor coll ¥

The reporter would like a quick call/confirmation this evening, before they publish the story,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Sant: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 21:17:44 +0000
To: Jon LaPook

Subject: RE: Great new:. S
I Thanks again.

Wonderful!!

—e—Chiginnl Message—--
From: Jon Loleok
Sent: Maonday, March iy, 202004213 PR

Tox: Fauet, Anthony {NIHMLALLY [E] =
Subjoct: Dirgat nawg . Thanke sgsin

Jomatlan LaPock, M.D.

Chief Medicsl Comespondent, CBS News
Prodessor of Mediving

NYL! Langone Health

Twitter i DrLalPook
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 21:17:06 +0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina (MIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject; FW: Treatments that may be useful againgt the novel coronaviries

Please respond.

From: PEAK [0 )

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 4:53 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] SR>

Subject: Treatments that may be useful against the nove! coronavirus

Dear Dr. Fauvci:

[ am a B8 assistant attomey general of the States of New York and Oregon. | have received
some information that may be useful in dealing with the novel coronavirus, but | am not able (o
evaluate this information personally. 1t is in an article authored by a former assi. secretary of the
US Treasury. [ would like to make this information available to you for evaluation, and to that
end | am copying it immediately below.

Rinceraly,

Ruobert Rath

Ewgene, Orggon

Treatments for Coronavirus That Have Worked in China

Paul 'L_.[n:ig Roberis = March 13, 20240

These are scienuific papers showing effective reatments for coronavirus being used in China
Hydmxyehloroguine

hittpsciwsiw. nobinlmonih govipobmed/32 1 506 1%

https:/reader elsevier.comreader/sd/pii S09 248 5TOA03 008 20 M oken=09245 TEBCARTSFARDOAF 3 1 K& 10
DB2ZD4AK] L IESD ] DOMDASCHIAECEDEL 9FTTBE34 ARSI TBAAEACOD |1 ST10BDBTRCCI I TSBS
These rescarch papers show great antiviral pramise for both Hydroxychloroguine and Chlorequine. The
Chinese have started using them. So should we. The antiviral effects were originally discovered in Europe
during SARS, but then forgotien about as SARS was 50 ageressive it killed the host oo quickly and died
out. French Prof Raoult and others have helped the Chinese advising them to proceed in this way and they
had the oood sense to trial L

Unlike vaccines and costly new antivirals, Hydroxyehloroguine and Chloroguine are generally safe, very
well tested, cheap and readily available today. They could be a real game changer. Please publish and
disseminate, Plepse also re-refer to the Blavlock cyiokine paper o emphasize the importance of vilamin
C, D3 etc.

Hydroxyehloroguine and Chloroquine

hittpss/www iebinlmnib.govipubmed /32 L3 1

hitipsreader clsevier oo/ reader/sd/pit 509 248 579203008 207 wken=9245 TERCYETSF 28D 02F3 11 Fa LD
DBZDR4E] 1 IES0 ) DDA TS 24E0FDEL 9F T TBEA4AYATRIAEACID L I STI0BDRTRCC2I T5B5
nripswww nchinhm.nin.gey pubmed Term=chloroquine FEommavins

{ Republished from PaulCraigRobens org by permission of author or representative)
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More at Roberts' homepage: hitps:/www, pauleraigroberts, ors'win-
content/uploads 202000314 2020.01012 pdf
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From:

Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 16:13:09 -D400

To: Luo, Yiming {NIH/NIAMS) [E]

Ce: Kadlec, Robert [O5SASPR/AO)

Subject: Re: concerns regarding COC recommendations for COVID-19 prevention in

healthcare wettings

Yiming:
Thanks for vour note, | will forward your email to dr. Robert Kadlec who is in charge of the
SNS.
Hest regards,
Tony

On Mar 16, 2020, at 2:53 PM, Luo, Yiming (NITH/NIAMS) [E]

(AR - wrote:

Dear Dr. Fauci,

My name is ¥iming and | am a clinical fellow in rheumatology at NIH/MIAMS. | have
colleagues and friends working in community hospitals fighting agalnst COVID-19 and we
are deaply concerned regarding the COC interim recommandations for COVID-19
prevention in healthcare settings saying that "facemasks are an acceptable slternative
wihen the supply chain of respirabors cannot meet the demand®, Currently hospitals in New
York City are asking thelr healthtare providers ta wear surgical mask while treating COVID-
19

COVID-19 is highly contagious in healthcare settings with a large proportion of healthcare
professionals being infected reparted in early literature [1]. A recent study suggested that
asymptomatic patients can transmit SARS-CoV-2 which puts potentially additional threats
to healtheare providers [2].

Although surgical mask ¢an effectively prevent droplet transmission, whether and to what
degree SARS-CoV-2 can transmil through aerasol approach is still uncertain. Studizs with
2003 3ARS virus suggest a high level of concerns for aerosol transmission [3], and a recent
unpublizhed study from MedRxiv revealed that SARS-CoV-2 has similar aerosol stability
compared to 3ARS [4],

Healthcare professionals are our frontiine force against the coronavirus emergency and we
cannot afford even a slight probabiity of a large scale infections amang healtheare workers
due 1o insufficient personal protective equipment. We hope that accessing the Strategic
HNational Stockpile (5N5) and any potential mass production program are actively heing
considered to protect, and ultimately, save lives for U5, people.

Sincerely,
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viming Luo, MD

[1] Wang et al, Clinical Characteristics of 138 Hospitalized Patients With 2013 Nowel
Coronavirus—infected Pneumonia in Wuhan, China. JaMA 2020 Feb ¥, Doi:
10.1001/jama.2020.1585.

[2] Chang et al, Protecting health care workers from subclinical coronavines infection,
Lancet Respir Med. 2020 Mar;8(3):e13. doi: 10.1016/52213-2600(20)30066-7,

[3] Jones et al, Aerosol transmission of infectious disease. | Ocoup Environ Med, 2015
May:57(5):501-8. doi: 10.1097/10M.0000000000000448,

[4] Doremalen et al, Aerosal and surface stability of HCoV-19 (SARS-CoV-2) comparad to
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From:

Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 14:31:15 -D400
Ta: Redfield, Robert R. (COC/D0):Deborah Birs
Subject: Fud:

Algarithm for addressing people with mild upper respiratory symptoms in the age of Covid-19.

This is 2 | )

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jom LaPook
Date;: March 16, 2020 at 1:52:57 PM EDT
To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID)

Alzorithm for addressing people with mild vpper respiratory
symploms in the age of Covid-19.

Hi Tony,

Thank you s much for calling me this morning, and for your terrific help ast night trying 1o
think through the issue, -GN
o = e Foiar U o e ]

Given our discussion this maorning, | think it would be very helpful if the task force on
coronavirus came up with a clear algorithm fior addressing issues related to people having
symptoms that could be from a cold, flu, or other virus - and not related to the virus that
causes COVID-19.
Let’s say there's a hypothetical patient with some combination of sore throat, aches and
pain, low grade fever in the 9%'s by mouth, and cough, there's no shortness of breath. Let’s
say they are now proactively self-quarantined at home and are in the process of
evaluation. Ouestions include;
1, Whao, if any, of the person’s contacts within the previous days should be
cantacted?
2. If it's only “close contacls” = those who were within & feet of the person for an
extended period of time:
a, What's the definition of extended period of time?
b. Does any physical touching— such as a hug or handshake — immediately
mean there is siznificant contact?
€. How far back from the onset of the person's iliness do we need ta check
for "close contacts?™ This gets to the ssue of how long befare symptoms
hegin can asymptomatic shedding oceur.
3. If no Covid-19 testing is available or the person has been told they are not sick
enough for testing: how do we think about the potential risk to that persan’s
cantacts, for example, st home or work?
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4, If Covid-19 testing is available; before the result is back, what is the advice for a
corporation or other antity where the person being tested may have infected
athers through asymptomatic shedding of virus? Shauld the possible exposure,
even if relatively "low risk”, set off any protocol that deals with trying to minimize
possible spread of the virus?

Obviously, there are many other specific questions. [ e e
e e e o e e
e — .1

Thanks!
Jon

Jonathan LaPook, M.D.

Chiet Medical Correspondent, CBS News
Professor of Mediclne

WY Langone Health

Twitier @DriaPFook
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From:

Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 14:13:32 -0400

To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Fwid: coranavirus vaccine using cow pox-small pox example
Miaid inguiries

Begin forwarded messape:

From: nizhil sawal
Date: March 16, 2020 at 1:3%:58 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MNIAID) [E]" . "Auchincloss,
Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]" . 'Barasch, Kimberly
(NIH/NIAID) [C]" . "Conrad, Parricia (NIH/NIAID)

. "Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NILAID) [E]"
. "Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [E]"
. "Graham, Barmey (NTH/VRC) [E]"

Subject: coronavirus vaccine using cow pox-small pox example

hi sir,

currently an effective vaccine for covid-19 appears 12-16 months away, in view of
rampant spread of disease , we can use the cow pox-small pox idea Lo mimmize the
disease mortality.

it general population at large was purposefully infected with human coronavirus
straing which classically cause mild URTT's , the chances of them getting infected or
maore probably getting severely ill with covid-1% would be definitely reduced. we do
not need 10 make a vaccine of these strains - classically they cause mild, sell-
limiting URTTS,

we have these respurces and can do this in a very shott period.

think over it - time 10 mnovate like Edward Jenner did.

regards ,

Dir Maghat sawal

Consultant Neurologst

Government Medical College and Hospital

Chandigarh, India
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From: e {0

Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 13:45:28 -0400

T lothra Pan

Subject; Re; Steven Hilton of Fox Mews' Covid19 Question to Dr Fauc et al,
Stay tuned

On Mar 16, 2020, at 1:40 PM, Jethro Pen [ - vrote:

Gear Or Fauci:

Apclogics for further burdening youwr staff at this time of Covid19 crisis, by submitting
this guastion,

Fox News' Host Steven Hilton posed a question to vou on his March 15th program: my
understanding of it - which my wife and 1, * believe to be a "good”
question - is as follows:

*Given the relative safety of all but the elderly and those whose immune systems ang
compromised, and that they are far fewer than the rest of the population, why not
quarantine anly them™

Mr Hilten says he believes there to be an anavwer, but it's not yet bean given to the

publlc. For what &t's waorth, [ too oefleve there's an answer. I'm less certaln that it's niot
been given. Below is the link b this matter on the Fox website.

httos:/fwenw foxnaws.com/oplnionSsteve- hilkon-on=cononavi rus=-dr-fauci-officials-must-
answer-the-big-question-amerncans-ane-asking

Thanks for such attention a5 this may be given. IF in the present circumstances, that
means none, Iget It; nothing further Is necessary or expected.,

Happy o try to provide anything further which is needed ar helpful,
Sincerely,

e lethro Pan
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From:

Sant: Pon, 16 Mar 2020 13:36:16 -0400
To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MI&ID) [E]

Ce: Barasch, Kimberly [NIH/MNIAID) [C]
Subject: Fwd: March 26th hearing postponed
Yeah!

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hallett, Adrisnne (NIH/OD) [E]" D)
Date: March 16, 2020 &t 1:23:40 PM EDT

To: "Hodes, Richard (NTH/NTA) E|"'
(NTH/NIDA) [E]"

- "Volkow, Nora

. "Sharpless, Norman (NIH/NCT) [E]"
» "Fauci, Anthony (NITIYNIAID) [E]”

"Bianchi, Diana (NIHMNICHD) [E]"
L "Gordon, Joshua (NTHANIMH) [E]"
. "Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]"
Ce: "Kelley, Melinda (NITH/NIA/ERP) [E]"
Tennifer (NIH/NIDA) [E]

. "Holohan, MK (NIH/NCE)
-, "Haskins, Melinda (NTH/NIAID) [E]"

. "Kaeser, Lisa (NIH/NICHD) [E]*

. "Ampofo, Phyllis (NTH/NIMH) [E]"

"Mitchell, Michelle (NIH/IOD) [E]"

Subject: March 26th hearing postponed

OMBE is putting a hold on sending HHS witnesses to the Hill through the end of March. This
will indefinitely postpone our budget hearing,

Thanks for your patience,
Adrienne

Diear Agency Legislative Affairs Teams:

Due to the full Administration mobilzation underway, we are placing a temporary hold on
sending up government witnesses who are engagad in the coronavirus response, The
Executive Branch needs all of its resources directly focused on executing its day-to-day
response to coronavirus, We will continue to practice “radical transparency” with Congress
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and the American people, but participation in hearings cannot continue to divert resources
from our response effort.

This pause is effective immediately. It is intended to last for three weeks, through the end
of March, though we will reevaluate if it needs to be extended at a fater date.

Importantly, as noted above, this does not only include witnesses for hearings that are
explicitly focused on coronavirus, but also, to be determined on a case-by-case basis,
witnesses and agencies who are playing vital roles on the Task Force or the broader
Administration respanse, whether ar not the hearing topic i coranavirus,

Therafore, please do not accept hearling invitations from Congress for hearings through
March if you believe they meet the above criteria. If you already have hearings confirmed
that you believe fits this criteria, please notify us immediatety. You will likely have to
postpone those hearings.

Four corners leadership offices have already been notified of this palicy.

Pleaze reach out to OMB if you have any guestions, and we will be happy to work with you
as we implement this policy,

Thank you.
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From:

Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 13:34:42 -0400

To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Pwid: A SIMPLE STRATEGY FOR PREVENTING COROMAVIRUS SPREAD
Miaid inguiries

Bein forwarded messape:

From: Walter Tengelsen

Date: March 16, 2020 at 1:32:43 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MNIAID) [E]"

Subject: A SIMPLE STRATEGY FOR PREVENTING CORONAVIRUS
SPFREAD

To: Dr. Anthony S, Fauci, MD, Head of NIAID
From: Walter Tengelsen, Chmn. of MACROSYSTEMS INST,

First,, allow me to thank and congramlare you for telling the govermment, and the
press, about our nation’s

unpreparedness for the coronavirus spread.  But while we wait tor Big Pharma 1o
develop a vaccine for this

disease, there is something that could be done NOW to prevent the spread of the
virus - and it wauldn't

cost the govermment anything! Allow me 1o explain.

Decades ago, when | was a designer in Acrospace, and ook my drawings up o the
blueprint room for copies,

I would always notice the "aroma’ of ammonia in the room. Inguinng about the
safety of this constant exposure

by the blueprinting statf | was told that there are three groups of people who don't
gel colds: 1} those working

in salt mines, 2) those working in sewers, and 3) those working in blueprint rooms!
A Tew decades later T was

advised, by an MD, that the way 10 avoid colds is W0 Keep saucers ol household
ammonia in my house rooms

{and in the office rooms, it allowed), and that one would not even notice the smell
afier a few days. Since cold

virus transmission is by aemsol particles from the already-infected, and (he dilute
ammaonia fumes are able to
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“inactivate’ them, might these ammaonia fumes be able to protect us against the
coronavirus?

Admittedly, too much ammonia gas can be very imitating (and even fatal, asin
W), but evidently people

seem to survive and thrive at the just-noticeable gas levels being recommended here.
If there is some potential

lung damage from ammonia gas. that might be prevented by taking {frecze-dried )
stinging nettles leaf, a widely

recognized lung-cleanmg supplement that 15 recommended by Naturopathic
Doctors. But it would seem that

the potential benefits of limiting the spread of the coronavirus in our entire
population far outweighs the risks

of lung damage. Since most homes already have bottles of amimonia (in thewr
laundry arez), this preventive

strategy could be implemented immediately, and would provide the public with
the satisfaction of feeling

they are doing "their part” in combatting this pandemic . and protecting themselves
and their loved-ones,

NOTE: I am KOT a medical doctor. but an electronic systems engineer and scientist
{who takcs systems

engineering a5 a license w meddle in all things), but | was the first male family
member in 4 gencrations who

did NOT become a pharmacist or physician. 1'm emailing my (old address) CV
separately, but the email and

cell phone number — [NEIE <till reach me as |'m [NGEE
B, and then plan to

retumn to my new home in [ENE (IF there's no travel restrictions in force)!
I can be reached via emal

ur cell phong (0 explain this preventive sirategy lurther. Meanwhile. good luck un
all your efforts to contain

this pandenuic; the next four weeks or so will be eritical!
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From: === ]

Sont: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 13:33:40 -0400
Ta: Carlos del Rio

Subject: Re: FYl...

Thanks. Carlos

On Mar 16, 2020, at 1:31 PM, Del Rio, Carlos SRS -~y rote:

Dear super-star frisnds:

Pwanted to give vou a heads up abaut a letter (attached) that myself as well as two A8A%
Lesher fellows have been working on, Qur goal is to send this with as many signatures as
possible to the WH. Most of whiat we ask for s what you are afready doing or going to be
doing but we are caliing for enforced social distancing measures, including cdosing or
severely limiting all non-essential business and schools nationwide. | hope this i useful in
our efforts,

Sincerely,

Carlos del Rio, MD, FIDSA

Distinguished Professor for Emory Clinical and Academic Affairs al Grady
Professor of Medicine

Executive Asscciate Dean for Emory al Grady

Emory University School of Medicine

Professor of Global Health and Epidemiclogy

Rollins School of Public Health

Co-Director, Emory CFAR

Tel:
Tweater:
Pronouns:

Thie a-rmul fremdaiys (O any Alkecheaedia] s i ime solke | ol
1Fe sl it # i i o D L ) i § r1kilmimg
inmpmabony N be rag d s meaimdae (mndd ancie]

PeraEst ol ArE s 1By nedlied sl iy CREAETErERLTY, BESEUEe
b el iy i L e |1 b e | 0Ll i iy H N IVRFTLE) e =Ly
rmilbainie

F O MEyE PIDA TS BT T (PR EREGEE 10 @Sy, DNOnim DOTTE

Ihe sander by rvaply ool mesgago ol desbges-al! Sofmo of o

A e e R & [l sn i AT TR

<Open letter from the Infectious Disease scientific and medical community on
COVID-19.docx=>
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From: gy Wi

Sant: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 13:19:42 -0400
To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Pwd: Can existing SARS vaccine be used to possibly limit severity of COVID-1%
iliness?
Please handle
Begin forwarded message:
From: Benjamin Cintz -:-

Date: March 16, 2020 at 1:1(0:48 'M EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) (E]" [ s
Subject: Can existing SARS vaccine be nsed to possibly limit severity of
COVID-1Y illness?

Dr. Fance,
I have read thel COVID-18 iz clesely related to SARS.

I am wondering if the existing 3ARS vaccing be used 1o possibly limit the severily of COVID-
18 Hiness in highly at-risk populations?
Thanks,

Ben Cintz

Mabile: R
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From: a0

Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 13:12:18 -0400

To: Pdarston, Hilary (MIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject; Fwd: Coronavirus Antidote

Attachments: Zn2+ Inhibits Coronavirus - 14 March 2020, pdf, ATTOO0001. htm
People respond

Begin forwarded message:

From: FH Mughal [ -
Date: March 16, 2020 at 1:05:20 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NTAID) [E]" < i -

Subject: Fw: Coronavirus Antidote

I'm anxiously waiting for your response. Kindly respond, the
soonest - Thank you

Emtzu:-'. March 15, "
Subject; Coronavirus Anlidote

Cear Dr Anthony Fauci and Hilary D. Marston

Kindly enlighten me on the fellowing points:
Can the high temperature (30-35 degrees C) kill the virus?
Can the heatwave (40-49 degrees C) kill the virus?

During last heatwave, the temperature in some cities of Pakistan
was 47-49 degrees C,

What is the antidote for coronavirus?

In the following link, Pastor Jim Bakker is suggesting that the
silver solution can kill the coronavirus within 12 hours. What are
YOUr vViews:

Coronavirus 'Curg’ Claims Get FTC Warning, So Maybe Don't Drink
Silver
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Coronavinis '‘Cure’ Claims Get FTC Warmning, So
Maybe Don't Drink Silver

Coronavirus "Cure’ Claims Gat FTC
Warning, So Maybe Don't Drink Silver

Thomas Brewster

Science says drinking silver won't cure
coronavirus, but companias offering the
“cure" are trying to capitalize ...

In the attached paper, the authors say zinc can inactivate the
virus. Your comments on silver and zinc, please.

Could 1 kindly request for an early response, please.
Thank you,

Kind regards,
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F H Mughal (Mr)
Karachi, Pakistan
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From: e

Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 13:04:59 -D400

To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Subject: Fwd: Hypothesis for reducing fatalities from Coronavirus
NIAID mguiries

Begin forwarded messape:

From: Painck Hackenberry

Date: March 16, 2020 at 12;50:07 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIATD) [E]"

Subject: Hypothesis for reducing fatalities from Coronavirus

Pear Dir. Faue: £ to whom it may concem:

I am not a medical doctor but T have an dea. T know you have every expert on carth
working on this virus. T am watching the attempts to slow the transmission and
“flatten the curve.”

What if we could reduce the fatality rate 7 Wouldn't that be huge and assistin
redueing the panic 7

I am hearing that hospitals are going to be short on respirators and thai the virus
attacks the lunge, My idea - might help people to breath more efficiently.

Summary:

Here iz my idea: Doctors need to utihze methods that endurance athletes have used
in the past to increase their red blood cells in order to increase their body's
hlood-oxygen carryving capacity.

Further descniption;

Athletes like Lance Armstrong used blood doping and other ways o increase ther
Ervihropoietin (EPO). This was called cheating i sports. However, the resulis
gave him an advantage becawse his body could get more (V-2 max) oxyeen with a
single breath compared to othzrs. This helped Armstrong to become more "super
human.” | agree that this should be illegal insports. However, I think it would be
great if a person was fighting for therr life to be super human,
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There are natural ways to increase vour EPO and there are drags to trick vour body
into producing more EPD. Ome of the best namral ways 1s high altitede training
{think Boulder, CO and Kenya marathon runners). Also, the risks invelved m
increased red blood cell count ohviously include stroke, blood clot, heart attack and
many others, But | think that it monitored closely and as a last resort this method
niight help some people to survive this outbreak.

Sincerely,
Patrick Hackenberry

From
cell

| have MO connechions to the websitels) or companies below:
Reference the article below from www. hammernuirition, com

By; William Misner, Ph,ID.

From 1996 until his retirement in 2006, Dr. Bill worked full-time as Director of
Research & Development at Hommer Nutrition. Among his many accomplishments,
bath academically and athletically, he is an AAMA Board Certified Alternative
Medicine Practitioner and the author of "What Should | Eat? A Food-Endowed
Prescnption For Well Bemng”. - Dr Bill's Full Bio

What 15 EPO?

Erythropoietin {EPD) is a naturally eceurring hormone that stimulates the
production of red blood cells (RBC). Erythropoictin is a glycoprotein hormone
produced in the kidneys, containing a | 65-amino acids structure. Most
ervthropoietin is produced by the kidney's renal cortex, bul some 15 also produced m
the liver (mainly in the fetus), the brain and uterus,

Why is it important?
Ervthropoietin production is stimmlated by low oxygen levels in interstitial cells of

the peritubular capillaries in the Kidneyvs. Following is production in the Kidneys,
EPO travels to the bone marrow where it stimulates production of red blood cells
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(RBC's) [2]. EPD increases the body's blood-oxygen carrying capacity, but only up
to g point. An oversbundance may compromise health and hinder blood flow
dynamics with performance-limating implications. In the absence of EPO, only a
few RBC's are formed by the bone marrow,

Why are RBC's important?

Red blood cells carry iron-rich hemoglobin for up to [ 20-days, then they die. Unless
there is a continual supply of Iron, Vitanvin B-12, Vitamin C and Folacin, anemia
and reduced oxygen camrying capacity manifests in two ways:

Low red blood cell count
Malformed red blood cells,

How ¢an one increase their oxyeen camving capacity?

There is a distinct difference between unethical, harmful, EPO-blood doping
methods and the safe nutrition that effecuvely increases individual oxygen-camrying
capacity. {nce can improve their health and oxygen carrying capacity similar to
EPO without compromising the athlete's health or integnty. EPO levels up to 48%
gafely improve performance in males, however beyond this level, the risk of
compromised health increases. Look to dietary sugeestions below regarding
vitirmns, minerals, proteins, and avoiding anemia fo ensure oxygen carrying

capacity.
Can excess EPO can be lethal?

Yes. The margin between effective and lethal quantities of EPO is very narrow. EPO
use can be LETHAL. Many athletes seeking to derive its performance-enhancing
ctfects have died from incorrectly-administered EPO. Inappropniate use of
exogenous EPO can cause elevated hematoerit levels (i.e. thickened blood that is
difficult to pump). Elevated EPO increases the risk of heart attack due to the
increase in hematocrit, Choosing sustainable, healthy choices is preferred.

Exogenous EPO is totally cleared from the wrine within 48 hours of its
adminstration and is cleared from the blood within 72 howrs of its administration
but its physiclogical effects prevail for several months).[3] A look at EPO's complex
pathway further illustrates a complex physiolegical process below, see
PATHWAYS[4]. Research followed over 7,000 muddle-aged men for more than 12
vears, and discovered that the nsk of diabetes increases proportionate to hematocnt
increase.[ 19] [20]. Men with hematocrits above 48 percent have a 400% increased
nsk of non-insulin-dependent-diabetes mellitus. The upper recommended levels for
o fermnale s shightly lower at 45%.

This mutritional intervention paraflels exercise intensitys effect for increasing EPO,
Mutritional and trammg interventions for resolving low EPO levels dunng iron
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supplementation {(only prescribed by a physician who should monitored progress)
should not be permitted above a reference range of 48% in males and 45% in
females. Swmilar research confirms this report.[21] [22] [23]

Does exercise intensity increase EPO?

It's complicated. Roberts & Smith measured the effects of exercise-induced hyvpoxia
on the physiological production of erythropoietin. Twenty athletes exercised for 3
min at 106-112% maximal oxygen consumplion. The fitness of these athletes
provides a physiological environment for increasing EPO naturally from short 3-
minute all-out intervals. Estimated oxyhemoglobin saturation was measured by
reflective probe pulse oximetry (Nellcor N200) and was validated against arterial
oxyhemoglobin saturation by CO-oximetry in eight athletes, Serum erythropoietin
concentrations, as measured using the INCSTAR Epo-Trac radioimmunoassay,
increased significantly by 19-37% at 24 hours post-exercise in 11 participants who
also had an arterial oxyhemoglobin saturation << or = #1%. Decreased ferntin levels
and increased reticulocyte counts were observed at 96 hours post-exercise, However,
no significant changes in EPO levels were observed in nine non-desaturating
athletes and eight non-exercise controls. Good agreement was shown between
arterial oxvhemoglobin saturation and percent estimated oxyhaemoglobin saturation
(himits of agreement = -3.9 to 3.7. They concluded that a short 3 minutes
supramaximal exercize period could induce both hypoxemia and increased
erythropoictin levels in well-trained individuals. The decline of artenal hypoxema
levels below 21% during exercise appears to be necessary for the exercise-induced
elevation of serum erythropeietin levels. Furthermore, reflective probe pulse
oximelry was found to be a valid predictor of percent arterial oxyhemoglobin
saturation duning supramaximal exercise when percent estimated oxyhemoglobin
saturation > or = B6%.| 9]

What naturally occuring, nutritional building blocks aid in EPO production”

Protein adequacy 15 a factor in erythropoietin { EPO) production. Inadequate protein
nutrition can reduce the EPO produced, The ervthroid response to Erythropoietin
(EPC) is highly dependent on dietary protein adequacy and qualitv. The mouse
gpleen ig an erythropoietic organ, which containg an EPO-responsive cell population
that can be easily amplified by admimstration of the hormene, Researchers
determined the effect of a protein-free diet offered freely to mice up to two days
after injection of r-Hu EFO (1000mLI 200 ul) on the response of the above
population. Splenic cell suspensions from control and experimental mice were
prepared in microwells containing 400 mU r-Hu EPO and appropnate medium, The
response to EPO was evaloated in terms of 3H-thymidine uptake. The results
obtained mdicate that acutely induced protein restriction suppressed the response of
the EPO-responsive splenic ¢cll populatton to EPC when it was imposed on mice
immediately after hormone injection, and suggest the appearance of deficient rates
of differentiation of erythropoietic units by protein restriction. [ 11] Adequate dietary
protein intake 15 1.4-1.7 grams’kilogram body weight per day for an éndurance
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athlete.

What other nutntional elements and processes affect the natural production of ETO
and the body's oxygen carrying capacity !

Digtary Iron. To ensure oxvgen carrying capacity, one should take the recommended
daily value of ron. Food sources of iron are red meat, liver, and egg volks, Most
Nour, bread. and cereals are iron-fortified. If the diet continues 1o be iron-deficient,

oily a physician should presenbe and supervise iron supplementation,

Calories. Calories are necded for EPO production. Calorie sufficiency (in spite of
exercise expense) is required for optimal EPO-release. I training 15 causing weight
loss, then EPO loss may be occurming, In order to test the hypothesis that the arly
cessation of erythropoietin (Ep) production during hypobaric hypoxia is induced by
lowered food intake, researchers compared the plasma Ep titer of ratz after exposure
to continuous hypoxia (42,6 kPa = 7000 m altitude} for 4 days in fed or fasted rats
after exposure to discontinueus hypoxia. They found that plasma Ep was rather low
after 4 days of continucus hypoxia. Their findings showed that fasting lowers the
EPO-response to hypoxia in normal rats [12].

Hormone and Glucose. EPO production also has hormonal-dependant roots
complexly related to glucose metabolism, and ealorie adequacy. The effect of
Thyrond-T3 replacement and glucose supplementation on erythropoictin production
was investigated in fasted hypoxic rats. Tt was found that 48 hr of fasting
signiticantly reduced the circutating levels of thyroid hormones and the production
of renal and extrarenal ervthropoietin in response to hypoxia, These effects of
fasting were completely abolished when the amimals had free access to 25% glucose
solution as drinking water, despite their lack of protein intake. Replacement doses of
T3 (0.5 micrograms/ 100 gim per day) restored ervibropoietn production in the fasted
animals but also increased the response of the fed controls. To aveid the effect of
endogenous T3, the experiments were repeated in thyroidectomized mats, EPO
production in athyroeid rats was found 10 be markedly decreased, with values
equivalent to those found in normal fasted animals, and were not affected by fasting
or glucose supplementation. Replacement doses of T3 increased EPO production in
all three groups, but the fasted animals needed five times a8 much T3 to obtain a
responsg similar to that observed in the fed group. Glucose supplementation
enhanced the effect of T3 in the fasted ammals but did not completely restore them,
These results indicare that caloric deprivation is primarily responsible for the
decreased EPD production induced by fasting and that this effect is probably
mediated by both a decreased level of T3 and a decreased responsiveness to it.[13]
A calorie deficit therefore requires 50026 more Thyroid Hormone ( T3) to maintam
EPO levels. This 15 a good reason for monitoring calorie intake during high training
calorie expense.

Iron absorbtion. Dietary interventions significantly advance nonheme iron
absorption rate during EPO production. I is very important to include foods to
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enhance nonheme iron absomption, especially when an exercise-induced iron loss is
high or when no heme iron 18 consumed, such as in a vegetanan diet. Absorption of
heme ron 18 very efficient; the presence of red meat increases absorption of non-
heme iron +400%. Only 1-7% of the nonheme iron in vegetable staples in rice,
matze, black beans, soybeans, and wheat are absorbed consumed alone. Vitamin C
improves the rate of absorption of nonheme won from red meats, Diets that include a
minimum of 5 servings of fruits and vegetables daily provide adeguate vitamin C to
bocst nonheme ron absorption. Caleium, polyphenols, jannins from tea, and
phytates {a component of plant foods), Aee, and grains inhibit the absorption of
nonheme iron, Some of the protein found in seybeans inhibits nonheme iron
absorption, Most healthy individuals maintain normal iron stores when the diet
provides a wide variety of foods, However, if the diet contains large amounts of
oxalates and phytates from dark green leafy vegetables and whole cereal grains the
absorption of iron decreases due to binding with tron in the gut. High absorption of
heme iron is further advanced by foods containing vitamin C in an acid environment
found of the stomach, The recommended for daily iron intake is between 10-18
milligrams for adult males and postmenopausal females. Most endurance athletes
consume oo much iron. Iron is added to breads, cereals, and most packaged foods.

From a computer-gencrated dietary analysis on |6 endurance athletes and 9 non-
athletes, iron intake from their reported food intake was assessed.

The results of this data 15 as follows:
GROUP

PERCENT DAILY IRON (RDERIIA)
MALE ENDURANCE ATHLETE
27%%

FEMALE ENDURANCE ATHLETE
193%

MALE SEDENTARY

15%%

FEMALE SEDENTARY

115%

What are some food combinations that increase the absortion of iron?
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How foods are combined may affect iron absorption rate. Excess iron overdose is
unhealthy and should be avoided. Common side effects of acute iron overload are
gastro-intestinal pain, constipation, nausea, and heartbum, Excess iron levels may
generate a continuous low-grade infection. Foods are the best source of iron. The
best food source of iron is liver and red meats. These foods contain heme iron,
which 15 better absorbed than non-heme iron. Non-heme iron can be found mn dark
green, leafy vegetables (spinach. chard and kale) and whole cereal grains (bran and
whale wheat bread). Include dark green, leafy vegetables and whole cereal grains in
the daily diet. Oxalates and phytates found in dark green leafy vegetables and whole
cereal grains decrease the absorption of iron because they bind with ron in the
gastrointestinal tract. Iron fortified cereals increase iron from the diet, Anemia may
develop on a meat-free diet and/or il the iron store or intake is low,

Red meat contains arachidonic acid. an EPO-precursor nutnent., but it also contains
high levels of saturated fate and cholesterol suggesting a lirtle (now and then) is
good but too much will harmfully compromise cardiovascular lipid levels. Adding
irom to the diet in supplemental form is not recommended except under the
supervision of a physician who is monitoring blood serum levels for a specific
outcome. It has been shown that eating red meat 1-2 per week may contribute to
providing substrates known to regenerate EPO as shown in animal research. The
ahilitv of Arachidomic Acid (AA), the hisenoic prostaglandin precursor to stimulate
erythropotesis and Erythropoietin (EP) Production in exhypoxic polveythemic mice
and the progrommed ssolated perfused canine kidney was found to stimulate
erythropoiesis when administered 1o exhypoxic polyeyibemic mice in the lowest
dose tested (50 microgram/kg 1.p.). Endogenously synthesized prostaglandins, their
intermediates and‘or other products of AA metabohsm, such as prostacyclin and
prostaglandins play an important role in the control EPO production.[ 14] Hematocnt
levels are restored through the supplying dietary or supplemental specific substrates
to support the body's natural EPO-producing mechansms during endurance exercise
SIIEss,

SUBSTRATES THAT ASSIST EPO METABOLISM[15]

Acidophilus - 13-30 Billien Count Probiotics

Coenzyme Q10 - 150-300 mg daily

Garlic - 2 cloves or 2 capsules up to 3 x day

Kelp - 100-225 micrograms

Yitamin B6 - 30- 100 mg

Vitamin B12 - 200- 1,000 mcg

Folic Acid - 800 mcg

Protealytic enzymes - Bromelain & Papain

Selenium - 200 meg

Vitanun A - 15,000 IU daly or Beta Carotene - 25,000 [U daly
Vitamin B Complex - 50-100 mg

Vitamin C plus Bioflavonoids - 1-3 grams (divided dose)
Vitamin E - 400 [U daily
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Copper - 2 mg
Zine 40 mg dmly —--=(Do not take zine in amounts over 40 mg daily as it may
interfere with metabolism of ron and copper)

More Dletary Recommendations

There 15 a method to improve iron uptake in the absence of oxalate or phyvtate rich
foods previously mentioned above. TF hematoerit, hemoglobin, or ferritin blood lab
meéasures are low, the athlete may add 1-gram of vitamin € to a 3-4 ounce lean cut
of red meat cooked in an iron skillet one 1o two times cach week, A complete dictary
protocol for cancer paticnts going throwgh chemotherepy and radiation was
published and 15 applicable 1o over-trained endurance athletes who present low
hematoerit levels.[16]

Coneclusion

In normal adults, the kidneys produce EPO, which mitistes approximately 90% of
natural erythropoietin production. Tissue oxygenation exposure regulates the
production of erythropoietin. Less oxygen saturation in the air we mhale (either by
altitude or hypoxic interval framing ) stimulates the kidneys to activate the chemical
messengers to instruct the bone mamow o increase the prodection of EPO to resolve
the lack of oxygen exposure. Hypoxia or Anemia stimulates the kidney production
of erythropowetin to increase production red blood cells. EPO relessed from the
kidneys increases the rate of red blood cell division and differentiation of specilic
cells in the bone marrow.

Dictary deficiency of specific foods and micronutrients, hormone imbalance, and
lack of specific hypoxic training siress inhibit the endogenous (natural ) production
of EPO. Additionally, matritional imbalance from caloric restriction {or exercise
related expense), dehydration, fluid intoxication, excess calcium, excess inositol,
excess oxalates foods, cxeess phytic acid from cereal grains, ora lack of hypoxic
interval raming all inhibit the natural production of EPO also. [17] [18].

Manipulating diet for protein and total calorie adequacy, monitoring hydration,
uging supplements, timing food combinations, adding weekly hypoxic exercise
followed by casy or rest days all increases the release of natural EPO for healthy
maximal oxygen carrying capacity. Plus, there are many ways to use diet and
weliness wo ensure that the body's production of red blood cells is sound and that
their oxygen carrying capacity is functioning.

[1] Dvirector of Research & Product Development for HAMMER NUTRITTON
LTD. 1-800-336-1977, Whitefish, Montana.

[2] Courtesy of From Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia i:
hittp:enwikipedia ong/wikiMain_Pape
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[3] In-Tele-Health 2002 (from Hyperhealth Pro CD-ROM)

[4] Courtesy of Biocarta (i
htep:/fwww.biocarta.com/pathiiles’h_eponfkbPathway asp

[5] CLINICAL PHARMACOLOGY OF PROCRIT @
hittp:iwww, procrit.com/profonly/nephrology/what_is_procrivelinical _phammacology

_hitrml
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From: eI

Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 13:00:10 -0400

To: Lermer, Andrea |NIH/MIAID] [E]

Subject; Fwd; natural course of the coronavirus pandemic
Please handle

Begm forwarded message:

From: Martin Celbaum
Date: March 16, 2020 at 12:52:24 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
Ce: Martin Gelbaum

Subject: natural course of the coronavirus pandemic

Reply-To: (NN

T

2020-03-18
Dear Dr. Fauci,

Thank you very much for courageous and tireless efforts to defeat
the coronavirus pandemic.

One of the statements attributed to you puzzled me,

The article

Dr. Anthony Fauci Says He Would Like a ‘Dramatic’ Reduction of
Personal Interactions at Social Gatherings to Fight Coronavirus, by
Mareh 15, 2020 02:20 PM

hitps:/fwww . newsweek.com/dr-anthony-fauci-says-he-would-like-dramatic-
i I-in ction ial-1459241
guotes you as saying,

“I've said many times if you just leave it alone and left the virus to its own
devices then itll go way up and it'll comea down naturally over a period of
several weeks," Fauci said. "Unfortunately for our colleagues in Italy, in
France, and certainly in China, that's what happened.”
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Question: 1s the implication that the virus would have stopped spreading
rapidly in China even if their government had not instituted drastic measures
to curtail the epidemic?

Put anather way: Is it not correct that the drastic measures implemented by

the Chinese govemment were very helpful in halting the spread of the virus in
China?

From yet another angle: [s it correct that the public health measures adopted in
South Korea and Taiwan have proved very cffective in controlling the spread of the

cpidemic?

Thank you very much again for your hard work,
Martin
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From:

Sant: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 12:58:37 -0400
To: Conrad, Patrica [NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: thank you

Please handle

Begin forwarded messape:

From: Robyn Cotier
Date: March 16, 2020 at 12:53:29 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

Subject: thank you

Hello D Faoc,

I live a very nommal life in o Tennesses suburb. We have
abways kepl a modest supply of important survival items in our home, so we are
prepared, not panicked. We are carefully following the imformation and facts
regarding the Coronavirus and taking the appropriste safely suggestions,

The reason for my email today 1s o thank you tor your expertise. Y ou must be
exhausted from the stress, Nat 1o mention having 10 continually repeat yourself.,
and stretch yvour political diplomacy to the breaking point while walking the fine ling
between stating facts and debanking myths (or outright lies).

Please know that my family and | thank you for your continued professionalism,
swifl communication of facts and overall lesdership while we nde this rollercoaster
with our neighbors and the rest of the world.

Sincerely,

Robyn Cotter
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From:

Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 12:56:53 -0400

To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERMAL] Re: Fox News Reguest for Or. Fauci
F¥I

Begin forwarded messape:

From: "Koerber, Ashley” < Ashley koerbeni FOXNEWS COM=
Date: March 16, 2020 at 12:56:25 PM EDT

To: "Conrad, Patricia ( NITINIALD) [E]*
Ce: "Deatrick, Elizabeth (NIH/NIAID) [C]"
Jennifer (NTH/NIAID) [E]"

{NIH/NIAID) [E]"

. Routh,

. "Ophinger, Anne
. "Fauct, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL)] Re: Fox News Request for Dr. Fauci

Hi Patricia,

Would Dr. Fauci be available to join Bret Baier in the 6pm hour one night this
week?

I understend he is very busy, but we would accommodate hin any night that he is
available:

Please get back to me when vou can - thanks!

-Ashley

Ashley Koerber Mair

Booking Producer

Special Repori wi' Brel Bater

Fox Mews Channel - DC Bureau
{cell)

Sent from my i(Phone

On Mar 13, 2020, at 1532, Conrad, Patricia (NTHINTAID) [E]
wiite:

I am sorry — we cannot make this work. Apologies.

Patricia L. Conrad
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Public Health Analyst and

Special Azsistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The Natignal Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room 7AD3

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

301-496-4409 fax

Ciisziaiman;

The inkarmalion in this e-mail end any of its srechingnts & conlidentisl amgnay congain Bensite
indormiation. il should net be sad by anyone who is nol the onginad Imended recipsant. 1 yoi havie
recanepd this s-mad In error please infom the sender snd dalate # frem your mallbex or any other
storage devicas. Mational inshitute of Sleargy and Infactious Dseasas (WA shall not accept
lakiliry #or any siaiement mada thal ane seNTars own and nol axpressly made on Dahas of ha

MIAID By ana of #8 reprasentaives.

From: Baler, Bret <bret,bajer@FOXNEWS. COM=

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 3:30 P

To: Koerber, Ashley <fshley koerber@FOXNEWS.COM=; Conrad, Patricia
{MIH/NIAID) [E]

R o N>
Cc: Deatrick, Elizabeth (NIH/NIAID] [C] s -; Routh,
Jennifer (NIH/NEAID) [E] I WS Oplinger, Anne
{NIH/NIAID) (E) SRR : Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Subject: RE: [EXTERMNAL] Re: Fox News Request for Dr. Fauci

Thank you Far considering

| know Dr. Faudi has been a lot.. and will be this weekend... but tonight to
wrap the week,, after the national emergency declaration..,

We'd love ta have him

Brel

Bret Baier
Chief Political Anchor, Fox News Channel
Anchor &Executive Editor "Special Report with Bret Baier”

From: Koerber, Ashiey

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 3:27 PM

To: 'Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]' <S il

Ce: Deatrick, Elizabeth (NIH/NIAID) [C] I R . Routh,
Jennifer {NIH/NIAID) [E] <IN ; Opiinger, Anne
(reiH/MiIAID) TE] I i8> Baler, Bret
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<brethaier@FOXNEWS.COM>
Subject: RE: [EXTERMNAL] Re: Fox News Reguast for Dr. Fauc

M Patricla,

| know this is last minute, but any chance Or. Fauci can join us in the 6pm
hour tonlgnt? Looping in Bret as well,

Please et back to us when you can — thanks!

=Ashipy

From: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/N1AID] [E] B -
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 ;58 &M

To: Koerber, Ashley <Ashlay koerber@FOXNEWS COM>

Ce: Deatrick, Elizabeth (MIH/NIAID) [C] SR w6 ~; Routh,
Jennifer (MIH/NAD) [E] I -, Oplinger, Anne
(NIH/NIAID) (€] I s

Subject: RE: [EXTERMAL] Re: Fox News Reguest for Dr, Fauc

Sorry — will not work.

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The Matlonal Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room 7A03

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

301-496-4409 fax

LDisziaimarn

Tha irdormation in this e-mail and arny o its sflachmants is condidential and may conain sanaibive
irdnrrsation. B aFoukd nol be dsad by anyone who i nol e aiginad irendesd reciiacd. I yoo heee
recaived this s-mal in ermor pleass niom the sender and delaie @ from your mailbo or any olber
starmpe devices. Mational Instide of SBergy and Irfectious Diseasas (NAD) shall nat accept
lakstity bor amny stalEmenl made (hal are sendars awn and ol axpressly made on behsd of ha

MIKID oy ana of {5 rApIEEEMEATIEE.

Fram: Koerher, Ashley <fshley kaerber @7 OShEWS =
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 8:55 aM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NWAD) (€] it
Cc: Deatrick, Elizabeth (NIK/NIAID] [C] S NS Rouith,
Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR > Oplinger, Anne
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(NIH/NIAID) (€] s -

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Fox News Request for Dr. Fauc
Hi Patricia,

Would Dr. Faucl be available to join Bret tonlght in the Gam howr?

Ashley Koerber Moir

Booking Producer
Spectal Report w/ Bret Boler
Fox News Channel - DC Bureau

i)

sent from my IPhane

On Mar 10, 2020, at 11:20, Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E]

SR e wrote:

Oh - tonight is even worse. | don’t think it will
work

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

National Institute of Allargy and Infectious Diseases
The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520 - Room TAD3

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

= 0]
301-496-4400 fax

Chsclaimrzr:

Thea infonmuation In bhis e-med and By of s afibchimsants = contidential and may
conbzen gengilive ifommeion. i shoud not be used by améona wivo 1e not e
ofiganal infended recipiant. If wou hewe receresd This el moerrar phsase micem
the ssnaer snd delsts i from your mailbox or any other sicrege devices, Natonal
knstitste of Alangy and Indachois Dizassas (MIAEN] ahal ral asoest liabdity far
any stabement mada that are sandar's own and nat axpressy made o behat of

e MIAID by one of its reoresentatives

From: Koerber, Ashley <Ashley koerbar@FOXNEWS, COM s
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 11:08 AM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] 0 ks

Cc: Deatrick, Elizabeth (MIH/MIAID) [C]
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